City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2024
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M. — Regular Meeting
Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) b
(¢ .
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Thorwrectaugnio P
Mark McLaughlin
Regular Meeting — November 25, 2024 City Manager

APPROVED BY:

Special Meeting — December 5, 2024
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing to consider amending the zoning ordinance by changing the zoning map
in reference to Jesse 2, Lot 9, 10, (1.64 acres) also known as 1101 S. US Hwy 77,
Kingsville, Texas from C2 (Retail District) to C4 (Commercial District); amending the
comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

2. Public hearing to consider amending the zoning ordinance by granting a Special Use
Permit for case wash use in C2 (Retail District) at College AC, Block 11, Lot E100’ SE/4,
also known as 600 West Corral Ave., Kingsville, Texas; amending the comprehensive plan
to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning
and Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include..but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report,.Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Page 1 of4

AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
December 9, 2024



Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS: ‘

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance of the City Commission of the City
of Kingsville, Texas, pursuant to Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code, creating Tax
Increment Financing Reinvestment Zone Number Three, City of Kingsville, Texas.
(Economic Development Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to setup budget for rolled over purchase orders. (Finance Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to appropriate funding received on the sale of the Old Hospital
Property. (in the 400 Block of West Caesar Ave.; sale was approved on 10/28/24
via Resolution #2024-88). (Finance Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to appropriate funding for emergency plumbing repairs to Fire Station
#2. (Purchasing Manager).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend the Border Zone Fire Department Grant Award
#5106101 for Fire Rescue Equipment. (Fire Chief).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to appropriate funding for the purchase of IBC Books for the Planning
Department. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to appropriate funding for the inspection work by Bureau Veritas for
the Planning Department. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

8. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend the OGG Grant Award for the Body Worn
Camera Grant Program #5094901. (Police Chief).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
December 9, 2024



VL.

9. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend the Local Border Security Program Grant Award
#2994110 for Police overtime. (Police Chief). '

10. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend the Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Grant
Program. (Police Chief).

11. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend the Operation Lone Star Grant Award #4385703
for various Police Department expenditures. (Police Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing the
zoning map in reference to Jesse 2, Lot 9, 10, (1.64 acres) also known as 1101 S. US Hwy
77, Kingsville, Texas from C2 (Retail District) to C4 (Commercial District); amending the
comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a
Special Use Permit for case wash use in C2 (Retail District) at College AC, Block 11, Lot
E100° SE/4, also known as 600 West Corral Ave., Kingsville, Texas; amending the
comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

14. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Master
Agreement for Professional Services (Engineering) with Garver, LLC for the WaterSMART
Drought Response Grant administered by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for water system
improvements. (Request for Qualification (RFQ #25-02) awarded on 10/28/24) (City
Engineer).

15. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Work
Order No.1 to the Master Agreement for Professional Services (Engineering) with Garver
LLC for the WaterSMART Drought Response Grant administered by the U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation for water system improvements. (Project No. 2401597). (City Engineer).

16. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into
an Agreement by and between Vested Networks and the City of Kingsville.
(telecommunication services at certain city facilities) (IT Director).

17. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget to
accept and expend the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO) Award for lighting in and
around the Recreation Hall at Dick Kleberg Park. (Grant award accepted on 11/25/24)
(Parks Director).

18. Consider authorizing use of Tourism ARP Funds for the Tourism dog park. (Tourism
Director).

19. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget to
appropriate funding for Tourism dog park. (Tourism Director).

20. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Section 13-Purpose and Authority

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
December 9, 2024



for Third Party Plan Review and Inspection Services. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

21. Consideration and approval of a resolution designating the authorized signatories for
financial, health trust plan, and other items of city business from the City Manager to the
Interim City Manager. (City Manager).

22. Consideration and approval of Interim City Manager compensation. (Mayor Fugate).
VIl. Adjournment.

'+ No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development).

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

December 5, 2024, at 4:45 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page4 of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
December 9, 2024




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



NOVEMBER 25, 2024

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2024, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM,
400 WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Leo Alarcon, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Derek Williams, Systems Administrator

Kyle Benson, IT Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Rudy Mora, City Engineer

Erik Spitzer, Director of Economic & Development Services
Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

Diana Gonzalez, Human Resources Director
Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Alicia Tijerina, Special Events Coordinator
‘Susan lvy, Park Director

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Joseph Ramirez, Engineer Assistant

Manny Salazar, Director of Economic Development
James Creek, Fire Department

Leticia Salinas, Accounting Manager

Nick Chapa, IT

Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

John Blair, Police Chief

Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING :
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with four commission members present.

Commissioner Alvarez was absent from the meeting.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Regular Meeting — November 12, 2024

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of November 12, 2024
as presented, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Lopez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Fugate voting “FOR”..

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

Page 1 of 10 - November 25, 2024



1. Public Hearing to consider the advisability of the creation of Reinvestment Zone
Number Three, City of Kingsville, Texas for Tax Increment Financing Purposes
pursuant to Chapter 311, Texas Tax Code. (Economic Development Director).

Mayor Fugate opened this public hearing at 5:02 p.m. He further announced that this is a
public hearing and if anyone would like to speak on behalf of this item they may do so now
with a five-minute limit. The City Commission cannot extend additional time.

There being no comments or further discussion, Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing
at 5:05.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful and  Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, reported that the next City Commission meeting is
scheduled for December 9, 2024. The deadline for staff to submit their agenda items is
Thursday, December 5, 2024.

Mayor Fugate spoke about the festivities that had occurred over this past weekend.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Krystal Emery, 1620 South 11" Street, commented that she is here as a concerned citizen
regarding the circumstances surrounding the decision not to renew our City Manager's
contract, which resulted in his resignation. | have concerns about the need for a thorough
review and unbiased discussion of his contract, especially considering his positive impact
on our community over the last five years. Mark McLaughlin has served our city not just
once but twice now with dedication, professionalism, and a commitment to improving the
lives of our citizens. His leadership has brought numerous positive developments, including
a balanced city budget, competitive pay bands, housing, and economic growth. He
navigated our city through the challenges of COVID and was instrumental in commissioning
the USS Kingsville. His knowledge of base operations strengthened our base relations. His
departure is a significant loss to our city's administration and raises critical questions about
how key decisions such as contract renewals are made or, in this case, overlooked.. |
believe that a decision of this magnitude deserves more clarity and includes input from the
citizens, as we are all impacted by City Hall's leadership. What will the costs be for
conducting a new city manager search, and what will the potential loss of grant
opportunities be during the interim? Will prospective candidates shy away as we look for
our 4th city manager in under a decade? While | understand that the city manager's contract
renewal is one of the few decisions within the commission's personnel purview, | strongly
urge you to consider the ripple effects of this situation. The lack of transparency in how this

has been handled sends a troubling message about this commission's motivations and
Page 2 of 10 - November 25, 2024




accountability. Mark was a committed leader, and his unexpected departure leaves many
of us uneasy about our city's future. It will also concern future candidates who make one
short Google search to see that the newspaper headline was "City manager denied new
contract, raise" without any explanation. We, as citizens, deserve a clear and fair process
when decisions of this nature are made, especially when they impact the future of our
community. | hope you will reflect on the importance of this issue and make a cohesive,
level-headed decision in the weeks ahead. We now have to count on this commission to
make an interim city manager appointment and search for a candidate we hope will serve
this community for several years.

Norma Martinez, 406 E. Main, Bishop, TX commented that she sleeps in Bishop and works,
shops, and gets medical care in Kingsville. She further commented that when she read the
newspaper headline about Mr. McLaughlin, she was concerned as well. She interacted
with city employees and their moral was high and were happy as they had received raises
that had not been given in many years. There was progress in infrastructure for water and
traffic and then there is no vote. She further stated that we should not be lost in semantics.
He was still under a contract for an extension from his current contract but this was only
because it was not acted upon to consider a renewal. The extension followed by a no vote,
to her is a vote of no confidence. No confidence means the person is not valued, not
appreciated, and his policies will not be supported. Is it a surprise that he resigned and
went elsewhere? No, however the transparency, as the previous commenter noted, what
did he do that was so poor in his performance that it required a no vote. The commissioners
that voted no should offer a clear explanation for why they led to that. It should be a thinking
process and not a feeling process. We should leave all emotions at the door. We are
running a business, and it is called the City of Kingsville. That decision will cause a lot of
distress emotionally, people are worried as to what is going to happen. The city will be
searching for a new city manager again. The man was capable, and positive, and proved
that he could do the job, as he has done the job. We will be losing all that experience. She
further commented that she understands that he will start the new year in a new job and a
new location and they will gain from our loss. This is a loss that can't be easily replaced.
This is the kind of person you want to attract to the community, so why are we running him
off? ‘

Ms. Lisa Zavala, 301 Lemonwood commented that they are having a big issue with dogs.
Now that Mark McLaughlin has resigned, can they expect real change in picking up all
these dogs. She understands that nobody likes to euthanize dogs, which a horrible part of
the job, but it needs to be done. One of her co-workers recently got bit and it seems as
every day they are getting bit. With the holidays coming up it will only get worse. She stated
that they are hoping that there could be real change by making sure that they get fined if
they are not on a leash, but something more needs to be done.

Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary, read a public comment on the record on behalf of
Lisa Zavala, 301 W. Lemonwood Dr., Kingsville, TX. The comment read as follows: “Our
streets are over with stray dogs that prevent me from doing my job as a letter carrier. I've
called on the same loose dogs multiple times and the next day they are out again. We need
the city to step up and start fining the owners and catching these dogs now so that we are
not harmed while delivering. When can we expect this change?

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been

furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been

discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being

discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item

or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
Page 3 of 10 - November 25, 2024




VI

after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend donations from Linebarger, Goggan, Blair and
Sampson, and Vishal Raju Bhagat Foundation for the Parks Department Healthy
Family Events. (Parks Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to appropriate funding for emergency Fire Department vehicle repairs.

(Fire Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider _introduction of an ordinance of the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas, pursuant to Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code, creating Tax
Increment Financing Reinvestment Zone Number Three, City of Kingsville, Texas.
(Economic Development Director).

Mr. Manny Salazar, Economic Development Director, stated that this is the same as what
was done in the past. He further introduced Mr. David Pettitt, who gave a presentation
regarding Proposed Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #3.

4. Consideration and approval of: 1) Application Affidavit TWDB-0201, 2)
Application Filing and Authorized Representative Resolution TWDB-0201A, and 3)
Application Resolution-Certificate of Secretary TWDB-0201B, for the 2024-2025
Economically Distressed Areas Program (EDAP) for funding by the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB) for the City of Kingsville proposed Wastewater Utilities
near Sage Rd.-Abridged Application No. 16037. (City Engineer).

Mr. Rudy Mora, City Engineer stated that on November 7, 2024, the City held its pre-
application meeting with the Texas Water Development Board to review full application
requirements for the city's proposed wastewater utilities near Sage Road project under
Abridged Application No. 16037, as part of the 2024-2025 Economically Distressed Areas
Program. The full application is due on December 20". As part of the submission, the
following documents require approval by the City Commission: TWDB 0201 application
Affidavit, TWDB 0201A Application Filing and Authorized Representative Resolution;
TWDB 0201B Application Resolution-Certificate of Secretary. This project is designed to
provide first-time wastewater services to 21 homes along Sage Road, between Armstrong
and Young Drive, built before 2005. As part of the project, existing septic tanks will be
demolished, service line connections to the proposed wastewater main and residential
homes constructed after 2005 and homes built after 2005 and along the proposed main will
have the option to connect to the new wastewater system at their own expense. Utility
funds will be used to repay the 3.6% interest, 20-year loan with a maximum repayment
amount of $138,000 per year.

Page 4 of 10 - November 25, 2024



Motion made by Commissioner Alarcon to approve 1) Application Affidavit TWDB-
0201, 2) Application Filing and Authorized Representative Resolution TWDB-0201A,
and 3) Application Resolution-Certificate of Secretary TWDB-0201B, for the 2024-
2025 Economically Distressed Areas Program (EDAP) for funding by the Texas
Water Development Board (TWDB) for the City of Kingsville proposed Wastewater
Utilities near Sage Rd.-Abridged Application No. 16037, seconded by Commissioner
Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alarcon, Lopez,
Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

5. Consideration and approval of Change Order No.1 CO-1 for Bid No. 24-04 for the
GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 6: 10'" Street Sanitary Sewer
Improvements Project. (City Engineer).

Mr. Mora stated that this item is for Change Order No. 1 for Project 6 which addresses
adjustments in contract cost and duration due to an increase in pipe diameter and
necessary repairs for the 10th Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project. The existing
pipe diameter is 18", not 12” as originally specified, and is suitable for Cast-in Place Pipe
rehabilitation. CO-1 will add an estimated 85 calendar days to the contract time. Change
Order No. 1 total is $72,261.00 with additional contract time of 85 days.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve Change Order No. 1 CO-1 Bid
No. 24-04 for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 6: 10" Street
Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project, seconded by Commissioner Lopez and
Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Lopez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Fugate voting “FOR”.

6. Consideration_and approval of awarding Bid No. 25-05 for 23-24 Citywide
Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage Improvements Phase 3, as_ per staff
recommendation. (City Engineer).

Mr. Mora stated that bid no. 25-05 was advertised on October 10" and October 17, 2024,
in the local newspaper and on the city’s website. The bids were received by the deadline
of 2:00 p.m. on November 5, 2024, from two bidders: Donald Hubert Construction Co. of
Kingsville, TX, and RXDX for Sinton, TX. Base bids ranged from $514,417.24 to
$535,930.00. Per Local Government Code Chapter 271, if a local bidder’s price is within
5% of the lowest bid from an out-of-town bidder, the contract may be awarded to the local
bidder or the lowest bidder, or all bids may be rejected. Mr. Mora further stated that staff
recommends awarding the base bid, Alternate Bid 1, 2, and 4 to the local contractor, Donald
Hubert Construction Co. in the amount of $1,550,299.13.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve awarding Bid No. 25-05 for 23-
24 Citywide Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage Improvements Phase 3, as per
staff recommendation, seconded by Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

7. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a
Standard Form of Agreement Between City and Contractor, Donald Hubert
Construction Co., for City-wide Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage Improvements
Phase 3. (Bid No. 25-05 awarded 11/25/24). (City Engineer).

Motion made by Commissioner Alarcon to approve the resolution authorizing the
Mayor to execute a Standard Form of Agreement Between City and Contractor,
Donald Hubert Construction Co., for City-wide Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage
Improvements Phase 3. (Bid No. 25-05 awarded 11/25/24), seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Alarcon, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

8. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Award of
Administrative/Project Delivery Service Provider Contract(s) for the 2025-2026 Texas
Community Development Block Grant Fund Program. (awarding RFP#25-07 for

Page 5 of 10 - November 25, 2024




Grant Administrative Services, as per the evaluation committee recommendation).
(City Engineer).

Mr. Mora stated that the city issued RFP #25-07 for Administrative Services, which was
advertised on November 7 and November 14, 2024, in the local newspaper and on the
city’s website. Proposals were received by the deadline of 2:00 p.m. on November 19,
2024, from the following firms: GrantWorks Inc., Austin, TX, and Langford Community
Management Services, Liberty Hill, TX. Mr. Mora stated that there is no financial impact by
awarding RFP# 25-07 for administrative services. These services will be paid for from
contingent awarded grant funds. It is staff recommendation to award administrative
services to GrantWorks, Inc. and negotiate a contract.

Motion made by Commissioner Alarcon to approve a resolution authorizing the
Award of Administrative/Project Delivery Services Provider Contract(s) for the 2025-
2026 Texas Community Development Block Grant Fund Program. (awarding RFP#25-
07 for Grant Administrative Services, as per the evaluation committee
recommendation), seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

9. Consideration and approval a resolution authorizing the submission of a Texas
Community Block Development Grant Program application to the Texas Department
of Agriculture for the Community Development Fund, and authorizing the Mayor to
act as the City’s Executive Officer and the City Manager to act as the City’s
Authorized Representative in all matters pertaining to the City’s participation in the
Texas Community Development Block Grant Program; repealing all_conflicting
resolutions and providing for an effective date. (City Engineer).

Motion made by Commissioner Alarcon to approve a resolution authorizing the
submission of a Texas Community Block Development Grant Program application
to the Texas Department of Agriculture for the Community Development Fund, and
authorizing the Mayor to act as the City’s Executive Officer and the City Manager to
act as the City’s Authorized Representative in all matters pertaining to the City’s
participation in the Texas Community Development Block Grant Program; repealing
all conflicting resolutions and providing for an effective date, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Hinojsa, Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

10. Consideration _and approval of awarding RFQ No. 25-01 for Professional
Engineering Services for Low Water Crossing Project on West Avenue D, as per the
evaluation committee recommendation. (City Engineer).

Mr. Mora stated that RFQ #25-01 is for Professional Engineering Services that was
advertised on October 3, 2024, and October 10, 2024, in the local newspaper and the city’s
website. Statements of qualifications were received before the deadline of 2:00 p.m. on
October 29, 2024. The following two firms submitted SOQs: Collier Engineering & Design
from Corpus Christi, TX, and International Consulting Engineers (ICE) from Corpus Christi.
An evaluation committee reviewed the submissions. The committee recommends awarding
the RFQ to International Consulting Engineers (ICE). The next step is to negotiate a
contract for professional engineering services.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve awarding RFQ No. 25-01 for
Professional Engineering Services for Low Water Crossing Project on West Avenue D, as
per the evaluation committee recommendation, seconded by Commissioner Alarcon. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alarcon, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

11. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to setup budget for rolled over purchase orders. (Finance Director).

Page 6 of 10 - November 25, 2024



Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director, stated that at the end of each fiscal year, there are
outstanding purchase orders that have been created and sent to vendors, and due to
various reasons, they remain outstanding.

Introduction item.

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to appropriate funding received on the sale of the Old Hospital Property. (in
the 400 Block of West Caesar Ave.; sale was approved on 10/28/24 via Resolution
#2024-88). (Finance Director).

This budget amendment is for funds received for the sale of city property, old hospital
property.

Introduction item.

13. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to appropriate funding for emergency plumbing repairs to Fire Station #2.
(Purchasing Manager).

Mr. Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager, stated that this item authorizes the approval of a
budget amendment in the amount of $12,800.00 to cover emergency repairs to the main
plumbing line at Fire Station 2 in the facilities line item. Staff is requesting is that the
additional funds be transferred and approved.

Introduction item.

14. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to accept and expend the Border Zone Fire Department Grant Award
#5106101 for Fire Rescue Equipment. (Fire Chief).

Mr. Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief, stated that the Kingsville Fire Department is requesting to
amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend the Border Zone Fire
Department Grant award #5106101. The Kingsville Fire Department has been awarded a
Border Zone Grant in the amount of $69,000 to purchase two sets of rescue equipment.
There is no financial impact on the city.

Introduction item.

15. Consideration and approval of the purchase of SCBA units and SCBA Cascade
. System for the Fire Department from Municipal Emergency Services via BuyBoard
Purchasing Cooperative, as per staff recommendation. (Fire Chief).

Chief Adame stated that the Fire Department requests approval and funding to replace
expiring Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) units and the SCBA Cascade
System. These SCBA units are essential for firefighter safety, supplying breathable air in
hazardous environments. The current units are reaching the end of their service life and
will soon no longer meet NFPA and OSHA safety standards. Expired equipment poses
significant risks, including compromised air supply and potential equipment failure during
emergency operations, which could endanger firefighter safety and effectiveness in critical
situations. The total cost to replace the expiring SCBA units is $296,712.30, and the
Cascade System replacement will cost $104,922.48.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the purchase of SCBA units and
SCBA Cascade System for the Fire Department from Municipal Emergency Services
via BuyBoard Purchasing Cooperative, as per staff recommendation, seconded by
Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Lopez, Hinojsa, Alarcon, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Page 7 of 10 - November 25, 2024



16. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to appropriate funding for the purchase of IBC Books for the Planning .
Department. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mr. Erik Spitzer, Director of Planning & Development Services, stated that on October 28™
the city commission passed an ordinance to approve the adoption of the 2024 International
Building Code. On November 18" this ordinance went into effect. To satisfy the requirement
to have hard copy of IBC books on hand, the Planning Department ordered the full set of
2024 I1BC on November 15, 2024.

Introduction item.

17. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to appropriate funding for the inspection work by Bureau Veritas for the
Planning Department. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mr. Spitzer stated that in the spring of this year, the city’s only building inspector resigned
and left the city. To continue continuity, the Planning Department exercised an existing
contract with Bureau Veritas to perform these city-required inspections. The Planning
Department currently owes $6,179.08 for building inspections and plan review fees
performed by Bureau Veritas during October. All fees collected for inspections and plan
review fees are paid directly to the general fund. The request is for $6,179.08 from the
general fund to be transferred to Planning Department Professional Services account.

Introduction item.

18. Consider a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application to the Ed
Rachal Foundation for grant funds for Park recreational program funding and
Thompson Park basketball court lighting improvements. (Parks Director).

Mrs. Susan lvy, Parks Director, stated that Kingsville Parks and Recreation has
experienced an increase in programming needed in our growing community to provide
healthy programming for kids and families. The request is for permission to apply for a
$25,000 grant from the Ed Rachal Foundation. It is being asked that $7,000 of the $25,000
grant application be budgeted for salaries for the program.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the City
to submit an application to the Ed Rachal Foundation for grant funds for Park
recreational program funding and Thompson Park basketball court lighting
improvements, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR?”.

19. Consideration and approval of a resolution accepting SECO Grant award and
authorizing the City Manager to act on the City’s behalf with such program. ($25,000
award for Park Rec Hall Lighting Project). (Parks Director).

Mrs. lvy stated that this is a request for approval of the $25,000 award from SECO and
authorized the City Manager to sign same. This project would increase funding available
to complete the lighting project.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution accepting SECO
Grant award and authorizing the City Manager to act on the City’s behalf with such
program. ($25,000 award for Park Rec Hall Lighting Project), seconded by
Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Alarcon, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

20. Consider _introduction_of an_ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to accept and expend the OGG Grant Award for the Body Worn Camera Grant
Program #5094901. (Police Chief).

Mr. John Blair, Police Chief, stated that the Police Department is requesting approval for
the acceptance of funds from the Office of the Governor and a budget amendment to place
Page 8 of 10 - November 25, 2024




funds into Fund 207-5-2100-71200. As a qualifying agency, the Kingsville Police
Department has met all statutory requirements as defined in the Texas Occupation Code.
These include compliance with the necessary policies, officer eligibility, training standards,
and reporting obligations. These measures ensure that the department is well-prepared to
effectively deploy body-worn cameras and manage the associated technology in
accordance with state guidelines. A total of $46,479.37 was received for the purpose of
obtaining and upgrading the police department’s body-worn camera program.

Introduction item.

21. Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to accept and expend the Local Border Security Program Grant Award
#2994110 for Police overtime. (Police Chief).

Chief Blair stated that the police department is requesting approval for acceptance of funds
from the Office of the Governor and has a budget amendment to place funds in Fund 017.
A total of $78,000 was received for the purpose of support for the department’s border
security initiatives and related law. enforcement operations. This funding is essential to
safeguarding the citizens of Kingsville and strengthening public safety.

Introduction item. |

22. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to accept and expend the Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Grant Program.
(Police Chief).

Chief Blair stated that the police department is requesting approval for acceptance of funds
from the Bureau of Justice Assistance and a budget amendment to place the funds in Fund
108. Body armor is a critical piece of safety equipment that enhances officer protection in
the field. The BVP grant funding will allow KPD to replace outdated vests and provide new
officers with state-of-the-art body armor that meets current safety standards. This initiative
supports KPD’s ongoing commitment to officer safety while ensuring fiscal responsibility.

Introduction item.

23. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to accept and expend the Operation Lone Star Grant Award #4385703 for
various Police Department expenditures. (Police Chief).

Chief Blair stated that this grant supports initiatives such as increased patrols, specialized
training, equipment procurement, and enhanced operational capabilities. These resources
enable law enforcement agencies to address human trafficking, drug smuggling, and other
criminal activities that pose a threat to community safety. The Kingsville Police Department
has fulfilled all eligibility requirements, including the establishment of operational plans and
accountability measures to ensure the effective use of the grand funds. By leveraging this
funding, the Kingsville Police Department will bolster its ability to protect the Kingsville
community and support regional efforts to combat border-related crime.

Introduction item.

24. Consider authorizing use of Tourism Fund Balance and Tourism ARP Funds for
the Tourism parking lot overlay project. (Tourism Director).

Ms. Janine Reyes, Tourism Director, asked the Commission to not take any discussion or
action on this item at this time.

No discussion or action was taken.

25. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the sale of the City’s real
property located at 811 East Vela Street, Kingsville, Texas, also known as Sims 2, Block
4,Lot1-3,5/24 &S % 5. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Page 9 of 10 - November 25, 2024




Mr. Spitzer stated that for years, the owner of the residence at 813 E Vella erected and
used non-permitted, non-approved structures on an adjacent city parcel of land, under the
impression that parcel belonged to her. The Planning Department was notified of the
situation and contacted the owner on July 17th, 2024, to ascertain if she was interested in
purchasing this parcel of land from the City of Kingsville; she indicated she was interested
and, in fact, contacted the City Attorney the week of November 4th to inquire about the
current status. A fair market value of $5,000 was determined on November 14, 2024 using
a local realtor and considering the parcel of land is in the flood plain and has a city owned
20ft utility easement running through the property. The department recommends approval
of selling this parcel of land to Ms. Espinosa at fair market value.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve theresolution authorizing the sale
of the City’s real property located at 811 East Vela Street, Kingsville, Texas, also
known as Sims 2, Block 4, Lot 1-3, S/2 4 & S % 5, seconded by Commissioner Alarco.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon,
Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

26. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an
EPA Community Change Grant Statutory Partner Agreement between Water Finance
Exchange and the City of Kingsville. (City Engineer).

The city is currently pursing funding with the Texas Water Development Board for
wastewater treatment plant project funding through the EPA Community Change Grant.
The services with WFX would not cost the city any direct expenses as WFX only gets paid
from grant funds if they successfully obtain funding for the city.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Mayor to execute an EPA Community Change Grant Statutory Partner Agreement
between Water Finance Exchange and the City of Kingsville, seconded by
Commissioner Hinojosa and Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alarcon, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

VL. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 10 of 10 - November 25, 2024



DECEMBER 5, 2024

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2024, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM,
400 WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 12:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Leo Alarcon, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Rudy Mora, City Engineer

Erik Spitzer, Director of Economic & Development Services
Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

Diana Gonzalez, Human Resources Director
Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Alicia Tijerina, Special Events Coordinator
Susan lvy, Park Director

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

James Creek, Fire Department

Leticia Salinas, Accounting Manager

Nick Chapa, IT

Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

John Blair, Police Chief

Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager
Steve Palacios, Fire Marshall

Kwabena Agyekum, Senior Planner

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING C :
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 12:00 p.m. with all five commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
| None.
lI. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
None.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?
‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning

Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of

Page 1 of 3 - December 5, 2024



Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report;, Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next city commission meeting is
scheduled for Monday, December 9, 2024.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.3

VL

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments were made.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

»

None.

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

1. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, the
Personnel Exception, the City Commission shall convene in Executive Session to
deliberate the appointment, employment, and duties of the City Manager. (Mayor

Fugate).

Mayor Fugate announced the executive session and convened the meeting into a closed
session at 12:03 p.m. T

Ms. Alvarez, City Attorney came out of executive session at 12:18 p.m.

The City Commission came out of the executive session at 12:32 p.m. Mayor Fugate
reconvened the meeting into open session at 12:32 p.m.

Page 2 of 3 - December 5, 2024



2. Consideration_and approval of the appointment of an Interim City Manager,
compensation, and matters related thereto. (Commissioner Alvarez).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the appointment of an Interim City
Manager Mr. Charlie Sosa, compensation and matters related thereto and set the
salary up to $85,000.00 and car allowance, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez,
Commissioner Hinojosa, and Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

3. Consideration and approval process for hiring a new City Manager.
(Commissioner Alvarez).

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to consider and approve process for hiring
a search agency for hiring a new City Manager, seconded by Commissioner Alarcon.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Hinojosa,
Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 12:34 p.m.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 3 of 3 - December 5, 2024



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



| W, n vy, —
Rezone.

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: December 4%, 2024

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor to re-zone a parcel of land located at 1101 US HW 77 for a
future “Provisioning and Recreational Sporting Goods Sales” facility to be called “Westican
Outdoors.”

Summary: Ross West, applicant/owner, approached the Planning Department on October 227, 2024, requesting approval
of re-zoning the parcel of land located at 1101 S US HWY 77 from C2 (Retail) to C4 (Commercial) for a “Provisioning
and Recreational Sporting Goods Sales” Facility.

Background: This parcel of land is currently zoned C2 (Retail); there are two options to open a “Provisioning and
Recreational Sporting Goods Sales” business at this location: (a) Apply for a Special Use Permit or (b) apply to re-zone.
Mr. West has chosen to apply for a re-zone.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on December 4%, 2024, with 6 members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the request to re-zone the parcel of land located at 1101 S US HWY 77 from C2 (Retail) to C4
(Commercial) for a “Provisioning and Recreational Sporting Goods Sales” business. 19 Notice Letters were sent out to
neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and the city received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the re-zoning of the property described above. A
recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle, Debbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac,
Krystal Emery, Brian Coufal and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:30 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer ‘
Director of Planning and Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: November 22™, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Ross West, applicant/owner, requesting approval of Re-Zoning of 1101 S US HWY 77 from
C2 (Retail) to C4 (Commercial) for a “Provisioning and Recreational Sporting Goods

Sales” Facility.
Ross West, applicant/owner, approached the Planning Department on October 22™, 2024, requesting approval
of re-zoning the parcel of land located at 1101 S US HWY 77 from C2 (Retail) to C4 (Commercial) for a
“Provisioning and Recreational Sporting Goods Sales” Facility.
The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ary 3 PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

B
ggv\zﬂle MASTER LAND USE APPLICATION
PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone (361) 595-8055
Project Address J )O f S5 us Q-w /v ,77 Nearest Intersection (\ (5N QSG\‘P:‘ }{'\U*j ,7,7

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block

i . " N . . - "
Legal Description L/O"% 4]) CL}wL 19 ot \)ZSS(’_ A&Mé\q ﬂb . E
Existing Zoning Designation (‘, Q Future Land Use Plan Designation C H

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) )
I »
Applicant/Authorized Agent !Zo sg e k Phone 3/ 9 [ -532-% 742

Email Address (for project correspondence only): thSE Cen QQHQ B @ = mau.Q 14 A

Mailing Address _/ %O E Cocced) At city W, m5<u:!/ ¢ State 1T zip 7536 3
Property Owner SJQ;W)"am‘f ’/ QDSC (8¢S phone_30 L 999K797  Eax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): 4, ‘;_e's'ln o w‘m\w s 2 S et A eon
‘Mailing Address _} H00 E [0( r c-/o A’x}LCity K i AQS\JJ '((;_ State X Zip /Y 3 b §

Select appropriate process for which apbroval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

] Annexation Request No Fee ] Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
| Administrative Appeal (2BA) $250.00 | Final Plat Fee Varies
: Egmp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 | Minor Plat $100.00
1 Re-zoning Request ‘ $250 || Re-plat $250.00
__| SUP Request/Renewal $250 || Vacating Plat $50.00
|| Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) ______ $250 | Development Plat $100.00
|_§{ PUD Request $250 __| Subdivision Variance Request . $25.00ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project;
B, eod Catn  pddoor sterp

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Date:__10/28/2¢
Date:_ [0/20/ 24
Date: Z30cx™ Za2H

This form available on our website: hitps://www.cityofkingsville.com/departments/planning-and-development-services/
Last revised 10 Jun 2024

Applicant’s Signature

Property Owner’s %gu
Accepted by: fom




10/22/24, 3:42 PM

about:blank

R Property Details
Account

Property ID:

Type:

Property Use:
Location

Situs Address:
Map ID:

Legal Description:
Abstract/Subdivision:
Neighborhood:
Owner

Owner ID:

Name:

Agent:

Mailing Address:

% Ownership:

10013 Geographic ID:
136900209000192

R | Zoning:

1101 S US HWY 77, TX

B1 Mapsco:
JESSE 2, LOT 9, 10, ACRES 1.64
8369

69843

WEST STEPHANIE

ETVIR WELDON ROSS WEST

2242 CR 53
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415

100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.
R Property Values
Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)

Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $0 (+)

about:blank

175




10/22/24, 3:42 PM ! about:blank

Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Land Non-Homesite Value: $52,480 (+)
Agricultural Market Valuation: $0 (+)
Market Value: ' $52,480 (=)
Agricultural Value Loss:© $0 (=)
Appraised Value: 3 ; $52,480 (=)
HS Cap Loss: © - $0 ()
Circuit Breaker: © $14,692 (-)
Assessed Value: - $37,788
Ag Use Value: $0

Information provided for research purpoées only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to QSing for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

District to verify all information for accuracy.

10.

aboutblank 25



10/22/24, 3:42 PM about:blank

M Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Eff Market Prod.
Front Depth Value  Value

C4 C4 1.64 71,438.40 0.00 0.00 $52,480 $0

11.

about:blank 3/5




10/22/24, 3:42 PM about:blank

M Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Ag Appraised HS Cap Assessed
Market Valuation Loss
2024 $0  $52,480 $0  $52,480 $0 $37,788
2023 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490
2022 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490
2021 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490
2020 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490
2019 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490
2018 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490
2017 | $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490
2016 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490 $0  $31,490
R Property Deed History
Deed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Numk
Date
o7 Other UNKNOWN JESSEEA
oT Other JESSEE A JESSE
IRENE M
OT  Other JESSE JESSE
IRENEM EMIL
RICHARD
9/10/1996 WDVL WARRANTY JESSE RUTKOSKI 135 556
DEED EMIL ULYSIA

W/VENDOR'S RICHARD
LEIN

12.

about:blank 415




10/22/24, 3:42 PM

; about:blank
4/22/2022 GWD GENERAL RUTKOSKI WEST ‘ 3301
WARRANTY ULYSIA STEPHANIE

DEED

13.
5/5

about:blank



O I O

™
i-*‘e ML teir It U0
L g )~ WK T

i BEISAa A

e e
ik
"—"&;-—__

e e e
= YIXY 20001
mil
SHICIVA TEIVL 9 SR

DCRVIRI PR

SURVIEWIL 1R K

SO AL T e N e S ’ . , 40 DAL GIYG NRRI € 15V 1Y 3AIA0Ra

2 HOIARIEHOD JEVAURY -

# SNTANYVAIS NOIADZSSN] HOILATRISNOD SA2

SIYRICUALY L ABLON TIVHS MOLWALNOD 3L

NOLLOZLGN ROILHRAISNGD SALIZ OL NOHYIILON
HOWNRILENSD OL B0 SALTIE TIY 20

HOLLY G LA 20 INHLNY 3D
AT LFVINGD TTHHS ROLVAINGD

GALON VEINZO 3LIS

—r —— re—_e— e— — —— c— — —— e ]

14.



al

X ATIASHN
1L MH
SR00AIND RYALGM

HINOS § Hioy -~ HOUYATH doraIXE

e @

-o

m-l!n\llna

eTresrine
R
O dng u

di

oy Bty
HOLYAITE RINOH

—!

ot

(L1 Y

et e e T SRS
™ m _ [ -

Snem s

Wi L§O

3

¥

St

L DTOIERE -,

o e bl

15.



16.

e A
] o R
|
¥ i boosoooooozzzzadpnaa:
O
- :E::::::::‘::::::::a:::::
L
'E! :E ’ g:
: EL i EL
K|




pray
Whwoon D

e o o et

I

4

.
ADIGAITIE Wory

o ubiesq

Ltz
Aniial
fag)]

o,

] m e o o |

(X = 2 1 in.cﬂ_ﬂ...n“?!!&ae;_

0 [
‘ (=9
B e e I 2 Ry
=
N
g1 i . g
wouvg t J R ,..!z. i
L. o [ o
i L]

e e )
\}}é
ol
AN

] Prap

1 SO I G MR LRTD SRS 39 0 2 U o SO A
ﬂ&-ﬁi!ﬂs.ngv ST TS WM K L MRV TH & %slgﬂﬁaﬂ.gw .
0800 0 S S
RN BICKIAV A O N
WADRRLNGYL IR I ¥ 4 HEATOF WV IEORNES DD AN RMPU TS D003 XN AR

ST 0107 TN RTMID ofls ROy

[ Ep——— L AN it e T

s D ey ADHIOA0L AU Q5 NS M 7

17.



gy

e e e o o e ot s o0 3 At A 4442 et T

October 22, 2024 . 1:.4,514
0.03 0.07 013 mi

0.05 0.1 0.2 km

Esri Community Maps Contrbutors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, ©
OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, CONANP, Estl, TomTom, Gasmin, Foursquare,
SafeGraph, GeoTechnologles, Inc, METINASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS, Maxar




e . WYomM Ly L
11425124, 2:32 PM R4 2 QZAKings(LViE.TXCcdeofOrdinances 5 N T4 33 Mg
I

Temporary carnival (14 days | | ! S|P |P
- 200 ft, setback from { ;

residential property) |

Provisioning and : S |P |P
recreational sporting goods : — -
sales including boats and

vehicles

Shooting galleries and pistol S [P [P
[ranges] {indocr)

Souvenir, curio ;f : , S |P

Automobile Related Uses

-2 Carwash li [ P {9 PIP |P
Auto sales, repairs including i ; 1S |P [P |P
motorcycles .

Auto paint and body shop : S P P |P
. : i

Drag strip, race track : S |s
‘Gasoline service station ' ! P IP P |P
Gasoline sales ]’: S [P IP IP |P

i |

3 '
Comrnercial parking : S [P |P |P

| structure auto only |

Truck storage S |S [P |P|P
Used auto parts, sales, : s |pip ip!lp
indoors : |

about:blank i



200-FT Buffer at Prop ID: 10013

(o1

L

i | Prop 1D 10013 200 FT Buffer

Ej Ownership-L.abeled by Property 1D

Vo R,

Note: Qunership Is labeled
with its Prop ID.

AR
THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE (INFORMATION ON THIS SBHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE ISNOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FORANY
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE.

&M'
Kingsyi

" CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; K[ngsVllle. TX 78363

Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax; (361) 595-8064

|
|
%
|
!
i
|
|
%
!
i
I
|
H
%
i
i
i
!
|
|
H
!
i
i
{
;
§
!
|
!
|
|
i




Arturo Alvarez Jr (Life Est)
Leticia Gonzalez ETAL

201 Billy Evans

Kingsville, TX 78363
#24026

Victor M Moctezema Jr
ETUX Jenny Cantu

830 S24% S

Kingsville, TX 78363
#16440

Wiley REVOC Living Trust
Arthur § & Judith C Wiley (TR)
2808 Weslayan DR

Denton, TX 76210

#24795

John N Joslin
ETUX Amelia A
9105240 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17203

Tina Yaklin

1715 Nancy
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25550

Tadeo Reyna -

1325 Michael St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17961

Jake B Harris
Lacey N Harris

930 5. 24™ St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10261

Sasha M Casanova
1002 S24% S¢
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18745

W & M Holdings LLC

621 General Cavazos BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11010

Leopolde Garcia 11T
2102 E Caesar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#5112

JK Sons LI.C

- 1029 SHWY 77
- Kingsville, TX 78363
. #23647

- Pingree 2000 Res] Estate Holdings LLC
. 600 Corporate Park Drive

: ST. Louis, MI 63102

C#17723

. Norma Garza

- 11108 Lost Maples TRL
: Austin, TX 78748

. #25303

Norma Garza

{11108 Lost Maples TRL
‘Austin, TX 78748
H#16973

‘Christopher Garza
901 S24% 8¢
Kingsville, TX 78363
‘#21303

Edward Garcia
ETUX Anna Lisa

909 S 24% Gt
* Kingsville, TX 78363

#13657

Jose Santiago Soto
ETUX Caryleen

915 S 34 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22058

Jesus D Herrera Jr
ETUX Nelda

9208 24" St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14460

Jesus D Herrera Jr
ETUX Nelda

929 § 24% &t
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22840

21.



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ross West, applicant/owner; requesting approval of Re-Zoning from C2 (Retail) to
C4 (Commercial) of Jesse 2, Lot 9, 10, Acres 1.64, also known as 1101 S US HWY 77,
Kingsville, TX 78363.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about items on the agenda,
please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the following
item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ross West, applicant/owner; requesting approval of Re-Zoning from C2 (Retail) to
C4 (Commercial) of Jesse 2, Lot 9, 10, Acres 1.64, also known as 1101 S US HWY 77,
Kingsville, TX 78363.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




22.

Novaugen 21, 2024

NEWS

The Keugsweze Reconn 11

Ye arS CoNmNUEDeROM PAGET - .

&irink sald.

e explalned that the unfque thing abaut
this i the seaseof belonging along with famt-
by and pride that gocs into making the annual
VAL A SUCCEsS.

"We san't pull this off without friends sny
family coming back,” Unlerbaink said.

Grag Wallace also does a ot 1o bring the
event lugssher,

“This Is @ hemecommy, i's about the pare
Ish, it'%s 3 family and community reunlon,”
Wallecesaid,

e annurd event draws in stound 1600 to
1,800 people. Some come Feom s far away as
New Mexlco amd Minnesota to hase the fam-
fly stie,all you can eat furkey dinner shasin.
cludles frevh baked turliey, homenmade dress.
ing, cranberry sance, mashed pofatovs, gravy,
cueuniber and green bean saluds, bread, cof-
fee, tea, and desserts.

Beer and soft drinks are available for pur-
chase ay well

Alerlonch, thuse 1 attendance have o fuft
duy of fune, They con pariicipate in the Tor-
key Shuol (teap and targed), the couniry stoze,
kitk's games, Jish pund, ring toss, ratiles, sileat
wuctions ond bingos. Watlace sald they play
bingn nonvstop from 3 pum. to & pa,

‘They play speetat gzmes for special prizes
{values greater than SiU0) every 1S otinutes

§ h ofbuad several
timesin recognitton ul thelr donatins,

A Conntry Western Dance tollows the slays
exctement from 8 pan to mhdnipght, This
year thie“Michaet Borits Band” will perform,
Drinks and set ups are available,

Wallace said that they move fast throughe
ot the day tomake things happes o time,

“There are 30 1o 35 peaple per table and
ench-table #ias a dilferent family, All of our
volunteers move Ih and around and ihre Is
really no teaining because they have been do-
ingthisall their dives.” he saidd,

“fhe way & works (9 you come in and st
dowa and semeone will bring yuuw e plate you
donthave toerder.

“You never know who your server 18 golny
to bie, it could be 3 doctor or a lswyer that is
waiting on you," Wallece sad,

Unterbrink said since the church began,
there hns never been a year they didn't have
thecelebration, which lsalso ihe biggest fund.
rser of the year for the church.

*The only thing [ cen suggest 10 people i
that they should 4ry It t lesst ance. i you've
never been, tey to coms I uad you will ameet
people from all over Texas aod ‘The United
Stetes. 1 don't know how 1 do Thasksgiving
any other way Unterbeink satd,

*
Clty CONTINUED 6ROM PACE

wonld diseuss with e wife
what his path Forward should
e in the coming weeks.,

MeLavghlin said i hewere
to ressgn, ocustomary 30-day
notlce wopld be required and
st Af he chose to wesign, he
woald "not want to leave the
aty hanglng™

He wanted to make it clear
1hat he bad come: to no decs
alon yet on his future.

in other business m the
wiceling, three final plats
fur the Yulure Somerset Sub.
divsion in Kingville were

approved. The plats for Unlz

2B, contaimng 14.2 acres, the
.53 acre inal plat of Unit 3
and the 1728 acre finnl plar
of Unit 4 were olf approval
by 3.0 volds, Commissioner
Hinojosa was ot present Jor
that sectiun of the meeting.

Commissloners alio o
proved by a 40 vote for the
Animal Services department
ta pursue s 520,908 grant, re.
quiring no cliy mateh, from
the ASPCA,

An d to the

employees was ananimously
approved as well.

Up to 50 hours paid kave
would te aliowed far wny esty
empltyee who woold be In.
volved ino physicalivor amo-
riogally waumatteing event,
An example woold be an
officer-lavalved shooing, ar
Any employee who witnessed
7 sudilen death while on the
Job.

A written tequest would be
submitted by an emplopee to
their supervison, who would
then have 24 houss to decids
on the leave approval.

“This 15 very goad,” Com-
missioner Edna Lopez smd.
“Tmuitlorit”

Danng public comments,
theee atizens spoke out ve
garding what they cunsidered
lack ef usgent respanse to an-
Teashed animals In the city.
Represcrting memnbers of the
Jocat US Posual carviers, they
s2id the sitation is dangere
ous for mait dellvery workers,
whu they say have faced no-

ith stray

. T
Wll‘l CONTINUED FROSS ¥AGE 10

admin pollcy atlawieg for
mental health leave by ety

and unleashed dogs recently,
Vickd Benvs, sepresenting

81s Hewoes, provided com-
missioners with an epdate
on the program hosoring her
tute Insbaid and flien KPD
Officer Shermun Bunys.

She satd the golf tourne.
mient In September was ther
“bigyest ane yer,” featoring
¥28 polfers and 33 reams.

She udded that in Noven-
ber, 8ls Heues held @ blood
drive; andalse field 0 memo-
1y walk, 35 well og feeding lot
cal fny entorcentent ufficers,

She added that 2 bite suit
was purchiased for s KPD K9
offices, and that 81 Heroea
dlse provides "equipment,
training and comnseling™ far
first respondery,

*1 long for the deys when
81 Heroes can be mentioned
and everyane knows exactly
what thegroup s,” sheadded.

In his report, Melaughtin
noted! he'd be In attendance
forthe groundbreaking at the
NAS-K¥ap building.

He added that iy entvs
had planned ta resurface por-
tons of Wells Strect betveeen
Yoakum and Kleberg, us welt
asone block of Jth Strect.

thinksa fiag foottrall team In
school would be amazing.

“I restly enjoy playing
flag football with revaluriosn,
becase i Brought me s
much more friendships. It
Teels really pood to be a state
champion, just being able
ta know that we wan that is
amazing,” Nino sold.

“It wasn't what | expecs-
ed, 1 had @ fot of fum and it

wag something aewtoexpe-  backs, the glrls alvays kept

rience, 1t taok & lot of hard
work and dedication from
each one of us to make it to
State]” running back Savan-
b Peraless said,

Jaylah Caldern sold she
{oves thesport.

“The glrls on oy team
areul just friends, they have
also become my family, Al
{or having 1 few Injury set-

pushing nte 1o be better. The
best part is having my dud,
Leray, and uncle, Xovies,
coach me on this team, Be-
coming State champs was
a challenge bt we made 1t
heppen. [ hope they make
o UL sport. We an hungry
for more and § am excited
to see what comes In the fo.
tare) Caldera sald.

' :Ross"“esl. y apprnval of Re-lonlng from

krigwa a3 1181 5 us va 77. Kingsvitle, TX 78363, -

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will holda
Publiv Hearing Wednesiday, Decomber 4, 2024, at 6:00 pan, wherein the
Commission will discuss andior take netion on the following item and at

whlch nmc all mlcrcstcd persans wiil be heard:

ing & Special Use Permit
fora Carwah in C2 (Rculil) o!Collq,cAC. Blnck 11, Lot E100° SR/,
alsn knowa as 600 West Corral Ave, Kingsvitle, TX 758363,
‘The meeting will be held at City Hatl, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texus in the Helen Kieberg Groves Community Room. it you have
any guestions about items on the sgenda, please contact the Plunning
Depariment at {361) 595-80585,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold n Public chru\g
Monday, December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Co i
will discuss the following item and st which time all intesested persons
wifl be hieard:
Baltaaur Ramlrez, appli i! 8§) Use Permit
for a Carwvash in C2 (Retsil) of Couege AC, Block Il. Lot E100°SEN,
alzo knowan as 600 West Corral Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Tesus in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any
qucstions about items on the airendn, plense contact the City Seeretary at
(361) 595-8002,

AI' T eSi: CONTINUED FROSS PACE 1

thethef of five vehicles frm  burglayand theft of propecty,  sizedt the continued dedlica-
Nrossen Chevolet wn June  Pueate's ‘bond for the  tiun of KPD officersard their
2024, theft clarge has been sct &t swift respanse ta pratect focal
He temalns in the Klebezg 525,000, businesses, ensuring the safe-
County Jall on charges of  Chicf Jubn Blalr empha.  tyofthe community,

; *Ask ahout our affordable

malntenance plans
for a pesl-frea fiome
365 days a year.

ES

CALL TODAY
FORAN
ESTIMATE!

Protact your family end pats with our BI6H. 14> Strmat

safe and effactive pest control salutlons - K0SV, TXTS36Y
Sies against thesa and othar potentlally TPCL#13343
= Scarplons harmful howsahold pests,
« Tarmites - ;A
*QOther Pests 5 95 d"lnlvﬂ
Commarelzl and Residontial “Serving Kingsvilia, Bistiop and the Suounding Area”

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsvitle will holda
Public Hearing Wednesday, December 4, 2024, a1 6:00 p.m, wherein the
Commission will discuss andior or ke action on the folluwmg xlem nnd at
-which time 3]l mu.'rcs!rd persons will be heard: -

Ross West, oy ting: 1 of Re-Zoniug from
C2:(Retail) 0 C4 (Commerdll) of Jesse ?. Lot 9, 10, Acres 1.64, nlso
“known 231101 S US HWY.77; Kingsville, TX 7836:
“The mccrmg, “Will b neld ot City Hall, 400 West King Ave,
Texns in the Helen Kieberg Groves Community Room. If you have
any questions nbout ilems on the agends, please contact the Planning
Department at (361) 595-8053,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, Decomber 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss the followiny item and ut whitch time alt interested persons
il be heard: e ey o i T e,

C2 (Retall) lo C4 |Commerrin!) of Jesse 2, Lot 9,10, Acres 1.64. nlso

‘The meeting will bc hcld at City Hull, 400 Wit King Ave, Kingsville.
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. 1f you bave any
questions about items on the agenda, please contact the City Sceretary ar
{361) 595-8002,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zosing Commission of the City of Kingsville witi hold &
Public Hearing Wednesdny, December 4, 2024, ot 6:00 pan, wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time o/l interested persons wil be heard:

Brenda Rios, applicant/ownicr; requesting a Speeind Use Permit for
childcare in home In R} (Single Family) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot
12, also known as 1515 Lewis St, Kinpsville, TX 78353,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave. Kingsville,
Texos in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have
any questions sbout ilems on the agendn, please vontact the Planning
Depariment at {361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Mondny. December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons
will be heard:

Brends Rios, applicant/owners ing a Special Use Pormit for
childcare in home in R1 (Single Famlly) of Anglewood. Block 3, Lot
12, also known ns 1518 Lewls St, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texas In the Helen Kiebern Groves Community Room. If you hiave any
questions about items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at
(361) 595-8002.




ORDINANCE #2024-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO JESSE 2, LOT 9, 10, (1.64 ACRES) ALSO
KNOWN AS 1101 S. US HWY 77, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM C2
(RETAIL DISTRICT) TO C4 (COMMERCIAL DISTRICT); AMENDING
THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION. '

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Ross West owner/applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 4, 2024 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, December 9, 2024 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in
the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 6-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would bést
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Jesse 2, Lot 9, 10, (1.64 acres) also known as 1102 S. US Hwy.
77, Kingsville, Texas, from C2-Retail District to C4-Commercial District, as more
specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance. -

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed. '



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 9th _ day of December _, 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __13th __ day of January , 2025.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



PUBLIC HEARING #2



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO
Date: December 4%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor for a Special Use Permit to open up a self-serve “carwash”
business located at 600 West Corral, a parcel of land zoned as C2 (Retail).

Summary: Baltazar Ramirez, applicant/owner, approached the Planning Department on October 31%, 2024, requesting a
Special Use Permit for a self-serve carwash located at 600 West Corral, currently zoned as C2 (Retail). This parcel of land
currently has an existing self-serve carwash at this location that is not in use.

Background: A carwash is permitted in C2 (Retail), provided a Special Use Permit is approved.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on December 4%, 2024, with 6 members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the request to open a self-serve “carwash” business at a residence located at 600 West Corral, a
parcel of land zoned as C2 (Retail). 13 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and the city
received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the Special Use Permit requested above. A
recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle, Rebbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Brian Coufal, Krystal Emery and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:30 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



Folo, BTG - O U

Planning and Development Services
‘410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: November 227, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Baltazar Ramirez, applicant/owner, requesting a Special Use Permit for a carwash in C2

(Retail) at 600 West Corral on October 31%, 2024.
. Baltazar Ramirez, applicant/owner, approached the Planning Department on October 31%, 2024, requesting a

Special Use Permit for a self-serve carwash located at 600 West Corral, currently zoned as C2 (Retail). This
parcel of land currently has an existing self-serve carwash at this location that is not in use. See attached photo

on page 2.
A carwash is permitted in C2 (Retail), provided a Special Use Permit is approved.

The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services

35.




36.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER LAND USE APPLICATION

email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone (361) 595-8055

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

A
Project Address éOO nJ CO(‘(“L ( Nearest intersection ‘ v
(Proposed) Subdivision Name tot £ joo' S £YBlock_\ \
Legal Description /D//tafl £ A C-
Existing Zoning Designatio . Future Land Use Plan Designation
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent | %A-Ii/nm Qﬂv{:ra = Phone_J6(- S22 -/ 7372
Email Address (for project correspondence only): _ﬂ&&wm_m_}__,g@ - o] - Corn
Mailing Address ?Q Doy .61 City <Au ﬂ\?,( State 7~ Zip 233 ¥
Property Ownerﬂ/% b DAvics Phone 3(~ o 1G22 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): @AHM (Amnived 2 & 5 A ( o« Cen

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

[ | Annexation Request No Fee ] Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
| Administrative Appeal (ZBA) ____ $250.00 : Final Plat Fee Varies
] Comp. Plan Amendment Request _____ $250.00 | _{Minor Plat $100.00
g Re-zoning Request $250 | Re-plat $250.00
SUP Request/Renewal $250 __|Vacating Plat $50.00
| Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250 |__{Development Plat $100.00
|| PUD Request $250 |__| Subdivision Variance Request ____ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
Special VSE v
1

\J

C A ‘\‘\, ‘rg:(\(' CaC buash

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature 721/’ : Date:_/¢ -~ 7/~ 24
Property Owner’s Signature / el Date: /¢ -3 [~ a2

Accepted by: b . ; el ( ) Date:_¢28 NoA @L¥

This form available on our websi : https://www.cityofkingsville.com/departments/planning-and-development-services/
Last revised 10 Jun 2024




10/31/24, 11:23 AM

about:blank

M Property Details
Account

Property ID:

Type:
Property Use:
Location

Situs Address:
Map ID:

Legal Description:

Abstract/Subdivision:
Neighborhood:
Owner |

Owner ID:

Name:

Agent:

Mailing Address:

% Ownership:

Exemptions:

19891

600 W CORRAL AVE TX
C2

Geographic ID:
116801117000192

Zoning: 88— ( <7 _

Mapsco:

COLLEGE AC, BLOCK 11, LOT E100' SE/4, (YOUR CAR

WASH)
S168

68228
FOSTER MASON

1002 N MAIN ST
DILLEY, TX 78017

100.0%

For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

M Property Values

Improvement Homesite Value:

Improvement Non-Homesite Value:

about:blank:

$0 (+)
$55,610 (+)

37.
116




10/31/24, 11:23 AM

Land Homesite Value:
Land Non-Homesite Value:

Agricultural Market Valuation:

Market Value:

Agricultural Value Loss:©

Appraised Value:
HS Cap Loss: ©

Circuit Breaker: ©

Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

about:blank

$0 (+)

$14,400 (+)

$0 (+)

$70,010 (=)

$0 (-)

$70,010 (=)

$0 ()
$0 ()

$70,010
$0

District to verify all information for accuracy.

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified pricr to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

M Property Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: FOSTER MASON %Ownership: 100.0%

Entity Description

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY
CKlI  CITY OF KINGSVILLE
SKI  KINGSVILLE 1.S.D.

WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER
AUTHORITY

abc;ut:blank

Market
Value

$70,010
$%0,o1 0
$70,010
$70,010

Taxable
Value

$70,010
$70,010
$70,010
$70,010

Estimated
Tax

$540.39
$539.08
$987.42

$45.99

2/6




10/31/24, 11:23 AM about:blank

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY $70,010
APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Total Tax Rate: 3.017965
Estimated Taxes With Exemplions: $2,112.88

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptlons: $2,112.88

ahout:blank

$70,010

$0.00

39.
3/6



10/31/24, 11:23 AM about:blank

M Property Improvement - Building
Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 2200.0 sqgft Value: $55,610

Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA cwaL 1970 2200
CPF | . 1970 1692
CON * | 1970 13135
W Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Eff Market Prod.
Front Depth Value Value

$0

F1. F 0.32 14,000.00 100.00 140.00 $14,400

40.

about;blank

4/6




10/31/24, 11:23 AM

about:blank

M Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Ag Appraised HS Cap Assessed
Market Valuation Loss.
2024 $55,610  $14,400 $0  $70,010 $0 $70,010
2023 $55,610  $14,400 $0  $70,010 $0 $70,010
2022 $49,930  $14,400 $0  $64,330 $0 $64,330
2021 $53,980  $14,400 $0  $68,380 $0 $68,380
2020 $56,530  $14,400 $0  $70,930 $0 $70,930
2019 $55,860  $14,400 $0 $70,260 $0 $70,260
2018 $86,250 $14,400 $0 $100,650 $0 $100,650
2017 $85,150  $14,400 $0  $99,550 $0  $99,550
2016 $72,920  $14,400 $0  $87,320 $0 $87,320
M Property Deed History
Deed Type  Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Nt
Date
6/5/2019 PROB PROBATE MORING MORING
CRAIG EST CRAIG
LAMAR EST
7/19/2019 SPWD SPECIAL MORING MORING 3
WARRANTY CRAIG CHARLES
DEED LAMAR EST
7/19/2019 SPWD SPECIAL MORING HERNANDEZ 3
WARRANTY CHARLES '  JAMES

about:blank

DEED

41.
5/6




10/31/24, 11:23 AM

abou!:blank

7/19/2019 ERROR OWNER HERNANDEZ MORING

2/12/2021 WD

42.

about:blank

CHANGE  JAMES CHARLES

WAS DONE
IN ERROR

WARRANTY MORING FOSTER
DEED CHARLES MASON

6/6



STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF KLEBERG
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

SURVEY OF A 0.J22 ACRES TRACT OF LAND QUT OF BLOCK {1 OF THE
COLLEGE ACRES ADDITION TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Field notes of the survey of a 0.322 scres tract of Tand out of Block 11 of the College Acres
Addition to 1he City of Kingaville recorded in Cabinetl, Envelope 72 of the Map Hecords of
Kieherg County, Texas;

Said 0.322 acres trac1 belng desceribed as the east 100 fest of the southeast one-fourth of said
Sectlon 11, save and except a 10-foot strip along the south border of said tract sonveyed o
the State of Texas by Deed recorded in Volume 113, Page 429 of the Deed Records of
Kiebesg County, Texas;

Said 0.322 scres traet heing the same tract cotiveyed to Charles Moring by Deed recorded in
Clerk's File Ma. 318998 of the Offictal Public Records of Kleberg County, Texas;

Said 0.322 acres tract is comprised af a portion of the Juan Mindiola Survey, Abstract 192,
is located within the City of Kingsville, in Kleberg County, Texas, and is described by mates
and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING a1 3 5/8 inch fron rod found in the west ling of Nerth First Strest and
the east Line of said Bloek 11, at the southeast camer of a 0.517 acres tract of land described
as the northeast one~fourth of said Block 11, conveyed to James Hemandez iy Daed
recarded in Clerk's File No. 318999 of the Offjcia) Public Records of Kleberg County,
‘Texas; for the northeast comer of this tract;

Thence S 01°18°23" E along the west line of said Nosth First Street, the east Jine of
said Block 1!, and the east line of this tract, a distance of 140.03 feet (catled South, 150) 1o
 5/8 inch iron rod with surveyar's cap siamped "R.P.L.8, $874" axt aext to the existing
congrete pad, in the north line of West Corral Avenue, aka F.M, Highway 1808, at the
northeast corner of said 10-foot strip conveyed to the State of Texas, for the southeast comesr
of this tract;

Thence S 88°43°42” W along the north [ine of said West Corral Avenue, the north
lina of said 10-foot steip, and the south line of this ttact, & distance of 100.27 fest (called
West 100") to 5 5/8" iron red with suyveyor’s cap stamped “R. P. L. 8, 5874" sat nsx1 o the
existing concrete pad, at the southcast comer of a 0.161 acres tract of land deseribed &s the
west 50 feet of the east 150 feet of the southeast one-faurth of s8id Black 11, conveyed to
Belen T. De Leon by Deed recorded in Volume 221, Page 625 of the Deed Records of
Kieberg County, Texas; for the southwest comee of this teact;

Thetce N 61213°10" W along east tine of said 0.161 acres tract and the west line of
this tract, 2 distance of 140.03* (calted North 150 to a 5/8 inch iron cod found in the south
ling of said 0.517 acres trast, at the northeast comer of said 0.161 zcres tract, for the
northwest comer of this tract;

Thence N 88°43'42” E along the south line of' said 0.517 acres tmet and the north
line of this traci, & distance of 100.0S feet (called Ease, 100" to the POINT OF
BEGINNING, containing an srea of 0.322 acves of Jand, mote or less, subject to any and all
easements and agreements of record. :

Distaness aze ut surface and bearings in this deseription axe based on a GPS survey
conducted in the Texas Conrdinate System, South Zone, NADI981, in US Feer, with a
Combined Scale Factor of 1.00003833.

I, Michae) J. Maelnnis, Registered Professional Land Surveyor of Texas, do hereby state
that this description represents an actual aurvey made on the ground, under my direction,
to the best of my knowiedge and ability, this the 29th day of Jenuafy 2021, A signed and
sealed Survey Plat accompanies this deseription,

Registered Professional Land Surveyor
21M{K.doc Texes Registration No. 5874

43.



44.

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON,
YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING
INFORMATIGN FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN
REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS:
YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

General Warranty Deed
Date: Qctober 23, 2024

Grantor: Mason Foster, 2 married person, net joined by spouse es the property conveyed
herein does not constitute any part of their homestead property

Grantor's Mailing Address: 1002 N. Main Street, Dillcy, Texas 78017
Grantee: Baltazar Ramirez, a martied person

Grantee's Mailing Address: P.O. Box 281, San Diego, Texas 78383
Congideration:

Cash of $10.00 and other good and valusble consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged.

Property {incinding any improvements):

Field notes of the survey of a 0,322 acres tract of land out of Block 11 of the College
Acres Addition 1o the City of Kingsville recorded in Cabinet!, Envelope 72 of the Map
Records of Kleberg County, Texas;

Said 0.322 acres tract keing described as the east T 00 feet of the southeast one-fourth of
said Section 11, save and except a 10-foot strip along the south boeder of said tract

conveyed 1o the State of Texas by Deed recorded in Volume 113, Page 429 of the Deed
Records of Kleberg County, Texas;

Said 0.322 acres tract being the same tract conveyed to Charles Moring by Deed recorded
in Clerk's File No. 318998 of the Official Public Records of Kleberg County, Texas;

Said 0.322 acres tract is comprised of a portion of the Juan Mindiola Survey, Abstract
$92, is located within the City of Kingsvilte, in Kleberg County, Texas, and is described
by metes and bounds on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof.

More commonly known as: 600 W. Corral Avenue, Kingsville, Texas 78363,

Reservations from Conveyance: None

Page 102
GF No. 20241129



General Wamnty Deed

Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty:

All valid casements, restrictions, covenants, mineral seservations and maintenance fund
liens, if any, applicable to the above-described property as shown by the records of the county
clerk of the county in which said real property is located; taxes for the current year, the payment
of which Grantee assumes; and all zoning laws, regulations and ordinances of municipal and other
govemnmental authority, if any, affecting the property.

Grantor, for the Consideration and subject to the Resetvations from Conveyance and the
Exceptions to Conveyance and Warmanty, grants, sells, and conveys to Grantee the Property,
together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any way belonging, to have
and to hold it to Grantee and Grantes's heirs, successors, and assigns forever. Grantor binds
Grantor and Grantor's heirs and successors to warrant and forever defend all and singular the
Property 1o Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns against every person
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, except as to the
Reservations from Conveyance and the Exceptions (o Conveyance and Warranty,

When the context sequires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural,

O

Masson Foster

STATE OF TEXAS )
COUNTY OF FRIO )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on October __23_, 2024, by Mason Foster.

™

Nofary Public, State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

Baltazar Ramirez
P.0. Box 281
San Diego, Texas 78383

Page2oft
GF No. 20241129

46.



STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF KLEBERG
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

SURVEY OF A 0.322 ACRES TRACT OF LAND OUT OF BLOCK 11 OF THE
COLLEGE ACRES ADDITION TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Field notes of the survey of  0.322 aeres tract of tand out of Block 11 of the College Acres

Addition ta the City of Kingaville recorded in Cabinet], Envelope 72 of the Map Records of
Klcherg County, Texas:

Said 0.322 acres tract being described as the east 100 feet of the southeast one-fourth of said
Section 11, 3ave and except 4 10-foct atrip slong the zouth border of said tract conveyed 10
the State of Texas by Deed recorded in Vatume 113, Page 429 of the Daed Records of
Kleberg County, Texas;

Said 0.322 nares tract being the same tract conveyed to Charles Moring by Dead resorded in
Clerk's File No. 318998 of the Official Public Records of Klebarg Coumty, Texas;

Seid 0322 acres tract is compeised of a portion of the Juan Mindiola Survey, Abstract 192,
is located within the City of Kingsville, in Kleberg County, Taxas, and is desesibed by metes
and bounds g8 follows:

BEGINNING e 3 5/8 inch iron rod found in the west line of Nozth First Street and
the east line of said Block 1§, at the southeast comer of 2 0,517 acres tract of Iand daseribed
as the nostheast one-fourth of suid Bloek 11, conveyed to James Hermandez by Deed
recorded it Clerk's File No. 318999 of the Official Public Records of Kleberg County,
Texas; for the northeast corner of this trace;

_ Thence 5 01*18'23" E along the west line of said North First Street, the east lins of
sadd Block 11, and the east line of this tract, a distence of 140.03 feet {called South, 150) 10
@ 578 ineh iron rod with surveyor’s cap starped "R.P.L.S, 574" set next 1o the existing
concrete pad, in the north line of West Corent Avenue, ske F.M, Highway 1898, at the

naortheast corter of said 10-foot strip sonveyed to the State of Texas, for the southess) cormer
of this tract;

Thence S 88'43°42° W aiong the north [ine of said West Corral Avenue, the north
fine of suid 10-foot sivip, and the seath Fine of this traet, o distance of 100,27 feet (c2lled
West 1007) 10 8 5/8" iron rod with surveyor’s cap stamped “R. P, L. S. 5874" set next %o tbe
existing concrete pad, a1 the southcast cormor of a 0,161 acres tract of land described as fhe
west S0 feet of the east 150 feet of tha southesst gne-fourth of said Block 11, conveyed to
Belen T, De Leon by Deed recorded in Volume 221, Page 625 of the Desd Records of
Klebarg County, Texns; for the southsyest comer of this wact;

Thence N 01*13*10" W along cast line of ssid 0,16} acres tract and the west line of
this traet, a distsncs of 140.03' (called Narth 1507 1o a 5/8 inch jcon rod found in the south
Tine of said 0.517 acres traet, at the northeast comer of «aid 0,161 acves tract, for the
northwest comer of 1his trect;

Thence N 82°4342" E wlong tho south Jine of sald $.517 acres tract and the nerth
Tine of this tract, a distance of 180.05 Fest (zalled Enst, 10607 to the POINT OF
BEGINNING, conwmining an aren of 0,322 acres of tand, more or fess, subject to any and all
cavements and agresments of record.

Distances are at surface and bearings in this deseription are based on a GPS survey
conducted in the Texss Coordinate Sysiem, South Zoae, NAD1983, in US Feot, with &
Combined Scale Factor of 1.00003833.

1, Michae{ ). Macinnis, Registored Professional Land Surveyor of Texaz, do hereby state
that this deseription repreents an actual survey made on the ground, snder ey direction,
10 the best of my knowledge and abitity, this the 29th day of January, 2021. A signed and
sexled Survey Plat accompanies this description. v

Registered Professional Land Surveyor
210104.d0¢ Texes Registration Mo, 5874



THE SETTLE LAW FIRM, PLLC, 213 N. Murphy Road, Sulte 600, Murphy, Texas 75054
ATTORNEY'S REPRESENTATION — GF N, 20241129 _

The undersigned hereby acknowledge that, with respect to the sales or loans of transaction conceming:

Field notes of the survey of a 0.322 acres tract of land out of Block 11 of the College Actes
Addition to the City of Kingsville recorded in Cabinet!, Envelope 72 of the Map Records
of Kleberg County, Texas;

Said 0.322 acres tract being described as the east 1 00 feet of the southeast one-fourth of
said Section 11, save and except a L0-foot strip along the south border of said tract
conveyed to the State of Texas by Deed recorded in Volume 113, Page 429 of the Deed
Records of Kleberg County, Texas:

Said 0.322 acres tract being the same tract conveyed to Charles Moting by Deed recorded
in Clerk's File No. 318993 of the Official Public Records of Kleberg County, Texas;

Said 0.322 acres tract is comprised of a portion of the Juan Mindiola Survey, Abstract 192,
is located within the City of Kingsville, in Kleberg County, Texas, and is described by
metes and bounds on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof,

More commounly known as: 660 W. Corral Avenue, Kingsville, Texas 78363,

1. REPRESENTATION: Certain legal documents involved in the above referenced loan and real
property transaction have besn prépared by The Settle Law Firm, PLLC, based upon the contract tenms
and/ot loan instructions relayed to The Seftle Law Fimy, PLLC, The undersignsd acknowtedges that The
Settle Law Fimn, PLLC has not, in any manner, undertaken to assist of render legal advice to the
undessigned with respect to the loan or the property which is being purchased, sotd, improved, refinanced
or additionally encumbered with the proceeds of the loan, or with respect lo any of the documents being
executed in connectiontherewith. The undersigned further acknowiedges that they are aware that they may
retain thelr own [#gat counsel to advise them regarding the transactian andforto review and render adviee
conceming any of the documents being executed in connhaction therewith, Further, if anyone shall construe
the preparation of the documsnts by The Settle Law Fitm, PLLC as the fimt acting as an intermediary oras
providing common representation {as defined by the State Bar of Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct), the undersigned hereby consent to the fim acting as such intermediary or to the common
representation.

2. DESCRIPTION OF LEGAL SERVICES PERFORMED: The Settle Law Fimn, PLLC has prepared
certain legal documents affecting title to the property. It is ¢leardy understood by the undersigned that The
Seftle Law Firn, PLLT has not canducted a titte search with regard to the property and does not warrant
the condition of title, it 13 alse clearly understood by the undersigned that The Settle Law Firm, PLLC has
rot reviewed a survey for Buyer's bensfit.

3. BASIS FOR FEE: The document prepacation fee charged by The Settle Law Firm, PLLC is intended
to provide fajr compensation for the services as shown on the Invoice, taking Into consideratinn the time
and labor required, the complexities of the issues involved, the skiil required to perforn said services, and
is based upon a transaction, rather than an hourly basis.

4. DOCUMENT CORRECTION AGREEMENT: In consideration of the preparation of the documents,
the undersigned agree to comply with any request from The Seftle Law Firm, PLLC to execute,
acknowledge, initial, and detiver to The Settle Law Fim, PLLC any documentation deemed necessary o
raform, replace, or comsct any lost, misplaced, misstated, orinaccurate dacuments regardless of the reason
forthe loss, misplacement, or inaccuracy. The undersigned further agres to comply with any document

Attorney Agraement Pageicof2

47,



48.

comection request within 16 days of thelr witten notification, and lo be liable for 2ny loss or damage
resuiting from their failure to timely comply with the request, including reasonable attomey's fees,

S IF SELLER-FINANCE OR OTHER LOAN DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN DRAFTED: The Seitie Law
Firm, PLLC has drafted docizments in accordance with the expressed wishes of the seller, lendar, buyer,
and/or other parties, Mo legal advice has been given regarding loan documents, and The Settle Law Firm,
PLLC doea not warant that any special requests for provisions or other wording wilt bold up in cour under
usury laws, prohibitions against restralnts on alienation of property, or any other laws or doctrines under
which the buyer oF borrower might contest the loan, the lian, or any portion of the transaction, including
those applicable to The Dodd-Frank Act, the SAFE Act, or the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
regulations. Sellers, buyars, and lenders are aware that The Settle Law Firm, PLLG does not represent
them and that they are encouraged to retain their own attomey to raview documents for this transaction,

The undemsigned hereby acknowledges receiving and reading a copy of this Agreement, and by the
undaesigned's signature affirms the acknowledgment of the undersignad to the accuracy of the above
statements and their agreement thereto.

SELLER(S):

e

Mason Foster

BUYER(S):

Baltazar Ramirez

Attorney Agreement Page Zof 2



comection raguest within 10 days of their wrilten notification, and to be liable for any loss or damage
resuiting from their failure fo timely comply with the request, including reasonable attomey‘s fees.

5. IF SELLER-FINANCE OR OTHER LOAN DOCUMENTS HAVE SBEEN DRAFTED: The Settle Law
Fim, PLLC has drafted documents in accordance with the expressed wishes of the saller, lender, buyer,
and/or other parties, No legal advice has been given regarling loan docurnants, and The Settle Law Fimm,
PLLC does not warrant that any special requests for provisions or ather wording will hotd up in court under
usury laws, prohibitions against restraints on alienation of property, or any other [aws or doctrines under
which the buyer or borower might contest the loan, the lien, or any portion of the trangaction, including
those applicable to The Dodd-Frank Act, the SAFE Act, or the Consumer Financlal Protection Bureau
regulations. Sellers. buyers. and lsnders are aware that The Settle Law Fim. PLLC does not reprasent
them and that they are encouraged to retaln their own attomey fo review documents for this transaction. -

The undersigned hereby ackrowledges recelving and reading a copy of this Agreemens, and by the

undemsigned's signature affirms the acknowladgment of the undersigned ta the accuracy of the above
statements and their agreement thereto,

SELLER(S):

Mason Foster

BUYER(S):

Bt D
&

Baltazar Ramirez

Attorney Agreement Page 20f2

49.



STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF KLEBERG
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

SURVEY OF A 0.322 ACRES TRACT OF LAND OUT OF BLOCK 11 OF THE
COLLEGE ACRES ADDITION TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Field notes of the survey of 10,322 scres tract of tand out of Block 11 of the Collega Acres
Addition to the City of Kingsville recorded in Cabinet), Envelope 72 of the Map Records of
Kleberg County, Texas:

Said 9.322 acrss tract being described as the east 100 feet of the southeast one-fourth of said
Section 11, save and axcept 4 10-foot strip along the south border of said teact conveyed 1o
the State of Texas by Deed recorded in Volume 113, Page 429°0f the Dead Records of
Kleberg County, Texas;

Said 0,322 acres tract being the same tract conveyed to Charles Moring by Deed recotded {n
Cletk’s File No. 318998 of the Official Public Records of Kleberg County, Texas;

Said 0.322 acres tract is comprised of a partion of the Juan Mindiola Survey, Abstract 192,
s Jocated within the City of Kingsville, in Klebesg County, Texas, and is described by metes
and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING a1 2 5/8 inch iron rod found in the west line of North First Street and
the eas line of sgid Block 1, at the southeast comer of & §.517 acres trast of Jand described
us the northeast one-fousth of said Block 11, conveyed to James Hemnandez by Deed
recorded in Clerk's File No. 368999 of the Official Public Records of Kleberg County.
Texas; for the northeast cosmer of this tract;

Thenece S 01°18'23" E along the west line of said North First Stree, the esst tine of
said Block 11, and the cast line of this tract, a distance of 140,03 feet (called South, 150°) to
a 5/8 inch iron sod with surveyor's cap stamped "R.P.L.S. 5874" se1 next to the existing
concrete ped, in the north lie of West Corral Avenue, aka F.M, Highway 1898, at the
northeast corner of said 10-foot steip conveyed te the State of Texas, for the southeast comer
of this tract;

Thence S 884342 W along the north line of said Wast Cowal Avenue, the north
line of sald 10-foot strip, and the south line of this tract, a distance of 100,27 feet {called
West 100°) to a 3/8" iron rod with surveyor’s cap stamped “R. P. L. 8. 5874" ses next 10 the
eXisting concrete pad, at the sautheast comer of & 0,161 acres tract of land described as the
wast SO feet of the east 150 feet of the southesst one-fourth of said Block 11, conveyed 1o
Belen T. De Leon by Deed recorded in Volume 221, Page 625 of the Deed Records of
Kleberg County, Texas; for the southwest comer of this tract;

Thence N01°13'10" W along east line of said 0,167 scres tract and the west line of
this tract, a distance of 140.03* (ealled North 1507 to a 5/8 inch iran rod found in the south
line of said 0.517 acres trat, at the noriheast conver of said C.161 acres tract. for the
northwest comner of this tract;

Thenee N 88°43'42” E alang the south tine of said 0.517 acres tract and the north
tine of this tract, a distance of 100,08 feet (called Bast, 1007 to the POINT OF
BEGINNING, containing an aren of 0.322 acres of lanxl, more ar less, subject to any and all
casements and agrcements of record.

Distancss are at surface and beasings in this description are based on a GPS survey
conducted in the Texes Coordinate Svstem, Seuth Zone, NAD1983, in US Feet, witha
Combined Scale Factor of 1.00003833,

1, Michas} J. Mactnnis, Reglstered Professional Land Surveyor of Texes, do bereby state
that this description represents an actual survey made on the ground, under my direction,
10 the best of my knowledge and ability, this the 29th duy of Japuary, 2021, A signed and
sealed Survey Plat accompanies this description. J

Registered Professionel Land Surveyor
210104.doc Texas Registration No, 5874



ol

.‘{'

)
S5

A

G
e

f e e e e




o

5
!
s

e




N
.‘f:':}' R

S
bpusers b




54.

2L




Prop 1D 19891-600 W Corral Ave
Prop 1D.19891-200 FT Buffer
Ownership-Labeled by Property ID

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY

CONTAN INACCURAGIES O ERRORS. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY - _ Ofiice: (361) 505-8007

Note: Ownership is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, \
with its Prop ID. OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. § Fax: (361) 595-8064

THIS VAP 15 FOB v BRPOBES ONLY. n CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ey 7




Sucana P Ramirez
PO Box 657
Kingsville, TX 78364
#13681

Daniel Cruz

14331 Turtle Rock

San Antonio, TX 78232
#15006

University 8 LLC

13191 W Linebaugh Ave #313
Tampa, FL 33626

#20756

Susana P Ramirez
PO Box 657
Kingsville, TX 78364
#22978

Susana P Ramirez
Luis Ramirez

PO Box 657
Kingsville, TX 78364
#22211

Belen L DeLeon

5034 Romford DR
Corpus Christi, TX 78413
#21435

MT-TX-2 Properties LLC
14493 SPID #A1434
Corpus Christi, TX 78418
#31747

Sieven O Gonzales
311 E Corral Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23202

Steven O Gonzales
311 E Corral Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22444

Maria Estela Pena Garcia
Etvir Alvaro Garcia

5003 Farm House

San Antonio, TX 78253
#24335

56.

Rene Guajarde
ETUX Maria Hilda
611 W Corral Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10526

Pedro Ochoa I
3505 Santa Fe ST
Mission, TX 78572
#11285

Kleberg County

PO Box 72
Kingsville, TX 78364
#30051



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Baltazar Ramirez, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for a Carwash
in C2 (Retail) of College AC, Block 11, Lot E100° SE/4, alse known as 600 West Corral
Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363. _
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about items on the agenda,
please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the following
item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Baltazar Ramirez, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for a Carwash
in C2 (Retail) of College AC, Block 11, Lot E100° SE/4, alse known as 600 West Corral
Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




MNovemeen 21, 2024

NEWS

T Kmosviee Recoas 11

Years

FrOMPacel

brink said.

He explained that the unique thing about
thiais the sense of belonging nlong with fami.
Iy and pride that goes into making the annuat
eventasuceess,

“We con’t pull this off without friends and
family coming back,” Unterbrink satd.

Greg Wallace also does u lot to bring the
event together,

“This is o homecoming, it's about the par«
ish, s a family and community reunion
Wallace sald.

‘The annua! event draws in atound 1,600 to
1,800 peaple. Some come from as far away o8
New Mexicoand Minnesota to have the fam«
Uy style, all you can cat turkey dinner that In-
cludes fresh baked turkey, homemade dress<
ing, cranberry sauce, mashed potatoes. gravy,
cucumber and green bean salods, bread, cofe
fee, tea, and dessests.

Beer and soft drinks are available for pur-
choseas well.

Aferlunch, these in attendance have a full
day of fun. They can participate in the Tor-
key Shoot {teap and target), the country store,
kid's games, fish pond, ring toss, raffles, silent
auctions and bingos, WWellase eafd they play
bingo nom-stop from 2 p.m. to 6 pm.

‘They play specia) games for special prires
{values preater than S100) every 15 minutes

g h ofb reveral
times in recognition of their donations,

A Country Western Dance follows the days
excllement from 8 pom. to midnight, This
year the *Michael Burtts Rond” will perform.
Drinks and set ups are avatlable.

Walloce said thar they move fast through-
out the day to make things happen on time,

“There are 30 fo 35 people per table and
each table has a different family, All of onr
volunteers move in and around and there fs
reelly 1o training because they have been do-
Ing this elf their lives,” he sald,

The:way-it works Is you come In and sit
down and someane will bring you o plate you
don’t hawe toorder.

“You nevar know who your server is going
ta be, 1t could be s doctor or = fawyer that is
waiting an you,” Wallace said,

Unlerbrink: satd since the church began,
there has never been 4 year they didn't have
thecelebratlon, which lsalso the biggestfund-
raiser of theyear for the church.

“The only thing 1 can suggest to people is
that they should try it at least once. If you've
never been, try 1o come In and you will meet
people from all ever Texas and The United
States, 1 don't know how to do Thanksgiving
oy other way,” Unterbrink satd,

.
City
wonld discuss with his wife
whathis path forward shonld
be in the coming weeks,

McLaughlin said ifhe were
toresign, a customary 30-day
notice would be required and
that if he chose 10 resign, he
would “not want to leave the
city hanging”

He wanted to make it clear
that he had come to 2o decl-
sion yeton his future,

In other business at the
meeting, three fingl plats
fos the future Somerset Sub-
divsion in Kingsville were
approved. The plats for Unit
2B, contalning 14.2 acres, the
9.53 nere final plar of Unit 3
and the 1223 acre final plat
of Unit 4 were all approved
by 4-0 votes, Commlssloner
Hinojosa was not present for
thatsection of the meeting,

Commissioners also up-
proved by s 4-0 vote for the
Animai Services department
to pussue a $20,600 grant, ve-
quiring no city match, from
the ASPCA.

d to the

Coxrinuep From PAL 1

employoes was unanimously
approved as well,

Up to 40 hours paid leave
would be allowed forany ity
employer who would be In-
volved tn o physically or emo-
tionally traumatizing event,
An exemple would be an
ofilcer-invalved-shooting, or
any employee yho witnessed
a sudden death while on the

ob,

Awritten request would be
t d by an

81s Heroes, provided com-
missioners with an update
an the program honoring her
Iate husband and fallen KBD
Officer Sherman Banys.

She said the golf tourna-
ment In September was their
“biggest one-ye," festuring
128 golfers and 32 teams,

She added that {n Novem-
ber, 813 Heroes held o blood
drive, and also held a memo-
1y walk, a5 well s feeding lo-
«cal Inw enfe i

ployee to
thelr supervisor, who wauld
thien have 24 hours to decide
on theleave spproval,

“This ls very good,” Com-
missioner Edna Lopez suid,
“Tme! forit*

During public comments,
three citizens spoke out re-
garding what they considered
lackof urgent response to une
leoshed animals in the city.
Representing members of the
foesl US Pastal carriers, they
sald the sttuation is dsnper-
ous for mall delivery sorkers,
who thay say have foced nu-
ith steay

CONTINUED Fr0M PAGE 10

An
admin policy allowing for
mental health leave by city

i
Win
thinks a flag football team In
school wotdd be amazing.

“1 really enjoy playlng
flag football with revolution,
because 1t brought me so
much more fricndships, It
feels seally good to be a state
chumplon, just being ahle
to know that we won that is
amazing;” Nino sald,

“It wasn't what { expect-
ed. I had.a ot of fon and it

was something new to expe-
rience, 1t took-a lot of hard
waork - and dedicatlon from

, cach one of ua to make it to

Statel* running back Ssvan-
nsh Pernless sald,

Jaylah Caldera soid she
loves the sport,

“The girls.on my. team
aren't just friends, they have
also become my family, Af
ter having a few Injury set-

bacls, the girls olways kept
pushing me to be better. The
best part is having my dad,
Leroy, and - uncle, Xavier,
coach me on this 1eam. Be-
coming State champs wos
4 challenge but we made it
heppen, T hops they make it
a UlL sport. We are hungry
for more and 1 am -excited
to see what comes In the fu-
ture” Caldera sofd,

The Planning & Zoning

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a

Public Hearing Wei

I Baltazar

Commission will discuss and/or take
‘whlchglp\epllﬂingeres_wd_pm‘onsyvlllbe__hgpg_d;wl,,A e
| Baltazar Romires, applicantiowner; réquesting o Spectal Use Permit | .
| for'a Carwiisli 1n'C2 (Retnll) of College AC; Block 11, Lot £100° SE/d,

December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m, wherein the
action on the following item snd at

and unleashed dogs recently,
Vickl Benys, representing

She added that-a bite sult
weas purchased for o KPD K9
officer. and that 8t Heroes
slso provides “equipment,
training and comseling” for
first responders,

“I long for the days when
81s Heroes can be mentioned
and everyone knows exactly
what thegronp is” sheadded.

In his seport, Mclanghtin
noted he'd be in attendance
for the groundbresking at the
NAS-Ksagbullding.

He added that. city crews
had planned to resurface por-
tons of Wells Street between
Yoakum and Kleberg, us weil
asone block of 4th Screet,

Arrest

ConTinuen Foxs race 1

the theft of five vehicles from - burglay and theft of property.

Neessen Cheveolet in' June

Puente’s bond for- the

2024, theft charge has been set at
He remaing in the Kleberg 25,
County ol on charges of

008,
Chief John Blalr empha-

*Ask about our affordable

sized the continued dedica-
tion of KPD officers and thelr
swift responseto pratect locat
trusinesses, ensuring the safe-
ty of the communlty,

malntenance plans
for & pest-frea home

also kinown ns 600 West Corral Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texes in the Helen Kicberg Groves Community Room. If you have
any questions about Jtems on-the agenda, please contact the Planning
Depantment at (361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hiold o Public Hearing
Monday, December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss thie following item and at which time all interosted persons
will be heard: . L . . E i

1

Beltazar Ramirex, spplicant/ oF3 req sting's pockal i’le‘?eiflillf
for'a Carwaish-in C2 (Retail) of College AC;
also known as 600 West Corral Ave, Kin

6, TX 78363, -

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Toxas in the Helen Klcborg Groves Community Room, 1 you have any
questions sbout items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at
{361) 595-8002.

Block 11, Lot E160* SE/, |

- 365 days'a year,

ES

FLE

CALL TODAY
FOR AN
o ESTIMATE!
. 2:1': hos Protoct your famlly and pats withour 816N, 14*Street
sFisas safs and effeciive post contro! solutions  MMnasvile, TX 78383
«Beas agalnst these and TRCLAI3
+ Scarplons

harmful housshold Irlﬂm ) 595'%“@%

“Serving Kingsvilie, Bishop and the Surrounding Area”

*Tarmites
*Other Posts
Cormmercial and Rosidontial

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m, wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Ross West, applicant/owner; requesting approval of Re-Zontng from
C2 (Retail) to C4 (Commercial) of Jesse 2, Lot 9, 10, Acres 1,64, also
known as 1101 S US HWY 77, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Comnwmity Room. If you have

Department at (361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. whesein the City Commission
will discuss the following item and ot which time alt interested persons
will be heard: :

Ross West, applicant/owner; requesting approval of Re-Zoning from
C2 (Retnil) to C4 {Commerclal) of Jesse 2, Lot 9, 10, Acres 1.64, also
known as 1101 8 US HWY 77, Kingsville, TX 78363,

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have any
questions about ftems en the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at

any questions about itcms on the agendn, please contact the Planning { -

(361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p-m. wherein the
Commission wil! discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting n Speclal Use Permit for
childcare in home in R1 (Single Famlly) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot
12, also known as 1515 Lawis St, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kinpsville,
Texss in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have
any questions about items on the agends, please contact the Planning
Department at {361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons
will be heard:

Brenda Rlos, applicant/ovner; requesting a Speclal Use Permit for
chitdeare in home in R1 (Single Family) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot
12, nlso known as 1515 Lewis St, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any
questions about jtems on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at
{361) 595-8002,

57.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR CAR WASH USE IN C2 (RETAIL DISTRICT) AT COLLEGE
AC,BLOCK 11, LOT E100’ SE/4, ALSO KNOWN AS 600 WEST CORRAL
AVE., KINGSVILLE, TEXAS; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Baltazar Ramirez, owner/applicant, for
amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned C2-Retail District and it is desired for the area
to be used for a car wash, while its prior use was a car wash;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in C2 a special use permit is required to have a car wash; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 4, 2024, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday,
December 9, 2024, a public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard;
and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to APPROVE,
with O abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a Car Wash on the premises known as College AC, Block
11, Lot E100’'SE/4, also known as 600 West Corral Ave., Kingsville, Texas, as more
specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.



SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions: '

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “C2” Retail District use is as a Car Wash.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed, to have such a car wash.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and have and cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, or other inspections required for this type of use by the City of Kingsville or any
State or Federal requirement, in order to maintain compliance with federal, state and city
regulations for the facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 9th day of December, 2024.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _13th day of January, 2025.
Effective Date: , 2020

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE



Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



2 | O A.\ |
alier Times Sk

Public Notices

~ Originally published at caller.com on 11/15/2024

B P R P ATt i et

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE .
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,

TEXAS TO CONSIDER THE ADVISABILITY OF THE CREATION OF REINVESTMENT ZONE
NUMBER THREE, CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS FOR TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
PURPOSES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 311, TEXAS TAX CODE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas (the
“City”), pursuant to Chapter 311.003 Texas Tax Code, as amended, (the “Act”), will hold a
public hearing at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, November 25, 2024, at City Hall, 400 W. King
Avenue, Kingsville, Texas 78363, for the purpose of considering the creation of
Reinvestment Zone Number Three, City of Kingsville, Texas, located within the boundaries
of the City and the City's extraterritorial jurisdiction.

All persons are invited to attend the hearing and speak for or agalnst the creation of Tax
Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Three, City of Kingsville, Texas, the proposed
boundaries, or the concept of tax increment financing. Written or oral statements will be
considered. The proposed boundaries are non-contiguous and consist of approximately
200 acres within two areas. Area #1 is generally located west and east of US Highway 77,
south of E General Cavazos Boulevard, west of Brahma Boulevard, and north of FM 1717.
Area #2 consists of Property ID 16494, legally described as K T & | CO, BLOCK 30, LOT PT
5. A more detailed legal description and boundary map of the proposed Reinvestment
Zone Number Three, City of Kingsville, Texas, are on file and open for public inspection in
the office of the City Secretary at City Hall, 400 W. King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas 78363.
Questions or requests for additional information may be directed to Natalie Moore, Dawd
Pettit Economic Development, LLC, nmoore@dpediic.com; 817—439 9515.



| usuidopiaq uioory 4

L LikEd aiava QS

| V202'STHININON
X1 w___>mw:_v_ 96 >~_u _

CH m:ON EmEungwm
EmEm..u:_ xm._. _ommoo_o._a



DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

P,

- .. ,mcosmo:@ -
mQEm IXON .
CH# U0y Emcbmmé_@m Juswa4ou] xe] _@@moo_oi .

E@ucou mc_ucmc_u_ EmE@\_uc_ xmh .

350dUNd



DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

P,

| mm:m _uBmcm_mw_u e 01 >@@cm
_@cm EmEE_uxm mccg Ucm Emcbmmé_ EE__G& E@E@_o_@i_u
~MaU oeIe ||Im b} Om mc@N e ul ﬁcwem>oae_ \_ou_ Aed 0} _oB

m_£ asn ued ‘syun meS Eﬁo £;> QE&mctsQ up o mco_m m@;_u
mmxmk j0 a1e1s m£ ul _cBmmb u22q @>m£ mNm_F Jo m_um%czI

:m ;@Em;u 2p0D) xﬁ \E Ume>oO

(Z¥].L) duo7 E@Euﬁmgc_mm E@E@bc_ xe| e c_£_>> E@Eo_o_m>% |

DIWOU023 m@N_>_E@uc_ ey} ooy e s E_b mc_ucmci EmEmbc_ Xe | .

wz_uz<z_“_pzm_zm%zu_ XVL



DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

3uIxe)]
01

SMOJ)

xel |V

() onien Aadoiq oraexeL

- NNE c_f._;__ |
JuswdoeAsp mau Eot_ UEE@cmw _xmuﬁ_u_o.c_o___tog e S02.IPaY. 0
_ 0 juswdopeAsp uo Xe} Mau €10N

"~ ONIDNWN 3 INGWZHONI XV




DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

P,

| >mE uﬁmﬁ eale ojul Emcﬁmmé_ pue &wgo_m@c |leipuslod ﬂumk_ﬁ/\

| o @coN m£ mc_fuacmg Bumﬁoa Eﬁo ._
6@@ k_muhmguv mESwEQ EmEQo_@>m_@ u_Eocoum n
ﬂcmEméae_ u__g_sg_ ]

ESusbmmtc_ "

L_ou_ Aed ued Nw:% <

~JN220 3SIMIBUI0 uﬂoc

JUaWaJoul JadJe| e-33esauad 01 7y 1
=10h! c_£_>> Anladoud m_@mxﬂ UOJ} SONUaAaJ mwSm?ﬂ 0} ANIQY

A}jus Suixe) Suiredidied yoes 4oy m@:cm>mk_,v,cE _Smcmw JO
JUNOWE JUa.INd 2y) Suijoedwl IN0Y1IM 924n0s Suipuny e mm_o_>.o&

eale _o@uﬂmcw_mm_o
e UlylIm Jnddo B _u@ubmgxm \ﬁ_>:um Emqu_m>@U Bm>:a

ZAILY JLVERID AHM



_._ : m_ cm_n_ mc_ucmc_u_ Ucm ﬁmﬂoi leul @5 co:ﬁm@b yaut Et< Q

@ucmc_Eo EEmg@m \6 __uc:@u \ﬁ_u wﬁ @@>8@_@_< AN
g ‘pue _P_mom Nm? @5 \5 _D@UcmEEOUE |

cm_a wc_ucmc_n_ pue ub@ﬁoi Ecu\

ueld mc_ucmc_n_ @cm 6@5#_ \CGSE:EQ (S Ucm

- __.,__._»,._co:ﬁmg_u_tmm_ AND (17 *pleog 7| L (€ ‘wua ] (z ‘Atepunog (T

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

P

'SJUSWS|3 A9 9l SBYS]|eIse sdueuIpIQ co_uﬁmmtu. .

Ueld SuUeUI pue 303[0id ZdIL 2

~ ooueupJo uopeaN) T
SUSWINDOP UleWw OM | “7¥] L & Sujpuswe pue
3uijesln Joy 521Np2201d SnoLien 3Ly SAUANO TTE L@Em;u

mmmuo%,zo_bm_muwm;



DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

TEARD IMINBD T 1T

R TLEL T PO

. tyof BeGAuma N

i)

k-]
E

LAy

SOZBAED) [BJUDD) T




DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

1P,

SR EmE@bc_ >t@o_oa
_mmt s uﬂ_ U_o %06 10 Hm‘_ m u,m mpmn__u_tma \ﬁ_u 2yl 1eyy wc_mogoi -

(S50 ‘T Eeﬂgmm 5 83@__8
90 01 XB] S JBaA |euly £_>>v vaN ‘T¢ \_@QE@umD EE me\» -0€ =

202 ‘T \Cmscmﬂ JO se mo_ pinom ms_m> mmmo_ mf "
G:o:mzcoucocv m@l_um 00z >_8mE_xo\_Q@_m JO &m_mcou .

mco:ﬁu_vmcsﬁ,mc_xﬁ e 03 anuaAL. xS,_,_mc_o:ﬁ_UUm .
PI2IA |[IM uﬁmﬁ EmEo_o_w>w_u Bm>:n_ mwm\_:oUcm 03 Sl |e0) »

%._z%o - mﬁm;ommon_o%



000'0L6
000'76€'2
000'682'€
000'000'2
000'2L8'T
000000'2
000'222'¢
000'0¥1'L
000'sLt'21
000'000'S
000'000'S
000000t
000'00¢'y

L e e

o

000'ZLSE

000°222°¢ -
_000'0pL'L
'000'eLV' ﬁ
000'000's"
000'000°G -
000°000°F
000‘00t"y

LC - - - i - B R

R R R I A S S Y S P R i ST Y Y

T
T 18Ol
o yliemeisey
o Ew._:,s,mmm
- ,,E,m 1 Ewm,m
o Eﬂzﬂwam

__muwm -

o000 820z . .. - . m
088z sz0z . eey
ooo'ol g0z ey
gggel ez . . eey| .
00’ sz weey
59€'29 e . ymey| -
oo0'sz - . 8202 ST ey
ooo'sz . B0z - 1eey
0o0's 820z S ey

}

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

U_Sm AJ1D Eot w__sgc._ _ocmﬁcmEQo_m\_/.mv v@_c_:m_o_
UMOW| ‘spuaJy a3 iew Uo paseq ‘7Y 2y Jo @v__._._mﬁ_wc___l_3.@.
IN220 p|nod JuswidojeAsp 3304 pue _:BE 1ey3.s309fodd g34q =

JuswidopAsQ pajedionuy

<A 8202 . - . Y
” e e

- €4 2411 43SOdOYd




[ S0rtoevis

_ mme_mm

x.m .... hu:m%uuﬁ. o
htmnEﬂ__ fEay -

m__sm :_v_ E

m;uzu_um_._:ﬁ ms_ﬂm ._.

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

289°LES |  ESD'EDEESEE oL
CEVREE 1S . CEEPEEE LS %Eu:q TATER SEXBL (INOG
GER'96L'TrE BCR'D6L'TrS o asi ajpasbury
POB'PLOZES _ PEB'FLOLES Auinoy) Bisge)y
£67'GLE'65¢ m,vm wmm L% _BERJ6Y' LIS _apnsBury jo &1
PR USTiEdisiied TR ‘
,“.-Em__._mm, umz ML sexel [ejo) msn_uu__wm_..a_.. mzﬁm ._.

wJia] Lm@\» 0O€

aU] JOAO 's1507D) 103l0Ud aup pun} 0} aNUSASY 7|1 Ul co_____>_
LTT$ Emgmcwm 0] pajoafodd si juswdopAaq UBmQ_u_E,Q 2yl

9Seq £¢0¢ € 9A0ge ‘BU07 a3 c_£_>>;E@E@bc_ >t®@_oa [esd
%0S 2INgljuod pInom 9||IASSUlY| JO \ﬁ_u_mﬁ 8uisodoud

2y} 4o
.

oL

uonedpitieq - £ 2411 G3SOdOYd




co_uﬁSmU_mcou _ou_ __uc3ou \ﬁ_u pue Emog Nw__H ay1
01 Em>a€ Em:o&_g _ocm @>ogm UBm__ Sa1083180 93 UHM JU33SISUOD ‘Siseq a5ed Ad 9sed

e co _ompm:_mi mﬁ ___>> mco:ﬂmuo__m uﬁmOU ubm_oa Nw__k _m:US__oc_ a3 1843 UBmQG_Em SIy

EB_ mc__ Efocm ur aseasnul 1502 e 8 _o@__ggm 3q.
>mE EE_ mc__ auo Eot mmc_>mm @mm_>8 3 Aew. pue mBmE:m@ 2Je pa1esIsni|l $1S0D [yl |

| "3poD Xe | mmxm.r 33 Jo 200 :m co:bwm ‘TTE EEEU |
| ‘_@_ocz m_m__w__m ﬂumﬁoa e @U:_uc_ 0} lueaw aJe anoge m_o_ﬁ Sy Ul pajsy mm:owmpmu oY

T %001 mvm Z83 T i m _ _38

- %0°E 0Lv'0sE S ﬂmou m>_um=m_=_Ev< A
%0€E g0L'vOs'E - § _Siuein u_..w:.:_o_gmn 3juiouod3
.__ - mEmEQ.EnE_ Pue saijide] A1jqnd ﬂcmEm:EgE_
%01 vECeITT $ pue ssiljie] uopeINIBY ﬁcm Yed .wumnm :wno
Jauatiadxa unisapad mﬁ m&aazm 1wyl mmcEmEc Eﬁo n:c o 233 dccam: m%uamm.ﬁ
= m %L 18810V 1 m mucmEmu_._m.._:m_ :m_..ummumn_
m E %ST TSETSLT $ SUSWSA0AUI| UORIBSIFN] PUE 399015
o m %ST ZSE25L'T 3 SIURWSADIdwW] Jisuel) pue Buppied
m g2 _ . _ m:msm\sag EE san04 g&c\s
0w Wi03s ‘spua Em\_EnE* pup mmiacm gm\smm EEE&. wEmEESEE\ PUD SN0 19I0M
%ST Nmm th T 8 S _ SaI|IRN ANand
- o m# Z4UlL - mumou Paloag pasodoagd

Ll

muﬁmou Uqumqogn_ m% Nw__._. d350d0dd




DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

P,

4

| mucmc__Eo Emt_mgmm AQ :uc:OU E_u @5 cwf
Ucm ?mom_ Zd1L 3y} >@_ U@>9Q@_m slsueld wc_ucmc_u_

B Ucm ubmﬁoi _mc_u_ @5 co;m@b Nw_? coo_D mNON wc:n_m . .

cm_m_ wc_ucmc_u_ Ucm puwﬁo& \Cmc_E__@& .
“pue luoijedidijied B_u .

Emom_ ZdlLw
{WJD | .

| _“\Cmbc:om n
SIUSWS|D ASY AL m@r_m__gﬁm@ 2oUBUIPJO UOI1eas)) =

CO_um.._w_U_mCOU_ pue wC__ummw_ pul b g@ﬂE@U,@D n

-9dURUIPIO
uol3ealD) Sulles u__nsn_ pue Sutpesy ﬁa nG T JOQUISAON =

mam_Fm,me.z d350d0¥d



CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
ORDINANCE NO. 24-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 311 OF THE TEXAS TAX
CODE, CREATING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REINVESTMENT ZONE
NUMBER THREE, CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS. '

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City™), pursuant to Chapter 311
of the Texas Tax Code, as amended (the “Act”), may designate a geographic
area within the City as a tax increment reinvestment zone if the area satisfies
the requirements of the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Act provides that the governing body of a municipality by
ordinance may designate a contiguous or noncontiguous geographic area that
is in the corporate limits of the municipality or the extraterritorial jurisdiction
(the “ETJ”) of the municipality to be a reinvestment zone if the governing
body determines that development or redevelopment would not occur solely
through private investment in the reasonably foreseeable future; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission desires to promote the development of a
certain contiguous geographic area in the City and the City’s ETJ, which is more
specifically described in Exhibits "A" and “B” of this Ordinance (the "Zone"),
through the creation of a reinvestment zone as authorized by and in accordance
with the Tax Increment Financing Act, codified at Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax
Code; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and as required by the Act, the City has prepared a
Preliminary  Reinvestment Zome Project Plan and Financing Plan Jor
Reinvestment Zone Number Three, City of Kingsville, attached as Exhibit C
(hereinafter referred to as the “Preliminary Project and Finance Plan”) for a
proposed tax increment reinvestment zone containing the real property within the
Zone; and

WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing on the creation of the proposed
zone was published in a newspaper having general circulation in the City on
November 15, 2024, which date is before the seventh (7th) day before the public
hearing held on November 23, 2024; and

WHEREAS, at the public hearing on November 25, 2024, interested persons
were allowed to speak for or against the creation of the Zone, the boundaries of
the Zone, and the concept of tax increment financing, and owners of property
in the proposed Zone were given a reasonable opportunity to protest the
inclusion of their property in the Zone; the public hearing was held in full
accordance with Section 311.003(c) of the Act; and



WHEREAS, evidence was received and presented at the public hearing on
November 25, 2024, and in favor of the creation of the Zone; and

WHEREAS, after all comments and evidence, both written and oral, were
received by the City Commission, the public hearing was closed on November

25,2024; and

WHEREAS, the City has taken all actions required to create the Zone including,
but not limited to, all actions required by the home-rule Charter of the City,
the Act, the Texas Open Meetings Act (defined herein), and all other laws
applicable to the creation of the Zone; and

WHEREAS, the percentage of the property in the proposed zone, excluding
property that is public owned, that is used for residential purposes is less than
thirty percent; and

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Project and Finance plan has been prepared for the
proposed reinvestment zone.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. RECITALS INCORPORATED.

The facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this Ordinance are hereby
found and declared to be true and correct.

SECTION 2. FINDINGS.

That the City Commission, after conducting the above described hearing and having
heard the evidence and testimony presented at the hearing, has made the following
findings and determined based on the evidence and testimony presented to it

(a) That the public hearing on the creation of the reinvestment zone has been
properly called, held, and conducted and that notice of such hearing has been

published as required by law; and

(b) That the creation of the proposed reinvestment zone with boundaries as described
and depicted in Exhibits “A” and “B” will result in benefits to the City, its residents
and property owners, in general, and to the property, residents, and property owners
in the reinvestment zone; and

(c) That the proposed reinvestment zone, as defined in Exhibits “A” and “B”, meets
the criteria for the creation of a reinvestment zone set forth in the Act in that:

1. Tt is a geographic area located within the City limits of the City and the City’s
ETJ; and '
2



2. That the City Commission further finds and declares that the proposed zone
meets the criteria and requirements of Section 311.005 of the Texas Tax Code
because the proposed zone is predominantly open and, because of obsolete platting,
deterioration of structures or site improvements, or other factors substantially
impair or arrest the sound growth of the City or county.

- (d) That 30 percent or less of the property in the proposed reinvestment zone,
excluding property dedicated to public use, is currently used for residential
purposes; and ’

(e) That the total appraised value of all taxable real property in the proposed
reinvestment zone according to the most recent appraisal rolls of the City, together
with the total appraised value of taxable real property in all other existing
reinvestment zones within the City, according to the most recent appraisal rolls
of the City, does not exceed 50 percent of the current total appraised value of
taxable real property in the City and in the industrial districts created by the C1ty,
if any; and

(f) That the improvements in the proposed reinvestment zone will significantly
enbance the value of all taxable real property in the proposed reinvestment zone
and will be of general benefit to the City or county; and

(g) That the development or redevelopment of the property in the proposed
reinvestment zone will not occur solely through private investment in the
reasonable foreseeable future.

SECTION 3. DESIGNATION AND NAME OF THE ZONE.

Pursuant to the authority of, and in accordance with the requirements of the Act, the
City Commission hereby designates the area described and depicted in Exhibits “A”
and “B” hereto as a tax increment reinvestment zone. The name assigned to the zone
for identification is Reinvestment Zone Number Three, City of Kingsville, Texas
(hereinafter referred to as the “Zone™).

SECTION 4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

That a board of directors for the Zone (“Board”) is hereby created. The Board shall
consist of five (5) members comprised of four (4) City Commission members and the

Mayor.

The Mayor shall serve as chairman of the Board and the Board may elect a vice
chairman and such other officers as the Board sees fit. Additionally, each taxing unit
that levies taxes within the Zone and chooses to contribute all or part of the tax
increment produced by the unit into the tax increment fund may appoint one member
of the board. The number of directors on the Board of Directors shall be increased by
one for each taxing unit that appoints a director to the board; provided, that the
maximum number of directors shall not exceed fifteen (15).

3



The Board shall make recommendations to the City Commission concerning the
administration, management, and operation of the Zone. The Board shall prepare and
adopt a project plan and a reinvestment zone financing plan for the Zone and submit
such plans to the City Commission for its approval. The Board shall perform all duties
imposed upon it by Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code and all other applicable laws.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Board shall not be authorized to
(i) issues bonds; (ii) impose taxes or fees; (iii) exercise the power of eminent domain,
or (iv) give final approval to the Zone’s project plan and financing plan.

Pursuant to Section 311.010(h) of the Act and Article III, Section 52-a of the Texas
Constitution, the City Commission hereby authorizes the Board, as necessary or
convenient to implement the Project and Finance Plan and achieve its purposes, to
establish and provide for the administration of one or more programs for the public
purposes of developing and diversifying the economy of the Zone, eliminating
unemployment and underemployment in the Zone, and developing or expanding
transportation, business, and commercial activity in the Zone, including programs to
make grants of land and buildings and make grants from the Tax Increment Fund for
activities that benefit the Zone and stimulate business and commercial activity in the
Zone. In addition, the City Commission héreby authorizes the Board to exercise all of
the powers of the City under Chapter 380, Texas Local Government Code, as amended.

SECTION S. DURATION OF THE ZONE.

That the Zone shall take effect immediately upon the passage and approval of this
Ordinance, consistent with Section 311.004(a)(3) of the Act, and termination of the
Zone shall occur upon any of the following: (i) on December 31, 2054 (with the
final year’s tax increment to be collected by September 1,2055); (ii) at an earlier time
designated by subsequent ordinance; (iii) at such time, subsequent to the issuance of
tax increment bonds, if any, that all project costs, tax increment bonds, notes and
other obligations of the Zone, and the interest thereon, have been paid in full, in
accordance with Section 311.017 of the Act.

SECTION 6. TAX INCREMENT BASE AND TAX INCREMENT.

That the tax increment base for the Zone, as defined by Section 311.012(c) of the Texas
Tax Code, shall be the total appraised value of all real property in the Zone taxable by
a taxing unit, determined as of January 1, 2024, which is the year in which the Zone was
designated as a reinvestment zone.

The TIF Fund shall consist of (i) the percentage of the tax increment, as defined by
Section 311.012(a) of the Texas Tax Code, that each taxing unit which levies real
property taxes in the Zone, other than the City, has elected to dedicate to the TIF Fund
under an agreement with the City authorized by Section 311.013(f) of the Texas Tax
Code, and (ii) fifty percent (50%) of the City’s tax increment, as defined by section
311.012(a) of the Texas Tax Code, subject to any binding agreement executed at any

4



time by the City that pledges a portion of such tax increment or an amount of other
legally available funds whose calculation is based on receipt of any portion of such tax
increment.

SECTION 7. TAX INCREMENT FUND.

That there is hereby created and established a “Tax Increment Fund” for the Zone
which may be divided into such subaccounts as may be authorized by subsequent
ordinance, into which all tax increments of the City, as such increments are
described in the final project plan and reinvestment zone financing plan and may
include administration costs, less any of the amounts not required to be paid into the
Tax Increment Fund pursuant to the Act, are to be deposited. The Tax Increment Fund
and any subaccounts are to be maintained in an account at the affiliated depository
bank of the City and shall be secured in the manner prescribed by law for funds of
Texas cities. In addition, all revenues from (i) the sale of any obligations hereafter
issued by the City and secured in whole or in part from the tax increments; (ii) the sale
of any property acquired as part of a tax increment financing plan adopted by the Board;
and (iii) other revenues dedicated to and used in the Zone shall be deposited into the
TIF Fund. Prior to the termination of the Zone, money shall be disbursed from the Tax
Increment Fund only to pay project costs, as defined by the Texas Tax Code, for the
Zone, to satisfy the claims of holders of tax increments bonds or notes issued for the
Zone, or to pay obligations incurred pursuant to agreements entered into to implement
the project plan and reinvestment zone financing plan and achieve their purpose
pursuant to Section 311.010(b), Texas Tax Code.

SECTION 8. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.

Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be
declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is
expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall
remain in full force and effect. The City hereby declares that it would have passed
this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof irrespective
of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and
phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid. '

SECTION 9. OPEN MEETINGS.

It is hereby found, determined, and declared that sufficient written notice of the date,
hour, place and subject of the meeting of the City Commission at which this Ordinance
was adopted was posted at a place convenient and readily accessible at all times to the
general public at the City Hall of the City for the time required by law preceding its
meeting, as required by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, and that this
meeting has been open to the public as required by law at all times during which this
Ordinance and the subject matter hereof has been discussed, considered and formally
acted upon. The City Commission further ratifies, approves and confirms such written
notice and the contents and posting thereof.

5



SECTION 10. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication in
accordance with and as provided by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 25" day of November, 2024.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _12" day of December, 2024.

Effective Date:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney



EXHIBIT A
BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The TIRZ is non-contiguous and consists of two areas, further described below.

Area #1

Beginning at the point where the eastern right of way boundary of Highway 77 meets the
northwest comer of Property ID 33335, thence

East along the northern boundary of Property ID 33335, continuing south and then west along the
boundary of Property ID 33335 to the point where the southeast corner of Property ID 10621
meets the northeast corner of Property ID 22312, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 22312 to the point it meets the northeast corner
of Property ID 12190, thence

South along the eastérn boundary of Property ID 12190 to the point it meets the northern right of
way boundary of Trant Road, thence

South across Trant Road to the southern right of way boundary of Trant Road, thence

West along the southern right of way boundary of Trant Road to the point it meets the northeast
corner of Property ID 42561, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 42561, continuing west along the southern
boundary of Property ID 42561 to the point it meets the southeast corner of Property ID 17015,

thence

West along the southern boundary of Property ID 17015 to the point it meets the eastern right of
way boundary of FM 1717, thence

North along the eastern right of way of FM 1717/Brahma Boulevard to the point it meets the
northwest corner of Property ID 13841, thence

West along the northern boundary of Property ID 13841 to the point it meets the southwest
corner of 30949, thence

North along the western boundary of Property ID 30949 to the point it meets the southern
boundary of Property ID 19114, thence

West along the southern boundary of Property ID 19114, continuing along the boundary of
Property ID 19114 to the point it meets the southern boundary of Property ID 10621, thence

West along the southern boundary of Property ID 10621, continuing along the boundary of
Property ID 10621to the point it meets the northwest corner of Property ID 46276, thence



East along the northern boundary of Property ID 46276 to the point the northeast corner of
Property ID 46276 meets the western right of way boundary of Highway 77, thence

East across Highway 77 to the point where the eastern right of way boundary of Highway 77
meets the northwest corner of Property ID 33335, which is the point of beginning.

EXHIBIT A
BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

Area #2

Consisting ofProperty ID 16494, legally described as K T & I CO, BLOCK 30, LOTPTS.



EXHIBIT B

BOUNDARY MAP

S Gl Eenary

. EllenmiCairca v




EXHIBIT C :
PRELIMINARY PROJECT PLAN AND FINANCE PLAN

10



Jualudopr3g Juiou0I7
L1L13d glAava

£# Zul1 ‘veid Supueuyd pue ysfoid Aeujuiiaig

| wmxm,._. .m___>wwc_x u6 Ao
y20Z uagNIOAQ | ~ €# BU0Z 1UBWISaAUIaY Juswaldu| Xe|

NV1d ONIONVNIA ANV 103rodd AHYNINIINd



Juawdejaag Juiou0dz
LlLi3ad alAva,

‘yyed
Us1E9q SUY J4o uolsINoXe slqenssioun ue Aofus pue
SuoRoRIYE {290] 10 ‘sjuane pauue|d Supioxs ‘swinasnu
2HOISIY Auew 1no Jo suo Jnoy “axije sjedo| piie SIOUSIA
10} slUBWYSIIgRISa {|ejot pue ‘syuesnesa) ‘samaoe
J00PING JO U003 BSIBAIP B SIayo Apnoid als3uy

“Hodily Aune) Bisqajy ol
Ay noA usym ajIsseooe Ajsie|pawi ose s| SllIAsBuIY
"S3ULIY PAJIUN PUe ISIMYINOS *uedMaWY AG PaAISS S|
pue ‘bodijy jeuopewsyu] isuyn sndio) jo ummaﬁ.:o.m
Sajiw 8¢ PaYEVO] S| slnAs3uly ‘peoajiey ayed uojun
aln Aq 29lA49s f1ed BUIORING pue FUWOoU) LM pantss
0s|e s| L0 ayL Hony AQ S|IASBU O} WUBIUSAUCD ale
uojsnoy pue fsiy). sndion jo S10d 9Yy3 woy pue 0}
suawidiys "sej[eq pPue UCISNOH ‘OuoIUY UBS Woly sauy
Bunosuuod ygnoyy uu_tmm PUNOqING pue punoguy
8pin0id S19114BD Mona [euoiieu pue [eao] yiog *peos
Asng e st 40pu109 69 9y} Jo Med e swaoaq 0} uoos‘z.
KeMyBIH "00IXa Al 0} SEXS) LI0JL 10PLID Jofew & S1YDIYM
‘24 RemuBIH S°n- 40 Isnl Shs Ao ayy JAlunwwo)
199435 Ul v, Se Jas) sajowoad Jey) Aunwwoo siyy
Joy snid & s| skemyBly Jofew o} Ayuxosd SBIHIAS3UIY

*S9juedwIod |BLISNPUl 00G SUNUIOA [BIOASS PUE UONE)S
A1y [BABN B ‘S|IASTUI NV SEXL ‘AUSISAJUN Yolessa)

dlland Bujpea| B 0} sWoY os[e § pue gdosd 000'se.

Apeau o) awoy st afjAsBuIY Js9M B3 UO Anuno) ysnig
Sl pue 1sB3 BY1 U0 1SE0) JIND SEXIL BU) USBMIE
pauoitsod st *Aunog S1a0aly ) pa1eao) ‘X1 ‘o) ASBUY

€# ZU1). 'veld Sujpueu)y pue uom,—oi EmEE__Qn._

‘leusiew eq few SaoualaIp ay) pue ‘payoadxa Se inoao
10U op Anuanbay SaOURISWINDID PUR SIUBAS 8SNBIAG SHNSL [RMOR pue
pajosfod usamiaq saoua1aljip aq Altensn 1M 1oy A3ojoyaksd 1ox1ew pue
Jauinsuod Bujgueyd 0} Y8fans se [[am se [ea)1ofo aq ueo sjexIeW Suisnoy
pue Awouooa ay) yeyy usniF Aejnofied “oipasd oy Jnowip St SnINg oY)

*payYNsnl 119 a1e Ayl 38Ul 21nsus o1 Aljealpopsd suopdunsse
sfosd Asy JSiA9) 0) pue 'ASNONURUOD JexIBW B1elSa |eas pue Awouoos
U3 tojuowi 0 {2INNO S| Y "1ROlIoRS B1e SieNIBtY @1eYSo |ees pue oBueyd
UBO SUOIPUDY QJUIOU0DD JBU) USAID IMIeW 21e)ss jea) pue Auouods
{e30| lo/pue ‘jeuopey sy} jo @suewsopad paloadxe sy} pue suoipuod
1SHIeW JUSLING UO PBSEq BJ8 SUDREPUSWWI0Id! PUE SUOISAIUDD JNQ

YINIVIOSIa
ot V xipuaddy i
1% suopgpuag pue suus), [l
g sisfleuy Algisead fejoueurs [l
9 51509 1asfoud

uawdojaaaq pasedold i

suoppuog juaing

“frepunog zuiy I

uoponponu] i

SIUBIU0Y 40 B|qBL

PIOMBI0



Juawdorag NUoH07

. ‘H . .
111134 alAva Q™™

€# ZHIL ‘ueld Sujoueuty pue ysfoig

AV G A PR AP Y S YRR

Aepunog zyiL - | |

S O R T R R T s

I

rivoty

o

U dereeg eisund

"Aljedigiunw sy} Jo YImMoIB punos sy steduy 0} snuRUOY pinom Auadouad vmc_ommm au1 'zyll ayy
J0 uopejusws|dw] sy INOYIM "allAsSury 30 A1 ayy Bupniou ‘suonaipstinf Buixey a(qiie o uonedioned wasojeA pe ysnoiy) sjuawrsaosdw) asayl puny ueo zylL oyl 'sjuesd Juswdo|ansp 2juIou0ss pue ‘Fuiysy 18NS pue san
'sailljioe) yied pue aseds usdo ‘sjusluaAcidLl) UoNoasIBILY pue J0a1)S SE 119M SB 'sa)|loe) Jslem wia)s pue James A1BjuES ‘19)em 0} paiejal sjuswaroldwy atqnd i GHE'289 FT$ 40 Bulpuny ayy seupno ueyd m:_ocmcz pue jo9foid sjy)

"Suofolpsinf Buixe} [e20] | 0} SNUSASI XE) JeUOIIPPE PSIA [IIM 1Bl Juswdojassp aYeald s3eInooua 0} pue amannasesy) algnd
P3P=3U JO UORONISUOD BY3 PUN O} S| (£4 ZH]1) £ au0Z JusunssAULRY JUSUIBISU] Xe) JO 208 By "sexal ‘a|IIAsBuly Jo A0 ‘saly) 43qUINN au0Z JusunsaAuaBY se (.13, )U0HoIPSUN| [eLOILISIEIXS S,A110) DY} JO SHUIE SYE UIYIM pue S|
Ao o uiyym eare oydesSoad SNonZNUod e Suneusisop souBUIPIO Ue JopPISUcD 1M *apog xel. sexal syt jo TTe Ja1deys oy uensind ‘(Luolssiwog, ayy) sexal ‘ajjIAsBuIy JO AID SUY O UCISSILWIOY KD a3 20z ‘6 Jaquwesag uo

*(Zy11) 2u0Z JuaWSOAUISY JUSWAIOU| XB) € SE Bale aiydes5oas sty yo uoeu3|ISap 8u} 40} ING INDI0 JOU PINOM

el swidojerspal pue Juswdoeisp mau 10 palagie} ease ajydei30s3 e eyeudisap Aew Ao v ‘ease oludesSoag payoads e UM Juswdoleaspal pue sLudofensp mau 3o slowoid o} Pasn 60 & S| (d11) Buoueurg Wawaldu| xey,

SIASSU JO AND ‘S# BUOZ JUBUNSIAUSY JUSWSIAUS XBL

uofonpoLy|



Juuidepanag Juioudz
LiL13d giAva

- ¢

Butuuigeg
. Jolujod
R T

’ . S
1d 107'0€ 400178 '00 172 L Y1 Se paquosap AljeBsj pue ‘13 S.M10 a1 ujim ‘v6¥9T Qi Ausdold Jo Bupsisuoy
C# ealy

.m:_zc_mm.n 10 ujod ayy st youm 'seeee i Ausdord jo 19UI00 1SBMYIIOU
8y} s198W L AemyBiH jo Aiepunoq Aem jo WBu uisises ayy asaym Julod 3y 0y 22 AemygiH ssoloe ise3

aouayy ‘2 Aemysiy Jo bmue_son Kem 10 JYBU UIsISaM Byl S198W 9201
Qi Ausdoid Jo Jauiod 3sesyLou dU) ued Ayl 0] 9JZOY al Avedoid jo Aiepunoq uiayyiou aijy Buoje jsey

S#zZuIL ‘uejd gujousulg pue 103fo1d bmc__.:__oi

90uay} ‘9729t QI Auadold JO J2U100 ISOMULIOU S} 198U 3 WIod S OYTZOOT
ai Avedold yo Liepuncq su) Buoje Buinupuoo “Tzgot QI Ausdolyg J0 Asepunog uiayInos ayy Suoje Isom

2%uay} 'Tg90T AI Auadold Jo Alepunog uisyInos sy s1eaw ) jujod atp o}
YTT6T Ql Auadoid Jo Lrepunog a3 Fuoje Suinunuos ‘YTT6T Al Auadoid Jo Liepunog LIsyInos sy} Juoje 31ssp

80Ul ‘YTTET I Auadoid
40 Alepunoq ussinos sy sisaw 3 Jujod ayy 0} GYE0S Q| Ausdoid Jo Aiepunoq uisisam ay) Buoje yUoN

. oouay)
‘6YB0E J0 30U100155MYIN0S Y] 198U ) Jujod YL 0) THRST | ALedod Jo Atepunoq uiayiou sy Suoje 159Mm

2ausuy} ‘TH8ET Al Aedold jo
181103 I5aMULIOU BUL 139 3 Jjod BY) 0) preAsInog BWYRIG/LTLT WA JO Aem j0 1S uisisea ayy Buoje yuoN

) Soua} JTLT W4 Jo
Atepunog femJ0 1yBU WISISES 813 S193W ) IO BY) 0Y GTO LT Q1 A0 4O A1epunod uoyInos ayy Suoje 1sam

29UslY} ‘GT0 LT Gl Auladoid JO I9ULI09 1SEaINos sy3 s19aw 3 1utod a3 03 TYGZY A Auadold
40 Kiepunoq wiayinos ayy Suoje Isam Bulinuiuog “T9GzZY ai Auedold Jo Alepunog wisises auy Suole YINos

95Uy} ‘TGz Al Auedoid
10 J3U109 JSEBYUOU By} S1eEW Y Jufod 83 03 peoy juell Jo Arepunog Aem J0 S| LIBYINOS By} Buoje 1IN

99uBy} ‘prOY JuRl) JO Kiepunay Aem J0 IYS1 WIBLANOS BUYs 01 DEOY JUEIL SS0J0R yinos

) 20Uy} ‘peoy Juel] Jo Alepunog
ABM 10 S wByLIoU By} stesWw I juled sy} o) 06TZT Al AJadold 40 Atepunog uisises al) Suofe yinog

80usYl ‘06TTT Tl
Ruadoud o JouicoIseayuou ayx sy 3 Jujod ayy o} 27€2¢ Al Auadold Jo Alepunoq ulsisea ay) Suoje yinog

e0usY) ‘2TELT gl Aladatd Jo 18uiod
1sesyou sy s183Ww TZYOT Al Aadoly JO 1oui09 18BALINOS SY) S1ayM Julod BY) 0} GEEESE ql Auadosd yo
Atepunoq sy} Buofe 1sem sy} Ppue yinos Bulnupuos ‘seeEE af Auadod §o Alepunog usaynou ayy Buoje 1sey

. 8oudy} ‘geeee QI Asdoid Jo
18U102 3s8MYLIOU BY) S1EBW £ AemuB|H Jo Aepunog Aem o JYFu ulalses au) slsym Jujod sy} je Sujuuigag

T# eaty
£4# ZyIL uopdpasaq [efe

(135,819 SY3 UlVAIM PEIE00] SI Z# BRAY Pu "SI AYD BUY UIYUM PSIRI0| S| T 8Ly ‘MOjaq paguIsap 18Y1In} ‘seale oM] JO SIS|SU0D PUB SONSHU-UOU §) Z4(1L BY), ‘SaIae O AliBuixoldde J0 S)S|Suco £4 ZuiL

uopyduasag Aiepunog

Arepunog zuIL



WawdojanIg HWoN0I3

€
11113d AlAva

€# Z4l1 ‘ueld Suppueu) pue 1a3foid Keujwtjarg

50LpRoY AunSoN |

Z41L 843 40 3Ynsal e se SsauBLIpIO [ediojuntu IS0 J0 SUOREINSa! pue S3|ns
UoISIAIpANS ‘sapod Bulpjing *uejd Js)sew ‘aoueuipio Bujuoz afjIasBuI 40 AUD oy} 0) sagueyd Aue aq [(1m 2oy pajedidiiue J0u.S] 3 uswdaarsp aIniny Aue 9)2pOWI0dde 0} pauczal 8q O pasu Aew Auadoud sy “pauoz jou si (13
SR U1 St 3eUl 7L BU1 UlyymM pue) sy “(usass uj Papeys) 1041sIQ [B1918WWOY 1) pue ‘(pa2 U] popeys) 101sIq [1B1eY 120 ‘(Mmofiek ul papeys) 1omstq [eIMNoLBY 5y Pauoz si sywil A1D Y3 UM S| IBUY ZHIL 8Ul UM puejayy
. Sujuoz

'sosodind jejjuapisal 404 pasn s ‘paumo Apjignd si ey Auadosd Sujpnioxs ‘auoz suy uj Auadord any

40 snad Qg uey) ssa JuBd J0jeM B)1SEM B UM panoidutt s g# Baly *auoz sy ujyym Auadord 1210y m.Om_m SI alay, Jusidojaaap aanyny Joj pauonsod |jom s11ew Puej JuB3BA Ajlsetuud S1 BUOZ U JO T# BSNY UILAIM pue] ay)

asf) pue

SUOIIPUOY JUBLINY



Juawdopnag MuouoI7
111134 alava

- . - v
€# ZYIL ‘veld Fupueuly pue 103joid Aieujwisrg

A A R e T e e e T

PUTERYII .

EETPT o L.

gy

frerey

oM vorerea sraimg 110 L

"V X|puaddy 998 2411 mi ulyRm papnjoul sisvsed Jo sjieIsp JaYUINY 104 SIGB{IBAR S8 SANJEA SIGEXE] YZ0T 12Ul Yl usym Josiq (es|esddy

Aunop Biaqaly A payuen aq o) pasu Jiim anjea 35Bq FZOZ BYL POV VET v SI ZUIL 33 Uiyym Auadold Yy Jo anjen 9seq S|qEXE) PAYRLUIISS BY ] "B U0 JUSUHSSAUIDY JUSWISIOU] Xe] uluM sjaosed QT AUSAIND Bie Blay|

diysiaumg Juanng

"ZHIL 843 J0 uojetuawsiduwl 8yy Jo Jnsal sk Pajedojal Bq 0} PesU Jo paoe|dsip ag |1 suostad Aue Jey) psjedionue Jou-s] Y
’ padeldsiql 99 0} SU0SI9d FuileIolaY 40 POYISIN

SUOR|PUOD JUaHIND



ARG AUWOU0IZ ) ’ ]
11113d glAva

C# ZYIL ‘ueld mc._ozmcm pue jo8ford Areujwijaig

R T T By

°9 85ed UO pauIINo S1S07 10801d oY) puny o) anuassy 741, uf mvw\wmoﬁﬁw aesouss
0} pajosfold st Juswidojarag pajedjpopuy syl ‘JuswidofeAsq paredionuy syt JO anjeA sjgexel FTOZ pSIBWASS Ay sjuesaudal 000°/00°89%

) -000°204°29. $ -000/200/89" "+ - e L L GRYEE T Ee
000'000'9 $ 002 $ ] 0o0'000'9 $ 002 $ 000'0e © 0802 - e1ey
- $ - $ | 000'009's $ 000'0L $ 08 0€02 191oH
000'S0L'} $ 002 $ 1 000'504') $ 002 $ 626G ¥e02 jueinejsay
000'228") $ 002 $ | 000'22¢'t $ 00C $ Ge9'0 Te0T jueinejsay
000'082') $ 002 $ ooo_om,u.; $ ooz $ 00p'9 0e0Z juemejssy
000'00¢'} $ 00z $ | co0'00g') $ ooz $ 005'9 820z ueinejsey
000°006'2 $ 00T $ ] 0000062 ¢ 00T $ 00S'v1L ¥€02 ey
000'0%0'c $ 002 $ | 000'or0'S $ o002 $ 002's1 2€02 lejey
000016 $ 002 $ ] o00'01s $ 00T $ 05s'y 0g0e lejoy
000'¥6E'C $ 00z $ ] 000'v6E'T $ 002 $ 0631 8202 ey
000'682'e $ 00z $ ] 000's82'e $ 00z $ Spy'ol 8202 lreysy
000'000'2 $ 002 $ | 000000 $ 002 $ 000'01 8202 ey
000'2.5'2 ¢ ooz $ | 000'228'C $ 002 3 098'21 8202 [lEN|
000'000'2 $ o0z $ | ooo'000'z - $ 00z $ 000'0L 8202 lieloy
000°2/2'e $ 00z $| o00'222' $ 002 $ G8c'9L 8202 ey
000°0F)') $ 002 $ ] ooo‘ort’t ¢ 00z $ 004's 820c leloy
ooo'elb'el $ 00z $ | oo0'eLr'TL $ 002 $ 59¢'29 8202 lleley
000'000's $ 002 $ ] oo0'o00's $ 00z $ 000'se . 820z sy
000'000's $ 00z $ | ooo‘ooo's $ 00z $. 000's2 . 870Z leyey
000'000°} $ 00T $ | 000'000'4 $ 002 $ 000's 8202 ifejoy
000'00v'y $ 002 $ | ooo‘oor'y . $ 00T $ 000'cz ~ 8202 leoy

. . 2411 |yl Uyim
paielausi xe) Auadoid |91 [eluawialouy Aq ied ul paoueUY aq PIn0Y ZY[L 843 UiYIIM SN0 1Ry} Jusudojorsp By ey} pajedionue s1 )} yers A5 woyp anduy pue ‘yuswidojarsp pauueld umouy 'spuas 1yew 1o paseq ‘zylL 8yl
40 811 Y1 upinp 1naao pinos syoafoud Q3dq 1eyy uawdojpasp jepusiod jo Buiwg pue adods 8U3 JO MSIALaA0 Ue saplaold MOjaq B|qe) sy quawdojarspal pue juswdojaaap ainny 10} pauojisod |[am S| aUOZ BUY UYWM pue| ayL

juawidojorsq pajedippuy

awdojeaeg pasodoid



Jvawdopnag oty
LiLL3d alava

eamfll . 9

auoz
93 Joy sueld J09ford o Jo uopejuauss|dwl 8Y) 0} 40 3U0Z Ay} JO UOHESIO BY)} O} JUSIUSAUOD JO AIBSSIU SpuY
Apoq Buiu1anod sy 1eyy Aunoo 1o Aredioninu au3 Jo Apog Sujuianod eyy jo uoj1219s1p Y3 e apew sjuswhed (1)

PUE J1B1S [} JO UOISIAPGNS feayjod JSLI0 10 JOIISIP @F8J{00 AJUNLLIOD 0Lsip 10042 € Jo Jleyaq uo Jo Aq
PaUMO SBUIPIING J3Y30 10 ‘Sanifioe} |eUONEONPa JaYLo 'sBUIP|ING [EUONEINPS JaLRO ‘sBuplINg [00Y9S 10 83809 AU (M)

‘ueqd y09foid oy .wo uoneyuawsduy
943 Joj BnuBAa) [e19Ua3 WoKL AUNod Jo Ayjediojunts ay) Ag spew suonnqLIuoY Aue Jo Junowe aul (f)

‘sanioey 08fod pue suoz uswisanulel ayy Supeiado J03s00 3y} {1)

) ‘pazijended
30U J0 JaLBYM ‘UoNINAISUOI JO uoHRdWoD Jaye Jeak 8UO O} pUE UOJIONASUCO Sulnp pue 810J3q 15219)U] (H)

i uw.zou Sy o} ueyd 309fosd sY3 Bupuawaldul) 40 3509 8y pue ‘auoz ayy Jo uojeasd ayy Jujzioiand Jo
1500 8} *S3IPNIS 48O L0 SBIPNYS JoedW] [BJUSLIUOIAUD Buponpuog Jo $3509 8y} Bupn|du ‘sI1S00 leuoneziuegio (5)

151500 uopjesiel (4)

‘ued yoaford e Jo uopeluBWS|dL 3L YIM U0N9BUUOS U] AUNo3 10 Ajije 19tunw
81 §0 seakojdw Aq uads awy aYy 1o} sefaeyo a|geuoseas Buipnjou) ‘s}soo aaensjuiwpe painduwy {(3)

) !sa0jAISS pue
2aiApe [ege] pue ‘BupissuiBus ‘Sujuueld ‘feinosyyore o} paLnou) asoy) Buipnjou} ‘53509 8910S [BU0SSaj0Id ()

{51500 .on%m Ausdord [eas (D)

- ) ‘Runmew aloseq suonedlqo sy o uopdwapal
8U} JO Ssnesaq suoieR|qo sy Jo unowe [ediouiid auy JeA0 pred winjwasd Aue pue s1s00 39504d 10y Aed 0} panss)
SUORB3IIQO 43130 JO SSOUPAIGAPU] JO SBOUSPIAS JO Siap|oy 0} pied ysaisiyy || Buipnjow 's3sod Buoueuy (g)

‘pue| 4o Buipei3 pue Funes|s ay; pue Juswdmbs pue pue| JO uoIsINboe 3y JO SISO (BN19E Sy

pue s3upling Sm>.=n 4o oignd Jo uoljoWaP dY} JO SISO jernoe oY) :Bujpling syeaud Jo aljqnd e Jo speoej ay) J0
uoneAtasald 8y JO $3S00 [enjoe oy} is3uipling Jo puel siead Jo oignd SjeujweLoD Jey) SUORIPUOD JO UojeIpaLIDl
9U1JO SY500 B0 au) [SaINIXY pue ‘S2IMINAS 'SBUIPIING SupRsIXs JO LORONIISUCIBI 1O ‘Ajeda) ‘Sujlepowal
‘uoiess)je ‘uofiowap ‘uolisinbor Yy 0 51500 {enjde ay) ;sainixy pue ‘sainjonas ‘sfuIping mau ‘sjuawanosduy
algnd “ssom aljqnd 30 UORINNSUCD pUB UORISINDOE BY) JO §1S00 |enjoe sy} Bulpnjoul ‘s1s09 eNdes (y)

‘9pn|oul ,$1809 393(01d,, "SUOREB|IGO Pue SaInypuadxe asouy 0} [euspIou) 1800 JoLpo

snid ‘atioz a3 Buljyauaq sp0afosd 18L0 JO ‘swriFold ‘sjuawaroidull ofjgnd ‘sspom aljand Jo s1soo se ueyd Joafoid
ayuw umum.__. ale Jey} sU0Z JuawsaAulad B Bujleudisop AUnos Jo Ajedidiunw ay) £ paninou] aq 6} pajewnysa lo
Pa1InJu} SuoREs||qo ABjeuoLu pue spew a¢ 0} paIewWss J0 spew sainipusdxe ay3 suesw ,s1s09 ysfoud, (T)
‘200'TTE 108S

8poY Xe). Sexal Y} JO TTE Jaxdeyn

©# ZH1L ‘ueld Bulpueuly pue oafoid Areujwiford

. ] *UoHeISPISUOD 10 [IOUN0S AND .uc.m pieog zZylL ay) 0} piemioy

WBnoIq pue ‘g0 TTE UONVSS 'TTE 181dBYD UM JUBISISUOD SiSEq 95B0-A0-9580.B U0 pajen]eAs aq
l1im 51502 393f01d ZH[1 [eNpIAIPUS 8y} Jey) patedionue §] 3| *SUoNpUOS 19vteit Aq uaaup wawdolaaep
4o} puewap 01199[ans ‘ZYIL dY3 JO WL) a3 J9A0 PaLINSU| 3 0} pajedioliue ae $1500 Joalord oyl

"3U0Z 3y} U] AYANOR [B[0I9UILIOD PUB SSAUISNC SJB|NWAS PUR SUOZ S JYBuag

1eU} SSIHAIROE 10J SUOZ BUY10} pUN) JUBLLBIOU| Xe} Ut ot pled pue Ajjediounw ayy Aq psonpoid
Juswaioul Xe} JO JUnowe ay) paaoxa 0} J0u Junowe a1efaiSBe syl sywy pue uejd Suloueul

pue 30sfoid e uylm O8E Jerdeyg Jo Auoyine ayy SI{e19p 8pog Xe). sexa) 8u1 Jo (y) 0T0"TTE
U099 JUSWAO[AAIP. JIWOUOYD B)BNWIS 0} Spuny ojjgnd Jo sueo] pue sjue;3 Jayo 03 Aoyne
oy} sexa), Ui seiyjedigiun SJUBIE SPOY JUSWUISAOD _.moo.._ au} Jo OgE Jaidey) uawdojeasp
ajenud pue ojjqnd 10} S8|AISS PUE 'sUeo] 'sjuesd spnjour few Siuels Jusuidojensg oluouosy

ruejd ufoueuy pue

130{01d Y} 0} JUSWIPUSWIE U JNOYNIM PEP3OXD a0 10U ||BYS Jey) S21nYPURAXs Uo des e paJapISUod
o4 [leys unowe (&30} 15090 105fo1d GYE'Z89 TTS dUL way aul Jayoue U} 95E510U] 3509 & 0} payjdde
8y Aew wa)| SUY| BUO WO SBUINRS "Pas|AS] 80 ABW pUe SO)RWINSS aiB anoge pals| $1s09 Josfoid
8L "8poY XeL, Sexa 8y} 40 0O TTE UOR9aS 'TTE Jaideyd Japun 2|diBys s1osfoid [|e apnjoul 0}
jueaw aie pue ‘siuswanoiduy a1gnd SnoleA AUIING BAOGE SjqE) SU) L) PaISH S9110351e0 BY |

%00T [ SvECedTt 8] , R (B30l

%0'€ 0Lb'0SE S S$1500 SAnBASIUIPY

%0€ €0L'V0S"E $ sjuen uawdojansq J1lou0ay
$

sawaoldw| pue sagifioed algngd-‘siuswanoaduw)

{ 4
%01 PETBITT pue saRIjIE4 UOREDIITY pue yled ‘9eds uadp

2auapadxa ujnsapad ay3 23ubyia 10y} sauaD Jaylo pup ‘up agnd ‘BunyBl ‘adpasiasils

SJUBLUBIUBYUT UBLISAPI
sjuawanosdi] UoRIBSIU| pue J9aNS
sjuawisrosdw] Jisues ), pue Sunjied

" sjuawanoduif pup sapfion4 1930
LI035 'S1UaLWaA0IdW] pUD SINIIONS J19M3IS AIDYUBS *SIUSWIN0IAW] PUD S0 1330/
%ST 2SETSLT $ salN AMqnd
D i Z4IL -$150) 133f014 pasodosg

%TT T88TOV'T S
%ST 2SETSL'T $
%ST TSETSLT S

2411 8y} uiyym payelausd xey Aadord |eas jeuswiaiou] Aq 1ed u| Aq psoueuy
89 |IM 18U} £4 SUOZ JUIWISIAUISY JUBWSIOU] XB] UIYIIM SIUBWSAOICW] JO Jaquinu e aie a1ay)

BU0Z aU} 40 51509 J03[0id

$1500) 199[04d



Juawdojarag Jwouod3
Lill3ad diava

- . L

) .Eowwumo SI41 U} papnjou| a1e Juswdinba pue sainypusadxe Funsawi
‘sasuadxa JustusFeusw ‘19 sy3 Jo Saa) Sunynsuoo pue sasy |eds) Suipniou| sasuadxa aApeas|uwpe psiejai Joyio
“ueld uioueuld pue J09foid aY1 Jo uopeuBwRIdw] Sy} U3M UOI103UU09 Ul PUE $10309.1(] JO PIBOg BY) AY [eaosdde
uodn ‘s}soo yosfoid se JuswasInquijel o} 3|qIBYS o 1M ZHIL 9U UM uoneIuSW|dW] YUM ISISSE 0} Ka1o ay)

Jo seafojdwa Aq Jusds aun) aif1 10} sa1eYD 9|qEUOSES) BUIpN|oU) ‘$1S0T SARBNSIUIUPY SISO) SANELSIUUPY

"3U0Z B U] AYAIOE [E[2ISUWINIOT PUE SSBUISNY S)eNWIS

PUe 8uoz sy} 1yousq 18y} SSRIANOE 104 BUOZ B3 SO} PUNJ JUBWSIOU) XE) BU} o) pled pue Ayjediounu sy3 Aq
paonpoid JUSWaI0UE Xe) JO JUNOWE BYY) PI30XS 01 10U JUNOWE ajedeidge au3 sywy pue ueyd Sujoueuy pue Joaford

€ Ulim 08E Jeideyn Jo ALOUINE U S|IRISP 9p0J XBl Sexal Y} Jo {u) OTO"TTE Uonoag UswdojPASp AWoL0sa
Sje(nWNs 0} spuny olgnd Jo SURO| PUe SRS JoY0 0} Aoyine aY) Sexa] u) sapjjedisiunw sjuess apag JUSIULSACY)
18907 3Y3 40 08E 1a1dey) ‘sjuRI3 JUSWAOPASP JItLOU0DS pue uonepawal [euBWU0LAUS ‘Uojowap ‘uojiealasald
SHOISIY 2A[0AU) Yey) s1osfoid epnjout osje Aew pue sesn ojjgnd oy Pajiwy| Jou a1e 3509 10afoud Z4[L 9|83
uswidojarep sieaud pue aljqnd 1o} saoies pue ‘sueo} ‘sjuei3 apnjou; Aew sjy| sjuery Juawdojanag sjwouosy

) "A10891e0 SIU} WO papuny. o.n ueo pue sasuadxa s{qid|le ZyIL
Inboe pue| pue ‘syuatusnoldul; ‘uB1S3P JO SI50) sjuswancdu oand 13410 10 salis 10 ‘sapj|jioe} ‘siiom

ojjand __.Ems 40 "JoruIsug9al “anisuos *a1inboe 0} pasn aq Aew spuny 7411 {81800 TTE '09S YIM 90uBPIoDoe
) isjuawsroidw) pue sapoed Jliqnd ‘sjuaLuaoidiu) pue Sopiioe] UojRaI0aY puB Wied ‘aceds uado

a1e uony

) "aguajiadye UelIsapad 8y} aoUBlUS 18] SSNIUBSWE JOYI0 pue Je oijgnd sepnjou]
siu1 Buiysil uelisapad pue syoel ayiq ‘aInyuin} Jsans ueplsapad ‘sisjugd ‘syuswioacidwi yoas ‘sgulume
(Aunqisseooe (yay) 1oV ssiqes!q Unm uesyewy) qing Aousdlaws pue uepnsepad ‘syjemssoso uensspad

‘Bunjred pajdue u:m 19lieaed *(a1okolq pue snq *3'9) saue| jeaen paleys .mx_.msmv_m ‘ssedwtosus el yaym
Sjuswanoidus) Bulp)ing o} SUpling au3 9pNjoY) S19NS 819|dUIO JO SUSLUSIY TUSLNSBAU} pue wawdoorep
MBU O AJL1eA 9PIM B S98RIN0US pue suoddns wiesi ajjand Suises)d e Bupieal) "sIONSIA pue syusp)sal
10} 398138 BupAul pue ‘ayes ‘Buisea)d-Alleoneyisae ‘pajusiio-uepysopad ‘feuo(ioung-inui JO UORONISUCD
" 9yl 9FEIN02UB 1M ZHIL SU SUSWSIURYUT uelIsapad pue sjuswsAcld] Uo9asIau] pue Joans

Q0181p
au3 uj awdolarspal pue Juawdojaaap jeuontppe Inds o) 1sA|L1es e se 1o pue 8ouBYUB 0} SusuIdojoAsp
paelusa-uelisapad ‘sjgexiem 0edwod s1es10 03 S| [BOF BY L suopels SuiBieus |esujosje pue SHSOP
/s1s18w Buppied ‘Suipugkem pue afeuis Bupped Suysy Supyed Bupred adeyins 'safeled Fupyied ‘0
PaYWI| 30U 81 Ing ‘sapnjoul Bupjied *siuswdojarep pajusiio-lisues) 10 asn-pax|ul ainny 1e siuowdojarsp
112381 pue ‘[elUSp|Sa) ‘|eloIsWoo o} $$3998 ljqnd Hoddns pue Justudojoasp 1aSUap STEINCcOUD 0 Paz|In
8q Aew ‘upsixe 10 PSIONNSUCD AMaU 13U38yM 'Sosmnns Juiiied :SjussAoIdul Jjsuel) pue Bured

"J2}eMLUI0}S JOAJUOD BSIMIBUJO0 1O UIEISP ‘J0a41p ‘A11ed
01 PapuBIL| 10 PBUBISAP SBIIASP JBYI0 JO SHOIAAP UONUSIP ‘sadid ‘sajems ‘saYYp ‘sjpuueya ‘SyNpuad pue
Sa.n}es) jeimeu spnjoul ues swslsAs/Samiioe. "Moy 40 S1el ay) 81g|nJal pue [03UDD O} puB UOHBIUSWIIPaS
pue Uojsols SAISS89%3 apnjoald 0} oun. J9Jemuiiols 81enFal pue S1EpOWILODIE 0} suojsiaoid jesisAyd ay)
sassedwodua adeujelp AN ‘ueld 19sfoid sy} Jo usuodiucs uepoduw ue afeuisip Aynn Jadoid Bupjew
‘aimannsenu) BuiSe ue aAeY Zy[L SUY) UIYUM Seae Auely [SjuswanoIdiy) pue sapjoeq J31eM LWIolS
‘swiasAs |esods|p pue sueld Juaunear) 's101dan1guy ‘sujeul Juniy SSPN[oU] pue ‘S3emas 10 jesodsip Jo

‘Juaunean ‘uoissiuIsues) ‘U0N93}00 911 10} PAUSISAP SWSISAS 40 SBINIONIIS JO UONONASUOD pUB Bupesuibua
‘uBisap 10y sanlpuadxs of 8 Zy|L sapnjoul A10581e0 S|y :Syustuanoidiu) pue sapi|loe 1omas bm..:mm

‘ “ZH11 U} Jo uswidojanaspal
pue juswdojaaap sy} Uoddns ey} SJUSWEACIdW| PUB SONNJIOR) J91BM JO UORONIISUOD pue Sunaauiud
‘ug|sap 10 saamipusdxe a|qIBie ZH1), SSpnjou| A10931E0 Silj [ [SJULUBA0IdW] pue sanj|ioey 9)em

10} pajjtu] Jou s} Inq Sapnjd; SSININN dNand

$)S0D 103[04d



Wwdoag Awou0d3
Lil13d QlAvg

8

000000070 000000200
0000000°0 000005000 Aunog Biagap]
0000000°0 -|looooosLo0 alinsbuy jo Ao
xej wm_mw_
00000000°0 00596.L0°¢
0000000°0 00$69990°0- Apouiny seiem sexa L yinos
000000070 0000F0LY'L as) ajnsbury
0000000°0 00048LLL°0- Aunog Bisgspy
0000000°0 HEG%%08E 1000000220 aiiasbury jo A0
uojedigiey xe] Ausdoid jeuossag
0000058¢°0 _ 00596210°C
0000000°0 00569590°0 Auoyiny sejep sexa | Linog
00000000 0000V0LY'L asi sinsbuy
00000000 00028124°0 Aunog Bregapy)
0000585°0 % 000000220 3iisbup) jo Ao

uohediopied

sajey $Z0g - xe) Auadoid |eay

£ ZuiL|.

uojiejuawajdwy
SY INOYNM INDD0 JOU PIROM 1BY} SIBUS] DJUIOUOIS UM SUCRIIPSUINS Buixey 18110 pue Ao sl spiaosd |Iim pue
9|q1se3} A][20]UI0U023 S) ZH|L 5Y3 U} puno) sey 3dq ‘Apms Aulqisea) Siys tis pauno uoneuwoul 3y Sulzinn

*30[A18S 1GOp
pue SuloUBUL JO POYIBW B} SE [[aM S SUO[IOIPSIUNT BulXE) J290] BUJ JO YIES 0) SUOZ SUY) JO SYSUSY JoU BU pUe

* SouBIs|Xe s} J0 Jeak 4ore BulInp su0Z Y} JO 2njeA pasieidde painideds palewIse auy moys safed Sumoljol sy,

*soged Buimoljo}
311 UO punoj aq ues 00} asenbs Jad anjea ajqexe) pajedianue ayy pue oo} asenbs sad sajes patediopue
2y} 'sagejooy atenbs JuatidojaAIp paiedianue ayy Jo meniano Alewwns v ‘siuswdolaaap paujjino Ajlsnoiasid
SU3 UC paseq 219991 PINoM ZHIL 8UY3 9nUaAdL Xe) pajoadxe au) paulwexs Aphis syl 1osfoid ey Jo Aujiqisea)
Jlwouoda ayy aujwiaep 0} ueld Buloueuy pue 19afoid ay) Jo Yed se padojonsp sem siskjeue anjea ajqexel v

Apmis Aifligisead o|ou0ss

*S$9UPSIGAPUI PAPUG AUB ANOUL [IIM Z411 BY3 JEUL SR SIYY 18 pajedionue 10U S )

o995 1030

"auoZ a1 ujyum Juawaiou) Auadord [esy
U} JO %0G SINCLIUCY|[IM 3|ASBUIY Jo A0 3y ‘aFed snolnaid ay3 uo pauljno m.EmEm>an._ oljand sys puny oL

Bujoueus Jo POy

sisfjeuy Aujiqiseay [etoueutd



WAONIG JUIoUQIT
111.13d AlAva

[]

€4 ZUIL ‘ueld Buppueuld pue 1osford Asupuiiold

Y4

YI0VLCYS

£295e84L

619°4y5'}

RNy VIER STRe L TARGE

R

SCL'833 Y

$ZICeT e

9009182

UGS O19G9pi]

)

»
E el

enwslup jo A0}

%00 %00 Yo'00 2607004
< . = SSEGIEN__ ¢ NCOOTITNNN  vocor
+ . + - $ - ${ - W0 A|I5tny Jotep sexe) qinog
+ - + - $ - - $ ¥ A5t SIIASOUD)
e - re 0 03 T Tunop Wegapy|
+ + I9BBLE M $ $

%52 %00 %Le9 _ %0°00}
TROPLETS - PETIITEE 8LE'629'CY 30004
- + - ¥ S18Iye'E = AL'LYEL . ERa Apotiny 191 sexs £ qnog|
- + - ¥ STLEsTIY w SCL889 1F AL OSTa@edun|
23'c69'ss + - + 800'9L83T o 1295090 wrse Ayunoz BIgep
1£53°082'0% $ + *

Anadino <
BT g wroes = wmoa
070'000°7 [ X $[ 006309 S| ootoz s [ooooe (3 (RN
= §1~ E3 ] $ | Ooooaaz % (08 [GZ3 2] T
TOSIrE ${ 0000t [T S{oooor  §]%za9 PG i L
OZLET [ ooeat DO0TTTT $|os00c %599 [ e UL
LEEAY ¥ owooe 00008 Soa00c___§ | oor9 080z WERCHEEY
000'00%" 8 $ | vo'ooz G00'0GE# $ [ 000z $ {009y 8L0Z JURINR R RI
GOOWEE S| oot $[Toaonez $[ooooc__ 5 | ooavr Feiz R T T
COGT ¥ ouoor § [ 000Gr0 % S| woee__ 3| o®er B Ty
[ ¥ [ o000t $ [ 000016 $[oocee  $[ossT (&3 T
COOVECE [ § [ 000P6EE GO KA 433 €3N
(G T S | oooGaeT OGOz $ | Srvar TTHT ey
G006 GOT0E §] 0000002 Gz 3] 0000F |C3 T
[LLEY3 [ §[Co0ZESE 002§ | 0982k ST~ [
0009U0C OO0z B XK S|oowz__ 3| oouur {53 Wien
COTZITT §|oeazize §|oodae ¢ [ sacst oz [
Y] G0002 0000V S (8202 R
000V EL 00T OUORIPTY S| 0000 3 | 598 [ L]
§000008 05002 060000S §[oodoz v [o00se 8202 TPl
Oo0G00S OO0z TG00 ¥ | 00%E___3 | onose 0T B L
o000 T, 0L [ $[ovoee ¥ |ones B2 R
CO0TVY [T L G R T (3 Py -

Kna3 Brageni
a)iiAsbupg jo &

Koy $9¥M STROL YIS
ORI
NS5 URGI]
SASEGDH 16 KD

XYL AL¥3d0Hd TYNOSaEd

KT wy 9T SERL S
asTenpeunl |
oo g
SHASSUR 19 AR

XV ATNISONA V]
EINE] E:Oom—o—
| g EITT) zoF(._n.z__

A0dNl 4

1ndu) Juswdolanaq - sisA|euy AjiqIsead [eioueuly



wawdejprag Auwouodz
L11113d dIAvg

or

aeniy

mewms ey P e e o
e [ -4 ) sy : g "R AT
drcaact PG e e i (el ]
sicct T e Jimeataam
waT wRWT WOz .tk waZt wsair seruey TEKEL s free Pt
[ : : . :
. : - : : < : - M : N : . M - : < . - e
. . : 2 M M < N : . H : : . M : z : M - H . . : . - . - - Tora3imuti
[ o wsin wm m ot sy iy s [ wsr oren oty e wer toms g et e e wue o urue ncon [ - . : : Rt
. v
. . . . - - - - - - . . . . . . . . . . . s
. N M N : : N < < N M M M : : < . M : < N . : 2 . < Tt

. < - < < 2 N < - N . N N N : . : Dol N M . < . - wdonis
MODL BNV YN GCHSIS GOWO IS GIOTD GCHSIS etk Nrcul e eroze ot s s L G2 T LT . . . - - xvinvs
- . - . M . . M : : : N . H : M : < . . . - - N ]
< : < . M i N M : - : . : H : N . < : : . - - - il sty
. . . . c : : M : < - : < H - M . . : : < - . . Anestenc
. : : . : : : H b : N : : : < M : : < : : < N Py
- - - - . - . . - . . . - . . - - . - . . - Coamnn Fr P
EAl] ] ooy ey L tmg g s orm o s o wsite oz st 5 vt - M - : : fosied
. . : : : : : N : : : : : N . < - M . < : . PRSI az st
[ rur unn rem wom oy 22 ey woe wvnr i ot oy wrws o ot o e o aen noe e . - - - - e simbariaz

GEINVH LY IR DTHEL RO MO enDn v cousel e SNWIN eNYNUI MO GOTHSH  MHYNIN GTMNG NN Gt :

ey uevery ey SO srevery aray sy P s vt . . ey
(1) e @ i it ety [T e e . - M . : ]
ewge o g nEot wcus nersy wEi uwie e < : < - anvwtes
oirtsc ecwy G uhv et LGl e b sy - . : fneabawri
e wat uee e wr et { N . haiiid
Ayt

BT Hose ot HOUE ewy gt BN pentt tewds fusad  gawen  uewe - - . . 3 o

zyoes astn s oy i arie I leons srue itz anize [ . . - . - Lrrabors

[T R Y TR WG W mwe 0rue oo nes tz rocest . . - . - el

roeivst titrocn

mur

TN e

o or -
am e 2
SitwraT A
seotn corie onrvez erorer
o e i fr—
e et Lad it " LLS LL3 e "e a8 "t o Atu30ud IR
< BNNIASH XVL TVIOL
o « i n ® « " a. 3 ® ® “ » I3 " o " o u u " . ' t ' s ’ ¢ e . 0 s
$U0))90]01d FNUIADY XCL

198ysHIom Juswdolaas( - sishjeuy Ayjlqisead jeloueuly



wawdoprag weuaz 5 1T
11L13d AlAva

m_n ZUIL ‘ueld Bupsueuld pue 19folg Ateupword

008'v59'el$ 612'908 $_ee2'782 S Geees. ¢ Logizss $ zieoll $ 8bb'seg $ e6l'6J9 $ Jes'sso $ vev'oes ¢ Jes'll9 $_006'665 $ Z2p'ees $ E9r's95 $ €66'8YS  $ £00'SES  $ 6LV $
912'208°98 772 660°2LE $ 192°19e $ 88L0GE $ PeSObE $ GS090EE $ 9/6'0ze $ [29'le § 155208 $ 6eL'E6Z © $ €8l'seT $ 1/8'9/¢ $ 718892 $ €86'09Z = § ZBEEST $ 100'9vZ  $§ 9E8'BET S
98924¢", 1 oLL'vep $ 2wy $.96L'600 ¢ 8.2'6C $ 90l'¢ee $ e'vie $ 695'¢9E ¢ os6'zse $ s69'Tve $ viL'zee $ . ez0'eee $ SLO'ElE $ osv'voe $ 219'662 $ 200482 § 2Zro'8LZ $
959'L02'9  $ S20'1Z0'9 $ gso'ske's ¢ €6£'6/0'6  $ 160'0LS'S  $ €00'BbE'S § 68L'861'S  § vIG'er0's  § prO'SES'Y ¢ 'SSO'€SSY ¢ pIowIYY $ B0Z'Ogb'Y $ OlL'evE'y ¢ 920'eZZ¥  $ G20'00L'Y S 200'086't  $
£0E $ 862 $- 982 $ 8.2 $ 0lC $ 292 $ ¥bsC $ T $-ove. $ €€T $ 92 $ 6le $ €le $. 0T 3 EN. $ mmv. $
ovr'oz . obv'0g oby'oz ovb'oz ovb'oz ovy'oz ovi'oz ovr'o opr'o2 o'z orb'oz ovv'oe ovv'oz ~ovv'ez ovv'og orv'oz
00Z'6Z 002'6Z o0z'se 002'52 002'62 002'62 002'sZ 002'6¢ 00z'6e 002'62 002'62 002'62 002’62 002'6C 00Z'62 00Z'6C
%0L %02 %04 %0L %0L %0L %04 %0L %0L %04 %0L %0L %02 %0L %0L %0L
og 08 08 08 o8 08 og 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 - 08 08
R
2
J0V'20S  § gLr'/ey & S9%'RMY  § -eli'eSh  $ zst'ery  $ osc'eer  § ssl'ozy  § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
0s8'lez S Bel'Gez  § 6958lc  § S0Zel  § 20907 § 22000T ¢ 9sLbal $ - [ $ - [ $ - $ - $ - [ $ %9 oLy xey oj8lg
228’08 § Lv99T  § le6WST  $ 05Uk § BSEOMC & esttez & z95'0zC $ - g - § - $ - [ $ - $ - § - $ %L ojey xel, A
19998’ & POL'ZSL'E § 6LEZYYE S BLLOES'® ¢ DOL'ESK'E § Sea'es’t S . 885'0SZ'C $ - $ - s - $ - $ - $ - $ - § - $ enusAsy sjqexe | jZnuuy
681 $ vBL $ 8Ll $ €1l $ 89k S €9 EED $ ¥5i $ vl $ &bl $- Th $ Lel $ €l $ 62l $ szb $ aiey Alleq efieteny
obb'oz ovi'oz oby'oz ovb'oT orb'oz obv'oz obb'oz 0 0 0 0 o - - - swooy paldnodg o #
002'62 002'62 002'62 002'62 002'62 002'62 002'62 - - - - - - - - SWoR SIQElBAY Ja #
Xet Aouednaag JsjoH
%oL %0L %02 %0L %0L %0L %0L %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 fouednaoo
08 08 [¢1:] 08 [o: 08 08 0 o] 1] o . o . ] 4] 1] . swooy [9j0H

BEOT 2802 9802 134 3nusaady
vi £L zL 1

S N R e L R B e e T

e st SR E

Xe} Aouednoog 910H - sIsAjeuy Alijiqisead jefoueuly



Juawdopnag nuwouory pony B . . [41
11L13d alava . S# ZMIL ‘ueld w:_ocmzﬁ pue 195{0.d bm:_E__m..n_

WOl oY aevs  ewns serus s over weny A L T L O T " [ "
R IR s - T - ] 3 - 3 - - - 3 - 3 - s - s - $ - £ - s 5. s - - g - - s s Ay sommn mrey 3n0g
- % - s - s - $ - 1 s - 3 - . s - s P s - S £ - g - g - s - $ - s - s - $ - 3 s asi epstoot
o H H H H HS He H HI H H I H s - S $. s H HS H - s - s - t farma vasn
I £ MCMS £ NESS § OWS $ StC29 8 OGN § ees § okt § S b wesesy $OIRE ¥ OSESN .S W § OGE 3 OSOCIE § MEEIC 5 SODICS JSURT § OOV & Zoowez § tWI § EOCT I T % wateinkD

B2 e T T EL3 T VT TR T T T T s oL T T i e oL o T T 3 T ool T

Spsbont 0 ks

N M .25 e T ) ST L LS s L o L e P et et S e L T L S T T L S L T e A o asa RS T AL, e L oS e R e T O D S I e s 505 LT DA S I I

HIMOYD NTYATTEVXVL
Vs

1101

[fwonsrmy semea woe g o

st opaatuoy

feroo eeets

raraduon jo
ININTEON NV WATIIVIVL

uazrry o saroy s
a8t wpartuy

SIOTELS  HENYY
SWITLY  WCHTY
LT HTKIS
$90EZLe  MOEsSE

SRS
63rans
e
SIS

uszery
ugzaLy
sy
pag

WATIVIVL!

oLy
vy ey

iz stoz 0t e seoz oz e
It T @ N

xa0¥ Uy 1N028KD
w®ot HIMOYD Y2 15Y8 31VIVL

NOLLYdIJLLYYd 035040¥d NO 03SVE IALLNIONI ‘SNNIAZY XYL NV SANTVA ALNTdOYd G3S0dONd 30 LOVdW “IvHaNID 40 EIL R

anuanay ZuIL pajedionuy - siskleuy Aigisead [efoueur



Juaidogeasqg auiouoa3 . €T
1lL13d aiAva : € ZUIL ‘uejd Suppueu)y pue ucu_.ok_ EuEE:S&

CITLY MUY BILTICY  SOTEELY YIS LEuES  Gvoirs ey

oKTHE ugIL "l
TS S ENSE 5 IWZR 5 fetCr 3 usn $ 5% weer 8 $ T 3 g9 3 £ NIV WA $ER) o
IEloy § ot ¢ osceul s e terster 3t § 3 N § $ org 3 dsst 4 H g5t it
REIETL & UrYRSl & A WLETL S HOUTL S L5 s Hiss § t 66T t 08 1 £ Aemod 8Aqip(
06T S THRIOT § X TTUST S WIIHT S WIBT ¢ 505 ¢ uo-vﬂ- u vcﬂ 6T s etoy $ t ot p ko
TIOL TE 3 3 Tt L) e TRE o TRE

T3 L3 [ 33 23 T 3 Fes Vot 23

wsboimhn  gezeer e SeveN  MELSE MU wmt GWWC MSTWC ewat  NLO® oowe  wsut omhec  owse touse e @z oFmE sz esuT | esenr

[

Qe wss  strons s o [ )
MG BTV sl

QUEsy e uvesm ooy
CITGLOT  BEXNOT  %A6SET  EOSTOET

Aroadey  IZECESTL  LegusL
IANOIORD DTG SUTL  COEEET :«z.:...:aa:vn.uﬂ

WENTS  INCL RISCT weusy .

cocs
£l
¥
£

G fivem

Ty
EoDIceLS:

sivor
evar

HLMOYD FTVATIAYXYL
¥ 30NIATY

SHETY  SHULY  BIMYY  tevreLT
SUTEY  SO0ZY  MTROY  lesrelt
SHUCY  OLZY  WIRGY  Lesiort
ST 0RUTY  eIROY Tl

wagry wom s ums

s8ozzsL

wrery
rresto
STy
wsey

WVATIENNL

aanasvg

ni..u-wz 32 :_n :: §. .zn .xu mz oz e noe e wor "t orz [ oz 202 oz stoz ror oz zear soz [ (23 a0z oz azoz s20e ez WIAIWIA
o L4 13 ® "2 43 ” £l 22 [ oz " " o ”» " ” o T [0 o ) . ¢ H . v -..:-«n — 5:3:2-

NPT WA SEOL BROT
s apston

weve HLMOUD WA XSVD ST0VIVA

NOLLYdISLLYEYA 035040¥d NO a3SvE JALLNIONI 'SINNIAIY XV ANY SINTYA ALNILONd 0IS0d0Yd 40 LOVAWI TYNINIO 40 ALVALLST

pelelausy anuansy Iy - sishleuy Aufiqisead [eloueuly



uwawdopprag auouody - . T bt
L1113d aiava £# ZH1L ‘ueld Suppueuld pue 393foig Aeupujjord

e S e S e T A T e O

628'96L'Zp4
EEV'EGE'TS
hpoyny
J3IBM SeX3) IN0S W Aj1oyIny Jatem sexa) Yinos m
ast a|sBuyy asi aifAssuy m .
vS6'vT0LES
£6Y'S18'655 A1unos Saqa,
Awnod 13q3pm . : 6za'96L'Tvs 2 21393 -
EEV'E6E'TS
Sls3up Jo A | RN
alnsSup jo hipm
Hjouag 1N PaleIauUDY SBXEL [€10)
Sales
xei Aauednoag (aj0M
Auadoud jeay
SNnsEu 1o AD
suopoipsunp Gupxey,
" B0L029 1P SPET89'LIS E50°C08 €S 1e301
€EP'EE6 LS 0% CEVEEE1S - WoUINY Jajepd SEXe L (Inog
628'96.2v$ - 08 628'96L'evs Qs elinsBupy
ps6'r10'268 0% ¥S6'vL0'LES fiunog Biagent
£67'619'658 ‘| SYE'Zeg’Lis 8EB'L6V'LLS amastuny jo Ko
| Uopedidiied | - pejeiauen
juausg 19N 2l soxe) [ejoL suopapsung Buxey
Apwwung anuansy
Mewwns - sisfleuy Anjiqisead jeloueuly




JuWAoRAIG NUIoU0IT sT

1i1l3d QIAVG- . ©# ZHI11 ‘ueld Sujpueuly pue J99foid Areujwijaid

R B R R e L T T

‘ueld Sujoueuy pue joafoid s,8u07 sy} 0} [eAcidde [euy ang

et S e

J0 ‘ulBwop Jusulwe Jo Jomod au) asiolaxs : o | P T RO

1599} 10 Soxe) asodun
spuog anss|

10} pazyoyine

30 10U ||eys pleog U] *apo) JUSWUISA0Y) |80 ‘]S Jaxdeyn
Japun Ayjediojunu e jo sismod Suiprjou; ‘spog et sexsy ayy
30 TTE Jaydeyg Ag ¥ 03 pajuesd s1amod |je 9AeY (leys precy YL

1$40}0211Q JO paOg JO SB)INQ PUB S19M0g

*(G80¢ ‘T Jequisides fAq pataslioo
aq 0} Juswalou) xey w.‘_mw» feuy aun 5_\3 60T .Hm Jaquiadag
U0 pud 0} Pa|NpaYos S| pue ws) Jeak OF e sey Zy|L oYL

iSIBIA Ul € ZUI1L JO UISua]

SUORIPUGY pue Sulla)



Juawdoprag w03
LiL1i3d dlava

ot -
£# ZH1L ‘ueld Bujoueuly pue j9sfoid Ateupwijaid

R T e e X T

B e R e e B A O T T e et

ovL'se $ 81T S3HOV ‘€ 10711210074 ‘O-8-Hvd 43 TIIW TT1Ig 514 QL1SHINIYYd SOLNVS 3a SOZvHg 9429

- $ 920°0 SIHIV ‘(AINO O4NI HOL) “{mon) ‘€T-2T 1d L0122 %0079 ‘00 19 1) 9200 NOILVLHOdSNVYL 40 1d3Q SYX3aL S6CSY

- $ 968°€ STHOV (ATINO OJINI HO4) IMOY) ‘€T-TT 1d ‘9 1d°€1d 107220079 ‘0D 19 L} 968°C NOILVLIHOdSNYYHL 40 1430 SyxaL 6916
ove'yT $ €€°0V STHOV ‘¥1 TT 1d 107 220078 ‘0013 L cE0Y OT1HINWVYd 1952y
792669 $ 6/25°€ STHOV “(NNISLHSINY} ‘T Lo (1v1d3d QIANTWY) T X4vd ANl OINIgY 6/¢S°E JTTAINVYLISOH WYIONYIW Yilva 8¢ty
085°98¢8'T $ T902°S STHOV ‘(NUYd AH 22 R dOISANO 77 AMH) ‘2 10T (11434 GIANIWY) T M4vd anl OONlgy TvoL'S AL IWHSH Lecty
086y $ 918°¢T SIUOV ‘T 1d ‘T 1d 107 22 N0078 ‘0218 1) 918°¢CT OTTINIWLSIANI ITIASONDI AISSINNIH GEeee
0zl'tee $ 699'G SIHIVY ‘Z 10T ‘IA0D SHALNNH 689'S ALTITUASON I NYFLSIM 6v60¢
015C $ €19'9 SIUIV '9.Ld J0 SOV EF9'91017 ‘22 N00718 ‘0D 19 L) £r9'9 ANVANOO Hidvar [4 %144
0zs‘e $ 66¢°6 STHOV ‘TT Id 10122 )0019 ‘00 19 1) 662'6 JT1S31143d0Ud IHOIS SVX3L £orte
0ce's $ T0'CZ SIUOV ‘9 ‘S 1d LO1 ‘22 0078 ‘0D 18 L) 10¢C ISNYLY R L V1161
06T $ 9E'YZ STV ‘€T-2T 1d 101 ‘22 N0019 ‘00 19 1)} 9EVe O711831143d0Hd 3H0I1S NvX3l S10LT

- $ {(INVTd HLNOS Y3LYM 3LSVM) (Ld W3 X3) ‘G1d 107 °0£ 300190018 1) S ITUASONDI 40 ALIO ¥6%91
-0TT'9z9"T $ 0ES°'82 SIHIV ‘€T-2T Ld L0 ‘2210079 ‘0313 L) £5°8¢C O11831LHAd0Yd FHOIS NvX3L T¥8ET
0/£9 $. . 66°T SIUOY (029 X O¥T HOD 3/S) ‘9 1d 1071 ‘22 N0079 ‘0318 LY 66T ONINYAITINS ® HLIWS 06121
00TTT $ T9E'6C SIHIY ¥ '€ Ld 101 ‘2210079 ‘0018 L) 192'6¢ WINYd 1S3Mm

oI ega

dIHSHINMO ALHIJOUd INFHHNO - V XIGNTddY




AGENDA ITEM #2



' | City of Kingsville
SV llle _ Finance Department

TO: * Mayor and City Commissioners

cC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: November 6, 2024

~ SUBJECT: BA #08 - Request to roll end of year purchase orders for itéms ordered or

projects started in FY 23-24 that are expected to be received or completed in FY.
24-25,

Summary:

At the end of each fiscal year, there are outstanding purchase orders that have been created and
sent to vendors and due to various reasons, they remain outstanding.

'Background : _
All purchase orders that remain outstandmg at the end of the fiscal year are rewewed to.
determine if the products are on order but have not been received or if the project has been
started but not yet completed. If there are purchase orders in that state, the purchase order and
the associated budget must both be rolled to the next fiscal year to cover the expenditure. During
the budget process, it is not always known if items or projects are going to be received or
completed by September 30, 2024. If allowances have not been made for this expenditure in the
following fiscal year budget, a budget amendment must be submitted to cover the expenditure.

Financial Impact: :
Rolled purchase orders will decrease the unapproprlated fund balance of the corresponding fund

by the following amounts:

Fund 001 - PO 242441 - Lane lines for Brookshire Pool - $7,374.87
Fund 001 — PO 242400 — Ballistic vests - $42,960.85
Fund 001 — PO 242481 — Backpack for vests - $2,460.00
Fund 005 — PO 242226 -~ K9 badges for Nicky, Krachel & Luca - $417.50
Fund 051 - PO 240276 — Balance of change order - $6,144.64
Fund 093 - PO 242115 — Ballfield scoreboard - $8,980.00
Fund 125 - PO 241983 ~ Balance of 18" water line repair - $83,800.00
Fund 125 - PO 240545 - Balance of water meter project funding - $537,772.26
-Fund 128 - PO 231640 — Balance of Location #8 Loan portion of project - $100,570.00
Fund 141 — PO 240545 — Balance of water meter project funding - - $126,763. 05
Fund 151 — PO 240859 — (3) 14-yard dump trucks - $416,045.16
Fund 151 — PO 240855 — 2024 Etnyre centennial distributor - $278,743.15



City of Kingsville
~.Finance Department

e Fund 151-PO 240858 — (2) residential garbage trucks, (1) commercial garbage truck & (3)
brush trucks - $1,324,825.94 - _ ' ' ’
» Total Rolled Over Purchase Orders - $2,936,857.42

Failure to roll forward the budgets for the rolled purchase orders will require current FY 24-25
budget appropriations to cover these costs and may result in shortages in current needs. The
prior fiscal year’s appropriations included these amounts and dropped to fund balance at the end
of FY 23-24, ' ' : :

.Recommé_ndation: ‘ : '
: ~ Staff recommends the approval of the budget amendment for the rolled pUrchase orders.



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO SETUP BUDGET
FOR ROLLED OVER PURCHASE ORDERS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
. funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Klngsvme that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#8
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
"No. Number Increase Decrease
Fund 001 — General Fund
Expenditures - 5 v
4513 | Recreation Minor Equipment 21700 $7,374.87
2102 | Patrol Minor Equipment 21700 $42,960.85
2102 | Patrol Minor Equipment 21700 $2,460.00
Fund 005 — PD Seizure Fund ‘
2100 | Police Minor Equipment 21700 $417.50
Fund 051 - Utility Fund
7001 | North Plant | Sewer Line 55100 $6,144.64
Fund 093 — Park Maintenance Fund
4503 | Park Maint Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 8,980.00
Fund 125 — UF ARP
6001 | Water Const | Professional Services 31400 $83,800.00
6001 | Water Const | Utility Plant 54300 $537,772.26
Fund 128 — TWDB Location #8 Fund
8600 | Drainage Drainage-Loan 71600 $100,570.00




Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

“No. Number Increase | Decrease
Fund 141 — CO Series 2023 UF

6001 | Water Const | Utility Plant 54300 $126,763.05

Fund 151 — CO Series 2023A GF

3050 | Street Machinery & Equipment 71200 $416,045.16

3050 | Street Machinery & Equipment 71200 $278,743.15

1702 | Sanitation Machinery & Equipment 71200 | $1,324,825.94

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to setup budget for rolled over purchase
orders. Funding will come from the unappropriated fund balance of the associated fund. Rolled
over Purchase Orders include: .
e 242441 — Lane lines for Brookshire Pool - $7,374.87
242400 — Ballistic vests - $42,960.85
242481 — Backpack for vests - $2,460.00
242226 — K9 badges for Nicky, Krachel & Luca - $417.50
240276 — Balance of change order - $6,144.64
242115 - Ballfield scoreboard - $8,980.00
241983 — Balance of 18" water line repair - $83,800.00
231640 — Balance of Location #8 Loan portion of project - $100,570.00
240545 — Balance of water meter project funding in Fund 141 - $126,763.05
240545 — Balance of water meter project funding in Fund 125 - $537,772.26
240859 — (3) 14-yard dump trucks - $416,045.16
240855 — 2024 Etnyre centennial distributor - $278,743.15
240858 — (2) residential garbage trucks, (1) commercial garbage truck & (3) brush trucks
- $1,324,825.94]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.




INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of November 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9th day of December 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING RECEIVED ON THE SALE OF THE OLD HOSPITAL PROPERTY.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#19
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase | Decrease
Fund 001 = General Fund - o R I T
Revenues
0000 | Non Dept Sale of City Property 91000 $175,000.00

Expenditures
1030 | City Special | Professional Services 31400 $12,802.05

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate funding received from the sale
of the Old Hospital property located in the 400 Block of West Caesar Ave., which closed on
November 18, 2024. Funding proceeds will increase the General Fund unappropriated fun

balance.] :

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law. '

INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of November 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9th day of December 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: - Mayor and City Commissioners

CC. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: - Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager
DATE: November 8, 2024 |

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment for Emergency Repairs to Station 2 Plumbing

Summéry:
This item authorizes the approval of a Budget Amendment in the amount of $12,800.00
to cover emergency repalrs to the main plumbmg line at Flre Station 2 in the Facmtles

_ Line Item.

Background:

Facilities is requesting a budget amendment to cover emergency repalrs to plumblng

main at Fire Station 2. Staff contacted Rodriguez Plumbing of Kingsville to work on it and

they have kept the main clear until recently. Fire Station 2 is approximately 85 years old.
and the -original cast iron plumbing has exceeded the life expectancy of the plumbing -
main. The total amount to tunnel and replace plumbing main with schedule 40 PVC will

be $ 12,800.00, please see attached quote. It is vital to have a fully functioning plumbing

system, which houses critical staff. -

Financial Impact:
Staff is requesting that additional funds be transferred from fund 001-5-1030-86000

Budget Amendment Reserves to 1805 Facilities, Fund #51100 Building Maintenance City
in the amount of $12,800.00. _

Recommendation:

It is recommended the City Commission approve: 1) the emergency repair to the
plumbing main, and 2) the Budget Amendment for emergency repairs to the plumblng ,
main at Fire Statlon 2. . A '




Estimate

Date Estimate #

11/1/2024 3041

627 N. 14th Street, Kingsville TX 78363

Ph (361)592-7975 Fax# (361)592-1033

Name / Address

Kingsville Fire Department
119 N 10th Street
Kingsville Tx 78363

Job Address/P.O. No. Terms

515 Armstrong tunnel

Description Cost Total

Tunnel under building in order to replace old cast iron drain lines serving 1/2 12,800.00 12,800.00
bathroom and south lavatory.

New drain lines will be run with PVC shc 40 pipe and fittings.

Commode will be moved from floor. and a new PVC flange will be 1nstalled

Wall or floor repair NOT included if needed.

Excavated dirt will be removed from site and select fill will be used to backfill.
(((If drain lines are broken in or above concrete it will be extra to repair. )))

((( 1/2 of Alice street may have to be closed in order to move in and out with dirt.

m

Licensed By:
Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners
929 East 41 Street, P.O. Box 4200 Austin, Texas
78765
1-800-845-6584
\_ Master License No. M36117

Total $12,800.00




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR EMERGENCY PLUMBING REPAIRS TO FIRE STATION #2.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscél Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
' BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#10
Dept | Dept Name Account Narﬁe Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 001 - General Fund
Expenditures - 5
1805 | Facilities Building Maintenance 51100 $12,800
1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $12,800

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate funding for emergency
plumbing repairs to Fire Station #2. Funding will come from the GF Budget Amendment
Reserve line item. There is currently $160,840 available for GF Budget Amendments.]

il

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only. ~

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
1




THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of November 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9th day of December 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED.AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #5



City of Kingsvi"e
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: November 19, 2024 .

SUBJECT:  Fire Department'Budg_et Amendment -Bordér Zone Grant

‘Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting to amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to
accept and expend the Border Zone Fire Dept Grant award #5106101. Funding will come from

the Grant award for the stated purpose

Background:
The Kingsville Fire Department has been awarded a Border Zone Grant in the amount of $69,000

to purchase two sets of rescue equipment. This grant does not require matching funds.
‘The grant requires that the department expend the funds, and once the funds are expended the
city will be reimbursed.

Financial Impact
There is no financial impact to the cnty Once the recue equipment is purchased the city will be

reimbursed in the amount of $69,000.

Recommendation: . '
To amend the amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend the Border

Zone Fire Dept Grant award #5106101.




Advanced Rescue Systems

3459 FM 36 South ' DATE: November 7,2024

Caddo Mills, Texas 75135 » INVOICE #
Office 903-527-3841, Fax 903-527-4427 o FOR:
advancedrescue@hotméil.com v

Bill To: : ' - Ship To:

Captain Miguel Sandoval : Name

Kingsville FD Company Name

119 N. 10th St. S Address _

Kingsville, Texas 78363 . _ City, ST, Zip Code
361-522-9858 o Phone
msandoval@cityofkingsville.com E-mail

361-595-4798 FAX _ _

. ..ot DESCRIPTION. =~ . . v oo  AMOUNT
2 ea ES-100-32-18V TNT SURGE Milwaukee 18V 32" Spreader, 51k Spread Force $12295ea $24.590
2ea EBFC-320-18V TNT SURGE Milwaukee 18V 10" Cutter, 320k CGut Force$12230 ea $24,460
2 ea ER-40-18V TNT SURGE Milwaukee 18V 40" Straight Ram, 35k Push Force $7635 $15,270
2 eaSTRMRA‘MBASE-EX'T Extension and Base Kit for Ram 6", 12", 18" extension w/basé,
yoke ' ‘ ‘ $1650ea $3,300
SHIPPING added according to charges from trucking Company attime of shipment $1,300 |
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any other information
Bennie Marberry
210-473-2355 Mobile
Metal Mount for Spreader, Cutter, Ram NO CHARGE _
Terms are Net 30 From Invoice Date _

| TOTAL | . $68,920;

Circle one: QUOTE

Make all checks payable to Advanced Rescue Systems

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE BORDER ZONE FIRE DEPARTMENT GRANT AWARD #5106101 FOR FIRE
RESCUE EQUIPMENT. '

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#14

Dept Name Account Name Account Budget | Budget
Number Increase Decrease

2200 | Fire State Grants 72010 $69 000

Expenditures
2200 | Fire Machinery & Equipment 71200 $69,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend the Border Zone Fire
Dept Grant award #5106101. Funding will come from the Grant award for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1




that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of November 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9th day of December 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



Planmug and Development Servnces

410 W King : - . OF O
P 3615958088 - | SV le
tﬁ*y
MEMO
Date: ~ November 15", 2024 |
To: - Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
‘ | From: . Erik Spitzer (Director of Planmng and Development Services)
Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Departmeht is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor to approve a Budget Amendment to pay for the requn'ed full
- set of 2024 International Building Codes (IBC) books

Summary: The Planning Department/City of Kingsville ordered the full set of 2024 IBC (15 Soft Cover Books) on 15
Nov for $1,242.79. During the 2025 Budget Process, the cost of this full set was unavailable. We are requesting
$1,242.79 from the General Fund be transferred to Planning Department’s Professional Services account GL #001-5-

1602-31400 to satisfy this pending invoice.

Background: On 28 O’ctober 2024, the City of Kingsville Commission passed an ordinance to approve the adoption of
. the 2024 International Building Codes. On 18 November 2024, this ordinance went into effect. To satisfy the requirement
to have hard copy IBC books on hand, the Planning Department/CIty of Kingsville ordered the full set of 2024 IBC (15
Soft Cover Books) on 15 Nov.

The department recommends approving this budget amendment.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Servig'es



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF IBC BOOKS FOR THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

~ CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#12

Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Number Increase Decrease
‘:Expenditures -5

1602 | Building Professional Services 31400 $1,242.79
1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 - $1,242.79

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate funding for the purchase of
IBC books for the Planning Department. Funding will come from the GF Budget Amendment
Reserve line item. There is currently $146,797.21 available for GF Budget Amendments.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose. '

\A
1



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of November 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9th day of December 2024,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #7



Planning and Development Services . ' ﬁ

410'W King . OF
Kingsville, TX 78363 - _ I(ln 1]16

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO
Date: November 15%, 2024
" To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: - Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from.
the City Commissioners and Mayor to approve a Budget Amendment to pay for services performed
by Bureau Veritas :

Summary:  The Planning Department/City of Kingsville currently owes $6,179.08 for building inspections and plan'
review fees performed by Bureau Veritas during the month of October. All fees collected for inspections and plan review
fees are paid directly to the General Fund, We are requesting $6,179.08 from the General Fund be transferred to Planning
Department’s Professional Services account GL #001-5-1602-31400 to satisfy this invoice. '

Background: In the spring of this year, our only building inspector resigned and left the city; to continue continuity, the
Planning Department exercised an existing contract with Bureau Veritas to perform these city-required inspections. The
city’s Building Inspector position remains frozen, without the ability to fund nor advertise and hire this position for the
unforeseen future. In the meantime, we will need to pay for inspections performed by Bureau Veritas on a monthly basis.

The department recommends approving this budget amendment.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR THE INSPECTION WORK BY BUREAU VERITAS FOR THE PLANNING
DEPARTMENT. '

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

L.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#11

Account Name Account Budgét Budget
Number Increase Decrease

Dept | Dept Name
No.

1602 | Building Professional Services 31400 $6,179.08

1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $6,179.08 |

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate funding for the inspection work
by Bureau Veritas for the Planning Department. Funding will come from the GF Budget
Amendment Reserve line item. There is currently $148,040 available for GF Budget

Amendments.]

1.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose. '

1



V. :
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law. _

INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of November 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9th day of December 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

.Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #8



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cC: Mark McLaughlin, City Maﬁéger
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: November 15, 2024 .

SUBIJECT: Receipt of the Body-Worn Camera Grant Program Funds for FY2025

Summary:
The police department.is requesting approval for acceptance of funds from the Office of the Governor
and a budget amendment to place the funds in Fund 207-5-2100-71200.

Background:

_ The Police Department is committed to enhancing transparency, accountability, and public trust through
the implementation of advanced technologies that support effective law enforcement practices. in
alignment with this commitment, KPD apphed for the Body—Worn Camera Grant offered by the Office of
"the Governor for fiscal year 2025.

The grant funds are specifically allocated for the acqunsntlon of body—worn cameras, dlgltal video storage
and retrieval systems, or cloud-based services. Additionally, subscriptions or leasing services that align
with the 12-month performance period outlined in the grant are eligible for funding. The implementation
of this technology will further enhance officer accountability, provide critical evidence in investigations,
and strengthen community relationships through greater transparency. _

As a qualifying agency, KPD has met all statutory requirements as defined in the Texas Occupations Code.
These include compliance with the necessary policies, officer eligibility, training standards, and reporting
obligations. These measures ensure that the department is well-prepared to effectively deploy body-worn :
cameras and manage the assoc1ated technology in accordance with state guidelines.

Financial Impact:
A total of $46,479.37 was received for the purpose of obtalmng and upgradmg the police departments

body-worn camera program.

Recommendation: :
We request that the City Commission authorize the receipt and expenditure of these funds in the manner

for which they were provided by the Office of the Governor.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE OGG GRANT AWARD FOR THE BODY WORN CAMERA GRANT
PROGRAM #5094901.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

I.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#13

Dept Name Account Name Account

Budget
Number ’

Revenues |

0000 | Non-Dept State Grants 72010 $46,479.37

0000 | Transfer Transfer from General Fund | 86000 $15,493.13
Expenditures

2100 | Police Machinery & Equipment 71200 $61,972.50

Fund 001 -~ General Fund - ;. ..

Expenditures

6900 | Transfer Transfer to Fund 207 80207 $15,493.13

1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $15,493.13

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend the OGG Grant award
for the Body Worn Camera Grant Program #5094901. Funding will come from the Grant award
for the stated purpose along with matching funds of $15,493.13. The matching funds will come
from GF Budget Amendment Reserve line item. There is currently $140,618.13 available for
GF Budget Amendments.]

The General Fund has budgeted $300,000 for FY 24-25 budget amendments. The following
budget amendments have been previously submitted:

e BA#1—PW Parking Lot - $74,060

¢ BA #4 — City Hall A/C - $65,100




BA #10 — Fire Station #2 Plumbing Repairs - $12,800

BA #11 — Bureau Veritas Inspection Services - $6,179.08
BA #12 — Planning IBC Books - $1,242.79

Total Previously Submitted BA’s - $159,381.87

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

Iv.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and

publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of November 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9th day of December 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, .City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #9



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayqr and City Commissioners
CcC: vlg/'lark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: November 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Receipt of the Local Border Security Progra_m Funds for FY2025

Summary:
The police department is requesting approval for acceptance of funds from the Office of the Governor and

a budget amendment to place the funds in Fund 017.

Background:

The Kingsville Police Department (KPD) remains steadfast in its commitment to public safety and border
security. In support of these efforts, KPD applied for the Local Border Security Program (LBSP) grant
offered by the Office of the Governor to support Operation Border Star during the fiscal year 2025.

This program enhances interagency law enforcement operations, leveraging intelligence-based strategies to .
deter and interdict criminal activity. The grant funding allows for increased law enforcement patrols,
~ equipment acquisition, training, and operational support, all aimed at reducing border-related crime,

disrupting gang and cartel operations, and preventing drug trafficking and human smuggling.

As an eligible participant, KPD meets all program-specific requirements, including collaboration with the
Texas Department of Public Safety’s Joint Operations and Intelligence Centers (JOIC), intelligence-
sharing, and conductmg enhanced patrol activities. The department will utilize the funding to support
strategic patrols, increase operational capabilities, and address identified threats through mtelhgence—drlven

initiatives.

Financial Impact:
A total.of $78,000 was received for the purpose of support for the department’s border security initiatives

and related law enforcement operations. This funding is essential to safeguardmg the citizens-of Kingsville
and strengthening public safety.

Recommendation:
We request that the City Commission authorize the receipt and expenditure of these funds in the manner

for which they were provided by the Office of the Governor.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE LOCAL BORDER SECURITY PROGRAM GRANT AWARD #2994110 FOR

POLICE OVERTIME.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

L

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#16

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number Increase Decrease
Fund 017 — PD Border Star Grant T e i e
Revenues

2100 | Police State Grants 72010 $78,000
Expenditures

2100 | Police Overtime 11201 $64,796

2100 | Police Retirement 11400 $7,237

2100 |-Police FICA 11500 $5,967

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend the Local Border
Security Grant Program #2994110. Funding will come from the Grant award for the stated

purpose.]

IL.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of

1




‘competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and

publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of November 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9th day qf December 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #10



City of Kihgsviile
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police
DATE: November 15, 2024 -

SUBJECT: - Receipt of the Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program Funds for
FY2025

Summary:
The police department is requesting approval for acceptance of funds from the Bureau of Justice Ass1stance

-and a budget amendment fo place the ﬁmds in Fund 108.

Background: :
The Kingsville Police Department (KPD) is dedlcated to ensuring the safety and protectlon of its officers as
they serve the community. To support this mission, KPD applied for funding through the Patrlck_Leahy
Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP), administered by the Bureau of Justice Assistance. This program
reimburses eligible agencies for up to 50% of the-cost of body armor vests purchased for law enforcemént
officers. _

Body armor is a critical piece of safety equipment that enhances officer protection in the field. The BVP
grant funding will allow KPD to replace outdated vests and provide new ofF icers with state-of-the-art body
‘armor that meets current safety standards. This initiative supports KPD’s ongomg commitment to officer
- safety while ensuring fiscal responsibility.

The department has met all eligibility requirements for the program, and the acceptance of these funds
will alleviate budgetary constraints while enhancing operational readiness.

Financial Impact:
A total of $9,084.26 was received for the purpose of support for the department’s bulletproof vest

program. This grant does have 50% match.

Recommendation: '
We respectfully request that the City Commission authorize the receipt and expenditure of these funds mn

the manner for which they were provided by the Bureau of Justice Assistance.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE PATRICK LEAHY BULLETPROOF VEST GRANT PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#17
Dept | Dept Name - Account Name Account Budget Budget
No ' Number

2100 | Police Federal Grants 72005 $9,084.26

2100 | Police Transfer From GF 001 75001 $9,084.26
Expenditures

2100 | Police Uniforms 21200 $18,168.52

“Fund 001.= General Fund = - = oo dne coomeE et

6900 | Transfer Transfer To Fund 108 80108 $9,084.26

1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $9,084.26

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend the Patrick Leahy
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant Program. 50% funding will come from the Grant award for
the stated purpose. The other 50% will come from the General Fund Budget Amendment
Reserve line item. There is currently $125,125.00 available for budget amendments.]

The General Fund has budgeted $300,000 for FY 24-25 budget amendments. The following
budget amendments have been previously submitted:

BA #1 —~ PW Parking Lot - $74,060

BA #4 — City Hall A/C - $65,100

BA #10 ~ Fire Station #2 Plumbing Repairs - $12,800

BA #11 — Bureau Veritas Inspection Services - $6,179.08

BA #12 — Planning 1BC Books - $1,242.79 '

1




e BA#13 — Cash Match on BW Camera Grant - $15,493.13
o Total Previously Submitted BA’s - $174,875.00

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances ‘in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such confiict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

Iv. ,
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of November 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9th day of December 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Couriney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #11



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Comm_iésioners
cc: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager
FRQM:. John Blair, Chief of Police

bATE: November 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Receipt of the Operation Lone Star Grant Program Funds for FY2025

Summary:
The police department is requesting approval for acceptance of funds from the Office of the Governor

and a budget amendment to place the funds in Fund 208.

-Background:
The Police Department is committed to ensuring public safety and addressing border-related criminal

activity through proactive and collaborative law enforcement efforts. In support of these objectlves KPD
applied for the Operation Lone Star Grant offered by the Office of the Governor. This grant prowdes
funding to eligible agencies to enhance law enforcement operat|ons directly impacted by border
security and related criminal activities.

The grant supports initiatives such as increased patrols, specialized training, equipment procurement,
and enhanced operational capabilities. These resources enable law enforcement agencies to address
human trafficking, drug smuggling, and other criminal activities that pose a threat to community safety.
KPD has fulfilled all eligibility requirements, including the establishment of operational plans and
accountability measures to ensure effective use of the grant funds. By leveraging this funding, KPD will
bolster its ability to protect the Kingsville community and support regional efforts 1o combat border—

related crlme

Fmanmal Impact:
A total of $484,401.45 was recelved for the purpose of support for the department’s border securlty
initiatives and related law enforcement operations. This funding is essential to safeguarding the citizens
of Kingsville and strengthening public safety. The Budget Categories:
e Personnel - $191,272.07
Contractual - $2,500.00
Travel and Training - $78,490.00
Equipment - $205,631.38
Supplies and Direct Operating Expenses - $6,508.00




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Recommendation: , A S _ _
We request that the City Commission authorize the receipt and expenditure of these funds in the manner
for which they were provided by the Office of the Governor.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-____

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE OPERATION LONE STAR GRANT PROGRAM AWARD #4385703 FOR

"VARIOUS POLICE DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
. funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#15

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number Increase Decrease
Fund 208 — Operation Lone Star Grant S SN TR
Revenues
2100 | Police State Grants 72010 | $484,401.45
Expenditures
2100 | Police Salaries & Wages 11100 $146,433.07
2100 | Police Overtime 11200 $12,460.00
2100 | Police Retirement 11400 $17,746.00
2100 | Police FICA 15000 $14,633.00
2100 | Police Animal Care 21900 $3,808.00
2100 | Police Training & Travel 31600 $78,490.00
2100 | Police Machinery & Equipment 71200 $205,631.38
2100 | Police Vehicle Maintenance 41100 $5,200.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend the Operation Lone
Star Grant Program #4385703. Funding will come from the Grant award for the stated

purpose.]




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or prov1310n hereof be given

full force and effect for its purpose.

\A
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of November 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9th day of December 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



'REGULAR AGENDA



~ AGENDA ITEM #12



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

——
MEMO
Date: December 4%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is séeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor to re-zone a parcel of land located at 1101 US HW 77 for a
future “Provisioning and Recreational Sporting Goods Sales” facility to be called “Westican
Outdoors.”

Summary: Ross West, applicant/owner, approached the Planning Department on October 22™, 2024, requesting approval
of re-zoning the parcel of land located at 1101 S US HWY 77 from C2 (Retail) to C4 (Commercial) for a “Provisioning
and Recreational Sporting Goods Sales” Facility.

Background: This parcel of land is currently zoned C2 (Retail); there are two options to open a “Provisioning and
Recreational Sporting Goods Sales” business at this location: (a) Apply for a Special Use Permit or (b) apply to re-zone.
Mr. West has chosen to apply for a re-zone.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on December 4%, 2024, with 6 members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the request to re-zone the parcel of land located at 1101 S US HWY 77 from C2 (Retail) to C4
(Commercial) for a “Provisioning and Recreational Sporting Goods Sales” business. 19 Notice Letters were sent out to
neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and the city received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the re-zoning of the property described above. A

recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle, Debbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac,
Krystal Emery, Brian Coufal and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:30 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8003

MEMO
Date: November 227, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Ross West, applicant/owner, requesting approval of Re-Zoning of 1101 S US HWY 77 from
C2 (Retail) to C4 (Commercial) for a “Provisioning and Recreational Sporting Goods
Sales” Facility.

Ross West, applicant/owner, approached the Planning Department on October 22", 2024, requesting approval
of re-zoning the parcel of land located at 1101 S US HWY 77 from C2 (Retail) to C4 (Commercial) for a
“Provisioning and Recreational Sporting Goods Sales” Facility.

The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ﬁ PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

CITY T
Ki’n '"§V1]le MASTER LAND USE APPLICATION
o email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone (361) 595-8055

‘ N

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

ProjectAddressJ' )D l S ué Q*wv ’77 Nearest Intersection (\[A QSO«‘Pi H’\U }7’7

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block
Legal Description L/D" q Anel 19 0[ \)dSSC A&ch\sh & ﬂﬁ j]:
Existing Zoning Designation C .;) Future Land Use Plan Designation C ﬁ'

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent (\20 sg oes "'- Phone 3/ 9 ’ -502-%7722

Email Address (for project correspondence only): g,)gs\;; can Qg,-_\ﬂg bre @ = mou.a L4t

Mailing Address /L/AO E Ca rrao A‘H City )-(Mgsw,/d State UK Zip 75’}/93
Property Owner 6’6@ 1’\am‘f / Qas< (4> S'sV'_ Phone 30 Y 207-K7937  kax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): l.}_eS%Lo\ - 0 u't‘rimfs @ 5 wal co

Mailing Address )“{ 00 E CQ { Fo./Q A-\)LCitv K 1 AgS\JO,((L state _~¥X Zip 733(0 §

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

Annexation Request No Fee [ ] Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 [ Final Plat Fee Varies
Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 | Minor Plat $100.00
Re-zoning Request $250 : Re-plat , $250.00
SUP Request/Renewal $250 || Vacating Plat $50.00
Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) ____~ $250 __|Development Plat $100.00
PUD Request $250 || Subdivision Variance Request ____ $25.00 ea

Please provnde a basic description of the proposed project;
I \.\3 e d C\\KL\. ,p\‘\/(oo.f st re

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature \ Date:___/%/ ?a?/p? f
Property Owner's %gna ur ' Date:__/0/22/ P9
Accepted by: - Date: Z3 ocy™ Zn2H

This form available on our website: https://www.cityofkingsville.com/departments/planning-and-development-services/
Last revised 10 Jun 2024




10/22/24, 3:42 PM

about:blank

R Property Details
Account

Property ID:

Type:

Property Use:
Location

Situs Address:
Map ID:

Legal Description:
Abstract/Subdivision:
Neighborhood:
Owner

Owner ID:

Name:

Agent:

Mailing Address:

% Ownership:

Exemptions:

10013 Geographic ID:
136900209000192
R Zoning:

1101 S US HWY 77, TX

B1 Mapsco:
JESSE 2, LOT 9, 10, ACRES 1.64
S369

69843

WEST STEPHANIE

ETVIR WELDON ROSS WEST

2242 CR 53
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415

100.0%

For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

M Property Values

Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)

Improvement Non-Homesite Value: | $0 (+)

about:blank

1/5




10/22i124, 3:42 PM

Land Homesite Value:
Land Non-Homesite Value:

Agricultural Market Valuation:

Market Value:

Agricultural Value Loss:@

Appraised Value:
HS Cap Loss: ©

Circuit Breaker: ©

Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

about:blank

$0 (+)
$52,480 (+)
$0 (+)

$52,480 (=)
$0 ()

$52,480 (=)

$0 ()
$14,692 (-)

$37,788
$0

District to verify all information for accuracy.

Information provided for research purposes only, Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisall

10.

about:blank

215



10/22/24, 3:42 PM about:blank

M Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Eff Market Prod.
Front Depth Value Value

- Cc4 C4 1.64 71,438.40 0.00 0.00 $52,480 $0

11.
about:blank 315




10/22/24, 3:42 PM

about:blank

M Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Ag Appraised HS Cap Assessed
Market Valuation Loss
2024 $0 $52,480 $0  $52,480 $0 $37,788
2023 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490
2022 $0  $31,490 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490
2021 $0  $31,490 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490
2020 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490
2019 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490
2018 $0  $31,490 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490
2017 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490
2016 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490 $0 $31,490
R Property Deed History
Deed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Numk
Date |
oT Other UNKNOWN JESSEE A
oT Other JESSEEA JESSE
IRENE M
OT  Other JESSE JESSE
IRENEM EMIL
RICHARD
9/10/1996 WDVL WARRANTY JESSE RUTKOSKI 135 556
DEED EMIL ULYSIA

12.

about:blank

W/VENDOR'S RICHARD

LEIN

4/5




10/22/24, 3:42 PM

ahout:blank

4/22/2022 GWD GENERAL RUTKOSKI WEST

WARRANTY ULYSIA
DEED

about:blank

STEPHANIE

3301

13.
5/5



YL S WL [P - J—_—— y
3, o) -y
RISV @._ &R5iS UBsea A m
IOOAIN0 WYALSH ;

SR TRV IR K

SIRVAEIVEL P ARL 7%

HOWIRIULENOD 3LV IVUNY 1

40 INLON GAVG SHERIGH € 16737 1Y JAA0u4

* INTHLAYAI0 NOILPEISNI NOILOTLENDD SN
FIVRICRUIAY SHL AEION TIVHS NOLIVALNGD ML

NOILOZIGN NOILHRAISNOD GALI? OL HOILYIIZILON
HOWINALSNS? OL 20[ad ST TV 20

NOLLY 267 LAY 804 INTHLEYR3T
AT 2AVINDD TTHHS MOLVAINGD

GALON TVEINZ2 ALIS

14.



Al

X 3TTIAeaH
L M
FI00AI0 RFALGM

HLN05 # HINCH - SIOUYAIH uoRaDT

W e
A d
| T
- T _ .| _ ] _
. SYEOGLINO .\\)/@> NY3ILSIMH
..................................................... e
LI— - Bﬁz&i:%
L ... ..... ....% .q
R R
———
e —r——— ES——- Clad

15.

Pl I

Drouwmesms

s




153 ¥ IGYR - SHOUYATTE 3l z

T e DW

16.

=
—
L




&y

L B#

T JooH
XL FTIALRN
SRO0AD ReolsM

_.lzrl.mir:_n-\wﬂ.o&ﬁ?g_

[ 1]

o
=
W

s
371 dnoig ubeq @

,

b o o o

]

Fd L [ T |

_si s’—;i.-_—nn.S!Tv!I_

3 Jrmefoa o cudreion]

—-
UV Yot T s [ I BV CUray ote 1%
5 1000 W Y SUREDAMY LT 0l APOIRT I SIL N X0 S 700 W S
DT WA ISID M) O Sy e o l:#i!:s.u-»!zisﬂzh» SO0 A TS0 T LA YR SRR {r
Ak B aniweots U v THIO U TERON BT PR LA T s 9 IALRIOOT 0 w2 Vs S8
DI 1€ D400 BN SN B
s e a ity 424100001 A\ FRH W00 20 £
WA IO YO IIAMOY MIYP D IVE 0TIV DA MO T

D0F 90 X ) A WLTNOTTH §

17.



D{mgsgille Foodins

Slore 3
1

'

October 22, 2024 1:4,514

0.03 0.07 0.13 mi

I“—'i"_"'—ﬁ—r’"‘"r“—"'l‘“—‘i‘“—r—'
0 0.05 0.1 0.2 km

Esri Community Maps Contrbutors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, ©
OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, CONANP, Esr, TomTom, Garmin, Foursquare,
SafeGraph, GeoTechnologles, - inc, METINASA, USGS, EPFA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS, Maxar




1142524, 2:32 PM Ry 2 mwng(s%za T% Oude of Orinarees. =B C4 IA 32 Ay
T I
Temporary carnival (14 days ; I S |P |P
- 200 ft, setback from | o
residential property) :‘
| ; l
Provisioning and ’ i s |P |P
v | recreational sporting goods : - -
2
sales including boats and
vehicles
1
Shooting galleries and pistol S {P [P
[ranges] {indoor)
Souvenir, curio | S | P
Autormnobile Related Uses
|
- Carwash | P (:s) P {P |P
Auto sales, repairs including i ; 1S |P |P |P
motorcycles ’- '
Auto paint and body shop ; S {P {P |P
. i
Drag strip, race track SIS
Gasoline service station P |P [P |P
Gasoline sales S |P (P |P [P
i
i
i Commercial parking S |P [P |P
| structure auto only !
Truck storage S |S |P |PIP
Used auto parts, sales, ! S {P {P |P P
indoors ‘
aboutblank

6414

19.



_ 200-FT Buffer at Prop ID: 10013

912

Prop ID 10013-1101 SUS HWY 77
[ | PropID 10013 200 FT Buffer
, ﬂ Ownership-Labeled by Property ID

2

DISCLAMER:
Drawn By: R. PICK THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY,
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURAGIES OR ERRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE |8 NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION

. CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FORANY

Note: Ownership is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
with its Prop ID. ORANY OTHER PURPOSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




Arturo Alvarez Jr (Life Est)
Leticia Gonzalez ETAL

201 Billy Evans

Kingsville, TX 78363
#24026

Victor M Moctezuma Jr
ETUX Jenny Cantu
8308 24M St

Kingsville, TX 78363
#16440

Wiley REVOC Living Trust
Arthur § & Judith C Wiley (TR)
2808 Weslayan DR

Denton, TX 76210

#24795

John N Joslin
ETUX Amelia A

910 S24% St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17203

Tina Yaklin

1715 Nancy
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25550

Tadeo Reyna -

1325 Michael St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17961

Jake B Harris
Lacey N Harris

930 S 24 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10261

Sasha M Casanova
1002 524 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18745

W & M Holdings LL.C

621 General Cavazos BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11010

Leopoldo Garcia III
2102 E Caesar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15112

JK Sons LL.C

1029 SHWY 77
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23647

Pingree 2000 Real Estate Holdings LLC
600 Corporate Park Drive

ST. Louis, MI 63102

#17723

Norma Garza

11108 Lost Maples TRIL,
Austin, TX 78748
#25303

Norma Garza

11108 Lost Maples TRL
Austin, TX 78748
#16973

Christopher Garza
901 S 24™ S¢
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21303

Edward Garcia
ETUX Anna Lisa
909 S 24% §¢t

* Kingsville, TX 78363

#13657

Jose Santiago Soto
ETUX Caryleen

015 S 24 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22058

Jesus D Herrera Jr
ETUX Nelda

929 S 24 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14460

Jesus D Herrera Jr
ETUX Nelda

929 S 24t Gt
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22840

21.



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City. of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ross West, applicant/owner; requesting approval of Re-Zoning from C2 (Retail) to
C4 (Commercial) of Jesse 2, Lot 9,10, Acres 1.64, also known as 1101 S US HWY 77,
Kingsville, TX 78363. |

The meeting will be held at Clty Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Commumty Room. If you have any questions about items on the agenda,
please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

’PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the following
item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ross West, apphcant/owner, requesting approval of Re-Zoning from C2 (Retail) to
C4 (Commerecial) of Jesse 2 Lot 9,10, Acres 1.64, also known as 1101 S US HWY 77,
Kingsville, TX 78363.

The meeting will be held at C1ty Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Commumty Room. If you have any questions about items on the
agenda, please contact the C1ty Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




22.

Novewser 21, 2024

NEWS

THe Kwiaswee Recorn 11

YeaI'S C £ROM PAGE L

brink said.

He explained that the unique thing ebout
shis Is.the sense of belonging along with fami-
1y and pride that goes into making the annuat
VNt 3 Juccess,

"We can’t pull this off whhout friends and
family coming back,” Unterbrink said,

Greg Wallace also does o ot to bring the
event together.

“This is 2 homecoming. it's sbout the par-
ish, it's a family and community reunion,”
Wallace said,

The snnual event draws in arcund 1,600 to
1,800 prople. Some come from ay far away as
Nei Mexico and Minnesota to have the fam-
iy sryle, all you can eat surkey dinner that in-
cludes fresh baked turkey, homemade dresse
ing, cranherry sauce, mashed pofatocs, gy,
cucsmber and green bean safads, bread, cof-
fee, tes, and dessests.

Beer and soft drinks are vaitable for pur-
chase aswell.

After lunch, thase in attendance have a fult
day of fun, They can participate in the Tur-
key Shoot {trap and targel), the country store,
kid's ganss, fish pond, ring toss, raflles, sifent
wuctlons and bngos. Wallsce said they play
bingo non-stop from 2 p.m. to 6 .

‘They play. special games for special prizes
{values greater than $100) every 15 ntinutes

d the nasmes ol bush everal
times in recognition of their donations,

A Couniry Western Dance totlows the days
eacltement from B pa. 10 midaight, This
year the "Michael Durtts Sand” will perform,
Drinks and set ups are available.

Wallace s3id that they move fast through.
out the day to make things happen on time,

“There are.30 fo 35 people per table and
each. 1able has'a different family, ANl of our
volunteers move in and around and there is
redfly no training because they have been do-
ing this ol their fives.” he said.

‘The way it woeks B you come in and it
down and someone will bring you o plate you
don't have to order,

“You siever know who your server is golng
10 be, it could be a doctor or a lwyer that is
waiting on you,” Wallace said.

Usterbrink sald since the church began,
there has never been 2 year they didn't have
the celebration, which isalso the biggest fund.
ratser of the year for the church,

“The anly thing { con suggest to people iz
that they should try it at least ance. If you've
never been, iry (o come (n and you will meet
people from all over Texas and The United
States. ] dont know how 10 do Thanksgiving
any other way" Unterbrink sald.

3
Clty CoNminutoFROMIPACEE

wonld discuss with his wife
what his path forward should
be in the coming weeks,

McLaughtin said i he were
ta resign, 2 custorary 30-day
notfce would be required and
that if he chose to resign, he
would "not want 1o feave the
clty hanglng”

He wanted to make §t clear
that hie had come to no decl-
slo yet on his future,

in other busiress m the
meeling, three final- plais
for the fulure Somerset Sub-
divsion in Kingsville were
approved, The plats for Unit
28, containing 4.2 acres, the
9.53 acre final plat of Unit 3
and the 12.23 acre final phar
of Uoit 4 were alf approved
by 4-0 voles, Commissioner
Hinojosa was not prevent lor
that zection of the meeting.

Commissioners also op-
proved by a 4-0 voie for the
Animal Services department
1o pursue a $20,000 grant, re-
quirlng no clty match, from
the ASPCA.

employces was unanimously
approved as wel

Up 1o 48 hours paid kave
would be atlowed for any city
employee who waold be n-
volved in n physically or emo-
tioaully iraumatizing event,
An example would be an
officer-invalred shouting, ar
any employe who witnessed
# sudden death while on the

A wrlnm request would be

8ts Herves, provided com-
missioners with an opdate
on the peogram honaring her
late husband and fatlen KPD
Officer Sherman Benys.

She said the golf tourna-
ment in September was their
“biggest one yer.” featuring
128 olfers and 33 teams.

She added that In Novem-
ber, 815 Hevoes held a blood
drive, and also hield 0 memuo-
1y walk, as weli as feeding lo.
cal faw ent afficers,

d by an employee 1o
their supervison who would
then have 24 hours to deckte
on the leave approval.

“This ts very good,” Com-
missioner Edng Lopez said,
“Fmoll foris.”

Daring public comments,
three citizens spoke out re-
ganding what they considered
lack of urgent respanse Lo in~
Teashed animals in the city.
Representing members of the
local US Postal carriers, they
sald the.sitation is danger-
ous for nall delivery workers,
who they say have faced nn-

An d to the

with stray

. T
Wln Connnuen Fross paGe 10

admin policy allawing for
mental bealth leave by city

amd unleashed dogs recently,
Vicki Benys, representing

She added that a bite suit
was purchased for 3 KPD K9
offices, and that 8t Herocs
also  provides “equipment,
training and counseling” for
first responders.

*1 Jong for the days when
&1s Heroes can be mentioned
and everyone knows exactly
what the group is,” she added,

In his report, McLaughlin
noted he'd be in sitendance
for the groundbreaking at the
NAS-K%ag building.

He added that city crews
had planned to resurface por-
tlons of Wells Strees between
Yoakum and Kiebery, as well
asone black of dth Street.

thinks a flag footbalt team in
school would be amazing.

“I seally evjoy playing
flag football with revolution,
because it brought me so
much more friendships, it
feels really good to be n state
champion, just being able
vo know that we won that is
amazing,” Nino sald.

“fr wasn't what { expect.
ed. T had g lot of fun and it

was something new to expre-
rience. it took & lot of hard
work and dedication from
ench one of us to make it lo
Stale]” running back Savan-
nuh Peraless sald,

Jaylah Caldera said she
foves the sport.

“The girls on my team
arent just friends; they have
also beecome my family, Al
ter having a few Injury set-

backs, the girls always kept
pushing me to be better, The
best part ts having my dad,
Leroy, and uncle, Xavier,
cuoach sme on this team, Be-
coming State champs was
a challenge but we made f
happen. I hope they make it
a ULL sport. We are hungry
for move and T am excited
to see-what comes in the fe.
turel” Caldera said,

‘FRioss West, np p llcantlowner‘ requestlng appmval of Rc—Zontng from

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission wil discuss and/or take action on the following itern nnd at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
Baltazar Ramirez, appli ing a Special Use Permit
for a Carwash in C2 (Retail) of Coﬂcge AC, Block ll Lot E160°SE/4,
alse known ns 600 West Corral Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363,
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have
any questions aboul itcms on the sgenda, please contact the Planning
Depariment at (361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsvitle will hold n Pubtic Hearing
Monday, December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss the following item and at which time-all interested persons
will be heard:

Baltazar Ramirez, appll ing 8 Speelal Use Permit
for & Carwash in C2 (Retnil) of Cnllege AC, Block 11, Lot E100* SE/4,
also known as 600 West Corral Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be held a1 City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kinggville,
“Texas in the Helen Klebeng Groves Community Room, If you have any
qucestions about items an the agendn, please contact the City Secretary at
(361} 595-8002.

Al‘l‘e St CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1
the theft of five vehicles from  burgloyand théft of pmpcrly sized the continued dedica.

Neessen Cheveolet tn June  Puentes bond for tion of KPD officers nnd their
2024. theft charge has been :cl zl swift respanse o peatect local
He remalns in the Kleberg  $25.000. busdnesses, ensuring the safe-

County Juil on charges of  Chief John Blair empha-  ty of the community,

'Ask about our affordable
maintenance plans

E for & pest-frae home
365 days a year.

ES

FLE

CALL TODAY
FOR AN
ESTIMATE!

Protect your family and pats with our SIS N, 14° Stroet

safe and effactive post control solutiona  F9vvHik TX 72363
against these and other potentially TPCL #13343

harmful housahold pests, ; _n
595-RIDY

Commercial and Residontal *Serving Kingsville, Bishop and the Surrounding Area

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m, wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following ncm .md at
-which time'all mtcreslcd persans will bc heard:
‘Ross West, af apprml nl RbZoning from
€2 (Retail) to Cc4 (Commercml) of Tesse'2; Lot 9;10 \eres 1.64, alsy

1101 S USHWY 77, Kingsville, TX 78363, =
“The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West ng ‘Ave, ngmlle.
“Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. i you have
any questions about items on the agenda, please contact the Planning
Depariment at (361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of thie City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m, wherein the City Commission
will discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons
will be heard:

<2  (Retail) t fo C4 (Commercial) of Jesse 2, Lot 9, m, Acres 1.64, nlso
kmmn as 1101 s US HWY 71. Kingsvme. TX 7836 .

The meeting will bc hcld at Cuy Hull 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have any
questions about items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary af
(361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesdny, December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or 1ake action on the following item and at
which time all intesested persons will be heard:

Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; vequesting a Spcclnl Use Permit for
childcare in-iome In R1 (Single Family) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot
12, also known as 1515 Lewls St, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be leld at City Hall, 400 West King Avc, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have
any questions about items on the agenda, please contact the Planning
Department at (361) 395-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearmg
Monday, December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City.Cx i
will discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons
wilf be heard:
Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for
childcare In home in R1 (Single Family) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot
12, nlso known ns 1518 Lewls St, Kingsville, TX 78363.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave. Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kieberg Groves Community Room. If you have sny
questions about items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary nt

(361) 595-8002.




ORDINANCE #2024-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO JESSE 2, LOT 9, 10, (1.64 ACRES) ALSO
KNOWN AS 1101 S. US HWY 77, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM C2
(RETAIL DISTRICT) TO C4 (COMMERCIAL DISTRICT); AMENDING
THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION. ‘

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Ross West owner/applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 4, 2024 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, December 9, 2024 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in
the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 6-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Jesse 2, Lot 9, 10, (1.64 acres) also known as 1102 S. US Hwy.
77, Kingsville, Texas, from C2-Retail District to C4-Commercial District, as more
specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance. -

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 9th day of December _, 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __13th __ day of January , 2025.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



ReR o My, S

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: December 4%, 2024

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor for a Special Use Permit to open up a self-serve “carwash”
business located at 600 West Corral, a parcel of land zoned as C2 (Retail).

Summary: Baltazar Ramirez, applicant/owner, approached the Planning Department on October 31%, 2024, requesting a
Special Use Permit for a self-serve carwash located at 600 West Corral, currently zoned as C2 (Retail). This parcel of land
currently has an existing self-serve carwash at this location that is not in use.

Background: A carwash is permitted in C2 (Retail), provided a Special Use Permit is approved.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on December 4%, 2024, with 6 members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the request to open a self-serve “carwash” business at a residence located at 600 West Corral, a
parcel of land zoned as C2 (Retail). 13 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and the city
received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the Special Use Permit requested above. A
recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle, Debbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Brian Coufal, Krystal Emery and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:30 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



24.

oo Tem' 508

Planning and Development Services @
410 W King CITY ﬁ.

Kingsville, TX 78363 Kn SV
PH: 361-595-8093 |
- t*

MEMO
Date: November 22", 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Brenda Rios, applicant/owner, requesting a Special Use Permit for a “Day Nursery” at a

residence located at 1515 Lewis Street, a parcel of land zoned as R1 (Single Family).

Brenda Rios, applicant/owner, approached the Planning Department on October 22", 2024, requesting a Special
Use Permit for a “Day Nursery” at a residence located at 1515 Lewis Street, a parcel of land zoned as R1

(Single Family).

A “Day Nursery” is permitted in R1 (Single Family), provided a Special Use Permit is approved. Ms. Rios
commented that pick up and drap off parking will not impact neighbors. The expected number of
customers/children is four (4).

The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER LAND USE APPLICATION

email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone (361) 595-8055

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE}

Project Address|315 Lewsis S{’ 3 Nearest Intersectiong . (‘,Fw.\ﬂsﬁ‘:-u{‘,r\ ?‘J‘\ \)d .
{Proposed) Subdivision Name (‘)J\%\(‘- \A(s(‘;t\ Lot _ {2 Block___ A

Legal Description CL\’\E))\G L\‘;DDA Bloek 3 Lot v

Existing Zoning Designation Q | Future Land Use Plan Designation \'\BN\E Bi‘u.%_ QY

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent_Encenmcle. Rns Phone 371G - 710G - 145 7

Email Address (for project correspondence only):bv s 1tale 6 S rocut. COrm

Mailing Address \':5\5 LeuMS S’\ City KkaS\H\\P State TY Zip‘;‘g% s \)J\

Property Ownerb( l\)l(\ Q)T Gi"sdt" 3 iy Phone FAX

Email Address {for project correspondence only): beics Ak QSMA _0OMN

Mailing Address 1SS Lewos St city K \\’\S\Si}snt‘: State ] 7 7ip 78542

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

Annexation Request No Fee ] Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 : Final Plat Fee Varies
Comp. Plan Amendment Request ______ $250.00 || Minor Plat $100.00
Re-zoning Request 5250 || Re-plat $250.00

P Request/Renewal $250 |__|Vacating Plat $50.00
Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) . $250 |__{Development Plat 5100.00
PUD Request $250 _—_] Subdivision Variance Request ___ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
Rocce Dayeace, (Stave licensed 1

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. |further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked. '

Applicant’s Signature‘P\\u,\,\bﬁﬁ QL Q\xj_‘)‘\, Date: _l[\) Lol ) J"]
Property Owner’s Si nature | o o Baen : Date: It‘}/ S f &N
Accepted by: Date: gggc 202.Y

ps://www.cityofkingsville.com/departments/planning-and-development-services/
Last revised 10 Jun 2024

This form available on our website:

25.




10/23/24, 8:15 AM about:blank

M Property Details

Account

Property ID: 11734 Geographic ID:
103600312000192

Type: R Zoning:

Property Use:

Location

Situs Address: 1515 LEWIS,

Map ID: B2 Mapsco:

Legal Description: ANGLEWOOD, BLOCK 3, LOT 12
Abstract/Subdivision: S036

Neighborhood:
Owner
Owner ID: 63276
Name: RIOS DAVID L
Agent:
Mailing Address: ETUX BRENDA A
1515 LEWIS ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
% Ownership: 100.0%
Exemptions: HS -
For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.
A Property Values
Improvement Homesite Value: - $195,120 (+)

26.

about:blank 14




10/23/24, 8:15 AM

Improvement Non-Homesite Value:

Land Homesite Value:

Land Non-Homesite Value-i

Agricultural Market Valuation:

Market Value:

Agricultural Value Loss:ef

Appraised Value:
HS Cap Loss: ©
Circuit Breaker: @

Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

about:blank

$0 (+)
$16,210 (+)
$0 (+)
$0 (+)

$211,330 (=)
$0 ()

$211,330 (=)
$77,180 (-)
$0 ()

$134,150
$0

District to verify all information for accuracy

i
Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to usmg for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

about:blank

27.
2/4



10/23/24, 8:15 AM _ about:blank

M Property Improvement - Building
Tyj:e: RESIDENTIAL Living Area: 1775.0 sqft Value: $195,120

Type Description Class CD Year Built  SQFT
MA MAIN AREA MMS5 1978 1775
OPMA * 1978 135
PCMA * 1978 68
AGMF * 1978 616
PGOLA2 - 2018 280
SWF | FV 1978 510

A Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Eff Market Prod.
Front Depth Value Value

A1 A1 0.23 10,128.75 81.03 125.00 $16,210 $0

28.

ahout:blank 3/4




10/23/24, 8:15 AM

about:blank

M Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Ag Appraised HS Cap Assessed
Market Valuation Loss
2024 $195,120 $16,210 $0 $211,330 $77,180 $134,150
2023 $120,110 $16,210 $0 $136,320 - $15,175 $121,145
2022 $99,930 $16,210 $0 $116,140 $6,008 $110,132
2021. $83,910 $16,210 $0 $100,120 $0 $100,120
2020 $87,930 $16,210 $0 $104,140 $0 $104,140
2019 $87,930 $16,210 $0 $104,140 $0 $104,140
2018 $134,640 $16,210 $0 $150,850 $0 $150,850
2017 $134,040 $16,210 $0 $150,250 $0 $150,250
2016 $134,040 $16,210 $0 $150,250 $0 $150,250
A Property Deed History
Deed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number

oT

Other

3/15/2017 WDVL WARRANTY

about:blank

DEED

UNKNOWN KRAMER
EDWARD
D

KRAMER RIOS
EDWARD DAVIDL

W/VENDOR'S D

LEIN

e TRy

309560

29.
414




1172524, 2:32 FM 21 f2 w2l Kinggs;'zﬁle, & e Sorinanios £2 ¢3 0w T4 19 A4
i T T
i Convent, monastery or S 1S i i P ! S S [P |P P
| other dwelling for pursuit of | { ,
M ]
group religious ideals : ] ’
Private country club S S ! P P ip [P |P 1P
<& | Day nursery or kinder s|{ |si{p|p {P|P|P|P|P P
Fairground/Rodeo . : , PIP !s
Lodge or Club S { P |P [S P
Home, halfway house, or S s 1 s P IS S
aother group dwelling for | ,
alcoholic, narcotic, i
psychiatric patients or '
felons and delinquents | .
Hospital (acute care) S PP
Nursing home P P ip
Institutions of religious or S S IS S P [P
philanthropic nature [
Library, art gallery, museum ‘ S {5 P |P
Park, playground, P |P ple lp [P P |P |P {P|P|P
Public administration office | | |S sis {p [P |Pp P |P lP PP
Home for the aged P P P P
Private school, collegeor | S |S S |s P |P
university ; ; ;
!
M4

aboutblank

30.



200-FT Buffer at Prop ID: 11734

B[ | Prop D 11734 200 FT Buffer
j E:I Ownership-Labeled by Property ID

R

DISCLAIVER:
Drawn By: R. PICK THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY

' O Ty GF KNGV IBNOT
Last Update 10/23/2024 RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN 1S USED FORANY
Note: Ownership is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

with its Prop ID. QR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office; (361) 505-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064

¢
}
z
i
!
H
?
3
i
;
i
]
|
|
b
g
!
H
;
i
i
|
|
i
]
t
H
L
1
!
%
z
:
¥
i
i
H
!
!
H
4
i
!
!
H
i
i
i
I
H
13
;
H
s
i
]
3




Melinda Anne Bron
1513 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18899

Alonzo B Vidal

215 E County Road 2205
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11155

Fabian Gomez
ETUX Angela

1521 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19691

John R Fluman
1526 Virginia ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16384

Miguel Esparza
ETUX Monica N Rivas
1522 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
H#24733

Jaek O Oliver

1518 Virginia ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17141

Dawson Mortensen~-Chown

1514 Virginia AVE
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25481

Kenneth Yandell
ETUX Rita Lynn
1510 Virginia ST
Kinggville, TX 78363
#17900

Luis Miguel Gonzale
ETUX Sabreena Daun
1506 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10201

William B Rauch
ETUX Pamcla K
1505 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18685

32.

Gregory Wollenzien
ETUX Autumn M
1504 Lewis
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10939

‘Doris Rosemary Huskey

1521 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#0240

-’Zhuofan Zhang

" 1525 Lewis ST

Kingsville, TX 78363
#12543

Ralph Alfred Perez Sr
ETUX Marilyn

1529 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
421018

Alberto Paree I
1530 Lewis
Kingsville, TX 78363

- #22971

Guadalupe Fernandez
ETUX Leonor

1526 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15382

Corina Gutierrez,
1522 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23726

Johnny Soliz

ETUX Margarita
1518 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16156

Sheily Seann Maher

AKA Shelly Deann Chambers
1514 Lewis ST

Kingsville, TX 78363

#24500

Brandon P Stewart
1510 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16912

William B Rauch
ETUX Pamela K
1505 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18685

David Christopher
1506 Lewis
Kinggville, TX 78363
#25239

William R Durrill EST

Robert Anderson (IND EXEC)
615 South Upper Broadway
Corpus Christi, TX 78401
#19259



' | PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for childcare in home
in R1 (Single Family) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12, also known as 1515 Lewis St,
Kingsville, TX 78363. ; ~
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Communitj Room. If you have any questions about items on the agenda,
please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

/PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the following
item and at which time all interested persons will be heard: :
Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for childcare in home
in R1 (Single Family) of A‘fnglewood, Block 3, Lot 12, also known as 1515 Lewis St,
Kingsville, TX 78363.

The meeting will be held at ?City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kieberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about items on the

agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




Noveveen 21, 2024

NEWS

THe Kinasvaite Recoro 11

Years

CONTINULD FROM #ACE T

brink sfd,

He explalned that the unkjue thing abum
this is the sense of belonging atoays with fomi
3y and pride that goes into siakisng the ennoul
CVENL R SIRCess.

"W: can't pull this off witiout friends and
7 18 back, 4 sald.

Gfeg \\allate also does 0 Jo1 to brinyg the
event logether.

“Ihis Is 0 homecoming, it's shant the pee
ish, it's 2 fmily and community reunion,*
Wallaew sald,

“the annual eveat draws in azonnd LE0D o
1,800 prople. Same coma rum a5 far away as
Ner Mexico and Minneaota to have the fam-
iy styls, all you can eat turkey dinner that fn-
cludes fresh baked turkey, lomemade dress.
Ingz, evanbeery smwe, mashed potatoes, gravy,
cucumber and green hean salads, bread, cof
tee. ten, and desseris,

Beer and snft drinks are avallahle for pur.
chiase as weil.

After Tunch, those i ettendance have o full
duy of fun, They can participate in the Tisr.
key Shont (trap and targeth, the counsey store,
kid's gantes, fish pond, riug toss, railles, silent
atsetfons and bingos, Wallace said they play
bingo non-stop from 2 p-m. to & ren,

They play apectal games for special prizes
{values greuter than S100) every 1S minutes

and anmunce the names of businesses several
times In eecognition of dhelr donations,

A Country Western Dance futlows the days
excilement from 8 pon. to midnight. Tuls
year the “Michact Burtes Band” will perlorm,
Drinksund ses tsps are available.

Waltace sakd that they move fast through-
ottt the day to make things happen on time,

“Yhere are 30 1o 35 prople per table and
each table has o different fumily. All of our
volunieess sove In and around and there I
really no imining beaause they have been do-
ing thisall ther lives™ be said.

“The way it works Is you come in and sit
dowsn and someone will bring you o plate you
don't have toorder.

“You never knoty who your server is golng
1o e, i2 cauld be & doctor or o lawger that s
weitingon you,” Wolluce satd.

Unterbrink sald sfce the church begen,
these s Acver been a year they didn't have
theeelebration, which I alsohe biggest fusd-
raiscr of the yeer for the church,

“The only thing f con sugpest to peaple is
that they should try it at beust once. I youve
never bieen, try to conte in and you will meet
people from afl ever Texas and The United
$Srates, 1 don't konow how to do Thanksgwing
any other way," Unterhrink sald,

Win

CoxTINVED FROM FACE 10

. .
Clty Cavemvepenompscsl . . -

witld discuss with lus wife  employres was unanimously 813 Heross, provided com-

thinks e flag football team In
schon! would be amazing,

“I weally enjoy playing
{lag foutball with revalufion,
because it brought me so
much siore fricadships. It
feels really good tobe o stute
champion, just being able
o know that we won that is
amazing,’ Nino safd,

“It wasn't what I expect-
el had 2 Jot of fun and it

say suntething neiv ta expee
rence. 1t 100k 2 lot of hard
work and dedication from
each one of us tv make it to
State]” running back Savan.
nah Peraless ssid.

Jaylsh Culders saigl ghe
loves the spert,

“The girls on my team
srent just friends, they have
also become my famdly, AL~
1er having n few Injury set-

backs, the plrls always kept
pushing e to be better, The
best part ts Iaving my dad,
Leruy, and unde, Xavieg
coach me on tliis team, Be-
coming State champs was
 chatienge tut we made it
happen. 1 hops they make it
a UL sport, We are hungry
for more antl 1 om exated
torsee what comes In thie fue
ture? Caldera soid,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Plonning & Zoning Ci
Public Hesring Wednesduy, D

of the City of Kingaville will holda
4, 2024, a1 6:00 p.m, whereins the

what hls path forvand should
be In the coming weeks,

McLaughlin said If ke wese
10 tesign, 2 customary 30-day
nutice would be required asnd
that it he chose 1o sesign, e
would “not want 1o feave the
oty hanging®

He wanzed to make it char
that he fiad come to wp dect.
ston yel on his future,

In other: Business At the
meeting, three final plats
for the fulure Somerses Sub.
divsan in Kingsville were’
approved. ‘The plats for Umt
21, contaliting 1.2 acres, the
2.53 acre fina) plat of Ukt 3
and the 17.23 acee fnal pht
of Uait 4 were alt approved
by 23+0 vuwes. Commlssioner
Hinojesn was not present for
dhat seetion of the mecting.

Commissioness also ape
prosed by a 4-0 vole Yor the
Ammal Services department
o pursue 8 S20.00 grant, e-
quiring no cily masch, from
the ASF'CA,

An dment to the

approved asswell,

Up 10 40 toues pald Yeave
winskd be allowed for any cliy
cuiployes who would be -
volved in o physically or emo.
tionally traumatizing event.
An esample would by an
officer-invalied shooting, or
sny employee who witnessed
a sudden denth while on the
Job.

A wnuun request would be

) I byan o

sausioners with en opdate
on the program hononny kes
tate fusband and fallen KPD
Oficer Sheeman Benys.

She said the golt tourna-
meal in September was their
“bigeest one yer." featuring
125 golfess and 32 teams.

She 2dded tha ta Novem-
ber, B1s Heroes held o Hlood
drive, tnd also held o memo-
L3 w.xllx,ns well as teeding lo-
entinw enli officers,

thelr nupcrvlwr. who wnurd
then hiave 24 horirs w decide
on the fesve approval.

"this is very good” Come
Missioner Edis Lopes swd.
*I'mall for st

During public contments.
thaee citizeris spoke am re-
gording what they considered
lack of uegent vesponse to un-
leashead animals In the city.
Representing membars of the
focad US Pastal careters. they
said the situation is danger-
ous fur maik dellvery workess,
who they ssy have fqr:d na

admin policy allawing for
mental Bealth teave by aly

Arrest

the thefi of five vehicles from
Neassen Chpvralet 1n June
2024,

He remalns in the Kebury
County Jai} on charges of

Yo chiesch o,

She sdided that a bite sui
wais purchased for 2 KPD K9
officer, artd that 81 Heroes
also provides “eipment,
tealning and counseling” for
first responders.

“t long for the days when
s Heroes can be mentioned
and everyone haaws exeetly
what thegroupis,” sheadded.

1n his repozt, McLaughlin
noted he'd be in attendance
for the proundbresking at the
NAS-K'ag building

He edded that city erews
had planned ta resurfose por-
tions of Wells Street besween

and

Yoak 8 Kieberg, us well

Vieki Benys, nptrm.ﬂng

CoNnINUED FROM PsGt T

burglay und theft of property.

Puente’s bund for the
thef charge bas bren set at
$25000.

Chief Jabn Bhir empha-

agane block of 3th Sreet.

sized the continued dedica.
tion of KPD oflicers and their
swilt response to prutect locat
businesses, ensuring the Ll
- ofthe communtty.

Commission will discuss snd/or tuke action on the (ollowing item and nr
which !ime af} imctcslcd persons will be heard:

ing s Specind Use Permit
for s Carwash in C2 (Rctnil) ofCollcgeAc, Block 11, Lot £100° SEXG,
aiso known as 600 West Corral Ave, Kinpsville, TX 78363,
The meeting will be held ot City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Communily Room. If you have
uny quicstions about items on the agends, plcasc contact the Planaing

Departmient ot (361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold o Public Ih.:mng
Monday, December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.w. wherein the City €' i
will discuss the following item and ot which time alt interested persons
witl be hcard-

) questing a Speciaf Use Permit
for a Carwash in C2 (lleull) ol‘CullcgeAC, Block u. Lot E100"SEN,
also known as 600 West Corrat Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texns in the Helen Kicherg Groves Community Room. If you have any
questions about items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at
(361) 595-8002.

*Ask about our affordable
maintenance plans
for a pest.free home
365 days a year,

ES

FLE

CALL TODAY
FOR AN
ESTIMATE!

Protect your family snd pats withour  SISH 18 8rmt
safe and effective pest control solutions  \nesvile, TX73
agelnst these and other potentially TRCL ™33

hamnfu} household pests. 5 9 ﬁ-n

Commereamt ang Res(dontal *Serving Hingsvilie, Bistiop and the Surrounding Ara’

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘The Planning & Zoning Commission of the Cify of Kingsvilfe will holda
Publie Hearing Wednesduy, December 4, 2024, ar 6:00 p.m, wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take nction on the following item and at
which time of interested persons will be heard:
Ross West, applicant/owner; requesting approval of Re-Zoning from
£2 (Retail) to C4 (Comuercial) of Jesse 2, Lot 9, 10, Acres 1.64, also
known as 1101 S US HWY 77, Kingsville, TX 78363.
The meeting will be held ot City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you huve
any questions about items on- the agenda, please eontact the Planning
Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commmission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Publiz He’mng
Monday, December 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. whercein the City C
will discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons
wil! be heard:
Ross West, applicant/owner; yequesting approval of Re-Zoning from
C2 (Retail) to C4 {(Commercial) of Jesse 2, Lot 9, 10, Acres 1,64, also
known as 1101 S US HWY 77, Kingsville, TX 78363,

TFhe meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleheng Groves Community Room. If you have any
questions abouw items on the agenda, plepse contact the City Seeretary at
(361} 595-8002,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Plunring & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hald a
Public Hearing Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or toke action on the following item and at
which time all interested, pessons wi i1 be heard:

Brenda-Rios, appli ner; ing a Speciol Use Permit for,
‘chﬂdnn in homc fn R1. (Single, Flmﬂv) ol’ Anglcwood. Block Lot
S Lewls St, K 7R363,.c

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West ng Ave, Kingsville,
Texes in me Helen Kieberg Groves Community Room, If you have
any questions gbout iems on the agenda, please contact the Planning
Department at (361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hcarmg
Monday, December 9, 2024, ot 5:00 pan. wherein the City Commi
will dxscuss mc followmg nem and at which time all interested persons

Special Usr Permit for

P

The meeting will be held at Ci!y Hall, 400 West King Ave, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. IF you finve any
questions nbout iwwms on the ngenda, please contact the City Seeretary st

(361) 595-R002.

33.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR CAR WASH USE IN C2 (RETAIL DISTRICT) AT COLLEGE
AC, BLOCK 11, LOT E100’ SE/4, ALSO KNOWN AS 600 WEST CORRAL
AVE., KINGSVILLE, TEXAS; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
‘and recommendations concerning the application of Baltazar Ramirez, owner/applicant, for
amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned C2-Retail District and it is desired for the area
to be used for a car wash, while its prior use was a car wash;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in C2 a special use permit is required to have a car wash; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 4, 2024, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday,
December 9, 2024, a public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard;
and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to APPROVE,
with 0 abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a Car Wash on the premises known as College AC, Block
11, Lot E100°SE/4, also known as 600 West Corral Ave., Kingsville, Texas, as more
specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.



SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “C2” Retail District use is as a Car Wash.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed, to have such a car wash.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and have and cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, or other mspectlons required for this type of use by the City of Kingsville or any
State or Federal requirement, in order to maintain compliance with federal, state and city
regulations for the facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.-

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
~ hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 9th day of December, 2024.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _13th day of January, 2025.
Effective Date: ;2020

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE



Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



VIO I "'*\’S""‘*

City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: December 9, 2024

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Master Agreement of Professional Services with Garver
(RFQ 25-02) — WaterSMART Drought Response Grant Administered by the
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation. '

Summary:
We seek approval to award a Master Agreement of Professional Services to Garver,
selected through RFQ 25-02, for the design and rehabilitation of critical water
infrastructure. The project scope includes:
e Rehab Water Well #14
New Water Well #20
Rehab Water Well #22
Rehab Water Well #24 ,
New 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank at Water Well #25

The contract covers essential services to ensure efficient and compliant project delivery,
including:
e Project Management & Coordination
Planning and Conceptual Phase
TCEQ Permitting
Preliminary Design Phase (30%)
Final Design Phase (60% and 100%)
Bidding Services
Construction Administration Services
Post Construction/Close Out Services

Additional services, such as surveying and geotechnical investigations, are included to
address project-specific requirements effectively.

Background:




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

RFQ #25-02 for Professional Engineering Services was advertised in the local newspaper
and on the City’s website on September 19 and September 26, 2024, with a submission
deadline of 4:00 p.m. on October 8, 2024. Four firms submitted Statements of
Qualifications (SOQs):

1. Collier Engineering & Design, Corpus Christi, Texas.

2. International Consulting Engineers (ICE), Corpus Christi, Texas.
3. Garver, Harlingen, Texas.

4. Hanson, Corpus Christi, Texas.

An evaluation committee comprising the City Manager, Capital Improvements Manager,
Public Works Director, and City Engineer reviewed the submissions. Based on
qualifications, experience, and proposed approach, Garver was identified as the most
qualified firm to meet the City’s needs.

This project is integral to addressing ongoing challenges related to aging water
infrastructure, ensuring compliance with regulatory standards, and securing sustainable
water resources for the City.

Financial Impact:
Professional Engineering Services will be paid from contingent awarded grant funds.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approving the Master Agreement of Professional Services between the

City and Garver in the amount of $1,894,805.

Attachments:
Master Agreement of Professional Services




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MASTER AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES (ENGINEERING) WITH GARVER LLC FOR THE WATERSMART
DROUGHT RESPONSE GRANT ADMINISTERED BY THE U.S. BUREAU OF
RECLAMATION FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) has applied for water system
improvement projects under the WaterSMART Drought Response Grant
Program (“WaterSMART") administered by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation and
needs to obtain the services of a professional engineer for said project (rehab
water well #14, new water well #20, rehab water well #22, rehab water well #24,
and new 0.5 MG elevated storage tank at water well #25) pending funding
allocation; and

WHEREAS, the WaterSMART Program requires implementation by
professionals experienced in federally funded projects; and

WHEREAS, in order to identify qualified and responsive providers for these
services a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process for engineering services has
been completed in accordance with program requirements and state law; and

WHEREAS, the City advertised RFQ #25-02 in the local newspaper on
September 19 and 26, 2024 and four Statements of Qualification (SOQ) in
response to the RFQ were submitted by the October 8, 2024 deadline; and

WHEREAS, the City Selection Review Committee (City Manager, Capital
Improvements Manager, Public Works Director, and City Engineer) each
reviewed the SOQ’s and recommended the RFQ be awarded to Garver LLC
(“Garver”y;

WHEREAS, the proposals received for RFQ #25-02 by the due date were
reviewed to determine the most qualified and responsive provider for each
professional service giving consideration to ability to perform successfully under
the terms and conditions of the proposed procurement, integrity, compliance with
public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical resources;

WHEREAS, the City Commission officially selected Garver LLC as the
engineering firm for the WaterSMART program on October 28, 2024, and staff
has negotiated a contract for a fair and reasonable price under the Professional
Services Procurement Act with the firm and now brings the contract back before
City Commission for approval,



WHEREAS, the City is not obligated to proceed with the contract if the City is not
awarded the WaterSMART Drought Response Grant Program funds
administered by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the Mayor is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to execute a Master Agreement for Professional Services with Garver LLC
for the WaterSMART Drought Response Grant Program funds administered by
the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for water system improvements in accordance
with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part thereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
9th day of ___December , 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



=3

Master Agreement
For |
Professional Services

City of Kingsville

Project No. 2401597




Contents

RECITALS «...ovvvvvvvvessvessessseeressesassessssssssssssssessesesessssssesssssssssessessssssessssseseesesesssessesssesssesosniosnos 1
1o DEFINITIONS cooccseessversecsosnesesecesescsesessesessseseessssssessesessesesessssssssssseseeesseesesssssseeseoe 1
2 SCOPE OF SERVICES...........ocouueeeremmeerererseeeeseessssssssessssssssssssssssssssseessseesesseeseesesesssson 1
3 PAYMENT ....ocvvvvvveeessssssessssssssessesseessesesseesessesssessesesseessssessssssesssssosessssssssssssssesionssson 2
4 AMENDMENTS ..oovvvvevseeveesesssesseessessessessssesesessseseesssessesssesessssssssssssessessssssssessesessesessees 2
5. OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES c.oovocrrrrrersrenes s e 2
6.  GENERAL REQUIREMENTS .......ooomorieveereersesesessessssessssesssssssssssssssesseseeseeesesteessoessseo 3
T INSURANCE...ooccresrrsoeecsenssrssessssssssssssssssssssss s sssssssssssossos oo e 6
8 DOCUMENTS......ooovevreeesrseeeasmesessesssesssessessesssssessssssssseesssssssssessesseeesessseesssssseesssesrsones 6
9 INDEMNIFICATION / WAIVERS .....vvveervreeeessesesessereemsmeesessessessssessessessssseessssssossssnseees 7
10.  DISPUTE RESOLUTION ...ooovvvrvvrivesrenseseosssssresssenesessssssssesseseessesssesssssesssssssssosesomssssses 8
11, TERMINATION ....cueroveeeresveemseeesreseeesssssessseseseemeeessseessessssesssessesssesssssssssssssssssssensseesees 9
12. MISCELLANEOUS........... e tse s et et eee e 10

13. EXHIBITS ..ot sasanessseesstssssssssssssonssennsenans 10




THIS MASTER AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (“Agreement’) is made as of
the Effective Date by and between City of Kingsville hereinafter referred to as “Owner”), and
Garver, LLC (hereinafter referred to as “Garver” or “Engineer’). Owner and Garver may individually
be referred to herein after as a “Party” and/or “Parties” respectively.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Owner is in heed of certain professional Services as further set forth in the applicable Work
Order.

WHEREAS, Garver will provide professional Services as further described herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS

In addition to other defined terms used throughout this Agreement, when used herein, the following
capitalized terms have the meaning specified in this' Section:

“Effective Date” means the date last set forth in the signature lines below.

“Damages” means any and all damages, liabilities, or costs (including reasonable attorneys’ fees
recoverable under applicable law).

“Hazardous Materials” means any substance that, under applicable law, is considered to be
hazardous or toxic or is or may be required to be remediated, including: (i) any petroleum or
petroleum products, radioactive materials, asbestos in any form that is or could become friable, (ii)
any chemicals, materials or substances which are now or hereafter become defined as or included
in the definition of "hazardous substances,” "hazardous wastes,” “hazardous materials,” “extremely
hazardous wastes,” “restricted hazardous wastes,” “toxic substances,” “toxic pollutants,” or any
words of similar import pursuant to applicable law; or (jii) any other chemical, material, substance
or ‘waste, exposure to which is now or hereafter prohibited, limited or regulated by any
governmental instrumentality, or which may be the subject of liability for damages, costs or
remediation.

“Personnel” means affiliates, directors, officers, partners, members, employees, and agents.

“Work Order” means a document executed by both Parties reflecting Owner's request for
professional Services in the form of Exhibit A.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES

2.1. Services. Owner hereby engages Garver to perform the scope of service requested by Owner
under a Work Order(s) (the “Services”). Execution of the applicable Work Order by Owner
constitutes Owner's written authorization to proceed with the Services set forth in such Work
Order. In consideration for such Services, Owner agrees to pay Garver in accordance with Section
3 below. :

1 Version 1
City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401597




3. PAYMENT

3.1. Fee. Forthe Services described under Section 2.1, Owner will pay Garver in accordance with this
Section 3 and the applicable Work Order. Owner represents that funding sources necessary to
pay Garver in accordance with the terms of this Agreement will be in place prior to execution of
the applicable Work Order.

3.2, Invgicing Statements. Garver shall invoice Owner on a monthly basis. Such invoice shall include
supporting documentation reasonably necessary for Owner to know with reasonable certainty the
proportion of Services accomplished. The Owner's terms and conditions set forth in a purchase
order (or any similar document) are expressly rejected.

3.3. Payment.

3.3.1. Due Date. Owner shall pay Garver all undisputed amounts thirty (30) days after receipt of
an invoice. Owner shall provide notice in writing of any portion of an invoice that is disputed
in good faith within fifteen (15) days of receipt of an invoice. Garver shall promptly work to
resolve any and all items identified by Owner relating to the disputed invoice. All disputed
portions shall be pald promptly upon resolution of the underlying dispute.

3.3.2. Ifany undisputed payment due Garver under this Agreement is not received within forty-
five (45) days from the date of an invoice, Garver may elect to suspend Services under this
Agreement without penaity.

3.3.3. Payments due and owing that are not received within thirty (30) days of an invoice date will
be subject to interest at the lesser of a one percent (1%) monthly interest charge
(compounded) or the highest interest rate permitted by applicable law.

4. AMENDMENTS

4.1. Amendments. Garver shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in the cost and/or schedule for
circumstances outside the reasonable control of Garver, including modifications in the scope of
Services, applicable law, codes, or standards after the Effective Date (“Amendment’). As soon as
reasonably possible, Garver shall forward a formal Amendment, in the form set forth in Exhibit C,
to Owner with backup supporting the Amendment. All Amendments should include, to the extent
known and available under the circumstances, documentation sufficient to enable Qwner to
determine: (i) the factors necessitating the possibility of a change; (ii) the impact which the change
is likely to have on the cost to perform the Services; and (iii) the impact which the change is likely
to have on the schedule. All Amendments shall be effective only after being signed by the
designated representatives of both Parties. Garver shall have no obligation to perform any
additional work created by such Amendment until a mutually agreeable Amendment is executed
by both Parties.

5. OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES
5.1. Owner's responsibilities shall include the following:

5.1.1. Those responsibilities set forth in the applicable Work Order.

5.1.2. Pay Garver in accordance with Section 3 and the applicable Work Order.

2 Version 1
City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401597




5.1.3.

5.14.

5.1.5.

5.1.6.

Owner shall be responsible for all requirements and instructions that it furnishes to Garver
pursuant to this Agreement, and for the accuracy and completeness of all programs,
reports, data, and other information furnished by Owner to Garver pursuant to this
Agreement. Garver may use and rely upon such requirements, programs, instructions,
reports, data, and information in performing or furnishing services under this Agreement,
subject to any express limitations or reservations applicable. to the furnished items as
further set forth in the applicable Work.Order.

Owner shall give prompt written notice to Garver whenever Owner observes or otherwise
becomes aware of the presence at the project site of any Hazardous Materials or any
relevant, material defect, or nonconformance in: (i) the Services; (i) the petformance by
any contractor providing or otherwise performing construction services related to the Work
Order; or (i) Owner’s performance of its responsibilities under this Agreement.

Owner shall include “Garver, LLC" as an indemnified party under the contractor’s indemnity
obligations included in the construction contract documents, if any.

Owner will not directly or indirectly solicit any of Garver's Personnel during performance of
this Agreement and for a period of one (1) year beyond completion of this Agreement.

6. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

6.1. Standards of Performance.

6.1.1.

6.1.4,

Industry Practice. Garver shall perform any and all Services required herein in accordance
with generally-accepted practices and standards employed by the applicable United States
professional services industries as of the Effective Date practicing under similar conditions
and locale. Such generally accepted practices and standards are not intended to be limited
to the optimum practices, methods, techniques, or standards to the exclusion of all others,
but rather to a spectrum of reasonable and prudent practices employed: by the United
States professional services industry,

. Owner shall not be responsible for discovering deficiencies in the technical accuracy of

Garver's services. Garver shall promptly correct deficiencies in technical accuracy without
the need for an Amendment unless such corrective actlon is directly attributable to
deficiencies in Owner-furnished information.

. On-site Services. Garver and its representatives shall- comply with Owner's and its

separate contractor's project specific safety programs, which have been provided to Garver
in writing in advance of any site visits.

Relied Upon Information. Garver may use or rely upon design elements and information
ordinarily or customarily fumished by others including, but not limited to, specialty
contractors, manufacturers, suppliers, and the publishers of technical standards.

. Aside from Garver's direct subconsultants, Garver shall not at any time supervise, direct,

control, or have authority over any contractor's work, nor shall Garver have authority over
or be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of
construction selected or used by any such contractor, or the safety precautions and
programs incident thereto, for security or safety at the project site, nor for any failure of a
confractor to comply with laws and regulations applicable to that contractor's services.
Garver shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any contractor for whom it does

3 Version 1

City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401597




not have a direct contract. Garver neither guarantees the performance of any contractor
nor assumes responsibility for any contractor’s failure to furnish and perform its work in
accordance with the construction contract documents applicable to the contractor’s work,
even when Garver is performing construction phase services.

6.1.8. Garver is not required to provide and does not have any responsibility for surety bonding
or insurance-related advice, recommendations, counseling, research, or enforcement of
construction insurance or surety bonding requirements. Garver's Services expressly do
not include providing advice pertaining to insurance, legal, finance, surety-bonding, or
similar services. In no event is Garver acting as a “municipal advisor” as set forth in the
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (2010) or the municipal
advisor registration rules issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

6.2. Instruments of Service.

6.2.1. Deliverables. All reports, specifications, record drawings, models, data, and all other
information provided by Garver or its subconsultants, which is required to be delivered to
Owner under the applicable Work Order (the “Deliverables”), shall become the property
of Owner subject to the terms and conditions stated herein.

6.2.2. Electronic Media. Owner hereby agrees that all electronic media, including CADD files
(“Electronic Media”), are tools used solely for the preparation of the Deliverables. Upon
Owner's written request, Garver will furnish to Owner copies of Electronic Media to the
extent included as part of the Services. In the event of an inconsistency or conflict in the
content between the Deliverables and the Electronic Media, however, the Deliverables
shall take precedence in all respects. Electronic Media is furnished without guarantee of
compatibility with the. Owner's software or hardware. Because Electronic Media can be
altered, either intentionally or unintentionally, by transcription, machine error,
environmental factors, or by operators, it is agreed that, to the extent permitted by
applicable law, Owner shall indemnify and hold Garver, Garver's subconsultants, and their
Personnel harmless from and against any and all claims, liabilities, damages, losses, and
costs, including, but not limited to, costs of defense arising out of changes or modifications
to the Electronic Media form in Owner's possession or released to others by Owner.
Garver's sole responsibility and liability for Electronic Media is to furnish a replacement for
any non-functioning Electronic Media for reasons solely attributable to Garver within thirty
(30) days after delivery to Owner.

6.2.3. Property Rights. All property rights of a Party, including copyright, patent, and reuse
(“Intellectual Property”), shall remain the Intellectual Property of that Party. Garver shall
obtain all necessary Intellectual Property from any necessary third parties in order to
execute the Services. Any Intellectual Property of Garver or any third party embedded in
the Deliverables shall remain so embedded and may not be separated therefrom.

6.24. License. Upon Owner fulfilling its payment obligations under this Agreement, Garver
hereby grants Owner a license to use the Intellectual Property, but only in the operation
and maintenance of the project for which it was provided. Use of such Intellectual Property
for modification, extension, or expansion of the project or on any other project, unless under

. the direction of Garver, shall be without liability to Garver and Garver's subconsultants. To
the extent permitted by applicable law, Owner shall indemnify and hold Garver, Garver's
subconsultants, and their Personnel harmless from and against any and all claims,
liabilities, damages, losses, and costs, including but not limited to costs of defense arising
out of Owner’s use of the Intellectual Property contrary to the rights permitted herein.

4 Version 1
City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401597




6.3. Opinions of Cost.

6.3.1. -Since Garver has no control over: (i) the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services
furnished by others; (ii) the contractor or its subcontractor(s)’ methods of determining
prices; (iii) competitive bidding; (iv) market conditions; or (v) similar material factors,
Garver's opinions of project costs or construction costs provided pursuant to the applicable
Work Order, if any, are to be made on the basis of Garver's experience and qualifications
and represent Garver's reasonable judgment as an experienced and qualified professional
engineering firm, familiar with the construction industry. Garver cannot and does not
guarantee that proposals, bids, or actual project or construction costs will not vary from
estimates prepared by Garver.

6.3.2. Owner understands that the construction cost estimates developed by Garver do not
establish a limit for the construction contract amount. If the actual amount of the low
construction bid or resulting construction contract exceeds. the construction budget
established by Owner, Garver will not be required to re-design the Services without
additional compensation. In the event Owner requires greater assurances as to probable
construction cost, then Owner agrees to obtain an independent cost estimate.

6.4. Underground Utilities. Except to the extent expressly included as part of the Services, Garver will
not provide research regarding utilities or survey utilities located and marked by their owners.
Furthermore, since many utility companies typically will not locate and mark their underground
facilities prior to notice of excavation, Garver is not responsible for knowing whether underground
utilities are present or knowing the exact location of such utilities for design and cost estimating
purposes. In no event is Garver responsible for damage to underground utilities, unmarked or
improperly marked, caused by geotechnical conditions, potholing, construction, or other
contractors or subcontractors working under a subcontract to this Agreement.

6.5. Design without Construction Phase Services.

6.5.1. Garver shall be responsible only for those construction phase Services expressly set forth
in a Work Order, if any. With the exception of such expressly required Services, Garver
shall have no responsibility or liability for any additional construction phase services,
including review and approval of payment applications, design, shop drawing review, or
other obligations during. construction. Owner assumes all responsibility for interpretation
of the construction contract documents and for construction observation and supervision
and waives any claims against Garver that may be in any way connected thereto.

6.5.2. Owner agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold Garver, Garver's
subconsultants, and their Personnel harmless from any loss, claim, or cost, including
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of defense, arising or resulting from the performance
of such construction phase services by other persons or entities and from any and all claims
arising from modifications, clarifications, interpretations, adjustments, or changes made to
the construction contract documents to reflect changed field or other conditions, except to
the extent such claims arise from the negligence of Garver in performance of the Services.

6.5.3. If the Owner requests in writing that Garver provide any specific construction phase
services or assistance with resolving disputes or other subcontractor related issues, and if
Garver agrees to provide such services, then Garver shall be compensated for the work
as an Amendment in accordance with Sections 4 and 10.2.

6.6. Hazardous Materials. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as requiring
Garver to assume any role in the identification, evaluation, treatment, storage, disposal, or

5 Version 1
City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401597




transportation of any Hazardous Materials. Notwithstanding any other provision to the contrary in
this Agreement and to the fullest extent permitted by law, Owner shall indemnify and hold Garver
and Garver's subconsultants, and their Personnel harmless from and against any and all losses
which arise out of the performance of the Services and relating to the regulation and/or protection
of the environment including without limitation, losses incurred in connection with characterization,
handling, transportation, storage, removal, remediation, disturbance, or disposal of Hazardous
Material, whether above or below ground.

6.7. Confidentiality. Owner and Garver shall consider: (i) all information provided by the other Party
that is marked as "Confidential Information” or “Proprietary Information” or identified as confidential
pursuant to this Section 6.7 in writing promptly after being disclosed verbally; and (i) all documents
resulting from Garver's performance of Services to be Confidential Information. Except as legally
required, Confidential Information shall not be discussed with or transmitted to any third parties,
except on a “need to know basis” with equal or greater confidentiality protection or written consent
of the disclosing Party. Confidential Information shall not include and nothing herein shall limit
either Party’s right to disclose any information provided hereunder which: (i) was or becomes
generally available to the public, other than as a result of a disclosure by the receiving Party or its
Personnel; (ii) was or becomes available to the receiving Parly or its representatives on a non-
confidential basis, provided that the source of the information is not bound by a confidentiality
agreement or otherwise prohibited from transmitting such information by a contractual, legal, or
fiduciary duty; (ii) was independently developed by the receiving Party without the use of any
Confidential Information of the disclosing Party; or (iv) is required to be disclosed by applicable
law or a court order. All confidentiality obligations hereunder shall expire three (3) years after
completion of the Services.

7. INSURANCE
7.1. Insurance.

7.1.1. Garver shall procure and maintain insurance as set forth in Exhibit B until completion of
the Service.

7.1.2. Garver shall name Owner as an additional insured on Garver's General Liability policy to
the extent of Garver's indemnity obligations provided in Section 9 of this Agreement.

7.1.3. Upon request, Garver shail furnish Owner a certificate of insurance evidencing the
insurance coverages required in Exhibit B.

8. DOCUMENTS

8.1. Audit. Garver will retain all pertinent records for a period of three (3) years beyond completion of
the Serivces. Owner may have access to such records during normal business hours with 3
business days advanced written notice. In no event shall Owner be entitles to audit the makeup of
lump sum or other fixed prices (e.g., agreed upon unit or hour rates).

8.2. Delivery. After completion of the Services, and prior to final payment, Garver shall deliver to the
Owner all Deliverables required under the applicable Work Order.

6 Version 1
City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401597




9.

INDEMNIFICATION / WAIVERS

9.1. Indemnification.

9.1.1.

9.1.3.

Garver Indemnity. Subject to the limitations of liability set forth in Section 9.2, Garver
agrees to lndemnlfy and hold Owner, and Owner’s Personnel harmless from Damages due
to bodily injury (including death) or third-party tangible property damage to the extent such
Damages are caused by the negligent acts, errors, or omissions of Garver or any other
party for whom Garver is legally liable, in the performance of the Services under this
Agreement.

. Owner Indemnity. Subject to the limitations of liability set forth in Section 9.2, Owner

agrees to indemnify and hold Garver and Garver's subconsultants and their Personnel
harmless from Damages due to bodily injury (including death) or third-party tangible
property damage to the extent caused by the negligent acts, errors, or omissions of Owner
or any other party for whom Owner is legally liable, in the performance of Owner's
obligations under this Agreement. ,

In the event claims or Damages are found to be caused by the joint or concurrent
negligence of Garver and the Owner, they shall be borne by each Party in proportion to its
own negligence.

9.2. Waivers. Notwithstanding any other provision to the contrary, the Parties agree as follows:

9.2.1.

9.2.2,

9.2.3.

9.24,

THE PARTIES AGREE THAT ANY CLAIM OR SUIT FOR DAMAGES MADE OR FILED
AGAINST THE OTHER PARTY WILL BE MADE OR FILED SOLELY AGAINST GARVER
OR OWNER RESPECTIVELY, OR THEIR SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS, AND THAT NO
PERSONNEL SHALL BE PERSONALLY LIABLE FOR DAMAGES UNDER ANY
CIRCUMSTANCES.

MUTUAL WAIVER. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, NEITHER
OWNER, GARVER, NOR THEIR RESPECTIVE PERSONNEL SHALL BE LIABLE FOR
ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, OR
EXEMPLARY DAMAGES, OR DAMAGES ARISING FROM OR IN CONNECTION WITH
LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF REVENUE OR PROFIT (ACTUAL OR ANTICIPATED), LOSS
BY REASON OF SHUTDOWN OR NON-OPERATION, INCREASED COST OF
CONSTRUCTION, COST OF CAPITAL, COST OF REPLACEMENT POWER OR
CUSTOMER CLAIMS, AND OWNER HEREBY RELEASES GARVER, AND GARVER
RELEASES OWNER, FROM ANY SUCH LIABILITY.

LIMITATION. IN RECOGNITION OF THE RELATIVE RISKS AND BENEFITS OF THE
WORK ORDER TO BOTH THE OWNER AND GARVER, OWNER HEREBY AGREES
THAT GARVER'S AND ITS PERSONNEL'S TOTAL LIABILITY UNDER THE
AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO ONE HUNDRED PERCENT (100%) OF
GARVER’S FEE SET FORTH IN THE APPLICABLE WORK ORDER GIVING RISE TO
THE LIABILITY.

NO OTHER WARRANTIES. 'NO OTHER WARRANTIES OR CAUSES OF ACTION OF
ANY KIND, WHETHER STATUTORY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED (INCLUDING ALL
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
AND ALL WARRANTIES ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF
TRADE) SHALL APPLY, OWNER'S EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES AND GARVER’S ONLY
OBLIGATIONS ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH DEFECTIVE SERVICES

7 Version 1

City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401597




(PATENT, LATENT OR OTHERWISE), WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, IN TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY), OR OTHERWISE, SHALL BE
THOSE STATED IN THE AGREEMENT.

9.2.5. THE LIMITATIONS SET FORTH IN SECTION 9.2 APPLY REGARDLESS OF WHETHER
THE CLAIM IS BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT, OR NEGL!GENCE INCLUDING GROSS
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, WARRANTY, INDEMNITY, ERROR AND OMISSION,
OR ANY OTHER CAUSE WHATSOEVER.

10. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

10.1.Any controversy or claim (“Dispute”) arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the breach
thereof shall be resolved in accordance with the following:

1

10.1.1.Any Dispute that cannot be resolved by the project managers of Owner and Garver may,
at the request of either Party, be referred to the senior management of each Party. If the
senior management of the Parties cannot resolve the Dispute within thirty (30) days after
such request for referral, then either Party may request mediation. If both Parties agree to
mediation, it shall be scheduled at a mutually agreeable time and place with a mediator: -
agreed to by the Parties. Should mediation fail, should either Party refuse to participate in
mediation, or should the scheduling of mediation be impractical, either Party may file for
arbitration in lieu of litigation.

10.1.2. Arbitration of the Dispute shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association
("AAA”) in accordance with its Construction Industry Arbitration Rules. EACH PARTY
IRREVOCABLY WAIVES, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE
LAWS, ANY AND ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY. The arbitration shall be conducted by
a single arbitrator, agreed to by the Parties. In no event may a demand for arbitration be
made if the institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on such dispute is barred by
the applicable statute of limitations.

10.1.3. The site of the arbitration shall be Texas. Each Party hereby consents to the jurisdiction
of the federal and state courts within whose district the site of arbitration is located for
purposes of enforcement of this arbitration provision, for provisional relief in aid of
arbitration, and for enforcement of any award issued by the arbitrator.

10.1.4.To avoid muitiple proceedings and the possibility of inconsistent results, either Party may
seek to join third parties with an interest in the outcome of the arbitration or to consolidate
arbitration under this Agreement with -another arbitration. Within thirty (30) days of
receiving written notice of such a joinder or consolidation, the other Party may object. In
the event of such an objection, the arbitrator shall decide whether the third party may be
joined and/or whether the arbitrations may be consolidated. The arbitrator shall consider
whether any entity will suffer prejudice as a result of or denial of the proposed joinder or
consolidation, whether the Parties may achieve complete relief in the absence of the
proposed joinder or consolidation, and any other factors which the arbitrators conclude
should factor on the decision.

10.1.5. The arbitrator shall have no authonty to award punitive damages. Any award, order or
judgment pursuant to the arbitration is final and may be entered and enforced in any court
of competent jurisdiction.

10.1.6.The prevailing Party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys' fees, costs, and expenses,
including arbitrator fees and costs and AAA fees and costs.

8 Version 1
City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401597




10.1.7.The foregoing arbitration provisions shall be final and binding, construed and enforced in
accordance with the Federal Arbitration Act, notwithstanding the provisions of this
Agreement specifying the application of other law. Pending resolution of any Dispute,
unless the Agreement is otherwise terminated, Garver shall continue to perform the
Services under this Agreement that are not the subject of the Dispute, and Owner shall
continue to make all payments required under this Agreement that are not the subject of
the Dispute.

10.1.8.Owner and Garver further agree to use commercially reasonable efforts to include a similar
dispute resclution provision in all agreements with independent contractors and
subconsultants retained for the project.

10.2. Litigation Assistance. This Agreement does not include costs of Garver for required or requested
assistance to support, prepare, document, bring, defend, or assist in litigation undertaken or
defended by Owner, unless litigation assistance has been expressly included as part of Services.
In the event Owner requests such services of Garver, this Agreement shall be amended in writing
by both Owner and Garver to account for the additional services and resulting cost in accordance
with Section 4.,

11. TERMINATION

11.1. Termination for Convenience. Owner shall have the right at its sole discretion to terminate this
Agreement for convenience at any time upon giving Garver ten (10) days' written notice. In the
event of a termination for convenience, Garver shall bring any ongoing Services to an orderly
cessation. Owner shall compensate Garver in accordance with the applicable Wark Order for: (i)
all Services performed and reasonable costs incurred by Garver on or before Garver's receipt of the
termination notice, including all outstanding and unpaid invoices, (ii) all costs reasonably incurred to
bring such Services to an orderly cessation; and (jii} a cancellation fee equal to five percent (5%) of
the value of the unperformed Services as a direct result of the termination.

11.2. Termination for Cause. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party in the event of failure
by the other Party to perform any material obligation in accordance with the terms hereof. Prior
to termination of this Agreement for cause, the terminating Party shall provide at least seven (7)
business days written notice and a reasonable opportunity to cure to the non-performing Party. In
all events of termination for cause due to an event of default by the Owner, Owner shall pay Garver
for all Services properly performed prior to such termination in accordance with the terms,
conditions and rates set forth in this Agreement.

11.3. Termination in the Event of Bankruptcy. Either Party may terminate this Agreement immediately
upon notice to the other Party, and without incurring any liability, if the non-terminating Party has:
(i) been adjudicated bankrupt; (ii} filed a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or had an involuntary
petition filed against it in bankruptey; (iii) made an assignment for the benefit of creditors; (iv) had
a trustee or receiver appointed for it; (v) becomes insolvent; or (vi) any part of its property is put
under receivership.

9 Version 1
City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401597




12. MISCELLANEQUS

12.1. Governing Law. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to
its choice of law provisions.

12.2. Successors _and_Assigns. Owner and Garver each bind themselves and their successors,
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party, in respect to all covenants of this
Agreement; neither Owner nor Garver shall assign, sublet, or transfer their interest in this
Agreement without the written consent of the other, which shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed.

12.3. Independent Contractor. Garver is and at all times shall be deemed an independent contractor
in the performance of the Services under this Agreement.

12.4. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing herein shall be construed to give any rights or benefits
hereunder to anyone other than Owner and Garver. This Agreement does not contemplate any
third-party beneficiaries.

12.5. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between Owner and Garver
and supersedes all prior written or oral understandings and shall be interpreted as having been
drafted by both Parties. This Agreement may be amended, supplemented, or modified only in
writing by and executed by both Parties.

12.6. Severance. The illegality, unenforceability, or occurrence of any other event rendering a portion
or provision of this Agreement void shall in no way affect the validity or enforceability of any other
portion or provision of the Agreement. Any void provision of this Agreement shall be construed
and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particular portion or provision held to be void.

12.7. Counterpart Execution. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed to be an original and all of which taken together constitute one
Agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of this Agreement by fax or transmitted
electronically in legible form, shall be equally effective as delivery of a manually executed
counterpart of this Agreement.

13. EXHIBITS

13.1. The following Exhibits are attached to and made a part of this Agreement:

Exhibit A — Form of Work Order
Exhibit B — Insurance
Exhibit C — Form of Amendment

If there is an express conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and any Exhibit hereto, the terms
of this Agreement shall take precedence over the conflicting provisions of the Exhibit.

Owner and Garver, by signing this Agreement, acknowledges that they have independently assured
themselves and confirms that they individually have examined all Exhibits, and agrees that all of the
aforesaid Exhibits shall be considered. a part of this Agreement and agrees to be bound to the terms,
provisions, and other requirements thereof, unless specifically excluded.

Acceptance of this proposed Agreement is indicated by an authorized agent of the Owner signing in the
space provided below. Please return one signed original of this Agreement to Garver for our records.

10 Version 1
City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401597




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Garver have executed this Agreement effective as of the date last

written below.

City of Kingsville

By:

Signature
Name:

Printed Name
Title:
Date:
Attest:

11
City of Kingsville

Garver, LLC
By:

Signature
Name:

Printed Name
Title:
Date:
Attest:

Version 1
Garver Project No. 2401597




EXHIBIT A
(FORM OF WORK ORDER)

WORK ORDER NO. [ ]

City of Kingsville
Project No. XXXXXXX

This WORK ORDER (“Work Order”) is made by and between the City of Kingsville (hereinafter referred to
as "Owner”) and Garver, LLC, (hereinafter referred to as “Garver”) in accordance with the provisions of
the MASTER AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES executed on [?7/?2/??77] (the
“Agreement”).

Under this Work Order, the Owner intends to make the following improvements for [Insert Project Title]:
[Insert text here.]

Garver will provide professional services related to these improvements as described herein. Terms
not defined herein shall have the meaning assigned to them in the Agreement.

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES
1.1. Garver shall provide the following Services:
1.1.1. [Insert text here [or] in Appendix A as needed.]

1.2. In addition to those obligations set forth in the Agreement, Owner shall:
1.2.1.[Insert text here]

2, PAYMENT

For the Services set forth above, Owner will pay Garver as follows: {Insert Text Here]

3. APPENDICES
3.1. The following Appendices are attached to and made a part of this Work Order:
3.2. Appendix A - Scope of Services
3.3. Appendix B - Fee Spreadsheet

This Work Order may be executed in two (2) or more counterparts each of which shall be deemed an
original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

[Signature Page to Follow]

12 Version 1
City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401587




The effective date of this Work Order shall be the last date written below.

City of Kingsville
By:

Signature
Name:

Printed Name
Title:
Date:
Attest:

13
City of Kingsville

GARVER, LLC
By:

Signature
Name:

Printed Name
Title:
Date:
Attest:

Version 1
Garver Project No. 2401597




EXHIBIT B
(INSURANCE)

Pursuant to Section 7.1 of the Agreement, Garver shall maintain the following schedule of insurance until

completion of the Services:
Worker's Compensation

Automobile Liability

Combined Single Limit (Bodily Injury and Property

Damage)

General Liability
Each Occurrence
Aggregate

Professional Liability
Each Claim Made
Annual Aggregate

Excess of Umbrelia Liability

Per Occurrence
General Aggregate

City of Kingsville

14

Statutory Limit

$500,000

$1,000,000
$2,000,000

$1,000,000
$2,000,000

$1,000,000
$1,000,000

Version 1
Garver Project No. 2401597




EXHIBIT C
(FORM OF AMENDMENT)

This Amendment No. [ ], effective on the date last written below, shall amend the original contract
between the City of Kingsville ("Owner ) and Garver, LLC (“Garver")), dated [Insert date] (the
“Agreement”).

This Amendment No. [ ] adds/modifies the Services for the:

[Describe improvements and location]

The Agreement is hereby modified as follows:
SECTION [] - [Insert section heading] Section [] of the Agreement is hereby amended as follows:
This Amendment may be executed in two (2) or more counterparts each of which shall be deemed an

original, but al! of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Garver have executed this Amendment effective as of the date last
written below. :

City of Kingsville GARVER, LLC
By: By:

Signature Signature
Name: Name:

Printed Name Printed Name
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
Attest: Attest:

15 Version 1

City of Kingsville Garver Project No. 2401597




AGENDA ITEM #15



Wedk Orde

City of Kingsville ND., A
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: December 9, 2024

SUBJECT:  Consider Authorizing Work Order No. 1 to the Master Agreement to the
Professional Services with Garver (RFQ 25-02) — WaterSMART Drought
Response Grant Administered by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation.

Summary:

We seek approval to authorize Work Order No.1 to the Master Agreement of Professional
Services with Garver, who was selected through RFQ 25-02 on 10/28/24, for the deS|gn
and rehabilitation of critical water infrastructure. The project scope includes:

Rehab Water Well #14

New Water Well #26 at WW site #20

Rehab Water Well #22

Rehab Water Well #24

New 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank at Water Well #25

The contract covers essential services to ensure efficient and compliant project delivery,
including:
e Project Management & Coordination
Planning and Conceptual Phase
TCEQ Permitting
Preliminary Design Phase (30%)
Final Design Phase (60% and 100%)
Bidding Services
Construction Administration Services
Post Construction/Close Out Services

Additional services, such as surveying and geotechnical investigations, are included to
address project-specific requirements effectively.

Background:




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

RFQ #25-02 for Professional Engineering Services was advertised in the local newspaper
and on the City’s website on September 19 and September 26, 2024, with a submission
deadline of 4:00 p.m. on October 8, 2024. Four firms submitted Statements of

Qualifications (SOQs):

1. Collier Engineering & Design, Corpus Christi, Texas.

2. International Consulting Engineers (ICE), Corpus Christi, Texas.
3. Garver, Harlingen, Texas. A

4, Hanson, Corpus Christi, Texas.

An evaluation committee comprising the City Manager, Capital Improvements Manager,
Public Works Director, and City Engineer reviewed the submissions. Based on
qualifications, experience, and proposed approach, Garver was identified as the most
qualified firm to meet the City’s needs. Garver LLC was awarded the RFQ at a City
Commission Meeting on 10/28/24. The Master Agreement for Professional Services with
Garver was approved by the City Commission on 12/09/24.

This project is integral to addressing ongoing challenges related to aging water
infrastructure, ensuring compliance with regulatory standards, and securing sustainable
water resources for the City.

Financial Impact:
Professional Engineering Services will be paid from contingent awarded grant funds.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approving Work Order No.1 to the Master Agreement for Professional

Services between the City and Garver in the amount of $1,894,805.

Attachments:
Work Order No.1 to the Master Agreement of Professional Services




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE WORK ORDER NO.1 TO THE MASTER AGREEMENT
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (ENGINEERING) WITH GARVER LLC FOR
THE WATERSMART DROUGHT RESPONSE GRANT ADMINISTERED BY
THE U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION FOR WATER SYSTEM
IMPROVEMENTS; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) has applied for water system
improvement projects under the WaterSMART Drought Response Grant
Program (“WaterSMART") administered by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation and
needed to secure the services of a professional engineer for said projects (rehab
water well #14, new water well #20, rehab water well #22, rehab water well #24,
and new 0.5 MG elevated storage tank at water well #25) pending funding
allocation; and

WHEREAS, the WaterSMART Program requires implementation by
professionals experienced in federally funded projects; and

WHEREAS, in order to identify qualified and responsive providers for these
services a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process for engineering services has
been completed in accordance with program requirements and state law; and

WHEREAS, the City advertised RFQ #25-02 in the local newspaper on
September 19 and 26, 2024 and four Statements of Qualification (SOQ) in
response to the RFQ were submitted by the October 8, 2024 deadline; and

WHEREAS, the City Selection Review Committee (City Manager, Capital
Improvements Manager, Public Works Director, and City Engineer) each
reviewed the SOQ’s and recommended the RFQ be awarded to Garver LLC
(“Garver™;

WHEREAS, the proposals received for RFQ #25-02 by the due date were
reviewed to determine the most qualified and responsive provider for each
professional service giving consideration to ability to perform successfully under
the terms and conditions of the proposed procurement, integrity, compliance with
public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical resources;

WHEREAS, the City Commission officially selected Garver LLC as the
engineering firm for the WaterSMART program on October 28, 2024, and staff
negotiated a contract for a fair and reasonable price under the Professional



Services Procurement Act with the firm, which was approved by the City
Commission on December 9, 2024;

WHEREAS, the City is not obligated to proceed with the contract if the City is not
awarded the WaterSMART Drought Response Grant Program funds
administered by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

WHEREAS, the Garver contract requires the parties to develop a scope of work
for a specified price and timeline through Work Orders, and Work Order No.1 to
the Master Agreement for Professional Services between the City and Garver
has negotiated for a fair and reasonable price under the Professional Services
Procurement Act with the firm so staff now brings Work Order No.1 to the Master
Agreement for Professional Services back before City Commission for approval.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
~ Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the Mayor is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to execute Work Order No.1 to the Master Agreement for Professional
Services with Garver LLC for the WaterSMART Drought Response Grant
Program funds administered by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for water system
improvements in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part
thereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
9th day of __December , 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:



Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



=3

Work Order No. 1
to the
Master Agreement
For

Professional Services
City of Kingsville

Project No. 2401597

Version 1
Kingsville Drought Resiliency Water System Improvements Garver Project No. 2401597




This WORK ORDER (*Work Order”) is made by and between the City of Kingsville (hereinafter referred
to as “Owner”) and Garver, L.LC, (hereinafter referred to as “Garver”) in accordance with the provisions
of the MASTER AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES executed on (the
“Agreement”).
Garver will provide professional services related to these improvements as described herein. Terms
not defined herein shall have the meaning assigned to them in the Agreement.

SECTION 1 - SCOPE OF SERVICES

1.1 Garver shall provide the following Services as documented in Appendix A.

SECTION 2 - PAYMENT

For the Services set forth above, Owner will pay Garver as follows:
The table below presents a summary of the fee amounts and fee types for this Work Order.

WORK DESCRIPTION FEE AMOUNT FEE TYPE
Project Management & Coordination $156,400 LUMP SUM
Planning and Conceptual Phase $149,180 LUMP SUM
TCEQ Permitting $69,150 LUMP SUM
Preliminary Design Phase (30%) $481,850 LUMP SUM
Final Design Phase (60% & 100%) $514,175 LUMP SUM
Bidding Services ' $59,525 LUMP SUM
Construction Administration Services $410,900 LUMP SUM
Post Construction/Close-Out Services $53,625 LUMP SUM
TOTAL FEE $1,894,805 LUMP SUM

The lump sum amount to be paid under this Work Order is $1,894,805.00.

SECTION 3 — APPENDICES

3.1 The following Appendices are attached to and made a part of this Work Order:
3.1.1 Appendix A - Scope of Services

This Work Order may be executed in two (2) or more counterparts each of which shall be deemed an
original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

1 Version 1
Kingsville Drought Resiliency Water System Improvements Garver Project No. 2401597




The effective date of this Work Order shall be the last date written below.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
By:

Signature
Name:

Printed Name
Title:
Date:
Attest:

Kingsville Drought Resiliency Water System Improvements

GARVER, LLC
By:
Signature
Name:
Printed Name
Title:
Date:
Attest:
2 Version 1

Garver Project No. 2401597




City of Kingsville
Drought Resiliency Water System Improvements
APPENDIX A
(SCOPE OF SERVICES)

GENERAL

Generally, the Scope of Services of this Agreement includes the professional services necessary for
the planning and design of three new components, being a new 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank
(EST), a new production well with related appurtenances at an existing site (currently identified as
well site No. 20), and the rehabilitation of three existing wells for the City of Kingsville (Owner),
located in Kleberg County, Texas. As part of the professional services of this agreement, Garver
will also perform necessary USBR coordination, TCEQ Permitting Services, as well as Bidding
Services and Construction Administration Services.

The new EST is anticipated to be located within an existing site, and no land acquisition is required.
The new EST will have a storage capacity of 0.5 MG and is anticipated to be of a composite built
(concrete pedestal and steel tank). The new water well will be constructed at existing well site No.
20 and is intended to be approximately 750 gpm in capacity based on the surrounding existing
wells. The design of the new well also includes all ancillary systems necessary for a complete
production well system. Existing production wells No. 14, No. 22, and No. 24 will have their
underground components rehabilitated with the objective of restoring them to their original design
capacities. They are currently experiencing decreased production. The exact procedure will be
developed as part of the design efforts of this agreement, and may include videoing the existing
well conditions, mechanically and/or chemically cleaning the screens, among other rehabilitation
technigues. Well No. 14 will also require the general rehabilitation of its pump house, electrical
components, chemical feed equipment, among other above-ground components.

The design efforts will include TCEQ permitting assistance, and the production of plans and
specifications for bidding. Bidding services will begin once TCEQ construction permitting has been
issued for the improvements. Construction administration services are anticipated to begin with the
Owner's selection and award of the construction contract. Funding coordination and necessary
reporting to the funding agency (USBR) will be performed as part of the project across the life of
the agreement.

It is anticipated that once project funding is allocated by USBR, a separate Work Order will be executed
which will include required subconsultant services, such as surveying and geotechnical
explorations.

TASK 1 — Project Management & Coordination

Throughout the entire project Garver will perform project management services. The following
services shall be provided during each of the Tasks:

a. Conduct task-specific kickoff meetings.

i. The kickoff meetings will serve as an opportunity for Garver and the Owner
to review the project scope, objectives, and schedule.

ii. The meetings will also address specific issues, Owner preferences, and
goals.

1. Engineer will provide meeting minutes when appropriate.

b. Projecttracking, invoicing, coordination meetings and project updates. It is assumed
that the project will be invoiced monthly and on a lump sum basis based on the
percentage of tasks completed.

Appendix A - Scope of Services 1of7 Garver Project No. 2401597
Kingsville Drought Resiliency Water System Improvements



¢. Preparation of a Project Management Plan (PMP) and Quality Control Plan (QCP),
and implementation of the PMP/QCP throughout the project.

d. Conduct QC reviews of each deliverable prior to delivery to Owner, in accordance
with the QCP.

e. Coordination and management of USBR grant funding agreement requirements
across life of project.

TASK 2 - Planning and Conceptual Phase

Garver will perform a limited evaluation of the existing system with the intent of understanding how best
to integrate the new components. Garver will also assist Owner in confirming the best location for
the new EST and the new well. Findings will be organized into a short Summary of
Recommendations document for the Owner.

1. Limited Evaluation of Existing System: Garver will perform an assessment to evaluate cohesion
between the existing systems and the new components, as needed. The work will include the
following:

a. Data collection from Owner and review of relevant information including:
i. As-built drawings of the pertinent existing facilities in PDF format.
ii. Any previous applicable studies and reports in PDF format.
iii. Any available process data and monitoring reports.

b. The evaluation will be only as it relates to factors impacting the incorporation of the
new components.

2. Support coordination of test well driller and test well activities:

a. Garver will support Kingsville in preparing the scope of work to engage the test well
driller.

b. Garver will provide the testing parameters for samples collected by well driller.

c. Testwell driller is expected to drill test well and perform the necessary pumping tests
*and water sample collections as per scope of work.

d. Garver will verify the results of the test well efforts and assist in the finalization of
production well location and capacity.

3. Develop any necessary alternatives for the new elevated storage tank, new well, and ‘well

rehabilitations.
a. Possible alternatives will be evaluated based on location, ease of construction, overall
footprint, operability, and cost.

b. Develop conceptual layout and configuration of alternative for Owner's consideration.

c. Work in conjunction with Owner to refine and finalize the layouts and configuration of
the selections during the preliminary and final design phases.

4. Garver will secure required subconsultant services for the project under a separate work order.

Appendix A - Scope of Services 20f7 Garver Project No. 2401597
Kingsville Drought Resiliency Water System Improvements



TASK 3 — TCEQ Permitting

Assist Owner in obtaining permit approvals from TCEQ for the new components. Garver will assist
Owner in obtaining or completing the following items:

1. TCEQ Summary Transmittal Letter for construction approval of the new systems.

2. TCEQ Construction Permit, including plan and specification review by TCEQ (and required
engineering responses) for project components, including completion of required TCEQ
checklist items, as well as a corrosion control report for new well if required by TCEQ.

TASK 4 - Preliminary Design Phase (30%)
Garver will perform services to prepare a preliminary design. Garver will provide the following:

1. The preliminary design phase submittal will be a workshop review of specific preliminary
drawings requiring consideration or decision by Owner, and an opinion of probable construction
cost (OPCC). This submittal will not include technical specifications. Garver will not begin the
final design until the preliminary design is approved. Preliminary design will include:

a. Preliminary OPCC, AACE Class 3.

b. Preliminary Drawings which will include site layout and preliminary tank and well
drawings will be produced for review by the Owner.

c. Equipment Data Sheets and Manufacturer Information.
2. Participate and development of content for a 30% review meeting with the Owner.

a. Owner will direct the Engineer to proceed with final design after review of Engineer's
responses {o comments.

3. Owner will provide instructions regarding:
a. Advertisements for bids and instructions to bidders.

b. Owner's procurement practices and requirements, insurance and bonding
requirements, electronic transmittals during construction, and other information
necessary for the finalization of Owner’s requests for proposals or other procurement
documents.

¢. Owner's design and construction standards, Owner's standard forms, general
conditions, supplementary conditions, text, and related documents or content for
Engineer to include in construction procurement documents.

4. Perform all required Garver quality assurance and quality control procedures appropriate for
the 30% review phase.

TASK 5 - Final Design Phase (60% and 100%)

After acceptance by Owner of the Preliminary Design Phase deliverables, and upon written
authorization from Owner, Engineer shall:

1. Prepare 60% Design Deliverable

a. The 60% Deliverable will include:

Appendix A - Scope of Services 3of7 Garver Project No. 2401597
Kingsville Drought Resiliency Water System Improvements



i. A client workshop to review overall project progress to a 60% design level, in
which engineer will identify and discuss any aspects requiring consideration or
decision by owner.

ii. 60% OPCC, consisting of an AACE Class 2 estimate.

b. Owner shall submit comments to Engineer on the 60% deliverables. Engineer will
provide responses to Owner comments.

¢. Owner will direct to Engineer to proceed with 100% design after review of Engineer's
responses o comments.

2. Prepare 100% Design Deliverable
a. The 100% Deliverable will include:
i. Final Drawings.
ii. Final Bidding Documents.
iii. Fipal Technical Specifications.
iv. Updated Opinion of Probable Construction Cost.
b. Owner will provide instructions regarding:

i. Advertisements for bids, instructions to bidders, and requests for bids, as
applicable.

TASK 6 - Bidding Services
During the bidding phase of the project, Garver will:
1. Prepare Advertisement for Bids as directed by the Owner. Owner will pay advertising costs.

2. Dispense construction contract documents electronically to prospective bidders via a plan room
website. Paper copy distribution of bidding documents is not anticipated or included.

Support the bidding process by preparing addenda as appropriate.
Participate in a pre-bid meeting as necessary.

Answer pertinent pre-bid qL;estions via addendum or as directed by Owner.
Attend the bid opening.

Prepare bid tabulation.

Evaluate bids and recommend award.

© © N ®» o > w

Prepare construction contracts.

TASK 7 — Construction Administration Services

During the construction phase of work, Garver will accomplish the following:
1. Issue a Notice to Proceed letter to the Contractor and conduct the preconstruction meeting.
2. Prepare for and attend utilities coordination meeting, if requested.

3. Attend construction progress meetings with Owner and Contractor, no more than one per
month. Monthly progress meetings will include a group site visit if needed.

Appendix A - Scope of Services 40f 7 Garver Project No. 2401597
Kingsville Drought Resiliency Water System Improvements



10.

11.

12.

13.

Attend and organize all progress/coordination meetings with Owner as needed.

Evaluate and respond to construction material submittals and shop drawings. Corrections or
comments made by Garver on the shop drawings during this review will not relieve Contractor
from compliance with requirements of the drawings and specifications. The check will only be
for review of general conformance with the design concept of the project and general
compliance with the information given in the contract documents. The Contractor will be
responsible for confirming and correlating all quantities and dimensions, selecting fabrication
processes and techniques of construction, coordinating his work with that of all other trades,
and performing his work in a safe and satisfactory manner. Garver's review shall not constitute
approval of safety precautions or constitute approval of construction means, methods,
techniques, sequences, procedures, or assembly of various components. When certification of
performance characteristics of materials, systems or equipment is required by the Contract
Documents, either directly or implied for a complete and workable system, Garver shall be
entitled to rely upon such submittal or implied certification to establish that the materials,
systems, or equipment will meet the performance criteria required by the Contract Documents.
A review of no more than 100 shop drawings is assumed in the scope.

Issue instructions to the Contractor on behalf of the Owner and issue necessary clarifications
(respond to RFIs) regarding the construction contract documents. A review of no more than 20
RFIls are assumed in the scope.

Review the Contractor's progress payment requests, based on the actual quantities of contract
items completed and accepted, and will make a recommendation to the Owner regarding
payment. Garver's recommendation for payment shall not be a representation that Garver has
made exhaustive or continuous inspections to (1) check the quality or exact quantities of the
Work; (2) to review billings from Subcontractors and material suppliers to substantiate the
Contractor's right to payment; or (3) to ascertain how the Contractor has used money previously
paid to the Contractor.

When authorized by the Owner, prepare change orders for changes in the work from that
originally provided for in the construction contract documents. If redesign or substantial
engineering or surveying is required in the preparation of these change order documents, the
Owner will pay Garver an additional fee to be agreed upon by the Owner and Garver. The
scope assumes no more than eight (8) change orders.

When requested by Owner, prepare or present updates or report progress on the upgrades
and construction phase activities,

Participate in substantial completion and final project inspection, prepare punch list, review final
project closing documents, and review final pay request.

The proposed fee for Construction Phase Services is based on a 540-calendar-day
construction contract performance time. If the construction time extends beyond the time
established in this agreement, and the Owner wants Garver to continue the applicable
Construction Phase Services, the Owner will pay Garver an additional fee agreed to by the
Owner and Garver.

Perform construction observation during substantial construction activities at the job site. Such
activities may include: concrete pours, final rebar placement, installation of deep foundations,
drilling of well, erection of EST, installation of well equipment.

Garver will endeavor to protect the Owner against defects and deficiencies in the work of the
Contractor(s); but Garver cannot guarantee the performance of the Contractor(s), nor be
responsible for the actual supervision of construction operations or for the safety measures that
the Contractor(s) takes or should take. However, if at any time during construction Garver
observes that the Contractor's work does not comply with the construction contract documents,
Garver will notify the Contractor of such non-compliance and instruct him to correct the

Appendix A - Scope of Services 50f7 Garver Project No. 2401597
Kingsville Drought Resiliency Water System Improvements



deficiency and/or stop work, as appropriate for the situation. Garver will also record the
observance, the discussion, and the actions taken. If the Contractor continues without
satisfactory corrective action, Garver will notify the Owner immediately, so that appropriate
action under the Owner’s contract with the Contractor can be taken.

TASK 8 - Post Construction/Close Out Services

Following completion of the construction phase, Garver will perform the following:

1. Prepare and furnish record drawings based on redlines prepared by Contractor during
construction.
2. Procure from contractor all pertinent close-out documents, such as lien waivers, construction
warranty, equipment warranties, equipment O&M manuals, etc.
3. Issue Certificate of Construction Completion.
4. Coordinate necessary funding closeout activities with funding agency (USBR).
EXTRA WORK

The following items are not included under this agreement but will be considered as extra work:

1.

o

Services resulting from significant changes in the scope, extent, or character of the portions
of the Project designed or specified by Engineer, or the Project’s design requirements, which
designs, specifications and requirements have previously been agreed upon and accepted by
Owner, including, but not limited to, changes in size, complexity, Owner’s schedule, character
of construction, or method of financing; and revising previously accepted studies, reports,
Drawings, Specifications, or Construction Contract Documents when such revisions are
required by changes in Laws and Regulations enacted subsequent to the Effective Date or
are due to any other causes beyond Engineer's control.

Surveys and Geotechnical evaluations required during the project. They are expected to be
included in a separate Work Order from this one.

Preparation or review of environmental assessments and impact statements; review and
evaluation of the effects on the design requirements for the Project of any such statements
and documents prepared by others; and assistance in obtaining approvals of authorities
(excluding TCEQ) having jurisdiction over the anticipated environmental impact of the
Project.

Services resulting from Owner’s request to evaluate additional alternative solutions beyond
those agreed.

Services required as a result of Owner providing incorrect Project information to Engineer.
Preparing for, coordinating with, participating in and responding to structured independent
review processes, including, but not limited to, construction management, cost estimating,
project peer review, value engineering, and constructability review requested by Owner; and
performing or furnishing services required to revise studies, reports, Drawings, Specifications,
or other documents as a result of such review processes.

Preparing additional bidding-related documents (or requests for proposals or other
construction procurement documents) or Construction Contract Documents for alternate bids
or cost estimates requested by Owner for the Work or a portion thereof.

Assistance in connection with bid protests, rebidding, or renegotiating contracts for
construction, materials, equipment, or services.

Appendix A - Scope of Services 6of7 Garver Project No. 2401597
Kingsville Drought Resiliency Water System Improvements



9. Assistance to Owner in training Owner’s staff to operate and maintain Project equipment and
systems.

10. Providing construction surveys and staking to enable Owner or a Contractor to perform its
work; any type of property surveys or related engineering services needed for the transfer of
interests in real property; and providing other special field surveys.

11. Responding to public comments, including participating in any public meetings, public
hearings, or meeting with potential protestants.

12. Environmental handling and documentation, including wetlands identification or mitigation
plans or other work related to environmentally or historically (culturally) significant items.

13. Floodplain delineation and coordination with FEMA and preparation/submittal of a CLOMR
and/or LOMR.

14. Payment for any testing, including materials testing and water quality testing.

15. Construction materials testing and IBC related special inspections and related tests.

Extra Work will be as directed by Kingsville in writing for an additional fee as agreed upon by Kingsville
and Garver.
SCHEDULE

Garver shall begin work under this Agreement within ten (10) days of a Notice to Proceed and shalll
complete the work in accordance with the schedule below. The following durations for each
deliverable are based on timely responses from the Owner. While not listed in the schedule, there
are Owner review periods at the conclusion of each design deliverable. The duration of Owner
review periods may vary. The process will generally include the following steps: 1) Owner receipt
of design deliverable; 2) Owner review and submittal of comments; 3) Garver receipt and review of
Owner comments; 4) Garver responses back to Owner; 5) Owner approval of responses and
therewith approval of the design deliverable package. The duration of this overall review process
is assumed to last 14 to 30 calendar days. Upon receipt of Owner's approval of responses and
design deliverable, Garver will initiate the next step/phase in the schedule.

PHASE DESCRIPTION CALENDAR DAYS
NOTICE TO PROCEED 0 days
PLANNING AND CONCEPTUAL PHASE 120 days from NTP
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PHASE 150 days from Planning and Conceptual Phase
TCEQ PERMITTING 180 days from Preliminary Design Phase
{depending on TCEQ review timeframe)
FINAL DESIGN PHASE 150 days from approval of Preliminary Design
Phase
BIDDING SERVICES 75 days from approval of Final Design

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 540 days from Contractor's Notice to Proceed

POST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 60 days from Construction Administration
Services
Appendix A - Scope of Services 7of7 Garver Project No. 2401597

Kingsville Drought Resiliency Water System Improvements



AGENDA ITEM #16



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Kyle Benson, Director of Information Technology
DATE: December 9, 2024

SUBJECT: City of Kingsville Phone System

Summary:
This item authorizes approval of the replacement of desk phones, including service, for all City
of Kingsville locations, excluding KPD, with hardware and service provided by Vested Networks.

Background:

The City's current phone solution is a hybrid system that consists of on-premises phone equipment
that services City Hall, Public Works, and Municipal Court/Utility Billing as well as cloud-based
phones at all other locations excluding KPD. The contract for services to the on-premises locations
is coming to an end and new service must be procured for them. The cloud phone provider at
the other locations has announced increased costs while also experiencing significant issues with
service resulting in multiple prolonged disruptions to phone service at several locations. This item
proposes to move all the 112 aforementioned lines of service to a more reliable cloud phone
service provider, Vested Networks of Lewisville, TX (TIPS Co-Op Contracts 240101 and 240303).

Financial Impact:

Monthly recurring cost for service for 112 lines is $2,531.00. This is a lesser amount than what is
currently being paid to Foremost Technologies and Mitel, now a RingCentral company, for service
($3,337,32 on average). This item will be budget neutral with the opportunity of generating a
nominal cost savings to the City of Kingsville.

Recommendation:
It is recommended the City Commission approve the agreement for telecommunications services

with Vested Networks.




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN VESTED NETWORKS AND THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City’s current phone solution is a hybrid system that consists of
on-premises phone equipment that services City Hall, Public Works, and
Municipal Court/Utility Billing as well as cloud-based phones at other locations
excluding KPD; and,

WHEREAS, the contract for services to on-premises locations is coming to an
end and a new service must be procured; and,

WHEREAS, the cloud phone provider at other locations has announced
increased costs and has had significant service provision issues; and,

WHEREAS, the City has located a provider (Vested Networks) on the TIPS
purchasing cooperative, who is being used by some local entities, that provides
the best value to the City for telecommunication services; and,

WHEREAS, the City and Vested Networks have negotiated an Agreemenf for
telecomm_unication services.

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Agreement by and between the Vested
Networks and the City of Kingsville in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached
and made a part hereof, as well as execute any other documents necessary for
the provision of telecommunication services to City facilities.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 9t
day of December _, 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Governmental
O\IESted | Service Proposal
°"~O~ Networks

o > Not the contract <

g» INVESTED IN YOUR SUCCESS N ber 18, 2024
£ ovember 18,

City of Kingsville, TX Evan Huff
400 W King Ave 972-924-0324
Kingsville, TX 78363 ehuff@vestednetworks.com
Kyle Benson 361-595-8040
kbenson @cityofkingsvi!le". com 361-221-6051
s X il Price. 00| o Total
12 Site Hosting NOVA Cloud PBX w/ All Features, Usage & Service $ 1500 | $ 180.00
108 PBX Stations (Standard) Hosted User Seat/ Extension $ 2000 | $ 2,160.00
2 PBX Stations. (Conference) Hosted User Seat / Extension $ 25001 % 50.00
60mo
. (Elevator / Fire) Compliant Cellular Dialer w/ Battery
Al Line
2 arm Backup (VN-Direct-Billing) $ 45.00 | $ 90.00
. NOVA vFax+ (Fax2Email & Portal Fax)
FAX Stati -
0 ons w] Store&Fwd ATA if needed s 2000 1'%
ipment & Yealink IP Phones | NOVA Softphone App | Managed Network Firewall
boarding Included ~ Equipment (108x T46U, 2x CP925, 1x Cellular dialer for City Hall Fire & Elevator)
/ 36-60mo t ) :
w mo term) Onsite Install w/ Zero/minimal down time. | Personalized Setup | Ongoing Support
Main ISP > Options for the main internet (+) Backup ISP is advised for stability and redundancy.
Recommended - . . .
Add-On Soluti. Vested LTE > We have cellular LTE internet options for primary or backup.
ons Vested Managed ISP> We can shop great internet service & help eliminate account & support headaches!
N Sign before December 15th and receive your 1st month at $0!
~OR-~ Sign before November 30th and receive the first 3 months at 0$ !! Huge Savings !!
This Proposal is confidential and proprietary, valid for 30 days from Proposal date. Services- Subtotal: | $ 2,480.00
Customer install includes built-in trial during porting process [ > Customer Initial _ }
- State/Local - Sales Tax : EXEMPT
Early Termination Fee from current carrier? No [ ] Yes [X] l Gt il J .
If Yes, Vested will pay customer up-to $_$10,000 ustomer e E—9ée1g.;c:.twn $ 51.00
This Vested Service Proposal is NOT the final contract or financially binding.
Total ServicesMRC : | $ 2,531.00

This gets onboarding process started, and final contract will follow if needed.

Vested Networks 0-Down powered by partner finance service agreement. A $100 doc fee assessed at startup.

_~ Customer Acceptance - -
»Signahire: R ; Daiv:e:'
Printed Name: - Title:
Federal Tax ID (EIN): 746001513

By signing this quote, customer is agreeing to the Vested TOS (https://vestednetworks.com/terms-of-service/)

TIPS ID: 10274 | CMBL ID: 1822818846400 | USAC SPIN ID: 143052055 | Form 499 Filer ID : 833606 | FCC FRN ID: 0026955260

Thank you for letting us serve you! - Visit us at vestednetworks.com
VN+GOV V1.8 Vested Networks, LLC | 809 Office Park Cir, STE 100, Lewisville, TX 75057 | 972-924-6488 | Evan Huff (CEO) x101



) Vested Networks
oo Vested
06{?60 Networks Letter of Agency (LOA)

{Authorization for Number Transfer & Porting)

(9 INVESTED IN YOUR SUCCESS & Toll Free RESPORG (ID: IDL01)

IMPORTANT: DO NOT CANCEL current phone servicel!l!

Please wait until you receive notice that your numbers have completed the porting process and are fully active with Vested Networks.
Canceling ahead of time will cause you to lose your phone number(s). Avoid the headache and wait for further instructions.

~!~ Upon port completion, Vested Networks porting team will test all numbers and notify about next steps. ~!~

L* Kyle Benson (Authorized User), certify that | am an authorized representative of
City of Kingsville, TX (Business Name), and have the authority to port my telephone number(s) to Vested.
CUSTOMER INFORMATION
> Consult your sales rep or the Vested Networks porting team before filling this out.
Business Name : Service Address : 400 W King Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363

(via Bill Copy) _

Main Number : : 361-595-8040 Email : kbenson@ecityofkingsville.com

* Authorized User Signature* *PrintName* = = *Date*

By signing above, | understand that | am granting Vested Networks the authority to communicate with my current telephone service provider as well as complete any
and all paperwork on my behalf in order to port my phone number(s) away from my current telephone service provider to Vested Networks. | understand that either my
electronic or written signature of this request may be accepted. | agree to send Vested Networks a current telephone bill copy as described at the top of this form. |
understand that, while not common, my current telephone service provider may assign a charge for porting away, and that | will be responsible to handle any such
charges through dispute or payment. | understand that | will be informed if my number is not portable to Vested Networks. 1 understand that the standard porting time is
between five (5) to fifteen (15) business days, and that porting of my number is dependent upon release of my number(s) from my current carrier.

PHONE NUMBER INFORMATION

> What numbers do you want to port or move to Vested Networks?
> Have more numbers than will fit? Save your fingers! Email to porting@vestednetworks.com

>> Example Label & Number Format: (Main Number) 999-888-7777 <<

(Label) #1 (Label) #21
(Label) #2 (Label) #22
(Label) #3 ) {Label) #23
(Label) #4 {Label) #24
(Label) #5 (Label) #25
(Label) #6 (Label) #26
(Label) #7 (Label) #27
(Label) #3 (Label) #28
(Label) #9 (Label) #29
{Label) #10 (Label) #30
(Label) #11 . (Label) #31
{Label) #12 (Label) #32
(Label) #13 {Label) #33
(Label) #14 (Label) #34
(Label) #15 (Label) #35
(Label) #16 (Label) #36
(Label) #17 (Label) #37
(Label) #18 (Label) #38
(Label) #19 (Label) #39
{Label) #20 {Label) #40

AFTER PORT COMPLETE NOTICE: Cancel old phone service immediately!
Failure to cancel after the port has completed may result in additional charges from the previous phone service carrier.
Vested Networks is not responsible for these additional charges.




City of Kingsville, TX DATE: 11/18/24

400 W King Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363 ]
361-595-8040 INVOICE #: 45614
BILL TO PAYEE VENDOR
City of Kingsville, TX Navitas Credit Corp Vested Networks, LLC.
400 W King Ave 203 Fort Wade Road 809 Office Park Cir
Kingsville, TX 78363 STE 300 STE 100
361-595-8040 Ponte Vadra, FL. 32081 Lewisville, TX 75057
Kyle Benson
kbenson@cityofkingsville.com
PAYMENT TERMS ‘
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Vested Networks phone solution.
12x Site Hosting w/ 110x PBX Stations w/ 0x Fax Solutions $2,531.00
TOTAL MONTHLY COMMITMENT FOR : 60mo ' $2,531.00

Authorized Signature Name / Title Date



Business Name: City of Kingsville, TX Main Number: 361-595-8040

[] Automatic Payment from BankAccount

Account Type: [] checking []savings
Bank Name:
City: State: Zip Code:
. ;m;our Name k o o ;
Routing Number: i Your Address 1001
Bk DETE s
Account Number: mrrone $
DALLAARS
i Your Bank Name
1 wmo
: »l:l123456789 13.0000987654321‘# 1081
9 Digit Routing Number Your'Acccunt Number Check'Number
[] credit Card Payment
[Jvisa [[] Mastercard [] biscover
Card Number: Exp. Date:
3-digit CVV / Security Code: Name on Card:

Billing Address, City, State, Zip:

I (we) authorize Vested Networks to charge my credit card or initiate debit entries to my (our) bank account indicated above and the depository to debit
same to such account. For monthly recuring payments, this authority is to remain in full force and effect until Vested Networks receives written notification
from me (or either of us) for its termination.

Signature: Date:

When completed, bring this form in to the Vested Networks office or deliver to a billing representative.

Contact Us: billing@vestednetworks.com | 972-924-6488 Opt 3 '

oo Vested
If submitting autopay enroliment via mail, please send to: o-~o—6-o N etWO l'kS

209 Shady Shores Rd, STE 300, Lake Dallas, TX 75065 (o)
] 3 INVESTED IN YOUR SUCCESS




Ext
(101)

First Name

(Mike)

Last Name
(Jones)

Email Address
(mike.jones@acmecorp.com)

Department
(Sales)

Site/Location
{Main Office)

Outbound Caller ID #
(999-888-7777)




Business Name:

City of Kingsville, TX

Main Number:

361-595-8040

(* = Required Fields) — All information needs to match what's registered on the SOS as filed with the IRS.

Legal Compariy Name *

City of Kingsville, TX

: DBA orbrand name *

City of Kingsville, TX

Company Type * ™ Govemment - Country of Registration * USA
o TaxdD/EIN® 74-6001513 - - ElN Issuing Country - USA
. Verticle Type ™ Govemment Services and Agencies “Website / Online Presence * hitps://www.citvofkingsville.com/
: Alt 1D Number Type .~ ~ DUNS / GIIN / LEI Number

Kyle Benson *"" Contact Email * kbenson@cityofkingsville.com
I " 'Address/Street* 400 W King Ave Country * USA
I City, State & Zip Code * Kingsville, TX 78363
s ‘ equired Information —for- Publically Traded Compa: L
" Stock Symbol Stock Exchange
- - () Requi
Reference.ID
Mobile Phone -

* All of the above fields are required for a business to be eligible for a SMS brand and campaign.
* If any fields are missing an additional fee may be incurmed when vetting and venying the business for 10DL.C messaging.
Businesses are limited to 45 SMS enabled numbers per campaign. Additional campaigns will require an addendum to this form.

To be in compliance with the new 10DLC terms and conditions, a business is required to provide your customers an option to opt-out of receiving further
SMS/MMS communications.
Failing to adhere to 10DLC messaging guidelines could result in fines of up to $10,000 per violation.

City of Kingsville, TX will be the liable party and take ownership of any fines, penalties, and fees.

The above mentioned party accepts the terms associated with 10DLC messaging and agrees to the Code of Conduct and will not engage in any restricted
messaging use cases.

Signature: Date:




Terms of Service

This MASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), shall govemn the provision of Voice over Intemet Protoco! telephone and
hosted PBX services to customer by Vested Networks LLC a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Texas.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

Vested Networks’ VoIP Service is an enhanced voice communication service whereby the voice communication is converted to
Internet Protocol (‘IP’) and carried, in part, over high-speed Intemet access, also known as broadband Internet service. This service
may be generically referred to as ‘voice over IP’. It is separate and distinct from standard Local, Local Toll, and Long-Distance
services. ‘Service’ or ‘Services’ includes direct-dialed Voice over IP calling and certain calling and call management features or
advanced features associated with the Service, including additional features or advanced features which may be offered at
additional costs, and which Vested Networks, in its sole discretion, may add, modify, or delete from time to time.

SERVICE DISTINCTIONS:

The VolIP Service is provided on a best-effort basis, as things beyond Vested Network's control may temporarily affect Service
performance but do not give rise to contract cancelation for such as power outages, fluctuations with the Internet connectivity,
national or regional carriers’ (i.e., AT&T, Verizon, T-Mobile, etc.) call routing issues or other problems within carriers’ services,
circuits, or other call routing issues; maintenance windows, and your underlying broadband service. Vested Networks will act in
good faith to minimize disruptions to your use of and access to the VolP Service. Important distinctions exist between
telecommunications service and the Service offering that we provide. The Service is subject o regulatory treatment different than
telecommunications service. This treatment may limit or otherwise affect your rights of redress before regulatory agencies.

SERVICE REQUIREMENTS:

Vested Networks’ VoIP Service requires: (a) specialized customer premises equipment called a VoIP optimized router obtained
through Vested Networks to connect to your broadband connection and (b) a broadband connection via DSL, cable, fiber optic,
cellular or other wireless broadband with capability of at least 90 Kbps upstream and downstream speed that you have a right to
use at your own expense. Since voice over IP is dependent on the broadband connection, the availability of an adequate power
supply and correct configuration, Vested Networks does not guarantee that the Service will be continuous or error-free. In addition,
Service may, from time to time, be interrupted for equipment, network, or facility upgrades or modifications.

RECOMMENDED SERVICE PARAMETERS:

Vested Networks’ VoIP Service will provide optimal (but not guaranteed) service quality to any number of simultaneous calls,
provided each call has a minimum of 90Kbps of upstream and downstream Internet bandwidth available for the duration of each
call. Vested Networks does not guarantee the performance, routing, or throughput, either expressly or implied, of any data circuit(s)
connectivity with regards to the Public Intemet and/or Internet backbone(s). While the voice technology we provide traditionally has
functioned at acceptable quality levels when utilizing Public Internet data service, it is susceptible to occasional lapses in phone
sound quality and/or other service-degrading issues that are beyond Vested Networks’ control.

REGISTRATION OF PHYSICAL LOCATION REQUIRED:

For each telephone or softphone device that you use for the Service, you must register with Vested Networks the physical location
where you will be using the Service. When you move the Device to another location, you must register your new location. If you do
not register your new location, any call you make using the 911 Dialing feature may be sent to an emergency center near your oid
address. You will register your initial location of use when you subscribe to the Service. For purposes of the 911 Dialing feature,
you may register only one location for use with the Service.

SERVICE OUTAGES DUE TO POWER FAILURE OR DISRUPTION:

911 Dialing does not function in the event of a power failure or disruption. If there is an interruption in the power supply, the Service,
including 911 Dialing, will not function until power is restored. Following a power failure or disruption, you may need to reset or
reconfigure the Device prior to utilizing the Service, including 911 Dialing.

SERVICE OUTAGE DUE TO TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF YOUR VESTED
NETWORKS ACCOUNT:

Service outages due to termination of your account will prevent all Service, including 911 Dialing, from functioning.

SERVICE OUTAGES DUE TO INTERNET OUTAGE OR SUSPENSION OR
TERMINATION OF BROADBAND SERVICE OR ISP SERVICE:

Service outages or suspensions or terminations of service by your broadband provider or ISP will prevent all Service, including 911
Dialing, from functioning.

SERVICE OUTAGES DUE TO ISP OR BROADBAND PROVIDER BLOCKING OF
PORTS OR OTHER ACTS:

Your ISP or broadband provider or other third party may intentionally or inadvertently block the ports over which the Service is
provided or otherwise impede the usage of the Service. In that event, provided that you alert us to this situation, we will attempt to
work with you to resolve the issue. During the period that the ports are being blocked or your Service is impeded, and unless and
until the blocking or impediment is removed or the blocking or impediment is otherwise resolved, your Service, including the 911



Dialing feature, may not function. You acknowledge that Vested Networks is not responsible for the blocking of ports by your ISP or
broadband provider or any other impediment to your usage of the Service, and any loss of service, including 911 Dialing, which
may result. In the event you lose Service as a result of blocking of ports or any other impediment to your usage of the Service, you
will continue to be responsible for payment of the Service charges unless and until you terminate the Service in accordance with
this Agreement.

OTHER SERVICE OUTAGES:

If there is a Service outage for any reason, such outage will prevent all Service, including 911 Dialing, from functioning. Such
outages may occur for a variety of reasons, including, but not limited to, those reasons described elsewhere in this Agreement.

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION:

We do not have any control over weather or the manner in which calls using our 911 Dialing service are answered or addressed by
any local emergency response center. We disclaim all responsibility for the conduct of local emergency response centers and the
national emergency calling center.

We rely on third parties to assist us in routing 911 Dialing calls to local emergency response centers and to a national emergency
calling center. We disclaim any and all liability or responsibility in the event such third party data used to route calls is incorrect or
yields an erroneous result. Neither Vested Networks nor its officers or employees may be held liable for any claim, damage, or loss,
and you hereby waive any and all such claims or causes of action, arising from or relating fo our 911 Dialing service unless such
claims or causes of action arose from our gross negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct. You shall defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless Vested Networks, its officers, directors, employees, affiliates and agents, and any other service provider who
furnishes services to you in connection with the VoIP Service, from any and all claims, losses, damages, fines, penalties, costs,
and expenses (including, without limitation, attorney’s fees) by, or on behalf of, you or any third party relating to the absence,
failure, or outage of the Service, including 911 Dialing, incorrectly routed 911 Dialing calls, and/or the inability of any user of the
Service to use 911 Dialing or access emergency service personnel.

MUTUAL HOLD HARMLESS & INDEMNIFICATION:

Customer agrees to indemnify and mutually hold harmless and defend Vested Networks and its directors, officers, employees, and
agents from and against any action, claim, demand, or liability, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs, arising from or
relating to the telephone system, email, network, servers, PC'’s, or any acts or omissions of Customer.

NO TRADITIONAL 911 SERVICE:

IF VESTED NETWORKS E911 SERVICE IS NOT AVAILABLE IN YOUR AREA OR ON YOUR PARTICULAR PHONE NUMBER,
THEN THERE IS NO WAY FOR YOU TO REACH EMERGENCY SERVICE BY DIALING 911. You acknowledge and understand
that the Service does not include “911” emergency dialing which operates in the same manner as traditional telephone emergency
dialing. In the event of an emergency, you will not be able to use the Equipment or the Service to summon assistance through the
traditional 911 system. In case of emergency, you will have to use a different instrument that reaches the 911 emergency system in
another way. You agree that you are responsible for informing any individual persons who may be present at the physical location
where you utilize the Service, that no traditional 911 dialing is available from your Vested Networks Hosted Service and the
Equipment.

INCOMPATIBILITY WITH FAX, CREDIT CARD, AND SECURITY SYSTEMS:

The Service is not fully compatible with fax machines, credit card machines, and security systems. You may be required to maintain
a telephone connection in order to use any fax, credit card, or alarm monitoring functions for any security system installed in your
business. You are responsible for contacting the alarm monitoring company to test the compatibility of any alarm monitoring or
security system with the Service.

CERTAIN BROADBAND AND CABLE MODEM SERVICES:

You acknowledge that there may be some broadband services with which the Service may be determined to be incompatible. You
further acknowledge that some providers of broadband service may provide modems that prevent the transmission of
communications using the Service. We do not warrant that the Services will be compatible with all broadband services and
expressly disclaim any express or implied warranties regarding the compatibility of the Service with any particular broadband
service.

SERVICE TERM INFORMATION:

The initial term (“Initial Term”) of this Agreement shall be equal to the Software Equipment Financing or Installment Payment
Agreement term (typically 3, 4, or 5 Years) from the Service Commencement Date. Unless written notice is given by either party no
sooner than ninety (90) days and at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term, this Agreement shall
automatically renew on a month-to-month basis (“Renewal Term”). At any time during the Renewal Term, either party may terminate
this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. Service terms may be extended for additional monthly
increments due to specific offerings or promotional terms. Service terms are required to offset associated costs of service
acquisition, and for Vested Networks to maintain innovative broadband policies and service features for a sustained period. Your
initial service term begins once our equipment has been installed, and becomes operational, referred to as your Installation or
Activation Date. In cases where an Software Equipment Financing or Installment Payment Agreement is integrated, the Service
Term begins on the commencement date of the third-party Software Equipment Financing or Installment Payment Agreement.
Upon completion of the third-party Software Equipment Financing or Installment Payment Agreement, Vested Networks will begin
billing the “Full MRC” or full amount of the VolP Package charge and the Hosted PBX Per Station Charge (finance or installment
payment). If the customer chooses to renew onto a new contract, the new contract will replace the prior contract. Vested Networks
will deliver the new equipment and ensure that it is in proper working order prior to commencement of the new contract.

INSTALLATION PROCEDURE POLICY:

Vested Networks is not responsible for loss of income or time due to an order not being completed within the time frame desired,
service outages, missed CLEC or ILEC appointments, and/or Trouble Ticket dispatches.

N



EQUIPMENT & WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS:

Vested Networks provides all the required equipment to facilitate your IP communication system as outlined in the service proposal.
You agree to comply with all instructions and requirements regarding the use and/or care of our equipment, and to take reasonable
measures to always protect the equipment. You will provide a secure, air-conditioned space to house the equipment and supply
sufficient electricity (with certified earth ground) to operate the equipment. We will replace any of our equipment that does not
perform as specified (phones, routers, ATAs), at no charge to you, unless we determine, in our sole discretion, that you are directly
or indirectly responsible for the Vested Networks equipment failure. Accessories (headsets, sidecars, etc) are covered under the
original equipment manufacturers’ limited warranty which is typically 1 year from the date of installation.

CUSTOMER RELOCATION:

In the case of a change in Customer’s primary physical location where the equipment (phones, router, data switch, battery backup)
is located, Vested Networks requires a 30-day notice to initiate a move of service to the new location. You may elect to move the
equipment yourself or use a third party to move the phones and equipment. if you hire Vested Networks to move your equipment,
normal hourly billing rates will apply.

PORTING EXISTING NUMBER:

It is the customer’s responsibility to ensure that their old phone company relinquishes their old phone number in a timely manner.
Some outgoing phone companies will attempt to delay this process to discourage leaving them. Vested Networks shall assist the
customer during this transition but is not responsible for any of the prior carrier’s service charges should the outgoing phone
company introduce a delay for any reason.

LOCAL NUMBER PORTABILITY:

In the event you are not utilizing a new phone number for your Vested Networks Services, but rather are transferring an existing
phone number from another carrier to Vested Networks, the following terms and conditions shall apply:

1. You hereby authorize Vested Networks to process your order for Vested Networks Hosted Services and to notify your local
telephone company of your decision to transfer your local, local toll, and long distance services to Vested Networks Hosted
Services, and represent that you are authorized to take this action; and

2. You agree that, if you do not transfer all of your numbers to Vested Networks, you are responsible to cancel all non-transferred
numbers with your current carrier.

3. You agree and acknowledge that if you set up your phone equipment prior to the date that the number transfer becomes
effective (“Port Effective Date”), you may be able only to make outgoing. In this event, you should keep another phone
connected to an existing phone extension at your service location to receive incoming calls until the Port Effective Date, after
which you will be able to both make and receive calls using the Vested Networks Hosted Services.

4. You agree and acknowledge that if your phone equipment is not yet activated as of the Port Effective Date, your existing phone
service for the number you are transferring may be interrupted and you may have no service for that telephone number. To
avoid an interruption in your phone service, you must install the Vested Networks phone equipment prior to the Port Effective
Date.

NUMBER TRANSFER ON SERVICE TERMINATION:

Vested Networks may receive requests from other telephony providers (Requesting Party) acting as agents on your behalf to port a
telephone number currently assigned to you to a third-party provider (“Port-Out”). Vested Networks will support all such requests
and will cooperate with the Requesting Party to perform any Port-Out in accordance with the Requesting Party’s reasonable
directions and Vested Networks' or its vendors’ standard operating procedures. Note that you will be responsible for all monthly,
usage, and disconnect fees associated with your Service until the Port-Out date of completion or the last date of your service
period, whichever comes last.

POLICY CHANGE ™
Mestetd Networks-reserves-the-right-to-changeamernd; orrevise-this“AGREEMEN T atany time-Changes or revisions-to-the———
“AGREEMENT-will-be-deemed-effective-upen-pesting-the-applieable-revision-on.its-website-

ACCOUNT BILLING & INVOICING & PERFORMANCE MILESTONES:

Vested Networks reserves the right to perform a credit check as part of the qualification process prior to order placement and to
either cancel the order without liability to either party or require prepayment of certain charges based on the results of this check.
Billing will commence on your Activation Date (i.e. the day your equipment is installed, and inbound call transfers are completed.)
You will be financially responsible for all service time thereafter unless Vested Networks is notified within a timely manner of an
outstanding issue which Vested Networks deems to justify service credit. All additions to your existing service package are
recognized as non-refundable, regardless of usage. Service fees may include applicable state and federal taxes, and
telecommunications taxes, surcharges, and fees in addition to the advertised rate.

Bill Accounts that utilize auto payment through a credit card will have all payments charged to the credit card for Vested Networks
Services. Each month we will bill your card account for all charges arising during that billing cycle. Your initial use of the Service
authorizes Vested Networks to charge the credit card account that you provided to us when you subscribed for the Service. This
will include any changed credit card account information given to us if the card expires or is replaced. This authorization will remain
valid until 30 days after we receive your written notice terminating our authority to charge your credit card. We may terminate your
Service at any time at our sole discretion if any charge to the credit card account that we have on file for you is declined or
reversed, or in case of any other non-payment of account charges. In the event of any declined or reversed credit card payments,
or in case of any other non-payment of account charges, you will remain fully liable to Vested Networks for all charges accrued
before termination and for all charges incurred by us owing to your non-payment. These include, but are not limited to; late fees
equal to the greater of 10% or $35 per month or the maximum allowed by law, collection costs, declined or reversed credit card
expenses, and reasonable attorney’s fees and disbursements. This is in addition to any other remedies that may be available to us
by law.

You are responsible for, and shall pay any applicable federal, state, municipal, local, or other governmental sales, use, excise,
value-added, personal property, public utility or other taxes, fees or charges now in force or enacted in the future, that arise from or
as a result of your subscription or use or payment for the Service or any Equipment. Such amounts are in addition to payment for
the Service or Equipment and will be billed to your account. If you are exempt from payment of such taxes, you must provide us



with an original government-issued certificate attesting to tax-exempt status. In such a case, your tax exemption will apply only
from and after the date we receive the qualifying tax exempt certificate. If we honor your tax exempt certificate, you agree to
defend, indemnify, and hold us harmless from and against any claims or penalties imposed against us by any taxing authorities in
connection with your subscription for the Service or your use thereof. Vested Networks charges for its service continuously,
regardless of whether or not you are using it, because we continue to maintain your connection, provisioning, and telephone
interoperability, and keep voicemail and files you have saved in your account on our servers. This is also true of accounts that are
Frozen (denied access) due to non-payment.

Should you opt to terminate your Vested Networks service(s), you must contact us via telephone on the effective date. All
disconnection requests will be processed on the date the request is received, providing Vested Networks has received proper
notification per the terms outlined in Termination — Cancellation Policy section. This applies to both total account and single service
terminations. Broadband services are also subject to our Disconnection Policy.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

Bill Accounts will be invoiced 10 days prior to the start of each regular monthly service period. Exceptions may include the initial or
final invoice for a particular service. Payment is due prior to the beginning of the service period billed, as indicated by the invoice’s
Due Date. All payments will be applied to the oldest unpaid invoice in relation to your account’s bill cycle. For example, if your Bill
Account’s Invoice Date is the 1st of the month and payment remains past due until the 15th, Accounts Receivable will apply your
payment back to the previous month, forwarding your Due Date for current charges to the 1st of the following month. You will need
to make another payment before the 1st to keep your account from becoming past due again. If a payment in any form is recovered
or otherwise not paid by your financial institution, there will be a Returned Payment Fee.

Bill Accounts that use credit cards for payment are automatically set up for auto-renewal by default, using the credit card
information provided during the order process. To update your credit card information, you will need to contact Vested Networks
Customer Care. Vested Networks will make every effort to process auto renew payments from your credit card or checking account
7 days prior to each invoice’s due date. Vested Networks reserves the right to charge the credit card on file if your check payment
is canceled, fails to process through the Automated Clearing House (ACH), or if your account, regardless of the auto renew status,
remains past due.

Vested Networks reserves the right to terminate Bill Accounts that remain past due at its final discretion. Upon termination, services
on the account will be discontinued and all files will be removed from our servers without further notice. Any applicable Termination
or Cancellation Fees will be applied and due at that time.

If you wish to reinstate service with Vested Networks, you will be required to pay all outstanding charges from the inception of your
service continuously to the current month, which is always paid in advance, in addition to possible reactivation fees. If your account
is permanently deleted, the associated usemame and telephone extension number(s) may be reassigned. If you wish to reinstate
your account, you will be subject to any and all installation and setup charges in effect at the time of order placement, as well as
any pertinent outstanding charges from your former account.

LIABILITY & LIMITATIONS:

Vested Networks is not liable for any costs, expenses, losses, or damages, either general, special, actual, consequential, or
incidental, that you may suffer or that some other person may suffer and claim against you resulting from the following: use,
misuse, or service outage; customer premise hardware; your actions or activities, whether legal or illegal; the actions or activities of
any other Vested Networks customer, whether legal or illegal; or any other goods or services provided by Vested Networks or any
of its vendors. In no event shall Vested Networks be liable to you under this Agreement or in relation to any matters in any way
connected with this Agreement in an amount that exceeds the service fees you have paid in the preceding year.

The technical support that Vested Networks provides is limited to the connectivity itself and assistance with configuring your
phones to work with our services. Support for other applications and uses is not provided or implied.

CALL RECORDING:

Call recording presents special technical challenges. Therefore, most hosted PBX providers do not offer call recording services.
Call recordings may be intentionally or unintentionally deleted or permanently lost due to the failure of data storage systems or
other equipment. Vested Networks provides call recording capabilities on a best effort basis only, and does not make any warranty
concerning the reliability, availability, or audibility of any call recording made on the Vested Networks hosted PBX system. Call
recording may present special legal requirements, and you acknowledge that it is your responsibility to research and comply with
any Federal, State, or local laws govemning the creation or usage of call recordings, call monitoring, or any other feature that may
require legal or regulatory compliance. Some states require that all parties in a recorded telephone conversation are notified of the
recording, and it is your responsibility to ensure that appropriate audio announcements are used whenever required to ensure legal
compliance.

FORCE MAJEURE:

Vested Network’s will not be in violation of this Agreement or subject to contract cancelation or otherwise liable for any: outage,
delay, or failure to perform or equipment or property damage, loss, destruction or malfunction, or any consequence thereof, caused
by anything beyond our reasonable control, including, without limitation fire; earthquake; flood; weather; and all other “acts of God”;
riots, wars, terrorism, government actions and intervention, embargoes, strikes, destruction of facilities, labor disputes; utility
curtailments; power failures; cable cuts; late or failed delivery by suppliers, unavailability of power or Intemet services, failures of
carriers’ services, circuits, or other call routing issues (e.g. AT&T, Verizon, T-Mobile, etc.); provided, the foregoing shall not apply to
either party’s payment obligations hereunder. Handsets or other Services Related Products (including Mobile Related Products);
worms, Trojan horses, viruses, or other destructive code or software; explosions; civil disturbances; terrorism; vandalism;
governmental actions; or shortages of equipment or supplies (collectively, “Events of Force Majeure”).

ARBITRATION & CHOICE OF LAW OR JURISDICTION:

Any disputes greater than $7,500 that arise between Client and Company with respect to the performance of this contract shall be
submitted to binding arbitration by the American Arbitration Association, to be determined and resolved by said association under
its rules and procedures in effect at the time of submission, and the parties hereby agree to share equally in the costs of said
arbitration. The final arbitration decision shall be enforceable through the courts of the State of Texas. In the event that any court of
competent jurisdiction holds this arbitration provision unenforceable, then this contract shall be as binding and enforceable as if this



paragraph were not a part thereof. The party losing the arbitration shall reimburse the party who prevailed for all reasonable
attorneys’ fees and all reasonable expenses (as determined by the arbitrator) incurred by the prevailing party in connection with the
arbitration proceedings.

NON-DISCLOSURE:

Company and Client both agree that they shall not, without prior written consent of the other party, willfully disclose to any third
party any information that is disclosed by Client to Company, or by Company to Client, that is labeled or clearly designated by
Client or Company as confidential or proprietary information. These restrictions, however, will not apply to information that has
become known to the public generally through no fault or breach of Company or Client, or that Company or Client reguiarly gives to
third parties without restriction on use or disclosure. :

ASSIGNMENT:

This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Except for the prohibition
on assignment contained in the preceding sentence, this Agreement shall be binding and inure to the benefit of the heirs,
successors, and assigns of the parties hereto.

TERMINATION-CANCELLATION POLICY:

It is the responsibility of the Customer to notify Vested Networks of cancellation via certified mail. Vested Networks reserves the
right to accept request for termination via email or phone call, but this type of request will not be deemed official until Vested
Networks acknowledges the termination request via a confirmation letter or email to be sent to the customer.

Customers who have elected to use a third-party Software Equipment Financing Agreement or Installment Payment Agreement
must continue to honor the full term of that third-party agreement as outlined therein, such agreements are not typically cancelable.

Returning hardware, completion of service term, transferring numbers, or cessation of payment does not constitute notification of
cancellation. For Customers who cancel service within an active service term, the following charges will apply:

1. Cancellations within 72 hours of order placement will not be subject to penalty. Cancellations Requested before the installation
or activation date and after 72 hours from the initial order placement will be subject to a Processing Fee. If your order has not
been installed after 60 calendar days, you may cancel without penalty. There are no associated penalties for orders canceled
by Vested Networks or its vendors due to technical limitations. If, after both parties have signed the Agreement, termination
occurs after 72 hours but before we begin installation of equipment or activation of Services, you shall be liable for $1,000.

2. If termination occurs during the Initial Term of this Agreement, you shall be liable for: (a) all outstanding nonrecurring fees plus
(b) 100% of the Monthly Fees for each month, if any, remaining in the Initial Term,

3. If termination occurs after the Initial Term of this Agreement, you shall be liable for (a) all outstanding nonrecurring fees, plus (b)
100% of the Monthly Fees for each month remaining in the applicable term.

4. All equipment provided as part of Vested Networks Hosted PBX Services must be returned within thirty (30) days of termination
and in good working order. Customer shall be liable for all missing or damaged equipment.

5. All customers terminated for any reason are liable for any and all outstanding funds due to Vested Networks at the time of
service termination, including but not limited to rendered service, hardware, and installation fees.

FINAL QUALIFICATION:

Vested Networks is committed to providing quality Hosted PBX Services. However, Vested Networks is not ultimately responsible
for the quality of your personal computer or any madifications you make to any equipment we supply. We are committed to solving
your problems, but we are not responsible for failings in individual Operating Systems and custom configuration of Operating
Systems, Operating System components, software, network hardware, or inside wiring.

VESTED MOBILE APP:

This application requests access to your phone contacts to unify all contact information and to permit calling and messaging your
local contacts. Your phone contact information is kept locally and is not distributed online. However, in making calls or text
messages, the phone number of the recipient as well as your own phone number will be sent to our API. You can always revoke
access to phone contacts in settings.

FAXING:

Vested Networks’ eFax is a service of offering faxing over the internet. Because of inherent compatibility issues with faxing through
VolP networks, this service is unsupported. If you send a significant number of faxes or if you need the convenience and reliability
of a standard fax machine, we recommend upgrading to our vFax service which provides a specialized fax adapter for use with
your fax machine.

Vested Networks Service
Payment Agreement

1.This Vested Networks Plan Purchase Agreement (this "Agreement") is a binding agreement between Vested Networks, a Texas
corporation, and the Customer, for the purchase of Vested Networks VOIP Service Plan during the Initial or then-current Renewal
Term, as applicable (defined below). Vested Networks and Customer are each herein referred to as a "Party” and collectively as the
"Parties."

2. Your VOIP Services require a minimum service commitment period beginning on the Start Date and continuing for the number of
months listed as the Initial Term indicated above. You hereby acknowledge and agree that You are purchasing the VOIP Service
Plan for at least the full initial Term and any subsequent Renewal Terms, as applicable (collectively, the “Term”).



3. This Agreement shall automatically renew for successive Renewal Terms as indicated above unless either Party delivers written
notice of termination of this Agreement to the other Party at least thirty (30) days prior to the applicable termination date (with such
termination date being the last day of the Initial or then-current Renewal Term), in which case the Agreement and all underlying
Plan Services shall terminate on the fast day of such Initial or Renewal Term. Vested Networks will personally notify by emait and
phone call as the end of the term approaches: 60 days, 30 days, and 15 days, as well as in person visits to ensure You are aware
of your approaching end of Term.

4. Upon written, phone call, and in person notice provided to you at least 60 days prior to the end of the Initial or then-current
Renewal Term, Vested Networks may revise the price for your VOIP services the immediately succeeding Renewal Term. Vested
Networks may revise any of the following fees charged to You to the then-current fees generally charged to Vested Networks’
customers in the United States, including but not limited to the Compliance and Administrative Cost Recovery Fee, the E911 Fee,
and any taxes, surcharges or assessments; any fees or amounts that are mandatory for Vested Networks or Customer; or any fees
or amounts related to govemmental, official, or legal/regulatory matters (including without limitation any fees or amounts related to
or charged in relation to Vested Networks’ contribution to the federal Universal Service Fund or any similar state fund, tax,
contribution, or fee).

5. You hereby agree to pay for the VOIP Plan Services, and, if applicable, phones and equipment, in advance on the Payment
Schedule and at the rates set forth above under “Summary of Service," as may be revised from time to time in accordance with this
Agreement. The prices indicated above do not include taxes, fees or additional services You may select, which include but are not
limited to, additional digital lines, additional users, international or toll-free usage, virtual or mobile extensions, additional local
numbers, and additional toll-free numbers. Sales tax varies by jurisdiction of purchase and may be calculated based on full retail
price or Vested Networks cost price, as determined by the tax law in the jurisdiction of purchase.

6. This Section applies to Your VOIP Plan, including without limitation any products or services You have purchased under Section
1 above (as may be amended in accordance with this Agreement).Customer may, at any time, purchase additional digital lines or
additional users; however, those additional digital lines and/or additional users may not be removed from Customer's account
except upon the conclusion of the Initial Term or then-current Renewal Term.

7. If You were not a Vested Networks customer before execution of this Agreement, You may terminate this Agreement for
convenience with written notice to Vested Networks at any time within the first thirty (30) days of the Initial Term, in which case You
shall not owe any additional fees and shall be entitled to a pro-rata refund of any prepaid and unused fees. You must return any IP
Devices (for example, phones, headsets and phone accessories) included with this agreement. Except as set forth in this
Agreement, if You terminate this Agreement on or after the thirty-first (31st) day but before expiration of the Initial, or then-current
Renewal Term, You will owe Vested Networks all outstanding contractual amounts due for the Services being terminated for the
remainder of the Initial, or then-current Renewal Term, and hereby agree to pay any such amounts and authorize Vested Networks
to charge Your credit card or invoice You, as applicable, for all such amounts. The collection of such fees is not a penalty, but rather
a charge to compensate Vested Networks for Your failure to satisfy the Initial or then-current Renewal Term, on which Your rate
plan is based. Should You remain a Vested Networks customer for more than 2 years, the charge for the remainder of the term will
be half of the monthly recurring charge for each month in the remainder of the term.

8. This Section 8 applies to Your VOIP Plan including without limitation products or services You have purchased under Section 1
above (as may be amended in accordance with this Agreement). If Vested Networks reasonably suspects misuse of the Plan
Services, fraud, potentially illegal or otherwise harmful transmissions, any use of the Plan Services that threaten the Vested
Networks network or the provision of Plan Services, or that otherwise violates the TOS or this Agreement, Vested Networks may
suspend the affected Plan Services without notice. Vested Networks shall provide notice of any such suspension to You as soon as
reasonably practicable. Without limiting any termination rights and other remedies that Vested Networks may be entitled to, Vested
Networks will resume the Plan Services as soon as reasonably practicable after Vested Networks considers that the breach has
been cured or the threat has been mitigated. Either party may terminate this Agreement with thirty {30) days’ advance written notice
to the other party in the event of any material breach of this Agreement by that other party, including breach of the Vested Networks
Terms of Service, and failure to cure such material breach during such thirty (30) day notice period. Termination for Customer's
material breach shall not relieve You of Your commitment to pay for the Plan Services for the remainder of the Initial Term or then-
current Renewal Term. If terminate this Agreement for Vested Networks' material breach, Vested Networks shall provide You with a
pro-rata refund of all prepaid and unused fees, and You shall be relieved of any liability for any contractual amounts due for the
Initial or then-current Renewal Term subsequent to the effective date of the termination. Either Party may terminate this Agreement
with thirty (30) days' advance written notice to the other Party in the event that (i) the other Party files a petition for bankruptcy or if
a petition for bankruptcy is filed against such Party and such petition is not dismissed within thirty (30) days after the effective filing
date thereof, or (ii) a trustee or receiver is appointed over any of Customer's or Vested Networks' relevant property. In the event
that Vested Networks terminates this Agreement pursuant to and in accordance with the immediately preceding sentence, You shall
not be liable for any outstanding contractual Plan Services amounts due for the Initial or then-current Renewal Term, subsequent to
the effective date of the termination.

9. This Agreement, any addenda or exhibits thereto, along with the Vested Networks Terms of Service (the “TOS"), available

at http://www.vestednetworks.com/terms-of-service/, represents the entire Agreement regarding the Plan Services and supersedes
and replaces all prior or contemporaneous negotiations, correspondence, writings or Agreements regarding the Plan Services.
Each person whose signature appears on this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she possesses the legal right,
capacity, and ability, and has full power and authority, to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of the Party he or she
purports to represent. The Customer represents and warrants that all corporate action necessary for the authorization, execution,
and delivery of this Agreement, and to perform all of the obligations hereunder, has been taken. This Agreement is the binding
obligation of the Customer, enforceable against the Customer in accordance with its terms, This Agreement will bind the
successors, and assigns of both Customer and Vested Networks, and inure to the benefit of Customer and Vested Networks and
their successors and assigns. This Agreement may not be modified or amended except in a written amendment generated by
Vested Networks and signed by both You and a duly authorized officer of Vested Networks. Neither Party shall be bound by any
handwritten or “typed on” terms in addition to or different from those in this Agreement that may appear subsequently in the other
Party's form documents, purchase orders, quotations, acknowledgments, invoices, or other communications. In the event of a
conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the TOS, such conflict will be resolved according to the following order of
precedence: (1) this Vested Networks Plan Purchase Agreement; and: (2) the TOS. In no event shall any failure or delay by a Party
to (i) assert any right, (i) demand fulfillment or performance of any obligation, or (jii) avail itself of any remedy under this
Agreement, in whole or in part, be deemed to be a waiver of any right or remedy under the Agreement on such occasion or any
other occasion. All rights and remedies stated in the Agreement are cumulative and in addition to any other rights and remedies
available under the Agreement, at law, or in equity. For purposes of construing this Agreement, any ambiguities shall not be
construed against either Party as based upon the source of the draftsmanship. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to
be invalid, unlawful, illegal, void or unenforceable, in whole or in part, then that provision or portion shall be construed in such a
manner as to render the provision or portion enforceable and, to the extent possible, to reflect the Parties’ original intent and the -



other provision of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. This Agreement will be deemed to have been entered into
and will be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, U.S.A. as applied to contracts made and to
be performed entirely within Texas, without giving effect to its principles of confiicts of law. Any disputes arising from or relating to
this Agreement shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the state and federal courts located in the state of Texas.
You are required to complete monthly payments of the cost of service in addition to taxes and fees. Payments can be made either
to a third party leasing company or online at mybill.vestednetworks.com or by check directly to Vested Networks. Checks must be
received by the predetermined due date each month or a late fee may be assessed.

10. You are required to indicate Your assent and agreement to this Agreement when You sign this Agreement and retum it to
Vested Networks. This Agreement shall become binding upon both Parties upon Customer's execution and delivery of this
Agreement to Vested Networks. This agreement and Your use of Vested Networks’ Service are subject to the TOS. Vested
Networks’ VOIP Service shall be considered a Vested Networks “Service” as that term is used in the TOS.



Terms of Service

Service Payment Ag

Terms of Service

Privacy Policy

Vested Networks
Privacy Policy

Vested Networks, LLC and its subsidiaries and other affiliates (“Vested Networks”) recognizes and supports the privacy tights of all
persons, and we respect these rights when we collect and process personal information (“P1”). We have developed and adopted this
Privacy Policy to describe our privacy values and guide our processing of personal information. By purchasing, subscribing to, or utilizing
the Products and/or Services, or registering to attend, attending and/or participating in any Vested Neitworks sponsored events or other
events in which Vested Networks participates, you agree to be bound to the terms and conditions of this Privacy Policy. The obligations
and responsibilities set out in this Privacy Policy are applicable to Vested Networks and its personnel and will be made available on
Vested Networks’ website (www._vestednetworks.com/terms-of-service). The obligations and responsibilities set out in the Privacy Policy
are in addition to any other applicable policies or agreements entered into with Vested Networks and any applicable laws and/or
regulations.

General Statement

Vested Networks-is dedicated to the use of Voice over Internet Protocol (VolP) and related technologies to improve the
telecommunications industry and the lives of individuals throughout the world.

Vested Networks’ goal is to deliver best-in-class communications services to all its Customers, at a reasonable price and to make
available all the benefits that VolP offers as broadly as possible. In order to achieve this goal, a Privacy Policy is necessary.

Scope

At Vested Networks, privacy matters. Vested Networks respects the privacy of its Customers and other individuals with whom Vested
Networks has business interactions.

It is also applicable to all personal information that is collected, maintained, or processed by Vested Networks. The concepts enumerated
in this policy will guide Vested Networks’ selection and expectations of its Customers, partners, agents and/or contractors to whom
Vested Networks transfers and relies on for processing of personal information.

Vested Networks provides the technology platform for hosted or “cloud” unified communications as a service offerings (UCaaS). These
Products merely act as a conduit for data transmitted by third parties and Subscribers. Vested Networks processes personal information
that is controlled by or originated from other companies, such as our Customers or other business partners. Vested Networks also
processes personal information in the course of providing support for Vested Networks communications products. Vested Networks shall
protect the personal information, comply with all laws that regulate the processing of such personal information, and process the
information only as authorized by the data controller or the data subject. Accordingly, Vested Networks relies on guidance and direction of
the Customer (as the data controller), who determines the purposes of processing such personal information. In some cases, Vested
Networks may collect and process personal information for our own business purposes and shall comply with the applicable privacy laws
concemning Vested Networks processing.

While Vested Networks does process data in its role of providing a technology platform, it does not own, control, or direct the use of any
of the personal information stored or processed by any Customer or Subscriber. Vested Networks only processes such personal
information in order to provide and invoice for purchased and/or subscribed Products and Services.

Data Processor

Vested Networks provides the technology platform for hosted or “cloud” unified communications as a service offerings (UCaaS). These
Products merely act as a conduit for data transmitted by third parties and Subscribers. Vested Networks processes personal information
that is controlled by or originated from other companies, such as our Customers or other business partners. Vested Networks also
processes personal information in the course of providing support for Vested Networks communications products.

Vested Networks shall protect the personal information, comply with all laws that regulate the processing of such personal information,
and process the information only as authorized by the data controller or the data subject. Accordingly, and in its role as a data processor,
Vested Networks relies on guidance and direction of the Customer (as the data controller), who determines the purposes of processing



such personal information. In some cases, Vested Networks may collect and process personal information for our own business
purposes and shall comply with the applicable privacy laws concerning Vested Networks processing.

While Vested Networks does process data in its role of providing a technology platform, it does not own, control, or direct the use of any
of the personal information stored or processed by any Customer or Subscriber. Vested Networks only processes such personal
information in order to provide and invoice for purchased and/or subscribed Products and Services.

What Information We Collect or Process

Vested Networks processes and in certain situations collects personal information as needed to deliver its Products and Services and
manage its business. When collecting personal information, Vested Networks does so in a reasonable and lawful manner.

The types of information and the purposes for which Vested Networks collects or processes personal information may include:

Indirect End User Phone Contact Information (Personal Identifiable Information or “PII”)

Vested Networks acts as a data processor with regard to indirect end user personal identifiable information and our Customers act as the
data controller of such data. In the course of Vested Networks’ processing and protection of such data, all use will be in conformity with
the data controller’s instructions.

Specifically, only when enabled via system permission on NOVA mobile, SNAPmobile Android and SNAPmobile iOS (“mobile apps”),
Vested Networks shows personal contacts within the respective application. When the user sends an SMS message to one of his/her
phone contacts, or when the user initiates a call to one of his/her phone contacts, the phone number is sent securely through Vested
Networks’ secure, cloud-based systems. Vested Networks does not store this number with any other Pll, and it cannot be directly or
indirectly atfributed to any person or persons; Vested Networks stores only the phone number and pertinent metadata so as to be
compliant with all applicable state and federal laws, and Vested Networks does not share this data with any advertisers or third parties
under any circumstances. A user can revoke phone contact access on his/her mobile device at any time, and his/her app experience is
not hindered or interrupted.

Mobile apps also use Gravatar, only when enabled via Settings and UIConfigs, which is a service that provides avatar images linked to
the MD5 hash of the user’s email address. This means that, only when Gravatar use is enabled, we hash each contact’s email address
and send it to Gravatar to try and retrieve an avatar image. MD5 hashes cannot be directly or indirectly attributed to any person or
persons, and we only send the MD5 hash to Gravatar, never the email address in plain text. As with phone contacts, a user can revoke
Gravatar access at any time in Settings or via UIConfig, and his/her app experience is not hindered or interrupted.

Customers

Vested Networks uses such personal information only for relevant, appropriate, and customary purposes. Vested Networks will not share
or disclose personal information for purposes other than as described herein. Capitalized terms used in this Privacy Policy shall have the
meaning as given in signed Customers’ Agreements. The following are examples of some of the personal information Vested Networks
may process.

Business Contact Information

Vested Networks may collect and use personal information about individual contacts of Customers and others who access Vested
Networks public websites, knowledge bases, forums, ticket systems, or provide persenal information through other means. Such
information may include but is not limited to account information, first/last name, company name, title, and responsibilities, work email
address, work mailing address, telephone numbers, login information, device identifiers, as well as additional information provided by
such individuals in the course of receiving Products and Services from Vested Networks and/or requesting information about Vested
Networks. We will use such information for the purposes of providing Products and Services, support, conducting data analytics and
product assessments and related activities, and providing information regarding Vested Networks Products and Services.

Customer Proprietary Network Information (CPNI)

Customer Proprietary Network Information (CPNI) may include information regarding quantity, destination, technical configuration,
location, amount of use and related billing information of telecommunications, interconnected and/or non-interconnected Voice over
Intemet Protocol (VoIP) services. This may include but is not limited to the phone numbers that you call or send messages to (or the
phone numbers that you receive these calls and messages from) through our Products and Services. The date, time and duration of the
calls may also be collected. This data is used for billing and service level assurance.

Vested Networks provides Products and Services that are primarily for the benefit of Customers and Subscribers in that Vested Networks
transmits, routes, switches, or caches information. These Products and Services merely act as a conduit for data transmitted by third
parties and Subscribers. Vested Networks does not determine the purposes and means of processing this personal information. Except
for Subscriber data provided by the Customer (the Subscribers service provider) for which Vested Networks is merely providing a conduit
for transmission, the subscribed services are of such a nature that, in most instances, Vested Networks requires and collects only
essential CPNI and billing information; and opting out or declining to provide the requested data may hinder the provision or delivery of
subscribed services. However, for CPNI data that is collected by Vested Networks that is not subject to the control of others, Vested
Networks shall obtain consent from the user for the processing of this data.

Vested Networks collects end-user CPNI in the course of providing Product support. This data may pertain to Customers of Vested
Networks or Subscribers (eg: end users of Vested Networks’ direct Customers). This data may include IP address, telephone number,
email address, call detail records, call recordings and other information sufficient to identify an individual end user.

Indirect End User’s CPNI

Vested Networks acts as a data processor with regard to indirect end user personal information and our Customers act as the data
controller of such data. In the course of Vested Networks’ processing and protection of such data, all use will be in conformity with the
data controller’s instructions.

Direct End User’s CPNI

Vested Networks typically collects and processes direct end user (eg: Customers, vendors, and partners) personal information for the
purposes of providing Products and Services, support, conducting data analytics and managing product performance.



Messaging, Voicemail, Video and Media Files

Vested Networks provides Products and Services that facilitate the recording and storage of audio and video by way of features such as,
but not limited to voicemail, call and conference recording. Users may elect to store or record personal information within these
resources at their discretion.

Anonymized, Non-ldentifying Voice and Traffic Data

Vested Networks may use anonymized, non-identifying data collected from use of our Products and Services. This anonymized, non-
identifying data may be used to enhance such items, but is not limited to, voice activation, improve traffic analysis algorithms and
techniques, and recognition algorithms. This processing is executed under applicable terms and supports Vested Networks’ legitimate
interests in tuning, maintaining, and enhancing these Products and Services.

How We Collect Information
When you use one of our Products or Services, Vested Networks collects, and stores certain information that you provide directly. We
also collect information about your use of the Products and Services.

General Information about Cookies

A cookie (also known as an HTTP cookie, web cookie, or browser cookie) is a small piece of data sent from a website and stored in a
user’'s web browser while the user is browsing that website. Every time the user loads the website, the browser sends the cookie back to
the server to notify the website of the user’s previous activity. Cookies were designed to be a reliable mechanism for websites to
remember useful information (such as items in a shopping cart) or to record the user’s browsing activity (including clicking particular or
specific buttons, logging in or recording which pages were visited by the user as far back as months or years ago).

Cookies and Similar Collection Methods

Vested Networks also collects technical information about your usage of the Products and Services, and we use various technologies to
collect information about cookies, IP addresses, device type and device identifiers, application state and the date and time of activity with
our Products and Services, and other similar information. Vested Networks may associate this information with your user identification
and/or account number for our internal use.

Other Passive Site Tracking

Websites may also utilize Internet Protocol (IP) addresses and log files to identify network and server concemns and problems. Vested
Networks also utilizes web beacons and other passive tracking mechanisms to perform standard website traffic analysis in a similar
manner to how we utilize cookies.

Credit Card Information

Vested Networks only collects credit card information in order to bill for purchased or subscribed to Products and Services. Vested
Networks utilizes third-party credit card payment processing agents (where these agents are required to implement reasonable and
appropriate measures to protect and secure this information from loss or misuse) solely for the purpose of processing payments for those
Products and Services purchased or subscribed to. These payment processors use of your personal information is governed by their
privacy policies, as well as adhering to the standards set by PCI-DSS as managed by the PCI Security Standards Council, which is a
joint effort of brands like American Express, Visa, Mastercard, and Discover.

How does Vested Networks Utilize Cookies

Other Third-Party Cookies

On some pages of our websites, other organizations may also set their own anonymous cookies. They do this to track the success of
their products and/or services, or to customize the experience for you. Because of how cookies function, our websites cannot access
these Third-Party cookies, nor can the other organization access the data in cookies Vested Networks uses on our websites. For
example, when you share an article or post using a social media sharing button (Facebook, LinkedIn, or other social media outlets) on
vestednetworks.com, the social network that has created the button will record that you have done this.

Vendors, Suppliers, and Subcontractors

Vested Networks may collect personal information about individuals who are employed by our suppliers and vendors. This business
contact and payment information are strictly used to administer existing and future business arrangements.

. Others

Additional personal information may be collected, processed, and disclosed for the purposes for which it was collected and for legal
compliance purposes, including regulatory reporting, investigation of allegations of wrongdoing, and the management and defense of
legal claims and actions, and compliance with subpoenas, court orders, and other legal obligations. For example, we may collect
information about individuals that visit our office or other facilities. When we do collect data, such collection shall be relevant,
proportionate, and limited to the purposes for which they are processed.

Choice

Individuals will be offered a clear, conspicuous, and readily available mechanism to choose (opt-out) whether their personal information is
(1) to be disclosed to a third party (other than a third party acting as an agent to perform tasks on behalf of and under the instruction of
Vested Networks or (2) to be used for a purpose that is materially different than or incompatible with the purpose for which it was
originally utilized or subsequently authorized by the individual.

Additionally, individuals will be offered a similar choice mechanism to give affirative or explicit (opt in) choice whether their sensitive
personal information is to be disclosed to a third party or used for a purpose other than the purposes for which it was originally collected
or subsequently authorized by the individual by opt-in choice. However, explicit (opt in) choice is not required when the disclosure of the
sensitive personal information is (1) in the vital interests of the individual or another person; (2) necessary for the establishment of legal



claims or defenses; (3) required to provide medical care or diagnosis; (4) necessary to carry out the organization's obligations in the field
of employment law, or (5) related to personal information that is manifestly made public by the individual.

How We Use the Information We Collect

We use your information primarily and as necessary to provide you with the various Vested Networks Products and Services, including
but not limited to one or more of the following ways: to create your accounts and allow use of our Products, fo provide technical support
and respond to Customer inquiries, to prevent fraud or potentially illegal activities, enforce our other agreements with you, to notify
Customers of application updates, and to inform Customers about new products or promotional offers.

Sensitive Information

Vested Networks recognizes that for some sensitive information, affirmative express consent from individuals is required and must be
obtained if such information is to be (i) disclosed to a third party or (ii) processed for a purpose other than those for which it was originally
collected or subsequently authorized by the individuals through the exercise of opt-in choice. In addition, Vested Networks shall treat as
sensitive any personal information received from a third party where the third party identifies and freats it as sensitive.

Service Portals

If you have created a user profile on any Vested Networks service portal (e.g.: Knowledge Base, Partner Portal, etc.), you may access
and revise the personal information in your user profile when you log into your account. In general, these portals will only require minimal
personal information that is necessary to provide and administer the service.

Marketing Materials

If you provide us with your email address or other business contact information to enable us to provide communications and information
to you, we may use the information for providing such communications including the delivery of press releases and other Vested
Networks marketing materials. You may request to no longer receive Vested Networks marketing communications by following the
“unsubscribe” instructions in emails from Vested Networks or by sending a request to the contact identified below.

In the rare and unlikely event that Vested Networks wishes to use an individual's personal information for a purpose that is materially
different from the purpose(s) for which it was originally collected or subsequently authorized by the individuals; Vested Networks will seek
consent in advance as required by applicable law.

Security of Your Information

We implement security measures we believe are reasonable to protect your information. It is important that you protect and maintain the
security of your account and you need to immediately notify us of any unauthorized use of your account. Remember, no method of
transmission over the Internet, or method of electronic storage is 100% secure. While we strive to use commercially acceptable means to
protect your personal information, we cannot and do not guarantee its absolute security.

Protecting Personal Information ,

To help protect the confidentiality of personal information, Vested Networks employs security safeguards appropriate to the sensitivity of
the information and in accordance with this Privacy Policy. These safeguards include reasonable administrative, technical, and physical
measures to safeguard the confidentiality and security of personal information against anticipated threats and unauthorized access to
personal information. No transfer of your personal information will take place to an organization unless there are adequate controls in
place including the security of your data and other personal information. Additionally, we convey safeguard obligations to our agents who
receive personal information from or on behalf of Vested Networks in the course of their relationship with our organization as described
above in the section titled External Disclosure.

Sharing Your Information

We may disclose or report information that individually identifies Customers, Subscribers, or devices in certain circumstances, such as:
(i) if we have a good faith belief that we are required to disclose the information in response to a valid legal process (for example, a court
order, search warrant or subpoena, or to defend or respond to legal actions, and as otherwise authorized by law, or in response to lawful
requests by public authorities, including to meet national security or law enforcement requirements); (ji) to satisfy applicable laws, (jii) if
we believe that the Products and Services are being used in an unauthorized, unlawful or abusive manner, such as to commit a crime,
including to report such criminal activity or to exchange information with other companies and organizations for the purposes of fraud
protection and credit risk reduction, (iv) if we have a good faith belief that there is an emergency that poses a threat to the health or
safety of a person or the general public, (v) in order to protect the rights or property of Vested Networks, including enforcement of our
Intellectual Property Rights and terms of the Agreement(s), and (vi) for all other purposes with your consent. We may also provide your
information to third party companies to perform services on our behalf, including but not limited to payment processing, data analysis,
message delivery, hosting services, customer service, and marketing.

If Vested Networks enters into a merger, acquisition or sale of all or a portion of its assets or business, Customer and Subscriber
information, including personal information, will also be transferred as part of or in connection with the transaction as per applicable law.

Information Disclosure

Internal Disclosure

In general, personal information may be shared within Vested Networks, where legally permitted for reasonable and appropriate
corporate purposes. However, even within Vested Networks, we restrict access to personal information to those employees, agents, or
contractors who need access to carry out their assigned functions.

External Disclosure

Vested Networks uses vendors and partners for a variety of business purposes, such as to help us develop, deploy, and invoice for the
various Products and Services we provide. We share information with those vendors and partners when it is necessary for them to
perform work on our behalf. Vested Networks requires that these vendors and partners protect the customer information we provide to
them and limit their use of such information to their respective processing activity. Vested Networks will only transfer or provide direct



access to personal information covered by this policy to third parties that have made a commitment to respect the privacy rights of the
data subject; limit processing of personal information to comply with data controller instructions; and provided Vested Networks
contractual assurances that they will provide at least the same level of privacy protection as is required by applicable privacy laws.

Transfer of Data

Your information, including personal information, may be transferred to, and maintained on, computers, servers or other data storage
located outside of your state, province, country or other governmental jurisdiction where the data protection laws may differ than those
from your jurisdiction. If you reside outside the United States and choose to provide information to Vested Networks, please note that we
transfer the data, including personal information, to the United States and process it there. As part of being communications software
Audio Data, Messaging Data, Contacts, Location Data, and Image Data may be uploaded to Vested Networks servers and may be
transmitted to third party servers.

Your consent to this Privacy Policy followed by your submission of such information represents your agreement to that transfer.

Data Integrity

Vested Networks employs reasonable means to keep personal information accurate, complete, and current, as needed for the purposes
for which it was collected.

Retention of Data .

Personal information collected by Vested Networks will be retained for as long as necessary and legally permitted for the purposes for
which it was collected, to provide you with Products and Services, enforce our legal agreements and policies and to conduct our
legitimate business interests or where otherwise required by law.

How to Access and Update Your Information

We generally provide individuals with an opportunity to examine their own personal information, confirm the accuracy and completeness
of their personal information, and have their personal information updated, if appropriate.

The ability of an individual to access his or her personal information is not unlimited, however. An individual's ability to access personal
information may be limited, for example, where (i) the burden or expense of providing access would be unreasonable or disproportionate
to the risks to the individual's privacy, (i) the information should not be disclosed due to legal or security reasons or to protect confidential
commercial information; or (jii) providing access would compromise the privacy of another person.

If you have created a user profile on a portal, you may also access and revise the personal information in your user profile when you log
into your account.

Third-Party Websites, Plugins or Widgets

Vested Networks websites, Products and/or Services may include social network or other third-party plugins and widgets not operated by
us. Accessing these links to other sites is done at your own option and is not part of any Vested Networks' offerings. Vested Networks has
no control over and assumes no responsibility for the content, privacy policies or practices of any third-party sites or services. We
strongly advise you to review each privacy policy provided at the respective site.

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act

The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) is United States legislation that provides data privacy and
security provisions for safeguarding medical information. Vested Network's Services are, by default, not automatically enabled for HIPPA
compliance thus the Customer’s use of same are also non-HIPPA compliant.

Customer agrees that it will not use the Products and Services to create, receive, transmit, maintain, store, use, disclose, or otherwise
cause the Products and Services to handle Protected Health Information (“PHI”) as defined under HIPAA. Customer retains complete and
full responsibility to ensure that the Products and Services are only applied to use-case scenarios where the Products and Services do
provide the necessary level of security and privacy protections.

Customer also acknowledges and agrees that it is the Customer’s responsibility to request their Vested Networks Services be configured
to be HIPPA complaint. The Customer must request HIPPA compliance on the initial proposal, or in writing any time after services are
installed. HIPPA compliance only begins after Vested Network’s completes the required system settings and confirms this status with the
Customer, which includes certain end-user configurations at the Customer’s location(s) along with Customer’s responsibility to train their
employees to have suitable HIPPA knowledge to remain compliant.

CUSTOMER’S AGREEMENT TO THIS PROVISION IS A MATERIAL CONDITION OF MAKING THE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
AVAILABLE TO CUSTOMER. In addition to any indemnity requirements in these Terms, Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold
harmless Company, Company Affiliates and all of the directors, officers, managers, partners, employees, agents, representatives, heirs,
successors and assigns of Company and each of Company’s Affiliates against all actions, claims, losses, penalties, fines, assessments,
administrative costs, credit protection costs, damages and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) arising out of Customer’s
violation of the provisions of this section, caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of Customer, or of anyone employed by or
acting as a subcontractor, representative or agent of Customer. Any limitation on liability set forth in the terms of the Master Services
Agreement or any other agreement between Company or its Affiliates and Customer shall not apply to Customer’s liability under this
provision.

California Privacy Rights

The Califomnia Data Protection Act (Cal. Civ. Code §§ 1798.83), also known as S.B. 27 “Shine the Light Law”, applies to a business that
owns or retains California residents’ personal information and, requires such business to disclose to its California customers, upon
request, the identity of any third parties to whom the business has disclosed personal information within the previous calendar year, along
with the type of personal information disclosed, for the third-parties’ direct marketing purposes.

A business subject to California Business and Professions Code Section 22581 and the Privacy Rights for California Minors in the Digital
World Act (Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 22580-22582) must allow California residents under age 18 who are registered users of online



sites, services or applications to request and obtain removal or other forms of anonymization of content or information they have publicly
posted. Your request should include a detailed description of the specific content or information to be so removed.

Our Products and Services do not address anyone under the age of 18 (“Children”). We do not knowingly collect personally identifiable
information from anyone under the age of 18. If you are a parent or guardian and you are aware that your child has provided us with
personal information, please contact us. If we become aware that we have collected personal information from children without
verification of parental consent, we take steps to remove that information from our servers.

Changes to Our Privacy Policy

Vested Networks reserves the right to change this Privacy Policy at our discretion subject to business or legal requirements. You are
advised to review and check this Privacy Policy from time to time and particularly before you provide personal information to Vested
Networks. Changes to this Privacy Policy are effective when they are posted on this page. By continuing to use our Preducts and/or
Services you are agreeing to be bound by any changes or revisions made to this privacy policy.

Contacting Us
If you have any questions, comments, or concems regarding our Privacy Policy or practices, please send an email
to info@vestednetworks.com.

» Non—agompriaiion dowsee 1® \ae oA ded .



AGENDA ITEM #17



-5eco
@’p\ %F@.n'(

City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Susan Ivy, Parks Director
DATE: November 14, 2024

SUBJECT: Request for approval of State Energy Conservation Office (SECO) award and
authorize City Manager to sign contract for same.

Summary: »
We are asking for Commission to approve the $25,000 award from SECO and authorize City

Manager Mark McLaughlin to sign same.

Background:
Kingsville Parks and Recreation has applied for and been awarded the sum of $25,000 through

the Texas State Comptroller’s office and the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO). The
grant is a reimbursement grant and there is no match required. These Grant funds are
awarded for the purpose of changing out the old lighting in and around the Recreation Hall at
Dick Kleberg Park to use a more efficient source such as LED Lighting. A quote we received
from Mia Electric was used to apply for the grant and a copy of it is attached.

Financial Impact:
This project would increase funding available to complete the lighting project proposed by

$25,000.

Recommendation:
City staff recommends that the City Commission approve the SECO grant award and authorize

City Manager Mark McLaughlin to sign same.



From: Mia Electrical Services Date: 8/8/24
P.0. Box701 :
Kingsville, Tx 78364 Quote: # 102604
361-228-0506 TECL 26788

To: City of Kingsville Parks Dept.
P. 0. Box 512 Job Name: Rec Hall Lighting

Kingsville, Tx 78364

| here by submit specifications and estimates for:

1) Installing (12) LED 2X4 FLAT PANEL SWITCHABLE LUMENS (3833-6027) COLOR (35K 4K 5K) 80 CRI 120V-277V 0-10V Dimming
white fixtures in the main slope ceiling with dimming switches.

2.) Installing surface RAB GUS4-50W/D10 SURFACE WRAP 4FT 50W 5000K 0-10V DIM 120-277V WH fixtures in back area low
ceiling and in the (3) rear storages rooms.

3.) Installing (1) 2x4 FLAT PANEL SWITCHABLE LUMENS (3833-6027) COLOR (35K 4K 5K) 80 CRI 120V-277V white fixture in the
Kitchen area.

4.) Installing (1) 2x4 FLAT PANEL SWITCHABLE LUMENS (3833-6027) COLOR (35K 4K 5K) 80 CRI 120V-277V white fixture in the
front storage room and (2) LITH CPX 2X2 ALO7 SWW7 M4 LED 2X2 SWITCHABLE LUMENS (2300 - 4200) SWITCHABLE COLOR
TEMP (35K-50k) in the back part of storage room. Will need to re-do the grids to be able to accomdate the new fixtures.

5.) Will use the existing 120v wiring, but run new low-voltage wiring for the dimming of the hall lights.

6.) Install {6) LUMARK CLCS17S 10iN SML LED SURFCE MNT CANPY SLCT WATF(40-60W)LUMNS(SSOO-SOOO)CLR(35 4K 5K) 80CRI
120V-277V DRK BRNZ in the front canopy.

7.) Install (5) Acuity Brand ATBL cobra head fixtures on (4) light poles around parking lot.

Total- $20,450.00
‘I hereby propose to furnish labor and material-complete with the above specifications, for the sum of
Twenty Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Dollars) with payments made as follows:
Full payment once job is completed.

All material is guaranteed to be as specitied. Al work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alter-
ations or deviations from above specifications involving extra will be executed only upon written request orders, and will become an extra
charge over and above this estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delay beyond our control. This proposal is sub-
ject to acceptance within 30 days and is void thereaiter at the option of the undersigned.

Jose Andrade-Owner

Acceptance of Proposal
The above prizes, specifications and conditions are hereby accepted.
You are authorized to do work as specified. Payments will be made as outlined above.

Accepted:

Date:

"Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Tx 78711, 1-800-803-9202 512-463-6599; website:
www license.state.tx.us/complaints"



RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING SECO GRANT AWARD AND AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH SUCH PROGRAM; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Parks Department was recently notified that it had been
awarded a State Energy Conservation Office (SECQO) grant through the Texas State
Comptroller in the amount of $25,000; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of grant funds is changing out the old lighting in and around
the Recreation Hall at Dick Kleberg Park to use a more efficient source such a LED

Lighting; and
WHEREAS, there is no cash maich tied to the use of these funds;

WHEREAS, the use of the funds is a benefit to the citizens of this City as well as the
department.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of

Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City accepts the $25,000 grant award from the Texas Comptroller of Public
Accounts for SECO funds to be used for changing out the old lighting in and around the
Recreation Hall at Dick Kleberg Park to use a more efficient source such a LED Lighting
and authorizes the City Manager to act on the City’s behalf with such grant and funds.

Il
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _25%
day of November . 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE STATE ENERGY CONSERVATION OFFICE (SECO) AWARD FOR
LIGHTING IN AND AROUND THE RECREATION HALL AT DICK KLEBERG PARK.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#18

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Revenues

4503 | Parks State Grants 72010 $25,000

Expenditures

4503 | Parks Parks Capital Projects 71201 $25,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend the State Energy
Conservation Office (SECO) award for lighting in and around the Recreation Hall at Dick
Kleberg Park. Funding will come from the grant award for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in confllct with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 9th day of December 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 13th day of January 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #18



C UWANONZe Uge K Fud s

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P.O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: November 27, 2024
To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin
CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney; Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary;

From: Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism Services

Summary: Tourism is working to improve the aesthetics of the Visitors Center off the
highway and would like to complete the job prior to the opening of the Fuel America next
door and the centennial celebrations at Texas A&M University-Kingsville.

Additionally, in order to salvage two mature trees on site and make use of adjoining space
between Fuel America and Tourism facilities, we would like to install a small dog park to
draw visitors to our space to market upcoming events and our community.

Tourism would like to use the remaining balance of ARPA funds and additionally request
a budget amendment to cover the costs associated with this project. Design and quotes are
attached.

Financial Impact: Total request is $26,556.72. The breakdown is as follows:
Dog Park Fencing from S&J Fence Co Materials: $5,004.56

Dog Park Fencing Installation from S& J Fence Co: $5,837.50

7 piece Vest In Show Kit from The Park and Facilities: $7,188.00

Level Site for preparation of Dog Park: $2,850.00

Signage to Promote Upcoming Events/Other Dog Park/Hotel Options: $2,000.00
Equipment Install: $3676.66

Recommendation: Staff recommends that Cormission approve exhausting the
$26,556.72 remaining in Tourism ARPA funds for this Dog Park project.




Calculated ARPA Beginning Balance

Wayfinding Signs
Wayfinding Signs

WOST Air Show

WOST Air Show reversal
Train Depot Painting
Tourism Couch Set
Tourism Couch Set Freight
Promotional Photo Frames
DI Conceptual Design

LED Sign Deposit

LED Sign Final Payment
LED Sign Install

Total Remaining

Anticipated Projects
Cartoon Map

Butterfly garden sun shades
Mural

Mini Dog Park

Total if approved

-$174,533.00
$10,000.00 Design/Deposit
$39,458.00 Fabrication
$25,000.00
-$25,000.00
$12,500.00
$8,100.00
$675.00
$9,383.28
$46,390.00
$9,485.00
$9,485.00
$2,500.00

-$26,556.72

EST
EST
EST
$26,556.72 EST

$0.00

Date Pai

Jan-23

Sep-23

Mar-21

Mar-21

Jul-22

Jun-22

Oct-22

Mar-23

Aug-23

Jul-23
Fall 2023
Fall 2023




City of Kingsville, TX

Detail vs Budget Report

Account Detail
Date Range: 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024

Account Name Encumbrances Fiscal Budget Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance Budget Remaining % Remaining
205 - TOURISM ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND
Expense

205-5-1071-31400 Professional Services 0.00 62,699.00 0.00 62,653.00 62,653.00 46.00 0.07%
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount
10/18/2023  POPKT23500 20002 410358 Wayfinding Signs 7207 - NATIONAL SIGN PLAZAS, INC 19,128.00
11/08/2023 POPKT23423 35001 410241 Prof. Service, HM Nature Ctr Project 9776 - Dimensional Innovations, Inc 23,195.00
08/20/2024  POPKT25967 21168 413909 Wayfinding Signs 7207 - NATIONAL SIGN PLAZAS, INC 20,330.00

205-5-1071-59100 Grounds & Permanent Fixtures 0.00 29,010.72 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 26,510.72 91.38%
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount
10/16/2023  POPKT23248 41037 410065 Sign installment and communications 1342 - Macareno Brothers Inc - Kingsville 2,500.00

Expense Totals: 0.00 91,709.72 0.00 65,153.00 65,153.00 26,556.72 28.96%

205 - TOURISM ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND Totals: 0.00 91,709.72 0.00 65,153.00 65,153.00 26,556.72 28.96%

Report Total: 0.00 91,709.72 0.00 65,153.00 65,153.00 26,556.72 28.96%

12/3/2024 3:07:24 PM

Page 1 of 2



Detail vs Budget Report

Fund

205 - TOURISM ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL
Report Total:

Date Range: 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024
Fund Summary

Encumbrances Fiscal Budget  Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance Budget Remaining % Remaining
0.00 91,709.72 0.00 65,153.00 65,153.00 26,556.72 28.96%
0.00 91,709.72 0.00 65,153.00 65,153.00 26,556.72 28.96%

12/3/2024 3:07:24 PM

Page 2 of 2



SY | 430 EXCAVATE EXISTING GRASS

';."i!
SY |11 PAVEMENT REPAIRS INCLUDING .COMPACIED LIMESTONE BASE wore g g e
SY 13,230 | 2° HOT MIX ASPHALT TYPE D OVERLAY AND PRIME COAT — iinsiindl
IS 11 | PAVEMENT WARKINGS WCLUBING: ADA SYMEOL Y 1o oy repmiclodene
EAT i = CON > “WHEEL 2 . CONTRACTOR D P 9 04 8
LF | 325 : LAccs
LS |1 o
FA |1 ‘s

DOG PARK RULES ‘
(1" SIGN DETAIL {72\ DOG PARK RULES

" TOURISM - VISITORS CENTER/ DOG PARK
EXISTING VISITORS CENTER PROPOSED DOG PARK

A W £ A"\ EXISTING VISITORS CENTER PROPOSED DOG! PARK

E TS,

A RER0 P, WOKA R, PL W, FIESE

, [ heer -
o — - - . - — - - / 4 .




Janine Reyes

From: Charlie Sosa <CSosa@cityofkingsville.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 10:45 AM
To: Janine Reyes

Subject: Dog Park

lanine,

Here is the cost of the proposed dog park at tourism,
1. Fence $10,842.00
2. DogEquip. $7,188.00
3. LlevelSite $2,850.00
4. Installation $ 3,675.00
5. Sign $2,000.00
Total Cost $26,555.00



S & J FENCE CO.
361—_‘?85—0503
www.sjfenceco.com

1825 North Padre Istand Drive
Corpus Christi, TX 78408

BID PROPOSAL
City of Kingsvilla ’ October 28, 2024
Aitn: Charlie Sosa Estimator; Adrian Elwin
1501 North US 77 Contact; 361-442-3518
Kingsville, TX
361-455-7746

Description: Install 340' of new 4’ {all black vinyl-coated light~commercial grade chain link fence. Ferice to
include (2) 4’ wide single swing gates set on 27/8" OD x:8840 posts. Gate frames to be 1 5/8” OD x .085", gates
to be equipped with (2) 30-degree hinges (non-self closing), and (1} pad-lockable fork per gate. All gate and
terminal posts to be setin minimum 36" concrete footings and all line posts to be set in minimum 30" concrete
footings with-a max spacing of 10'. Client to clear all fence lines of all vegetatlon, trees, and objects prior to
S&J start of project. This bid Is good for 30 days unless otherwise specified in writing by S&J Fence Co.

Materials furnished by S&J: $5,004.56
2 7/8" OD vinyl coated terminal & gate posts - 8540
1 7/8" OD vinyl coated line posts - .065"
1 5/8" OD vinyl coated top rail - .065"
13 gauge vinyl coated chain link fabric, 9 ga. Finish, 2" mesh
9 gauge vinyl coated bottom tension wire
(2) 4' wide vinyl coated single swing gates, with hardware
All necessary concrete

Labor fumished by S&J: $5,837.50
Sales Tax@ 8.25% (Materials Only): $0.00
TOTAL CHARGES: $10,842.06

Terms: Signed contract or Hardcopy PO to schedule; invoiced at completion (net 30).
This price includes a discount for payment by cash or check; add 2% if paying by credit/debit card.

Thank you for the opportunity to bid on your fence project. You will find that S&J will deliver
exceptional service and a quality product. We look forward to your business!

To accept this bid, please sign below and email to aelwin@sjfencece.com or mail to the address above.

-§igned - Owner or Agent Date

} have read and agree to S&J Fence Co. Terms and Conditions.
Initial (www.sjfenceco.com/termsandconditions)

Employer Tax |.D. #27-0587418




Highland Products Group/The Park Catalog
931 Village Blvd Ste 905-354

West Palm Beach, FL 33409

Phone : 561-620-7878

Email : sales@theparkcatalog.com

. AND FACILITIES

CATALOG

Quote#104258

Sales Rep: Carrie Geargopoulos

heparkealatey.com

7 Piece Best In Show Kit

439:1035-2547844 1 $7,897.00 $7,188.00 $709.00 $7,188.00

Color: Playful-Red and Blue

Total:Discount 470,00
Subtotal $7,188.00
,-Shibbin’g"&‘lja'hdling '$0.00

Tax $0,00

Graiid Total $7,188.00

This quote comes with our BEST PRICE GUARANTEE! If we are not your '
lowest delivered quote for equivalent product, we will BEAT it! (Exclusions PAY NOW
may apply) WITH A CREDIT CARD

Any questions contact us at 888-447-2401 or Carrie@theparkcatalog.com Quote Expiration Date: May. 12, 2024

IF YOUR'GUOTE HAS' EXPIRED; PLEASE CONTACT
YOUR SALES. REP-BEFORE‘SUBMITTING PAYMENT




TERMS & CONDITIONS

SHIPPING:
Deliveries are made during r:ormal business hours, 83m - 5pm Manday - Friday. Unlass atheswise noted, shipping charges include standard deiivery anly. Standard dealivery charges are for Tailgate delivery to any commerzial

location on a commercial truck route: the truck driver will nat offload the delivery. 1t is Customers responsibility 1o provide adequata persannet andyor equipment to unload the shipmert from tha truck when it arrives. The
truck driver is under no obligation to hels you unload. If you require snything athes than standard delivery, we have the fallowing additionat services available for purchase at time of order placemant:

Additional Delivery Services

« Residential Delivery: If the ship to address is not a cymmerciai location, on 2 commercial sruck caute or is in a residental arga, you must order “Residential Delivery Service a2 an additional charge.
 Limited Accass Dalivery: This is common LT delivery for small businesses, restaurants, schools. caurches, concert venues, theaters, or othar lacations that do not have a loading dack.

- Liftgate Service. This service includes the driver utilizing a lift gata on the rear of tha truci. The driver is responsible for lowering your shipment to the ground onty. Once delivery Is a2 grauad level it is your responsitslity
to mova the shipment from the delivery point to its destination

» Notify Before Dallvery: Notify before delivary indicates that the receiver neads to be called befora arrival. The carrier will call 24-48 hours prior to make 2 delivery appointment, If the receiver caanot be reached, these
shipmants can result in significzat delays or additional redelivery fees.

« Inside Delivery: if this service 15 requirec, please reath out to one of our Salas Representative as we cannot be responsible for anline quotes with shis service, This service requires specifics that must be communicated
the carrier prior to getting a shipping quote.

* Redellvery Fea: This charge will ocCur wher  defivery is unsuccessful on the first try and the carrier must try to deliver the shipment a second time. Redelivaries occur within the carrler's available imeframa.

« Construction Site Delivery: This charge is for any destination that is under construction and requires an LTL truck ta navigate a constiuction site,

Service Discr ies - If there is a di y in the services requested and the minimum services raquired to deltver the producr, the Customer agreas 1o pay ard Tha Park Catalop raserves the right to charge
the customer for any necessary additlonal services pravided at the time of delivery.

Shipment Inspection Requirad - It [s the customar’s responsibility ta inspect all deliveries far possible damage. correct ities and to note any di ies on the freight bill PRIOR to signing the delivery receipt
pravided by the driver. Al damage claims MUST be recorded or the delivary receipt and reported within: 48 hours of delivery. The Park Catalag does NOT GUARANTEE replacements parts or products FREE of charge due ta

concealed or unreperted damages.
Assemhly May Be Required:

Most of our product’s ship Knocked down and en commercial pallets to minimize fraight damages and reduce freight cosc.

CANCELLATIONS:
No order can be cancelled unless first authorized and confirmed i weiting by The Park Catalog Team. Made-to-Order items already in production may not de cancelled. If a cancellation 15 authorized, charges may apply besed
on the stage the arder is in,

RETURNS:
We will accept retuens of unapened/unused products, up to 30 days !ram the shipping date, subject to ALL the following terms and conditiors

» Approval: Writter approval and instructions must be issued by our Custemer Servica Department before any marchandise ¢an be returnad.
- Shipping Returns: Al merchandise must be ceturned in s original packaging, freight Prepaid. No Collect shipments are accepted.

« Re-Stocking & Shipping Feas: The customer is responsible for 3 minimum 25% re-stocking fee and all refatad shipping charges or product returned for reasons other than damage or defect. Onginal shippmyg charges wilf
not be rafunded.

« Online Orders: For online orders, The Park Catalog is not responsible if the customer orders incorrect product or colors. All return and restock fees spply.
» Parsonalized - Thase itams are NOT eligible {or return unless a defect in manufactunng is presented to us with pictures prior ta retura,

« Refunds: refunds will be issued on returned merchandise AFTER shipment is received and inspected at our warehouse and the goods aze deemed to be resaleable and free of damages.

Payment options:

Credit Card: To maintain a sa’e envit for eredit card . we utillze 3 credit cart processing company that partners with companies wha tratsmit of process card information i a secure environment which
comgplies with: the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard {PCI DSS). 1n compliance with the paysment card industry data securlty stancards, The Park Catalog cannot accept credit card payment information via
EmailfFax/US Mail/Telephone/Vaice Mail. A secure payment fink will be seatvia email to allow your transaction to be completed.

Check: Payable to Highland Products Group or The Park Catalog, 931 Village Blvd Ste 903-354, West Palm Beach, FL 33¢09

ACH: You will find ACHfWire information on the pages following your propesal

Purchase Order: We accest purchase orders from Governmant/Municipal enaities, Public Schools, -private Colleges, and it:es to name a few. All pther customer types must speak wath a sales rzpreseniative for

qualifications to utilize a purchase arder.

Force Majeure:

ing of diseas2 or cantagion strikes or

No Party tp this Agraament shall ba respansible for any defays ar failure ta pariorm any abtigation under this agreement due to acts of God, ., epi or the sp:
] ities, and any other cause beyond the control of such party. During an

other disturbances, Including. without limitation, war, insurrectian, embargoas. governmental festrictions. acts of
event of force majeure, the Parties® duty to periorm obligatioas shall be suspended.

T2 accept this proposal:

Sign Here Daze:




P|AYCORE

8ullding communiiies through ploy & recreation™

¢

To Whom It May Concern:

This Is in response to your request for a W-9 from a single member LLC, disregarded
for income tax purposes. All receipts and federal taxes for this entity are reported on
a consolidated tax return under Playcore Group, Inc & Subsidiaries, federal
identification number (FEIN) B2-2297804, and as such, we will not require a 1099
issued since we area U. S, corporation.

Please find the following enclosed documents:

¢ A W-9 for Playcore Group, [nc & Subsidiaries with FEIN 82-2297804. Lines 5,
6, and 7 all list the business address, name, and FEIN of the disregarded LLC

entity.

Aside from making a 1099 determination for federal income tax, the LLC's
name and address should be used for all other business purposes including,
but ot limited to: invoicing, licensing, signing / executing contracts, creating
customer / vendor accounts, etc.

Should you have any questions regarding the attached, please do not hesitate to

reach out to our department at fax@playcore.com.

Sincerely,

Scott Hooker
Senior Tax Accountant
shooker@playcore.com
P[AYCORE'

Bty et T peingh RIBY

544 Chestnut Street Chattanooga, TN 37402 1-877-762-7563 www.playcore.com



AGENDA ITEM #19



DM%“(’ rans

P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

"Date: November 27, 2094
To: City Commission via'City Manager Mark McLaughlin
CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney; Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary;

~ From: Janine Reyes, Dire_:_ctor of Tourism: Services

'Sunuhafy:‘Tourism, is :wo’rking:fo‘ improveﬂie aesthetics of the Visitors Center off the
‘i'highway and would like to complete the job prior to the opening of the .Fuel America next
door and the centennial celebrations at Texas A&M University-Kingsville. |
Additionally, in order to salvage two mature trees on site and make use of adjoining space
between Fuel America and Tourism facilities, we would like to install a small dog park to
draw visitors to our space to market upcoming events and our community;.

Tourism would like to ﬁsc' the remaining balance of ARPA funds and additionally request

a budget amendment to cover the costs associated with this project. Design and quotes are

attached.

Financial Impact: Total request is $26,556.72. The breakdown is as follows:
Dog Park Fencing from S&J Fence Co Materials: §5,004.56

‘Dog Park Fencing Installation. from S&J Fence Co: $5,837.50

7 piece-Vest In Show Kit from The Park and Facilities: §7,188.00

Level Site for preparation of Dog Park: $2,850.00

Signage to Promote Upcoming Events/Other Dog Park/Hotel Options: $2,000.00
Equipment Install: $3676.66

Re¢ommendaﬁon: Staff recommends that Commission approve exhavsting the
$26,556.72 remaining in Tourism ARPA funds for this Dog Park project.




Calculated ARPA Beginning Balance

Wayfinding Signs -
Wayfinding Signs

WOST Air Show ,
WOST Air Show reversal
Train Depot Painting
Tourism Couch Set
" Tourism Couch Set Freight
.Promotional Photo Frames
DI-Conceptual Design

LED Sign Deposit

LED Sign Final Payment
"LED Sign Install

Total Remaining

Anticipated Projects
“Cartoon Map
Butterfly.garden sun shades
- Mural

~ Mini Dog Park

Total if approved

-$174,533.00

$10,000.00 Design/Deposit
$39,458.00 Fabrication
$25,000.00
:$25,000.00
1$12,500.00
$8,100.00
$675.00
$9,383.28
$46,390.00
$9,485.00
$9,485.00
$2,500.00

-$26,556.72

EST
-EST
EST
$26,556.72 EST

$0.00

Date- Paid

Jan-23
Sep-23
Mar-21.
Mar-21

Jul-22

Jun-22
Oct-22
Mar-23

- Aug-23
- -Jul-23

Fall 2023

Fall 2023




Detail vs Budget Report
City of Kingsville, TX , . Account _Umﬁm__
. Date Range: 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024

Account . ~ Name Encumbrances Fiscal Budget  Beginning Balance Total Activity  .Ending Balance Budget Remaining % Remaining
205 - TOURISM ARP STATE & LOCAL _u_mn>_.” RECOVERY FUND
Expense . . . .

205-5-1071-31400 P,.Qammmmomm_ Services 0.00 62,699.00 060 62,653.00 62,653.00 46.00 0.07%
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount
10/18/2073  POPKT23500 20002 410358 Wayfinding Signs 7207 - NATIONAL SIGN PLAZAS, INC 19,128.00
11/08/2023 POPKT23423 35001 410241 Prof. Service, HM Nature Ctr Project _ 9776 - Dimensional Innovations, Inc ‘ : 23,195.00
08/20/2024  POPKT25967 © 21168 413909 Wayfinding Signs 7207 - NATIONAL SIGN PLAZAS, INC - 20,330.00

205-5:1071-59100 Grounds & Permanent Fixtures 0.00 29,010.72 . 0.00 2,500.00 .2,500.00 26,510.72 91.38%
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor ) Project Account Amount
10/16/2023  POPKT23248 41037 410065 - Sign installment and communications 1342 - Macareno Brothers Inc - Kingsville : : 2,500.00

ExpenseTotals: - 0.00 T91,709.72 70.00 65,153.00 765,153.00 26,556.72 28.96%

205 - TOURISVI ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND Totals: 0.00 91,708.72 . 0.00 65,153.00 m.mh.mw.oo 26,556.72 28.96%

Report Total: ’ 0.00 01,709.72 - 0.00 65,153.00 65,153.00 - 26,556.72 . 28.96%

12/3/2024 3:07:24 PM , ) . : o S ) . . ) . Page 1 of 2



Detail vs Budget Report : Date Range: 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024
Fund Summary

Fund Encumbrances Fiscal Budget  Beginning Balance Total Activity  Ending Balance Budget Remaining % Remaining
205 - TOURISM ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL 0.00 81,709.72 0.00 65,153.00 65,153.00 26,556.72 28.96%
Report Total: 0.00 91,709.72 0.00 65,153.00 65,153.00 26,556.72 28.96%

12/3/2024 3:07:24 PM Page 2 of 2



!3!3358022
iilg‘itig

1SY. 1430 m*o><>.—m mx_mszcv.g.»mm., .

SY:I'1. - | "PAVEMENT ‘REPAIRS:TNELUDING - %)quc _.Emm.azm a>mm
SY

30 ). 27 HOT MIX ASPHALT TYPE: .e<mmr>< >z¢ va_:m oo>._.

S

BOG PARK RULES
1\ SIeN DETAIL _

=

VISITORS CENTER/DOG PARK

EXISTING VISITORS.CENTER PROPOSED DOG PARK -

" TOURISM -

\/)mx_mﬁzm <_m_._.ommnmzqu _umo_uommouoogaﬁ
W ==
R v

| sheer |
.4




Janine Reyes

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Janine,

Charlie Sosa <CSosa@cityofkingsville.com>
Wednesday, November 27, 2024 10:49 AM
Janine Reyes

Dog Park

Here is the cost of the proposed dog park at tourism,

-t
.

2. DogEquip. $7,188.00
3. levelSite $2,850.00
4. Installation$ 3,675.00
5. Sign____ $2.000.00
Total Cost $26,555.00

Fence $10,842.00



25 North'Pédre Island’
Corpus-Christi; TX 78408

BID:PROPOSAL
City of Kingsville ‘ ‘ "~ - - October 28,2024
Attn: Charlle Sosa Estlmator Adrian Elwin’
1501 North US 77 Contact: 361-442-3518
Kingsville,/ TX
361-455-7746

Descriptlon- Jnstall 340" of new 4" tall black vinyl-coated: ﬂght-commercial grade'chain:link fence. . Fence to
inclide (2) 4’ wide single:swing gates seton 27/8" ODx:SS40 posts. Gate frames to be 1.5/8" OD ¥ .065", gates
tobe: equupped with-(2) 90-degree hinges {(non-self closing), and (1) pad—lockeble fork. per gate. All gate and
terminal posts o be setin' minimum 36" concrete footings:and all line: poststo be setin minimum 30" concrete

footings with-a max spacing of 10", ‘Client to clear-all fance lines of all vegetation, trees, and objects priorto -

S&J start of project. This bid1s good for 30 days unless otherwise specified In writing by S&J Fence Co.

Materials fumished by 8&J: $5,004.56

27/8"0D vinyl ‘coatedterminal & gate posts - - 8540

1 7/8"0D vinyl.coated line posts - .065"

1.5/8" OD-vinyl coated top rail - .065"
-13.gauge vinyl coated chaltilink:fabiic, 9 ga. Finish, 2" mesh

9.gaitige vinyl-coated bottor tension wire

(2)-4 wide vinyl coated-single swing gates, with hardware

All-necessary concréte

Labor-fumished by S8 ' $5,837.50
‘Sales Taxi@ 8.:25% (Materials Only): . : . $0.00°
“TOTAL CHARGES: : ' $10,842.06

Terms: Signed contract or Hardcopy:PO to:schedule; invoiced at completion (net 30).

This price includes:a discotnt for-payrent by castior cheek; ddd 2% if paying by credit/debit.card.
Thank you for the-opportunity.to bid on-your fence. project. You will find that S&J will deliver
exceptional service and a‘quality product. We look forward to your business!

To acceptthis:bid, please: slgn below and-email to aslwin@sjfericece.com or ma'l to the-address- above

'§§§ned75vmer or Agent — Date

_ 1 have read &nd:agires 1058 Fence Co. Terms and Conditions.
Initial (www.sjfenceco.com/termsandconditions)

Employer Tax 1:D. #27:0587418

P




Highland Products Group/The Park Catalog
‘931 Village Blvd Ste 905-354

West Palm Beach, FL 33409

Phone : 561-620-7878

Email : sales@theparkcatalog.com

Quote#104258

© Sales Rep: Carrie Georgopoulos
Email: Carri eparkcatalog.com
Phone: 888-447-2401 Ext 60307

7 Piecé Best In Show Kit s ' .
Réd and Blue 439:1035:2547844 1 $7,897.00 $7,188.00 $70%.00

Color: Playfuls

| #4709.00-
- $7,188.00
ax :$0,00:

tal. $7,188.00

This quote comes with our BEST PRICE GUARANTEE! If we are not your VIR
lowest delivered quote for equivalent product; we will BEAT it! (Exclusions _ PAY NOW

may-apply) - v € WITHACREDITCARD
-Any quiestions contact us at 888-447-2401 or.Carrle@theparkcatalog.com Qﬁ ote‘:Expi’ra‘tlen-D ate: May. 12,2024
1F YOUR:GUOTE HAS EXPIRED;; PLEASE CONTACT

YOUR:SALES REP-BEFORE'SUBMITTING PAYMENT.




TERMS & CONDIMIONS

SHIPPING:

Dellveries are made during rormal business hours, 8am - Sam Monday - Friday. Unlass otherwise noted, shipping chargas includa standard defivery only, Standard dellvery eharges are for Tallgate defivery to any commersial
focation an 3 commerclal (ru:k.mu:e: the truck driver will not offlosd the delivery. It is Customers 1o p! e argdfor equipment to unload tha shipment from the trutk when it arrives. The
truck driver is under no abligation to help you untoad. {f you require anything othes than standard delivery, we have the fallawing additionat services avallable for purchase st tme of order placemant:

Additional Delivary Services

« Residential Delivery: If tha ship to sddress Is not a comemercai location, on a commenrcial truck raute or is in o residensial area, you must arder “Residential Delivery Service® atan additional charge.
« Limitad Accass Dafivery: This Is common LTL daivery for small busingsses, restaurants, schools., enurches, concert venues, theaters. of other locatlons that de not have a loading dack.

- Liftgate Service: This service includes the driver utilizing a 1%t gata on the rear of tha truck, The driver Is responsible for lowaring your stipment ta the ground only. Once delivery Is 3t graund lavet it is your rasponsibility
to mova the shipment from tha delivery point to its destination

« Notify Befare Dellvary: Notify before delivary indicatas that the receiver needs to be called hefora arsival, Tha carrier will call 24-48 hours prior ta make a delivery appointment, If the receivar taanot be reached, these
shipments can resultin significant delays or additional redelivery faes.

« Inside Delivery: \f this servite 1s required, pleasa reath out to one of our Salas Representative as wa cannot be responsible for onling quates with this sarvice. This service requires specifics that must be commwnicated to
the carrier prior to getting 3 shipping quote.

« Redellvery Fea: Tnis charge wiil occur when a delivery is unsuccessful on the first try and the carrier must &ry to deliver the shipment 2 second time, Redelivaries occur vithin tha carler's avatlable timaframa,

« Construction Sita Dellvery: This charge is for any that is under fon and requires an LTL truck to navigate a constauction site.

Service «lftheraisa y in the services requested and the minimum services raquired to deliver the product, the Customer agraes to pay ard Tha Park Catalog rasarves the right ta charge
the custamer For 3ny necessary additional services provided at the time of delivery.

Shipment Inspaction Required - It is the customer's responsibility ta inspect all deliveries far possible damage, correct quantities and to nate any discrepancies on the freight bill PRIOR to signing the dellvery receipt
provided by the driver, All damage claims MUST be recorded on the delivery receipt and reported within 48 hours of delivery. The Park Catalag doas NOT GUARANTEE replacements parts or produets FREE of charge due ta

concealed or unraported damages,
Assembly May Be Required:
Most of our product’s ship Knocked down and on commercial pallets to minimize freight damages and reduce freight cost.

CANCELLATIONS:

No order can be fled unlegs first ized and d 1 writing by The Park Catalog Team. Made-to-Order items 2iready in production may not be lled. Ifa 1! 15 charges mey apply based
on the stage the order is in,

RETURNS:

We wlll accept returns of unopened/unused praducts, up to 30 days fram the shipping date, subject to ALL the following teems and conditions

« Appeoval: Wiltten approval and instructions must be issued by our Customer Service Deparment ‘befora any merchandise can be returned.

- Shipping Returns: Al merchandise must be returned in its original packaging, {reight Prepald. No Collect shlpments are accepted.

« Re-Stocking & Shipplng Feas: The customer is ible for 3 mini 25% re-stocking fee and all relazed shipping charges or produrt retumed for reasors other than damage or defect. Onginal shipping charges wilt
not ba refunded,

« Online Orders: For onfine ordders, The Park Catalag is not responsible if the customer orders incorrect product of colors. All return aad restack fees apply.
» Parsonalized - Thase ltams are NOT eligible for return unless 3 defect in maufactunng is presented to us with pictures prior ta ratura,

+ Refunds: refunds will be issued on retutned merchandise AFTER shipment is received and inspected at our warehouse and the goods ate deerned to be resgleable and free of damages.

Payment options:

Credit Card; To maintain a sale envil for credit card . we utiflze a credit care processing company that partners with companies wha transmit of pracess tard enformatian i 3 secure anvironment whick:
comptiss with the Payment Card Industsy Data Security Standsrd (PCI DSS). tn compllsace with the payment card industry data securlty stancards, The Park Catalog cannot accept credir card payment Information via
EmallFaxJus MailfTelephonefVaice Mail, A secure payment link will be sent via email to aliow your transactior: to be completed.

Checle: Payable to Rightand Products Group or The Park Catalog, 931 Village Blvd Ste 805-354, West Palm Beach, FL 33209

ACH: Yau whi find ACH/WIra information on tha pages folloving your proposal

Purchase Order: We aceept purehase orders from Governmant/Munlcipal entities, Public Schools, non-private Colleges, and Universities to name a few. All othar customer types must speak with a sales representative for
qualifications to utilize 8 purchase arder,

Forca Majeure:

No Party to this Agraemens shall 2 responsible for any defays o talure to perform any obligation under this agreement due to acts of God, outbreak i T¢ or the sprezding of diseasa or contagion suikes or
other disturhances, Including, without limication, war. ions. act: or horities, and any other cause beyand the control of such party. Duting an

event of force rsjeure, the Parties duty to perfarm obligations shall be suspended,

T2 accapt this proposal:

Sign Here Date:




P|AYCORE

Bullding communliles through ploy & tecreation™

¢

To Whom It May Concern:

This is in response to your request for a W-9 from a single member LLC, disregarded
for income tax purposes. All receipts and federal taxes for this entity are reported on
a consolidated tax return under Playcore Group, Inc & Subsidiaries, federal
identification number (FEIN) 82-2297804, and as such, we will not require a 1099
issued since we are 3 U. 5. corporation.

Please find the following enclosed documents:

e A W-9 for Playcore Group, Inc & Subsidiaries with FEIN 82-2297804. Lines 5,
6, and 7 all list the business address, name, and FEIN of the disregarded LLC
entity.

Aside from making a 1099 determination for federal income tax, the LLC's
name and address should be used for ail other business purposes including,
but not limited to: inveicing, licensing, signing / executing contracts, creating
customer / vendor accounts, etc.

Should you have any questions regarding the attached, please do not hesitate to
reach out o our department at fax@playcore.com,

Sincerely,

Scott Hooker
Senior Tax Accountant
shooker@playcore.com

PIAYCORE

Borg OIS Sucugt OLEY

544 Chestnut Street Chattanooga, TN 37402 1-877-762-7563 www.playcore.com



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR THE TOURISM DOG PARK.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen When the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#20

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 205 — Tourism ARP

Expenditures
1071 | Tourism Machinery & Equipment 71200 $26,556.72

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate funding for the Tourism Dog
Park from the Tourism ARP Fund 205. This will exhaust all ARP funding allocated for Tourism.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.




THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 9th day of December 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 13th day of January 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #20



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: November 27%, 2024

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor to charge customers Third-Party Inspection Fees when the City
is unable to perform these inspections

Summary: The Department of Planning and Development Services currently has an existing contract with a Third-Party
Building Inspection Company (“Bureau Veritas™) to conduct both residential and commercial inspections when workload
surpasses local department capacity. The Planning Department currently has no dedicated inspector and no funds
allocated within FY 2025 to hire a new inspector. To ensure the proper fees are recouped when inspections are completed
by the Third-Party company, the Planning Department will collect the “Third-Party” company inspection fees upfront
from the customer + a 10% administrative fee before an inspection or re-inspection will be scheduled by the City of
Kingsville Planning Department.

Proposed New Ordinance:

Sec. 15-1-13a_- Purpose and authority for third party inspection services.

The purpose of the procedures enumerated in this section is to provide the city with the ability for pre-qualifying
companies to perform res1dent1al and commercial bu11d1ng 1nspect10ns established by code. This section shall be
applicable to the city's selection of third-party inspection companies under the authority of the City Manager. Specifically]
the city, by and through the City Manager, shall select a third-party mspectlon company solely on the basis oﬁ
qualifications. The City Manager, through the Pre-Ouahﬁcatlon Procedure enumerated herein, shall review a company's
quallﬁcatlons In addition, this section does not am)lv to the hiring of such’‘companies bv the city to provide serv1ce§
relating to potent1a1 litigation or-to provide services ancillary to comnhance with Iocal, state, or federal laws. Such hlrmg
shall be done in consultation with the City: Attornev and in accordance with the: apphcable requlrements of local. state, or
federal law. All inspection fees char;!.ed by a third party company (with which the city has an existing contract) will be
a1d for upfront by the customer- seekmg an inspection plus a 10% administrative fee (e.g.. company “X” charges $125. 00
for a- single electrical final inspection of a commercial structure: the City of ngsvﬂle Planning Department will charge
the customer $137.50 before the inspection is scheduled with the third-party company). The Building Official will alwa?
except in an emergency) complete the following inspections: (1) approval to dlsconnect/re connect electric power to
Structures, both residential and commercial (2) certificates of occupancy for both residential and commercial structures]

Financial Impact: Third-Party Plan Inspection fees will be collected upfront from the customer to ensure solvency within
the Planning Department’s “Professional Services” budget line item.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approving this new ordinance.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
XV, ARTICLE 1-BUILDING REGULATIONS, SECTION 13-PURPOSE AND
AUTHORITY FOR THIRD PARTY PLAN REVIEW AND INSPECTION
SERVICES; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance was revised on September 23, 2024 via Ordinance
#2024-69 for revision of third party plan review service fees;

WHEREAS, the City desires to contract with a Third-party for certain bui‘vlding
inspection services for both residential and commercial inspections;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Sections 15-1-13 of Article 1: Building Regulations of Chapter XV, Building
Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-13 PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY FOR THIRD PARTY PLAN REVIEW
/AND INSPECTION SERVICES.

A) The purpose of the procedures enumerated in this section is to provide
the city with a selection procedure for pre-qualifying companies to
perform the services of plan review under the provisions established by
the Code. This section shall be applicable to the city’s selection of third
party plan review companies under the authority of the Building Official.
Specifically, the City, by and through the Building Official, shall select a
third party plan review company solely on the basis of qualifications. The
Building Official through the Pre-Qualification Procedure enumerated
herein shall review a company’s qualifications. In addition this section
does not apply to the hiring of such companies by the City to provide
services relating to potential litigation or to provide services ancillary to
compliance with local, state, or federal laws. Such hiring shall be done in
consultation with the City Attorney and in accordance with the applicable
requirements of local, state, or federal law. All plan review fees charged
by a third party company (with which the City has an existing contract) will
be paid for upfront by the customer seeking a plan review plus a 10%
administrative fee (e.g.: company “X” charges $1,500 for a plan review



fee of a single family residence; the City’s 10% of that is $150, so the City
of Kingsville Planning Department will charge the customer a total of
$1,650, which must be received before the plans are sent to the third-
party company for review).
B) fﬁTe purpose of the procedures enumerated in this section ‘is to- provide
the city with the ability for. Dre-qualrfled companles to perform: residentia
and commercial- bU|ld|nQInsoect|ons ‘established by code. This section
shaII be applrcable to the cntvs selectlon of ?f—thlrd partv %mspectron

otentlal Ilthatron or to prowde serV|ces anclllarv to comphance with: IocaI
state or federal Iaws Such h|r|nq shaII be done |n consultatlon W|th the

comganv (W|th wh|ch the c1tv*f.?has an eX|st|nq contract) WI|| be pald""‘ifor
upfront: bv the customer seekmg an inspection Dlus a10%: admlmstratrve
fee: ((Lg companv X charges $125 00 for a: smgle electrical fina
nspection - of -a .commercial_structure; the City of - Klngswlle PIanmng\
Department. will : charqe the customer. $137 50 before the ‘inspection is
scheduled with the third-party company): : The Building Official will always
(except in an emergency) compléte the following inspections: (1) approval
to disconnect/re-connect electric power to structures; both residential and
commercial (2) - certificates of _occupancy for both residential and
commercial structures!

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,



subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 9t" day of December, 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 13th day of January, 2025.

Effective Date:

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #21



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, DESIGNATING THE
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR FINANCIAL, HEALTH TRUST PLAN, AND
OTHER ITEMS OF CITY BUSINESS FROM CITY MANAGER TO INTERIM CITY
MANAGER.

WHEREAS, an Interim City Manager was named by the City Commission on December
5, 2024 to occupy the position of City Manager from the time that position is vacated at
the end of business on December 20, 2024 and until such time as a new City Manager is
hired and starts;

WHEREAS, the financial, health trust plan, and other items of city business require
documents to be authorized and signed on the behalf of the position of City Manager;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

Section 1: That as of December 21, 2024 the following individual is hereby authorized to
sign financial, health trust plan, and other items of city business that are required to be
authorized and signed on the behalf of the position of City Manager:

Remove: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Add: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

Section 2: This resolution shall be effective until it is repealed or superseded by another
resolution. : .

Section 3: This Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on this the 9" day
of December, 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #22



